
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road
Dunwoody, GA 30338 
Phone: (678) 382-6800 

dunwoodyga.gov

Page 1 of 16

MEMORANDUM

To: Planning Commission 

From: Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 

Date: November 8, 2022

Subject: RZ 22-02 & SLUP 22-02 – 41 Perimeter Center E, Parcel ID # 18 347 03 010 
                                                           47 Perimeter Center E, Parcel ID # 18 347 03 009
                                                           53 Perimeter Center E, Parcel ID # 18 347 03 008

REQUEST, UPDATED OCTOBER 27, 2022
The applicant, Grubb Properties, seeks to amend the conditions of zoning—associated with case RZ 
18-02 and SLUP 18-02—and also requests a Special Land Use Permit to allow a group living facility 
for 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center E, which is currently zoned PC-2c. The applicant has rescinded 
their initially submitted request for rental multi-unit housing, as well as their requests for relief. 

As of October 27, 2022, the applicant is proposing to alter the 2018-approved site plan by removing a 
proposed 14-story residential tower at the northeast corner of the site and replacing it with a maximum 
5-story medical office/nursing home. 

APPLICANT
Property Owner: 

PCE Atlanta Office, LLC
Petitioner: 

Grubb Properties
Representative: 

David C. Kirk, Troutman Pepper 
Hamilton Sanders, LLP

PLANNING COMMISSION 10.11.2022
Per Sec. 2-88(g), the applicant requested that the subject item, RZ 22-02/SLUP 22-02 be deferred to the 
November 8, 2022 Planning Commission meeting to allow them to fully consider the options for 
responding to concerns raised by the members of the Planning Commission and public at the 
September 13, 2022 meeting. The Planning Commission granted the request.  

PLANNING COMMISSION 9.13.2022
Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding the case on September 13, 2022. There were 
multiple public comments in opposition of the application, with several residents expressing 
disappointment at the change from for-sale residential units to for-rent residential units. Following 
discussions, the Planning Commission voted recommend approval of the rezoning case and to defer the 
special land use permit case to the October 11, 2022 meeting. 

PLANNING COMMISSION 8.9.2022
Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding the case on August 9, 2022. There were no 
public comments in opposition or support of the application. Following discussions, the Planning 
Commission voted to defer the case—based on the recommendation of staff and per request of the 
applicant—to the September 13, 2022 meeting to allow the applicant additional time to prepare 
elevations and a landscape plan. 

#3.

Packet page: 3



Page 2 of 16

UPDATED APPLICATION MATERIALS, SUBMITTED ON 10.27.2022

 Conceptual Plan 

o The applicant submitted an updated site plan which demonstrates the intention to replace 
a previously proposed residential building with a proposed group living/nursing home 
facility. 

Figure 1. Updated Conceptual Plan

#3.

Packet page: 4



Page 3 of 16

BACKGROUND & PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

Figure 3. Zoning Map
The subject property is a 19.4-acre site that consists of three tracts, near Ashford Dunwoody Road and 
I-285. The site is bounded along the north by Abercorn Avenue, a private and gated road used 
exclusively by residents’ of the Savannah at Park Place apartments. The remainder of the site is 
encircled by Perimeter Center East, a two lane divided parkway. According to DeKalb County records, 
the northern part of the project site contains two six-story office buildings that were constructed in 
1974; further south, there is a five-story office building that was constructed in 1972. The rest of the 
site consists of extensive surface parking, access drives, and several islands of mature trees. The 
property slopes from the north to the south by approximately 40 feet, and features some topography 
throughout. There is a small open stream channel on the eastern edge of the site between two headwalls 
where the stream is channeled underground on both sides. There are several stormwater pipes on the 
subject property that empty into various places on and off-site and into the open channel. The open 
channel is classified as a stream per the city’s GIS map and therefore subject to the City’s stream buffer 
regulations.

There is an 87-unit townhome development to the west across Perimeter Center East, recently 
completed in 2020, and five-story apartment complexes found to the north and west of the project site. 
To the south there is a 15-story, 381,432 square foot, glass office tower that is the former State Farm 
offices, the 6-story, 98,000 square foot C2C office, and the 300,000 square foot 1455 Lincoln Parkway 
offices. The Ravinia Office park, which consists of three high-rise office buildings totaling 1.6 million 
square feet, is found past the Bell Perimeter Center Apartments, to the southwest of the site. This office 
park includes a 500-room hotel, conference center, restaurants, a proposed 110,000 square foot retail 
facility, and parking for 5,000 cars.  

According to Perimeter Center District regulations, the development parcel, zoned PC-2c, is intended 
to support employment uses, residential buildings, and limited shopfront and retail services. According 

#3.

Packet page: 5



Page 4 of 15

to the ARC Unified Growth Policy Map (“UGPM”), which is part of The Atlanta Region's Plan, the 
site is located in a Regional Employment Corridor as well as a Regional Center. Additionally, the 
subject site is part of the Perimeter’s (“LCI”) study, “Perimeter @ The Center – Future”, which calls 
for the transformation of the Perimeter from a suburban regional center to a thriving urban and livable 
mixed use community.

The site in question was rezoned from O-I (Office-Institutional) District to PC-2c (“Perimeter Center, 
Subarea 2”) in December 2018. A Special Land Use Permit was also approved to allow the 
Development of Regional Impact and to provide relief from the build-to-zone requirements for a 
general building. The 2018 application proposed to demolish the southern office building and replace it 
with a building up to 20 stories high. It also included four owner-occupied multi-family buildings 
(condos) containing 900 units, street-front active retail/restaurant uses, three new parking structures 
(2,393 spaces), and a two-acre greenspace. Overall, a 1.38 million square feet mixed-use development 
was proposed and approved. 

Figure 4. 2018 Site Plan
Pursuant to the City of Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance, the subject application seeks to modify the 
conditions of zoning of case RZ 18-02 to accommodate a change in the site plan, which includes 
replacing a previously proposed residential building with a medical office building/group living 
facility. The application also includes a Special Land Use permit request to allow a group living facility 
(nursing home). This change will reduce the residential density from 900 units to 675 units.

#3.

Packet page: 6



Page 5 of 15

Figure 5. 2022 Proposed Site Plan
SITE PLAN ANALYSIS
The previously approved development proposes that the existing 92,686 square foot office building 
(Building 53) be demolished and replaced with a new 20-story office tower, containing up to 500,000 
square feet of class A office space. The other two existing office buildings, 41 and 47, will remain. 

Rather than 4 residential buildings, the current proposal eliminates the northernmost 14-story 
residential building and associated structured parking garage. In its place, the applicant proposes a 
maximum 5-story, 150 bed nursing home facility/medical office, along with a 90-space surface parking 
lot. 

The new Group Living/Nursing Home, labelled as Block A1 on the submitted site plan, is located at 
the corner of the new secondary street and Perimeter Center East. In accordance with the guidelines for 
development in the Perimeter Center, the surface parking is located to the rear of the building, away 
from Perimeter Center East. 

#3.

Packet page: 7



Page 6 of 15

 
Figure 6. Location of the Proposed Nursing Home

The site is currently served by six car entrances onto Perimeter Center East, with one internal 
connection between 47 and 53 Perimeter Center East. There is only one, circuitous pedestrian 
connection into the site at the northeastern driveway entrance. No other sidewalks exist along the 
remaining ~2,300 feet of street frontage, nor are there any internal pedestrian accommodations. The 
redevelopment of the site would trigger streetscape improvements along the entire length of the 
property frontage on Perimeter Center East at full build-out, which accounts for almost a third of the 
entire frontage on this property’s side of Perimeter Center East. This project would also aid in the 
creation of a better-connected street grid through the addition of a new primary street running east-west 
and a new secondary street running north-south. During the first phase, for the nursing home, the 
applicant would only complete improvements to the block surrounding the nursing home.

The streetscape improvements include greatly enhanced pedestrian and bike experiences, with wider 
sidewalks and new connections. In an increasingly walkable and attractive area, the streetscape 
improvements for this project would be a benefit to both existing and future residents. 

#3.

Packet page: 8



Page 7 of 15

A tree plan was not submitted with this application, however the 2018 proposal included a plan that 
showed the loss of 35 specimen trees. Tree recompense and replanting would be dictated by the 
requirements of the Tree Ordinance. The dense tree canopy on Perimeter Center East is important to 
the character of the area, so the installation and maintenance of trees on the property’s open spaces will 
be important to reinforcing this character, while also providing the practical benefits of shade and 
wildlife habitat. The site plan demonstrates the proposed use and layout of the park and open spaces. 
The main park will include a stormwater retention pond, a bandstand and lawn, Well-designed and 
well-programmed park and open space would be a benefit to the Perimeter Center neighborhood, which 
is deficient on park space.

The application does not include a stormwater management plan, but notes that the site will meet all 
requirements of the State and City codes and shows a possible location for a stormwater retention pond. 
This storm water retention pond should also be designed as a water feature that can be enjoyed as part 
of the park. 

A traffic study was submitted as part of the package for RZ 18-02 and SLUP 18-02. The 2018 proposal 
was anticipated to create 9,157 new trips to and from the site.  Of these trips, there were expected to be 
623 new entrances and about 387 exits during peak morning hours. During peak evening hours, the 
numbers flipped to 384 entrances and close to 627 exits. The current 2022 proposal removes 225 
residential units and replaces them with 150 nursing home beds; the difference in trip generation 
between these proposals is roughly equal. Therefore, and because the applicant continues to propose 
the same transportation improvements, staff did not require an updated traffic study at this time.

SURROUNDING LAND ANALYSIS

Direction Zoning Use Current Land Use

N O-I Apartment Complex Multi-family 

S O-I Office Building Office

E RM-85 Multi-family Townhomes

W O-I Apartment Complex Multi-family

ZONING AMENDMENT REVIEW AND APPROVAL CRITERIA
Chapter 27, Section 27-335 identifies criteria for evaluating applications for zoning amendments.  No 
application for an amendment shall be granted by the City Council unless satisfactory provisions and 
arrangements have been made concerning each of the following factors, all of which are applicable to 
each application:

#3.

Packet page: 9



Page 8 of 15

(1) Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the 
comprehensive plan;

The subject property is zoned PC-2, which aligns with the future land use, as identified 
by the 2020-2040 Comprehensive Plan (“comprehensive plan”). The intent of the 
Perimeter Center is to be a “visitor friendly “livable” regional center with first-class 
office, retail, entertainment, hotels, and high-end restaurants in a pedestrian and bicycle-
oriented environment… [and will create] the conditions of possible true “live-work” 
environment.” The proposed site plan demonstrates a mix of complimentary uses, 
enhanced pedestrian and bike connectivity, a new park, and multiple other greenspaces 
and is supportive of this intent. 

The amendments to the conditions of zoning do not detract from the overall 
development’s support of the vision for the Perimeter Center. The applicant’s proposed 
changes reflect the updated site plan and the accommodation of the newly proposed use: 
a nursing home facility. 

It is also important to note that the proposal supports several action items of the 
comprehensive plan as well by: including public functional greenspace, reducing surface 
parking, achieving a lifelong-community for residents who can age in place, and 
incorporating public art into parks. Overall, this project represents the transformation of 
over 700 surface parking spaces into productive, walkable, attractive space.

(2) Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and 
development of adjacent and nearby properties;

The proposed mixed-use project is suitable in light of the existing mix of office and multi-
family residential uses in the area.

(3) Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic use 
as currently zoned;

The site currently has reasonable economic use as a PC-2 district property. The applicant 
does not propose to change the zoning district.

(4) Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent 
or nearby property;

The rezoning proposal aligns with the mix of office, retail and multi-family uses in the 
area. Due to the similarity of adjoining uses, the zoning proposal is not expected to 
adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby property. 

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 9 of 15

(5) Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development 
of the property that provide supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning 
proposal;

The amendments to the conditions of zoning are reflective of the applicant’s opportunity 
to construct a skilled nursing facility. These changes do not detract from the benefits of 
the project overall and the proposed uses are supported by the future development 
policies of the Comprehensive Plan and Perimeter Center zoning regulations.  

(6) Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or 
archaeological resources; and

The zoning proposal will not affect historic buildings, sites, districts or archaeological 
facilities.

(7) Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause an excessive or 
burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.

The previously approved plans were not deemed excessive or burdensome and the 
current proposal is not anticipated to increase the burden on streets, transportation 
facilities, utilities, or schools.  

SPECIAL LAND USE PERMIT REVIEW AND APPROVAL CRITERIA
Chapter 27, Section 27-359 identifies criteria for evaluating applications for special land use permits.  
No application for special land use permit shall be granted by the City Council unless satisfactory 
provisions and arrangements have been made concerning each of the following factors, all of which are 
applicable to each application:

(1) Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan;

As part of this application the applicant proposes anew use which requires a Special 
Land Use Permit. The newly proposed use, a nursing home facility (group living) 
supports the comprehensive plan’s goal to provide options for aging in place and 
provides another option to aging residents and for recovering patients who wish to 
remain in the Dunwoody community while seeking medical care. 

(2) Whether the proposed use complies with the requirements of this zoning ordinance;

Review of the PC District regulations indicates that the proposed office, residential, and 
medical buildings substantially comply with the requirements of the ordinance. Note that 
the nearest residentially zoned lot outside the Perimeter Center is 511 feet away from the 
subject property; as such, no portion of the site is within the 100-foot perimeter buffer 
where height is restricted to 3 stories or 42 feet.

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 10 of 14

(3) Whether the proposed site provides adequate land area for the proposed use, including 
provision of all required open space, off-street parking and all other applicable requirements of 
the subject zoning district;

The subject parcels contain approximately 19 acres of land made up of surface parking 
with mid-rise office buildings. The site has adequate land area for a proposed mixed use, 
infill, multi-story development. The development provides adequate open space as 
required by zoning and demonstrates compliance with Perimeter Center Overlay 
streetscaping and frontage requirements. The project will remove several surface parking 
lots, thereby reducing impervious surface.

(4) Whether the proposed use is compatible with adjacent properties and land uses, including 
consideration of:

a. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use 
by reason of noise, smoke, odor, dust or vibration generated by the proposed use;

The proposed uses remain compatible with the adjoining mix of office and multi-
family residential buildings, and therefore, will not create adverse impacts upon 
any adjoining land use by reason of noise, smoke, odor, dust or vibration.

b. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use 
by reason of the hours of operation of the proposed use;

The proposed use will not create any adverse impacts on adjoining land uses as 
adjacent and nearby properties include a similar mix of office buildings and 
multi-family residential buildings that have similar hours of operation.

c. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use 
by reason of the manner of operation of the proposed use;

The proposed use will not create any adverse impacts on adjoining land uses as 
adjacent and nearby properties include a similar manner of operation.

d. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use 
by reason of the character of vehicles or the volume of traffic generated by the 
proposed use;

The traffic impact study submitted with RZ 18-02 and SLUP 18-02 indicated that 
driveways and intersections at or near the project are projected to operate at or 
above their acceptable level of service standard during the AM and PM peak 
hours at 2028 build conditions. The current proposal does not significantly alter 
the intensity of uses, and as such, no adverse impacts are anticipated. 

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 11 of 14

e. Whether the size, scale and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation 
to the size of the subject property and in relation to the size, scale and massing of 
adjacent and nearby lots and buildings; and

The size, scale and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation to 
the PC-2 district requirements and nearby lots for building height, scale and 
massing. As a comparison, the overall development will maintain a lower height 
than the Ravinia Office complex, which is found south of the site.

f. Whether the proposed plan will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or 
archaeological resources.

The area on the site in which the applicant proposes to develop is already built 
upon with surface parking, mixed in with 1970’s suburban era office buildings, all 
of which have no historic significance to the staff’s knowledge. As such, the 
proposed development will not have an impact on any historic buildings, sites, 
districts, or archaeological resources.

(5) Whether public services, public facilities and utilities—including motorized and 
nonmotorized transportation facilities—are adequate to serve the proposed use;

Public services and utilities are expected to adequately serve the proposed uses. It should 
also be noted, that this project will likely improve public facilities through the 
construction of new sidewalks, bike lanes, streets, and greenspace. 

(6) Whether adequate means of ingress and egress are proposed, with particular reference to 
nonmotorized and motorized traffic safety and convenience, traffic flow and control and 
emergency vehicle access;

Per the traffic impact study submitted with RZ 18-02 and SLUP 18-02, the intersections 
are to be stop controlled and are anticipated to operate at an acceptable level-of-service 
at build out. Further, enhancements to the area’s pedestrian and bicycle network, 
including the provision for a new multi-use path, a greenway connection, and bike lanes 
on project drives, will greatly improve non-motorized access to the site.

(7) Whether adequate provision has been made for refuse and service areas; and

The submitted site plan indicates that provisions for refuse and services appear to be 
adequate. However, staff recommends that the refuse and service areas not be located 
adjacent to any streets or open space. 

(8) Whether the proposed building as a result of its proposed height will create a negative 
shadow impact on any adjoining lot or building.

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 12 of 14

There will be no negative shadow impact to any other adjoining building.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the requested modification of the zoning conditions associated with RZ 
18-02 and SLUP 18-02 and the requested Special Land Use Permit to allow Group Living, subject to 
the following exhibits and conditions:

Exhibit A: Conceptual Site Plan, prepared by Kimley Horn, submitted October 27th, 2022. 
Exhibit B: Phasing Plan, as proposed by staff. 

1. The Subject Property is hereby rezoned from the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District – 
Subarea 2)O-I (Office-Institution) zoning classification to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center 
District – Subarea 2) zoning classification to allow for the development of up to 700,000 
square feet of office space in three multi-story buildings, up to 675900 residential units in 
four three stand-alone multi-story buildings, and a Medical Facility including Group 
Living/Nursing Home of up to 150 beds in a stand-alone multi-story building, together 
with accessory space and an associated parking structures, one of which will be lined with 
residential units along its frontage (the “Development”);

2. Maximum building heights in the Development shall be governed by the requirements of 
the PC-2 District, as set forth in Figure 27-104-3 in Section 27-104(c)(1) of the Perimeter 
Center Districts, except, to the extent that the additional building height of the 20-story 
office tower found on the southern portion of the site as depicted in Exhibit “A” is hereby 
approved as a condition of zoning; 

3. The Special Land Use Permit to allow Group Living,  as more specifically described in the 
Application materials submitted in support of Cases SLUP 18-02A and SLUP 18-02B 
SLUP 22-02, isare hereby approved. SLUP 18-02A and SLUP 18-02B shall remain valid;

4. The phasing of the Development’s construction shall generally conform to the Phasing 
Plan attached as Exhibit “B.” Except as otherwise provided in these conditions, the Owner 
shall have the sole right to determine the specific sequence of the buildings and other 
improvements with each Phase. Improvements on Perimeter Center East as indicated on 
the Conceptual Site Plan, with the exception of the multi-use trail described in Condition 8, 
shall be developed concurrently with the adjacent phase of Development; provided, 
however, the Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to construct any 
improvements shown on Perimeter Center East in advance of the adjacent phase’s 
construction. The Owner agrees to consult with the City's Community Development 
Director on any changes to the proposed Phasing Plan;

5. At least fifty percent (50%) of the ground level north-south secondary linear street frontage 
of all three residential buildings B1, B2, and D1 as shown on the Conceptual Site 
PlanExhibit A, together with the frontage of the townhomes lining Deck B, shall contain an 
active use to a depth of at least 20 feet from the face of such buildings. The parking deck 
fronting the new north-south secondary street shall be screened with residential uses that 
have entrances to each individual unit (labeled townhomes in Exhibit A). Such aActive 
uses may include, but shall not be limited to, retail space, restaurants or other food sales, 
building leasing areas, resident lounges, lobbies, fitness centers, cycle training and cycle 
maintenance areas, live-work units, and residential stoops (which shall not be required to 
meet the 20-foot depth requirement).  At least 100 linear feet of such active use space shall 
be designed so as to be capable of conversion to retail or restaurant space in response to 

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 13 of 14

market demand in the future.  An additional 100 linear feet of space within the 
Development shall be designed so as to be capable of conversion to retail or restaurant 
space in response to market demand in the future.  Each of the three 14-story Rresidential 
buildings B1 and D1, as well as the new office building, shall each be designed so as to 
contain at least 2,500 square feet of space that may be converted to retail or restaurant uses. 
At project build-out, the Development shall contain a minimum of 12,500 square feet of 
retail or restaurant space and the Owner may convert up to an additional 15,000 square feet 
of office space to retail or restaurant use, depending on demand. The particular mix of 
active uses and timing of conversion to retail or restaurant space shall be determined by the 
Owner in its sole discretion, following consultation with the Community Development 
Director; 

6. Title to the Subject Property may be held in different ownership through any legal means, 
even if any of the resulting separately-owned parcels or tax parcels would not meet all of 
the PC-2 requirements and these conditions (the “Requirements”) following legal 
separation provided that (1) collectively, the separately-owned parcels or tax parcels meet 
all of the Requirements and function together as a unified development site allowing 
vehicular and pedestrian circulation as well as the sharing of common area amenities, (2) 
the Subject Property is not divided in a manner that prevents vehicular access to sufficient 
parking entrances or exits by occupants of any structure or prevents access to the entire 
Development by police, fire and emergency service personnel; provided, however, the 
Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to provide dedicated entry and secure 
access to all or any portion of the parking spaces within the parking decks; (3) the owner of 
a resulting separate parcel or tax parcel previously developed pursuant to the Requirements 
shall be allowed to rebuild equal or lesser floor area of any structure located on such 
separate parcel or tax parcel; and (4) no additional signage will be allowed beyond that 
permissible for the entire Subject Property under the City of Dunwoody Sign Ordinance;

7. Construction of the proposed Main Park shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”) 
shall be completed prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy for any residential 
units in excess of the first 300 dwelling units constructed as part of the Development. This 
number shall not include the nursing home beds;

8. The portion of the multi-use path crossing of Perimeter Center East within the City right-
of-way, as shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”), shall be constructed within 
six months of the issuance of the Phase I Land Disturbance Permit. The remaining portion 
of the multi-use path shall be constructed concurrently with the proposed Main Park shown 
on the Conceptual Site Plan in consultation with the City’s Parks Director and Director of 
Public Works. The portion of the multi-use path that is internal to the site shall have a 
minimum 12-foot width. Upon completion of the portion of the multi-use path crossing 
within the City right-of-way, the City shall assume all responsibility for that portion of the 
path crossing’s maintenance, safety, and repair;

9. Pursuant to O.C.G.A Section 36-71-1, et seq., the Owner shall enter into a Development 
Agreement with the City to contribute no more than $100,000 toward the design and 
construction of additional transportation infrastructure improvements located in the 
vicinity of the Development, such improvements to be determined and constructed by the 
City; 

10. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a final plat of the Subject Property combining 
the existing lots shall be reviewed and approved by the City of Dunwoody and recorded 
with DeKalb County;

11. The Owner shall maintain the existing intersection configuration and laneage at Perimeter 
Center East and Driveway #2, identified as intersection number 7 in the traffic impact 
study, as required by the Development of Regional Impact Review GRTA Notice of 
Decision dated October 5, 2017;

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 14 of 14

12. The Owner shall provide a TY2 transition yard type adjacent to the northern property line 
of the Subject Property. Within such TY2 transition yard, a pedestrian connection shall be 
provided between the Subject Property and the adjacent property to the north, at the 
approximate location indicated on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”); provided, 
however, the Owner shall not be required to construct such connection if the owner of the 
adjacent property to the north refuses to provide necessary easements for the construction 
and use of such pedestrian connection;

13. The Owner shall continue to participate financially on a pro rata basis in the existing 
private shuttle service between the Dunwoody MARTA rail station, the Development, and 
other developments in the Perimeter Center East area.  Should operations of the existing 
private shuttle terminate, the Owner will work with the Director of Community 
Development, and staff of the Perimeter Community Improvement District, MARTA, and 
other parties as appropriate to participate in other private shuttle operations in the area and 
facilitate MARTA bus service improvements; 

14. If the proposed Development’s vertical construction or equipment exceeds 200 feet above 
ground level, a completed FAA Form 7460‐1 (“Notice of Proposed Construction or 
Alteration”) must be submitted to the Federal Aviation Administration;

15. It is understood that the precise layout of the proposed Development has not been finalized 
to the extent of producing construction drawings; however, the location of all buildings, 
streets, driveways, and pedestrian amenities such as plazas, parks, sidewalks, pathways, 
and other green space shall be substantially similar to that depicted in the Conceptual Site 
Plan attached hereto as Exhibit "A." As the Conceptual Site Plan is finalized for purposes 
of seeking a Land Disturbance Permit, the Owner agrees to consult with the City's 
Community Development Director on any minor changes to the proposed Site Plan. To the 
extent any construction activities or improvements associated with the Development may 
occur or be located on property owned by the City, the City will cooperate with the Owner 
and grant all easements necessary to construct the Development and associated 
improvements. The precise location of such easements shall be identified as construction 
drawings are finalized; 

16. All streets internal to the Development shall be of the street type depicted on the 
Conceptual Site Plan and shall remain private. Once constructed, the general public shall 
have access to such streets, however; the Owner shall consult with the Community 
Development Director, the Director of Public Works, and the Police Chief and/or Fire 
Chief prior to limiting access to the streets for purposes of security, safety, or any other 
purpose. Pedestrian facilities, on-street parking, and bicycle facilities within the 
Development and on Perimeter Center East shall be constructed in general accordance with 
the Conceptual Site Plan, with minor variations subject to approval by the Director of 
Community Development and the Public Works Director;

17. The total number of parking spaces located in parking structures otherwise required by the 
Zoning Ordinance may be adjusted downward to reflect any changes in the square footage 
of any of the uses in the Development, to assure adequate parking, to account for access to 
transit, or to account for shared parking. Shared parking facilities may be approved by the 
Director of Community Development pursuant to Section 27-204(g) of the Zoning 
Ordinance. The Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to provide dedicated entry 
and secure access to all or any portion of the parking spaces within the parking decks. In 
addition, the Owner shall make deeded/dedicated parking spaces available for a fee to 
residential property owners, such fee to be determined in the sole discretion of the Owner;

18. At Development build-out, no more than ten percent (10%) of the total residential units 
within the Development shall be 3-bedroom units or larger;

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 15 of 16

19. The parking structures will use compatible materials to the building and street level 
facades, shall incorporate architectural elements to provide visual screening of vehicles and 
interior lighting, and may provide sufficient open areas to allow natural ventilation. As 
building designs are finalized for purposes of seeking a Building Permit, the Owner agrees 
to consult with the City's Community Development Director on any minor variations from 
the Building Design Criteria; The Owner will commit at least $50,000 toward public art to 
be installed in the Main Park shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”).  The 
Owner shall provide these funds in tandem with the construction of the Main Park and 
shall include a process to engage the local arts community to generate excitement around 
the art, the Park, and the bike/pedestrian path; 

20. To the extent permitted by law or regulation, no more than ten percent (10%) of the 
residential units in the proposed development may be made available for rent by the 
owner(s) of such units at any one time.  This requirement shall be included in any 
governing documents of any Property Owners’ Association or Condominium Association, 
as applicable, to be formed in connection with this proposed development; 

21. Pursuant to O.C.G.A Section 36-71-1, et seq., the Owner shall enter into a Development 
Agreement with the City to contribute up to fifty percent (50%) of the funds needed for the 
design and construction of a “best practices” multi-use bicycle facility connecting the 
Subject Property along Perimeter Center East to its southern intersection with Ashford-
Dunwoody Road, such improvement to be designed and constructed at the direction of the 
Owner.  Construction of this improvement shall begin no later than the date on which the 
Land Disturbance Permit is issued for the new office building designated as “Block D2” on 
the Site Plan, provided the City contribution has been made and the City has acquired any 
right-of-way and easements necessary for the construction of such improvement.  In no 
event shall the total of such contribution by the Owner exceed $175,000;

22. No more than 10% of units may be rented at any one time and sShort-term rentals (i.e. 
VRBO, AirBnb) shall be prohibited;

23. All site, outdoor, and structured parking lighting shall be 3500K or lower color 
temperature, and 85 Color Rendering Index (CRI) or higher.Subject to the approval of the 
Community Development Director and prior to the issuance of a land development permit 
associated with any improvement that is part of Phase 2 (see Exhibit B), the applicant or 
any subsequent applicant for a land development permit shall provide a landscape plan that 
utilizes native plantings and pollinator habitats on at least 35% of the Main Park and other 
open spaces shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (“Exhibit A”).

24. If an above-ground stormwater retention pond is constructed on the development site, the 
retention pond shall also serve as an amenity. A walking path, benches, a viewing 
platform, and appropriate landscaping shall be constructed to allow use and enjoyment of 
the facility. A fence will not be permitted to surround the edge of the pond. The retention 
pond’s design, as it relates to its function as an amenity, shall be subject to the final 
approval of the Community Development Director. 

ATTACHMENTS
 Exhibit A: Site Plan, prepared by Kimley Horn, submitted October 27, 2022. 
 Exhibit B: Phasing Plan, prepared by staff. 

 Appendix A, RZ 22-02/SLUP 22-02 Application Materials (Submittals 1-4)
 Appendix B, Updated Application Materials (Submittal 5)
 Appendix C, RZ 18-02 and SLUP 18-02 Applications

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 16 of 16

 Appendix D, RZ 18-02 and SLUP 18-02 Ordinance
 Appendix E, RZ 18-02/SLUP 18-02 Traffic Study
 Appendix F, DRI Approval

#3.

Packet page:...



GROUP LIVING / 
NURSING HOME

UP TO 5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

TOWNHOMES

RESIDENTIAL
UP TO 14 STORIES

OFFICE
MAX 20 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

STRUCTURED PARKING

NEW SECONDARY STREETNEW SECONDARY STREET

N
EW

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

NEW
 PRIM

ARY STREET

NEW
 PRIM

ARY STREET

PROPOSED 
PLAZA

PROPOSED PARK

PROPOSED LOCATION OF 
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN 

CONNECTION TO ADJACENT 
APARTMENTS

BAND STAND AND 
GREAT LAWN

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA AND SEATING

PRIVATE DRIVEWAYPRIVATE DRIVEWAY

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW SECONDARY STREET

EXISTING DRIVEWAY 
TO REMAIN

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

12’ MULTI-USE PATH

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

RETENTION POND

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

CREPE MYRTLE

POLLINATOR GARDEN

NATIVE TREES

CREPE MYRTLE

SEATING AROUND TREES

SEATING AREA

SEATING AREA

ON STREET PARKING

STRUCTURED 
PARKING

RESIDENTIAL
UP TO 14 STORIES

RESIDENTIAL
UP TO 14 STORIES

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



PE
R

IM
E

TE
R

 C
E

N
TE

R
 E

A
ST

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 PU
B

LIC
 R

/W
)

PERIMETER CENTER EAST

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W)

A
B

E
R

C
O

R
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

PARKING EDGE
30' FROM BOC

YARD EDGE
16' FROM CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM CURB

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM CURB

BUILDING EDGE 24'
FROM PRIMARY STREET
EDGE OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 24'
FROM PRIMARY STREET

EDGE OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK

OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY BUILDING EDGE

20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 24'
FROM PRIMARY STREET

EDGE OF CURB
13

'

8'

24'

6'

26'

6'

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO BE
REMOVED

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW SECONDARY

STREET'

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
TO REMAIN

PROPOSED 2' STREET BUFFER WITH
6' SIDEWALK IN THIS ARE ALONG
BOUNDARY OF PERIMETER CENTER
EAST TO ACCOMODATE EXISTING
PARKING FOR THE EXISTING OFFICE
BUILDING

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW PRIMARY
STREET'

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW PRIMARY
STREET'

EXISTING BUILDINGS TO REMAIN

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

'NEW PRIMARY STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

6'

24
'9'

18
'

13
'

6'

BLOCK C
EXISTING OFFICE

6 STORY

BLOCK C
EXISTING OFFICE

6 STORY

BLOCK A1
GROUP LIVING /
NURSING HOME

UP TO 5 STORIES
APPROX. 42' HIGH

BLOCK D
RESIDENTIAL

UP TO 14 STORIES
APPROX. 134' HIGH

STRUCTURED PARKING
DECK B

UP TO 6 STORIES
APPROX. 48' HIGH

26.0'
12.0'

26.0'

17

11

4

14

12

3

3

3

2

2

2

6

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

BLOCK B1
RETAIL/RESTAURANT

4,622 SF
APPROX. 28' HIGH

BLOCK B2
RESIDENTIAL

UP TO 6 STORIES
APPROX. 48' HIGH

FUTURE GREENWAY ACCESS

PARK SPACE
2.1 ACRES

PROPOSED LOCATION OF
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN

CONNECTION TO
ADJACENT APARTMENTS

EXISTING BUILDINGS TO REMAIN

3

TRANSISTION TO PROPOSED 6'
STREET BUFFER WITH 6' SIDEWALK
ALONG BOUNDARY OF PERIMETER
CENTER EAST

BLOCK C1
RETAIL/RESTAURANT

8,551 SF
APPROX. 28' HIGH

BLOCK D
EXISTING OFFICE

5 STORY

26.0'
6.0'12.0'

6.0'

8.0'

8.0'

22
'

6'

6'

6'

18

12

27

9

12

13

14

8

5

5

5

7

12

8 8

8

7

11

8

4 4

BUILDING SERVICE.
GARBAGE MANAGEMENT

EXISTING DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

BUILDING SERVICE.
GARBAGE MANAGEMENT

BUILDING SERVICE.
GARBAGE MANAGEMENT

BUILDING SERVICE.
GARBAGE MANAGEMENT

13

160'

10
0'

139'

26
7'

18
3'

571'

10
0'

86'

86'

54
'

14
6'

193'

STREET FRONTAGE ZONE FOR LEASING,
MAIL ROOM, BIKE CENTER, AND FITNESS

6'

30' BUILDING SETBACK

13
.0

'

13
.9

'

VARIANCE TO ALLOW EXISTING
BUILDING WITHIN 20-FEET OF
THE BACK-OF-CURB

13
.0

'
12

.8
'

17
.8

'

VARIANCE TO ALLOW EXISTING
PARKING WITHIN 30-FEET OF
THE BACK-OF-CURB

20
.5

'

VARIANCE TO ALLOW
PROPOSED BUILDING WITHIN
34-FEET OF THE BACK-OF-CURB

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
RESIDENTIAL OFFICE / RETAIL / RESTAURANT STRUCTURED

PARKING*BLOCK USE NO. OF FLOORS NO OF UNITS BUILDING AREA MAX. HT NO. OF FLOORS BUILDING AREA MAX. HT

C2-00

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

1"
 =

 4
0'

PROJECT NO.

DATE

SHEET NUMBER

PR
O

JE
C

T:
C

LI
EN

T:

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E
BY

TI
TL

E:

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

ts
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

ns
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 h
er

ei
n,

 a
s 

an
 in

st
ru

m
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
, i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 c

lie
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 it
 w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d.

 R
eu

se
 o

f a
nd

 im
pr

op
er

 re
lia

nc
e 

on
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ith
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

ap
ta

tio
n 

by
 K

im
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
. s

ha
ll 

be
 w

ith
ou

t l
ia

bi
lit

y 
to

 K
im

le
y-

H
or

n 
an

d 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.

 D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 K
:\A

LP
_P

R
J\

01
87

40
00

6_
PC

E\
C

AD
\P

la
ns

he
et

s\
C

2-
00

 - 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

 2
02

2.
dw

g 
  C

2-
00

B 
- S

IT
E 

PL
AN

-H
IG

H
 R

IS
E 

  J
ul

 1
1,

 2
02

2 
 1

2:
53

pm
   

by
: L

au
ra

.H
an

dl
et

on

1234567

JHEF JH

SC
AL

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.

11
72

0 
AM

BE
R

 P
AR

K 
D

R
IV

E
SU

IT
E 

60
0

AL
PH

AR
ET

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
00

09
PH

O
N

E 
(7

70
) 6

19
-4

28
0

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

G
R

U
BB

 P
R

O
PE

R
TI

ES
46

01
 P

AR
K 

R
O

AD
, S

U
IT

E 
45

0
C

H
AR

LO
TT

E,
 N

C
 2

82
09

PH
O

N
E:

  (
70

4)
 3

72
-5

61
6

TH
E 

PA
R

K
41

, 4
7,

 &
 5

3 
PE

R
IM

ET
ER

 C
EN

TE
R

 E
AS

T

05/03/22

018740006

N
O

R
TH

PROPERTY LINE

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

30' SETBACK (PER PC-2)

1. SEE SHEET C2-01 FOR GENERAL PHASING PLAN.
2. SEE SHEET C2-02 FOR PROPOSED STREET CROSS SECTIONS.

NOTES:
SITE DATA:

TOTAL SITE AREA: 19.4 ACRES

ANTICIPATED DISTURBED AREA: 19 ACRES

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA: 13.0 ACRES (67%)

ANTICIPATED IMPERVIOUS AREA: 12.6 ACRES (65%)

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 18 347 03 010
18 347 03 009
18 347 03 008 REQUIRED EDGE LINE

#3.

Packet page:...



GROUP LIVING / 
NURSING HOME

UP TO 5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RESIDENTIAL
MAX 6 STORIES RESIDENTIAL

UP TO 14 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE
5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RETAIL / 
RESTAURANT

8,551 SF

STRUCTURED PARKING
UP TO 6 STORIES

RESTAURANT
4,622 SF

NEW SECONDARY STREETNEW SECONDARY STREET

N
EW

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

N
EW

 P
R

IM
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 P

R
IM

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPOSED 
PLAZA

PROPOSED PARK

EXISTING POCKET PARK

PROPOSED LOCATION OF 
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN 

CONNECTION TO ADJACENT 
APARTMENTS

LAWN AREA WITH 
STRUCTURE

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

PRIVATE DRIVEWAYPRIVATE DRIVEWAY

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW SECONDARY STREET

EXISTING DRIVEWAY 
TO REMAIN

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

12’ MULTI-USE PATH

#3.

Packet page:...



 Troutman Pepper Hamilton Sanders LLP 
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000 
Atlanta, GA  30308-2216 

troutman.com 
 

David C. Kirk 
david.kirk@troutman.com 
 

 

July 11, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
City of Dunwoody 
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338 

Re: Rezoning Application for 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East   
(Park at Perimeter Center East) – REVISED LETTER OF INTENT 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

 This letter supplements and replaces the original Letter of Intent submitted to the City of 
Dunwoody, dated June 7, 2022, and is accompanied by a revised Site Plan, Conceptual 
Landscape Plan, and Environmental Analysis Form. 

 On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company (the "Owner") and Grubb Properties (the "Applicant"), I am pleased to provide for 
review by the City of Dunwoody an application to modify the conditions of zoning for the above-
referenced property (the "Subject Property").  In addition, under separate cover, I am providing 
an application for six Special Land Use Permits ("SLUPs") because: (1) the Project includes a 
multi-unit rental residential building, (2) the Project includes an age-restricted multi-unit rental 
residential building, (3) the project contains a proposed medical use (nursing facility), and the 
Project requires three minor variations from dimensional requirements associated with street 
frontages.  The requested rezoning and related SLUPs will provide for the redevelopment of the 
approximately 19.4-acre Subject Property, which currently contains three low-rise office 
buildings and an extensive surface parking field with limited pedestrian amenities, into a vibrant 
mixed-use development providing an attractive, sustainable, functional and pedestrian-friendly 
environment; a mix of high-quality office, residential, medical, and accessory retail uses; along 
with adequate structured and on-street parking, and including significant associated green 
space, the centerpiece of which will be a new 2-acre park space. 
 
 Included with this letter is a completed Rezoning Application bearing all necessary 
notarized signatures of the Owner and Applicants.  As we discussed during our pre-application 
meeting, we will provide payment for the Rezoning application fee and sign fee upon receipt of 
the invoice from your office.   
 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 2 

126658976v2  

 Attached to the original Rezoning application were the following supplemental materials 
required by the City of Dunwoody:  
  

• A Conceptual Site Plan containing all information required by Section 27-87(c)(2) 
of the City of Dunwoody’s Zoning Ordinance (Exhibit "A"); 

• A preliminary Conceptual Landscape Plan (Exhibit “B”); 

• A Survey (including a Tree Survey) and Legal Descriptions of the Subject 
Property (Exhibit "C"); 

• A Neighbor Communications Summary Report (Exhibit "D"); 

• A Completed Environmental Site Analysis Form (Exhibit "E"); 

• Site Photos (Exhibit “F”) 

• The list of conditions approved by the Mayor and Council on December 10, 2018, 
showing the proposed changes requested in connection with this Application 
(Exhibit “G”). 

  
 Included with this revised Letter of Intent are a revised Site Plan (Exhibit “A”), 
Conceptual Landscape Plan (Exhibit “B”), and Environmental Site Analysis Form (Exhibit “E”).  
The Rezoning Application Form and additional supplemental materials required by the City of 
Dunwoody remain unchanged at this time from the initial submittal.  The Owner and Applicant 
acknowledge changes may be made to the Conceptual Site Plan and other elements of this 
application for the proposed redevelopment through interaction with staff and City officials 
during the review of the project, as well as from internal reviews and ongoing coordination with 
the community and other interested parties. 
 
Project Background 
 
 On December 10, 2018, the Mayor and Council of the City of Dunwoody approved the 
rezoning of the Subject Property from its previous O-I (Office-Institutional) zoning classification 
to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District – Subarea 2) zoning classification to allow for the 
development of up to 700,000 square feet of office space in three multi-story buildings, up to 
900 owner-occupied residential units in four stand-alone multi-story buildings, together with 
accessory space, three associated parking structures (one of which was to be lined with 
residential units), and extensive greenspace, including a two-acre park feature.  At the same 
time, the Mayor and Council approved two Special Land Use Permits, one because the project 
qualified as a Development of Regional Impact (“DRI”) and another to modify the “build-to-zone” 

of a general building.  The Applicant proposes no changes to the approved SLUPs at this time. 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 3 

126658976v2  

 In the intervening years, the Owner has tried numerous avenues, without success, to 
raise interest in and financing for the “for sale” residential component of the original project.  
While interest in the financing and development of rental residential units has remained high, 
the Owner has found no financing or development partners for owner-occupied multi-family 
units (“condos”).  During this time, the Owner also engaged in discussions with ProMedica, a 
not-for-profit Ohio-based health and well-being organization which has recently entered into a 
joint venture with Emory Healthcare to develop two skilled nursing and rehabilitation centers in 
the metropolitan Atlanta area.  If the applications to modify the conditions of zoning and approve 
the requested Special Land Use Permits are approved by the Mayor and Council, one such 
facility would be located on the Subject Property in place of an originally approved residential 
tower and adjacent parking deck. 
  
Description of the Proposed Project 
 
   As a result of the opportunity presented by ProMedica and market forces which support 
only the development of rental multi-family residential units, rather than condos, the proposed 
project (the "Project") has changed since the original 2018 approval.  Accordingly, the currently 
proposed Project consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4-acre tract that currently contains three 
multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a unified and vibrant mixed-use 
development.  All three of the existing office buildings, comprising approximately 285,000 
square feet of office space, are planned to remain, with the potential repurposing of some 
ground floor space for accessory retail uses.  New development will consist of the new 
ProMedica medical building containing up to 150 beds and approximately 90,000 square feet of 
overall space; 2 new rental residential buildings including up to 610 total multifamily units 
(approximately 250 of which would be age-restricted); along with associated street front and 
stand-alone amenity, retail, and restaurant space, approximately 1,227 parking spaces at street 
level and within a parking deck, streetscape, landscape, green space, and pedestrian 
improvements.   
   
 To redevelop the Subject Property in the proposed unified manner and provide the 
flexibility for the Project to reflect the emerging vision of the Perimeter Center area as a 
pedestrian-friendly, mixed-use environment with connectivity other destinations in the area, the 
Applicant has requested the new Site Plan be approved, the conditions of approval originally 
attached to the Subject Property in 2018 be modified, and additional Special Land Use Permits 
be approved.  The Applicant is expressly not requesting the Subject Property be rezoned from 
its existing the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2) zoning classification.  The Project 
will be developed in phases.  If approved by the Mayor and Council, it is anticipated construction 
will begin in 2023 and Project build-out will be achieved within approximately 5 - 8 years, 
depending on market conditions. 
 
 
 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 4 

126658976v2  

 The following table illustrates the change in Project elements as well as intensity: 
 

Use Approved Project Proposed Project Change 

Office 700,000 sf in two 
existing 5 – 6 story 
buildings and one new 
building up to 20 stories 
high 

285,000 sf in three 
existing 5 – 6 story 
buildings 

Reduction of 415,000 
sf of office space 

Residential  900 units (“for sale”) in 

four multi-story 
buildings 

360 units (“for rent”) 

and 250 age-restricted 
units (“for rent”) in two 

multi-story buildings 

Reduction of 290 units 
and two residential 
buildings 

Medical/Nursing 0 beds 150 beds Increase of 150 beds 

Parking Spaces 2,393 spaces – surface 
parking and three 
structures 

1,227 spaces – surface 
parking and one 
parking structure 

Reduction of 1,166 
spaces and two parking 
structures 

Retail/Restaurant Street front active uses 
only 

13,180 sf in two 
standalone two-story 
buildings, plus street 
front active uses 

Increase of 13,180 sf 
of standalone retail or 
restaurant space 

 

Zoning Map Amendment Review and Approval Criteria 

As set forth in Section 27-335(b) of the Zoning Ordinance, proposed Zoning Map 
Amendments are evaluated in light of the following review and approval criteria. 

 
a.  Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the 
comprehensive plan. 
 
 The zoning proposal conforms to the vision, goals, and policies of City of Dunwoody's 
2020 - 2040 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number of the Plan's 
overarching goals and the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center Character Area.    

 The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a 
"dynamic regional destination and a community where all people can thrive – with a balanced 
mix of urban and suburban environments and amenities; high quality employment; equitable 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 5 

126658976v2  

housing and transportation options; a commitment to sustainability; and best in class 
infrastructure, facilities, and services” through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly 
development containing first-class office, residential, medical facilities, standalone 
restaurant/retail space, and accessory retail/active space in an attractive, sustainable, walkable 
environment with easy access to other transportation modes.   

 These elements of the Project support the Plan's overarching goals to "foster a business 
friendly climate,” and to “leverage Dunwoody’s location.”  Much of the current extensive field of 
surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, thus 
satisfying additional stated goals of the Plan, to "redevelop target areas," such as the Perimeter 
Center area, and to "maintain and strengthen the commitment to sustainable practices."  The 
range of residential options and other Project amenities will support the Plan's goals to 
“maintain and enhance residential amenities and housing types,” to “expand housing choice and 

make aging in place an achievable reality,” and to “cultivate and expand access to art and 

culture” through public art and possible programming in the new park.  

 The design of the proposed Project will foster pedestrian movements both internally and 
from the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing opportunities, while 
providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for automobile commuters and visitors, 
thus supporting the Plans goal to "promote connectivity and choice for all modes of travel.” 

 As required by the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the proposed Project 
also will support the Plan's call for high-quality design and materials.  The Plan's vision for the 
addition of public gathering spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied through the creation of a 
mix of landscaped and hardscaped plazas, parkways, and outdoor spaces within the Project 
that will provide pedestrian linkages to existing and proposed civic and green space in the 
surrounding area.  The centerpiece of the Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer much-needed 
green space to occupants of the Project, visitors, and the public at large, thus supporting the 
goal of the Plan to "expand parks and greenspace and improve recreational opportunities."  

 In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed Project also 
satisfies several of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative 
Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in cooperation with the DeKalb 
Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID").  The proposed Project will provide 
internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, residential, medical, retail/restaurant, and 
park components of the development.  In addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance 
pedestrian and green space connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, 
the MARTA system, and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the City’s 

"Perimeter Center East Park" located just to the east of the Project.   

 Replacement of much of the extensive surface parking lot on the Subject Property with a 
vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will stand as a model for retrofitting sites developed 
using outdated suburban models that favored single-occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 6 

126658976v2  

potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian environment.  The proposed Project will provide a 
sense of place for residents, as well as workers and visitors to the development through plazas, 
walkways, green space, and an active pedestrian environment.  Overall, the proposed Project 
intends to transform the Subject Property from an under-utilized suburban office model to a 
vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and enhances both internal and external 
connections to transit, housing, and other nearby developments in the area. 

b. Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and 
development of adjacent and nearby properties. 

 The zoning proposal will allow for uses that are not only suitable in light of the use and 
development of adjacent and nearby properties but also compatible with and supportive of the 
use and development of such properties.  Adjacent and nearby properties currently are 
developed to include a mix of office buildings, town homes, and multi-family residential 
buildings.  The proposed use of the Subject Property as a high-quality mixed-use development 
will provide job opportunities for those living in nearby residential developments; housing 
opportunities for nearby workers seeking to live near their job as well as for seniors seeking to 
downsize while remaining in a vibrant, active environment; retail, dining, and recreational 
opportunities for nearby residents and workers alike; and enhanced pedestrian and bicycle 
connectivity within the Project itself and to nearby developments and transit services. 

c.  Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable 
economic use as currently zoned. 

 While the Subject Property has some economic use as currently zoned in the PC-2 
classification, the conditions attached to such current zoning – particularly those that prohibit the 
meaningful inclusion of “for rent” multi-family housing - unnecessarily limit the Owner's and 
Applicant's ability to create the type of development proposed herein that will support and help 
achieve the City's goals as expressed in the Plan and benefit the City and its residents as a 
whole, in addition to the Owner.  Because of these limitations, the Subject Property is the worst 
performing asset in the Grubb Properties portfolio. 

d.  Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of 
adjacent or nearby property. 

 The zoning proposal will have no adverse impact on adjacent or nearby properties and, 
in fact, will enhance the use, usability, and value of such properties by allowing for the creation 
of a high-quality mixed-use development that will provide job opportunities, accessible housing, 
healthcare facilities, increased green space, and enhanced pedestrian and bicycle connections 
to points within the Project, to surrounding developments in the Perimeter Center Character 
Area, and to nearby transit. 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 7 

126658976v2  

e.  Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and 
development of the property that provide supporting grounds for either approval or 
disapproval of the zoning proposal. 

As the Perimeter Center area has evolved into one of the more desirable business 
locations in the Atlanta region, the density of development has increased and a more urban 
development form has emerged, both through the natural progression of development and 
through the guiding hand of a regulatory environment that encourages mixed-use development 
and greater pedestrian connectivity.   

In addition, the regulatory environment has evolved, with the City, the DeKalb Perimeter 
Community Improvement District, and stakeholders in the area developing new zoning 
regulations, including both the PC-2 regulations and the Perimeter Center Overlay District 
regulations, intended to transform the Perimeter Center area into a vibrant activity center that is 
livable and pedestrian-friendly.  This Project supports the City's goals of attractive building 
design, enhanced residential and employment opportunities, increased and enhanced 
greenspace, and active street-level and pedestrian amenities in the Perimeter Center area.  The 
Owner and Applicant respectfully submit the proposed Project is consistent with these 
regulatory changes and supports the vision such policies and regulations are intended to 
achieve. 

f.   Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or 
archeological resources. 

 There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or 
adjacent to the Subject Property.  Accordingly, the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect 
on any such historic or archeological resources. 

g.  Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause an excessive 
or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. 

The zoning proposal will not result in a use that overburdens surrounding streets, 
transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.  In connection with the previously submitted 
application, the impact of the proposed development on surrounding transportation facilities was 
thoroughly evaluated under the Development of Regional Impact (“DRI”) Review process.  The 
results of the DRI Review were previously provided to the City and remain valid.  Enhancements 
to the pedestrian and bicycle network provided in connection with the Project, as reflected in the 
conditions of zoning, will allow workers and visitors alike to walk or bike to and from nearby 
residential and commercial developments.  Utilities such as water, sewer, natural gas, 
electricity, and telecommunications are available in the area and are believed to have sufficient 
capacity to serve the proposed development.   

 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 8 

126658976v2  

With regard to the anticipated impact on area schools, the applicant previously 
commissioned an independent analysis of the Project's impact on nearby public schools.  That 
analysis, carried out under the assumption the Project would include up to 900 residential units, 
concluded that, among other things, the Project would add only 110 students over a ten-year 
period and will have a “very substantial net positive fiscal impact” on the DeKalb County school 

system.  As currently proposed, the number of units that potentially could contain school-aged 
children has been reduced to 360.  A proportional decline in school-aged children would mean 
the newly proposed Project would add approximately 44 students over a ten-year period while 
still contributing substantial revenue to the school system. 

Conclusion 

As demonstrated above and through the accompanying documentation, the Applicant 
respectfully submits the proposed modifications to the site plan and previously approved 
conditions requested in connection with this Project fully meet the review and approval criteria 
established by the City.  Should you believe any additional information would be helpful to your 
review of this application, please do not hesitate to let me know and I will work with our team to 
respond in a timely manner.  Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant and Owner, I respectfully 
request the approval of the aforementioned application.   

I appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this request, I would be happy to answer 
any questions you may have, and I look forward to working with you on this exciting and 
important redevelopment project. 
        Sincerely,  
                                                                                                                                                          

      
        David C. Kirk 

 

/dck 

 

 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



 Troutman Pepper Hamilton Sanders LLP 
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000 
Atlanta, GA  30308-2216 

troutman.com 
 

David C. Kirk 
david.kirk@troutman.com 
 

 

July 11, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
City of Dunwoody 
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338 

Re: Special Land Use Permit Applications for 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East  
(Park at Perimeter Center East) – REVISED LETTER OF INTENT 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

 This letter supplements and replaces the original SLUP Letter of Intent submitted to the 
City of Dunwoody, dated June 7, 2022, and is accompanied by a revised Site Plan and 
Conceptual Landscape Plan. 

 On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company (the "Owner") and Grubb Properties (the "Applicant"), and in connection with an 
application to modify the conditions of zoning for the above-referenced property (the "Subject 
Property"), I am pleased to provide for review by the City of Dunwoody the attached application 
for six Special Land Use Permits ("SLUPs").  The application for these SLUPs is submitted, first, 
because: (1) the Project includes a multi-unit rental residential building, (2) the Project includes 
an age-restricted multi-unit rental residential building, and (3) the project contains a proposed 
medical use (nursing facility), so a SLUP is required for each of these uses by the Use Table 
contained in Figure 27-104-6 of the Zoning Ordinance.   

 In addition, the application requests three SLUPs to accommodate slight dimensional 
variations from the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance as follows: 

• A SLUP is requested to reduce the required minimum depth of frontage of a small 
portion of a general building (Block B2 Residential) from a “Minor Parkway,” Perimeter 

Center East, from 34 feet, as required by Section 27-98.(b)(6)b, and as provided in 
Figure 27-98-11, to 20 feet; 
 

• A SLUP is requested to reduce the required distance of the western façade of an 
existing building (Block D Existing 5-story Office Building) from the proposed new 
Secondary Street from 20 feet, as required by as required by Section 27-98.(b)(8)b, and 

#3.

Packet page:...

madalyn.smith
Typewritten Text

madalyn.smith
Typewritten Text



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 2 

126485897v2  

as provided in Figure 27-98-28, to 13 feet; and 
 

• A SLUP is requested to allow surface parking associated with the existing Block D office 
building to be within 12 feet of the back of curb of the proposed new Primary Street, 
instead of the 30 feet as required by Section 27-98.(b)(7)b, and as provided in Figure 27-
98-18.  
  

 The requested rezoning and related SLUPs will provide for the redevelopment of the 
approximately 19.4-acre Subject Property, which currently contains three low-rise office 
buildings and an extensive surface parking field with limited pedestrian amenities, into a vibrant 
mixed-use development providing an attractive, sustainable, functional and pedestrian-friendly 
environment; a mix of high quality office, residential, medical, and accessory retail uses; along 
with adequate structured and on-street parking, and including significant associated green 
space, the centerpiece of which will be a new 2-acre park space. 

 Included with this revised Letter of Intent are a revised Site Plan (Exhibit “A”) and 

Conceptual Landscape Plan (Exhibit “B”).  The SLUP Application Form and additional 
supplemental materials required by the City of Dunwoody in support of this application remain 
unchanged at this time from the initial submittal.  The Owner and Applicant acknowledge 
additional changes may be made to the Conceptual Site Plan and other elements of this 
application for the proposed redevelopment  through interaction with staff and City officials 
during the review of the project, as well as from ongoing coordination with the community and 
other interested parties. 

Project Background 

 On December 10, 2019, the Mayor and Council of the City of Dunwoody approved the 
rezoning of the Subject Property from its previous O-I (Office-Institutional) zoning classification 
to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District – Subarea 2) zoning classification to allow for the 
development of up to 700,000 square feet of office space in three multi-story buildings, up to 
900 owner-occupied residential units in four stand-alone multi-story buildings, together with 
accessory space, associated parking structures (one of which was to be lined with residential 
units), and extensive greenspace, including a two-acre park feature.  At the same time, the 
Mayor and Council approved two Special Land Use Permits, one because the project qualified 
as a Development of Regional Impact (“DRI”) and another to modify the “build-to-zone” of a 

general building.  The Applicant proposes no changes to these approved SLUPs at this time. 

 In the intervening years, the Owner has tried numerous avenues, without success, to 
raise interest in and financing for the residential component of the original project.  While 
interest in the financing and development of rental residential units remains high, the Owner has 
found no financing or development partners for owner-occupied multi-family units (“condos”).  

During this time, the Owner also engaged in discussions with ProMedica, a not-for-profit Ohio-
based health and well-being organization which has recently entered into a joint venture with 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 3 

126485897v2  

Emory Healthcare to develop two skilled nursing and rehabilitation centers in the metropolitan 
Atlanta area.  If the applications to modify the conditions of zoning and approve the requested 
Special Land Use Permits are approved by the Mayor and Council, one such facility would be 
located on the Subject Property in place of an originally approved residential tower and adjacent 
parking deck.  

Description of the Proposed Project 

   As a result of the opportunity presented by ProMedica and market forces which support 
only the development of rental multi-family residential units, rather than condos, the proposed 
project (the "Project") has changed since the original 2018 approval.  Accordingly, the currently 
proposed Project consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4-acre tract that currently contains three 
multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a unified and vibrant mixed-use 
development.  All three of the existing office buildings, comprising approximately 285,000 
square feet of office space, are planned to remain, with the potential repurposing of some 
ground floor space for accessory retail uses.  New development will consist of the new 
ProMedica medical building containing up to 150 beds and approximately 90,000 square feet of 
overall space; 2 new residential buildings including up to 610 total multifamily units 
(approximately 250 of which would be age-restricted); along with associated street front and 
stand-alone amenity, retail, and restaurant space; approximately 1,227 parking spaces at street 
level and within a parking deck, streetscape, landscape, green space, and pedestrian 
improvements.   

 To redevelop the Subject Property in the proposed unified manner and provide the 
flexibility for the Project to reflect the emerging vision of the Perimeter Center area as a 
pedestrian-friendly, mixed-use environment with connectivity other destinations in the area, the 
Applicant has requested the new Site Plan be approved, the conditions of approval originally 
attached to the Subject Property in 2018 be modified, and additional Special Land Use Permits 
be approved.  The Applicant is expressly not requesting the Subject Property be rezoned from 
its existing the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2) zoning classification.  The Project 
will be developed in phases.  If approved by the Mayor and Council, it is anticipated construction 
will begin in 2023 and Project build-out will be achieved within approximately 5 - 8 years, 
depending on market conditions. 

 The following table illustrates the change in Project elements as well as intensity: 

Use Approved Project Proposed Project Change 

Office 700,000 sf in two 
existing 5 – 6 story 
buildings and one new 
building up to 20 stories 
high 

285,000 sf in three 
existing 5 – 6 story 
buildings 

Reduction of 415,000 
sf of office space 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 4 

126485897v2  

Residential  900 units (“for sale”) in 

four multi-story 
buildings 

360 units (“for rent”) 
and 250 age-restricted 
units (“for rent”) in two 
multi-story buildings 

Reduction of 290 units 
and two residential 
buildings 

Medical/Nursing 0 beds 150 beds Increase of 150 beds 

Parking Spaces 2,393 spaces – surface 
parking and three 
structures 

1,227 spaces – surface 
parking and one 
parking structure 

Reduction of 1,166 
spaces and two parking 
structures 

Retail/Restaurant Street front active uses 
only 

13,180 sf in two 
standalone two-story 
buildings, plus street 
front active uses 

Increase of 13,180 sf 
of standalone retail or 
restaurant space 

 

Description of Requested Special Land Use Permits 

 Because the proposed project includes a multi-unit rental residential component, an age-
restricted multi-unit rental residential component, and a medical/nursing facility, the Applicant is 
required to submit Special Land Use Permit ("SLUP") requests for each of these uses, as 
required by the Use Table contained in Figure 27-104-6 of the Zoning Ordinance.  In addition, 
as described above, three SLUPs are requested to accommodate dimensional variations from 
the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Special Land Use Permit Review and Approval Criteria 

 As set forth in Section 27-359 of the Zoning Ordinance, proposed Special Land Use 
Permits are evaluated in light of the following review and approval criteria. 

a.  Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan. 

 The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and policies of City of Dunwoody's 
2020 - 2040 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number of the Plan's 
overarching goals and the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center Character Area.    

 The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a 
"dynamic regional destination and a community where all people can thrive – with a balanced 
mix of urban and suburban environments and amenities; high quality employment; equitable 
housing and transportation options; a commitment to sustainability; and best in class 
infrastructure, facilities, and services” through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly 
development containing first-class office, residential, medical facilities, standalone 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 5 

126485897v2  

restaurant/retail space, and accessory retail/active space in an attractive, sustainable, walkable 
environment with easy access to other transportation modes.   

 These elements of the Project support the Plan's overarching goals to "foster a business 
friendly climate,” and to “leverage Dunwoody’s location.”  Much of the current extensive field of 
surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, thus 
satisfying additional stated goals of the Plan, to "redevelop target areas," such as the Perimeter 
Center area, and to "maintain and strengthen the commitment to sustainable practices."  The 
range of residential options and other Project amenities will support the Plan's goals to 
“maintain and enhance residential amenities and housing types,” to “expand housing choice and 

make aging in place an achievable reality,” and to “cultivate and expand access to art and 

culture” through public art and possible programming in the new park.  

 The design of the proposed Project will foster pedestrian movements both internally and 
from the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing opportunities, while 
providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for automobile commuters and visitors, 
thus supporting the Plans goal to "promote connectivity and choice for all modes of travel.” 

 As required by the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the proposed Project 
also will support the Plan's call for high-quality design and materials.  The Plan's vision for the 
addition of public gathering spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied through the creation of a 
mix of landscaped and hardscaped plazas, parkways, and outdoor spaces within the Project 
that will provide pedestrian linkages to existing and proposed civic and green space in the 
surrounding area.  The centerpiece of the Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer much-needed 
green space to occupants of the Project, visitors, and the public at large, thus supporting the 
goal of the Plan to "expand parks and greenspace and improve recreational opportunities."  

 In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed Project also 
satisfies several of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative 
Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in cooperation with the DeKalb 
Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID").  The proposed Project will provide 
internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, residential, medical, retail/restaurant, and 
park components of the development.  In addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance 
pedestrian and green space connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, 
the MARTA system, and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the City’s 

"Perimeter Center East Park" located just to the east of the Project.   

 Replacement of much of the extensive surface parking lot on the Subject Property with a 
vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will stand as a model for retrofitting sites developed 
using outdated suburban models that favored single-occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the 
potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian environment.  The proposed Project will provide a 
sense of place for residents, as well as workers and visitors to the development through plazas, 
walkways, green space, and an active pedestrian environment.  Overall, the proposed Project 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 6 

126485897v2  

intends to transform the Subject Property from an under-utilized suburban office model to a 
vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and enhances both internal and external 
connections to transit, housing, and other nearby developments in the area. 

b. Whether the proposed use complies with the requirements of the City of Dunwoody's 
Zoning Ordinance. 

 The proposed use of the Subject Property as a high-quality mixed-use development is 
consistent with the intent and requirements of the PC-2 zoning district which are intended to 
foster “employment uses, residential buildings, and limited shopfront retail and services.”  As 

noted on the development statistics table on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”), the 

proposed development conforms to the use mix, height requirements, street and block 
configuration, site coverage, and open space requirements of the PC-2 District, with only the 
slight modifications to certain dimensional requirements as requested in the SLUPs.   

c. Whether the proposed site provides adequate land area for the proposed use, 
including provision of all required open space, off-street parking and other applicable 
requirements of the subject zoning district. 

 The 19.4-acre Subject Property is currently underutilized and devotes far too much 
space to paved surface parking.  While some surface parking will remain, the reconfigured site 
will utilize structured parking to fully meet off-street parking needs over much of the site, will 
provide for a significant increase in green space – including the creation of a 2-acre park -  
through the conversion of surface parking, and provide a mix of residential, office, medical, 
restaurant/retail, and accessory retail uses, all of which can easily be accommodated on the 
Subject Property.  

d. Whether the proposed use is compatible with adjacent properties and land uses. 

 The proposed use of the Property is not only suitable considering the use and 
development of adjacent and nearby properties but is compatible with and supportive of the use 
and development of such properties.  Adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to 
include primarily a mix of office buildings, multi-family residential buildings, and town homes.  
The proposed use of the Subject Property as a high-quality mixed-use development will provide 
job opportunities for those living in nearby residential developments, housing opportunities for 
nearby workers seeking to live near their job as well as for seniors seeking to downsize while 
remaining in a vibrant, active environment; retail, dining, and recreational opportunities for 
nearby residents and workers alike, and enhanced pedestrian and bicycle connectivity within 
the Project itself and to nearby developments and transit services. 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 7 

126485897v2  

e. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by 
reason of noise, smoke, odor, dust or vibration generated by the proposed development. 

 The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land 
uses as the proposed uses in the Project do not generate excessive noise, smoke, odor, dust or 
vibration.  Furthermore, adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a 
similar, and thus compatible, mix of office buildings, town homes, and multi-family residential 
buildings.   

f. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by 
reason of the hours of operation of the proposed use. 

 The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land 
uses as adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a similar mix of office 
buildings, town homes, and multi-family residential buildings, with similar hours of operation.  In 
fact, the proposed two-acre park will serve as an amenity not only for the proposed 
development but for the surrounding community as a whole.   

g. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by 
reason of the manner of operation of the proposed use. 

 The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land 
uses as adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a similar mix of office 
buildings, town homes, and multi-family residential buildings, which have similar operational 
characteristics to the proposed use of the Property.   

h. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by 
reason of the character of the vehicles or volume of traffic generated by the proposed 
use. 

 The proposed use is not anticipated to create any such adverse impacts upon any 
adjoining land uses as adjacent and nearby properties.  The Development of Regional Impact 
(“DRI”) Analysis and Review carried out in connection with the previous proposal fully described 
and evaluated the traffic impacts of the proposed development and recommended steps and 
strategies for minimizing any impact on the surrounding road network.  Furthermore, the 
Applicant’s commitment to financially support off-site transportation improvements will enhance 
mobility in the area. The Applicant respectfully submits that the Project’s mix of uses will create 

a live-work environment where car travel may not be necessary for residents who also work on 
site or nearby.  Likewise, the inclusion of convenient pedestrian and bicycle facilities will 
promote the use of alternative transportation modes and help to minimize vehicular trips.   

   

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 8 

126485897v2  

i.  Whether the size, scale and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation 
to the size, scale and massing of adjacent and nearby lots and buildings. 

 The size, scale and massing of the buildings in the proposed Project are appropriate in 
relation to the size, scale, and massing of adjacent and nearby properties.  Adjacent and nearby 
properties currently are developed to include primarily a mix of office buildings, multi-family 
residential buildings, and town homes.  The massing and height of the buildings on the Project 
site generally are similar to those of adjacent properties, with the tallest building on the site 
proposed to be located toward western edge of the Property, further from the single-family 
residentially zoned areas, and closer to the more intense core of the Perimeter Center area.  
With regard to the town home development across Perimeter Center East from the Property, the 
Project’s central 2-acre green space lies directly across from such town homes, offering an 
attractive green space. 

j.   Whether the proposed plan will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or 
archeological resources. 

 There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or 
adjacent to the Subject Property.  Accordingly, the proposed Project will have no adverse effect 
on any such historic or archeological resources. 

k.  Whether public services, public facilities and utilities – including motorized and non-
motorized transportation facilities – are adequate to serve the proposed use. 

 Public services, public facilities, and utilities – including motorized and non-motorized 
transportation facilities - are adequate to serve the proposed use.  In fact, as part of the 
proposed Project, non-motorized public facilities will be substantially enhanced through the 
provision of new multi-use paths and bike lanes on Project drives.  In addition, the Project is 
proposed to create badly-needed green space through the creation of a 2-acre park space as 
the centerpiece of the development.  During the previous zoning review process, the impact of 
the proposed development on surrounding transportation facilities was evaluated under the 
Development of Regional Impact Review process which recommended certain improvements 
included as original conditions or approval.  These enhancements to the pedestrian and bicycle 
network provided in connection with the Project will allow workers and visitors alike to walk and 
use non-motorized transportation to and from nearby residential and commercial developments.  
Utilities such as water, sewer, natural gas, electricity and telecommunications are readily 
available in the area and should have sufficient capacity to serve the proposed development.   

l.  Whether adequate means of ingress and egress are proposed, with particular 
reference to non-motorized and motorized traffic safety and convenience, traffic flow and 
control and emergency vehicle access. 

 Careful site design has assured that adequate means of ingress and egress will be 
provided for non-motorized vehicles, motorized vehicles, pedestrians, and emergency vehicles.  

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 9 

126485897v2  

As noted above, as part of the proposed Project, enhancements to the pedestrian and bicycle 
network provided in connection with the Project, such as new bikes lanes and a multi-use path, 
will allow workers and visitors alike to walk and use non-motorized transportation within the 
development as well as to and from nearby residential and commercial developments.  In 
addition, pedestrian facilities along Perimeter Center East will be provided where none exist 
today.  New private streets within the Project will enhance the street network in a manner 
consistent with the locations and street types set forth in the Perimeter Center Overlay.    
Finally, the project engineer has worked closely with the appropriate authorities to ensure the 
site is designed to provide adequate emergency vehicle access throughout the Project.   

m.  Whether adequate provision has been made for refuse and service areas. 

 Adequate provisions have been made for refuse and service areas serving each of the 
buildings on the site.  As shown on the Site Plan, the proposed new buildings will have refuse 
and service areas incorporated into the buildings themselves or the parking decks serving such 
buildings.  The existing buildings that are proposed to remain will continue to be served 
generally in the manner they are currently served with functional enhancements and 
improvements made as the Project is constructed.  Within the pedestrian realm, adequate 
refuse containers will be provided and any refuse collected on a regular basis. 

n. Whether the proposed building as a result of its proposed height will create a 
negative shadow effect on any adjoining lot or building. 

 The proposed buildings should not create any negative shadow effects on any adjoining 
lots or buildings.  The proposed medical building along the eastern side of the Project is not 
proposed to exceed the permitted height of the PC-2 district.  The other new buildings proposed 
for the Project also meet applicable height requirements and are located on the western portion 
of the project near similarly-scaled buildings on nearby parcels located across Perimeter Center 
East.  This careful site design is intended to eliminate shadow effects on the single-family 
residential neighborhoods located well to the east of the Subject Property.  In addition, the town 
home development located across Perimeter Center East directly to the east of the Subject 
Property will benefit from the proximity to the new 2-acre park space within the Project, which 
will eliminate any shadow effect on these residences.  

Conclusion 

 As demonstrated above, the Applicant respectfully submits the proposed Special Land 
Use Permits requested in connection with this Project fully meet the review and approval criteria 
established by the City.  Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant, I respectfully request the 
approval of the accompanying Multi-Unit Rental Residential Special Land Use Permit, the Age-
restricted Multi-Unit Rental Residential Special Land Use Permit, and the Skilled Nursing 
Special Land Use Permit, as well as the slight reductions in dimensional requirements set forth 
in the remaining three SLUP requests.   

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
July 11, 2022 
Page 10 

126485897v2  

 

 I appreciate your thoughtful consideration of these requests, I would be happy to answer 
any questions you may have, and I look forward to working with you on this exciting and 
important redevelopment project. 

        Sincerely, 

         
David C. Kirk 

 

/dck 

 

 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



126660630v2  

Environmental Site Analysis (ESA) Form – Revised 7/11/22 
 

 
1.  CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
 The proposed Project consists of the redevelopment of a 19.5-acre tract that 
currently contains three multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a 
unified and vibrant mixed-use development.  All three of the existing office buildings, 
comprising approximately 285,000 square feet of office space, are planned to remain, 
with the potential repurposing of some ground floor space for accessory retail uses.  
New development will consist of the new ProMedica medical building containing up to 
150 beds and approximately 90,000 square feet of overall space; 2 new residential 
buildings including up to 610 total multifamily units (approximately 250 of which would 
be age-restricted); along with associated street front and stand-alone amenity, retail, 
and restaurant space; approximately 1,227 parking spaces at street level and within a 
parking deck, streetscape, landscape, green space, and pedestrian improvements.   
    
 In addition to the three existing office towers, which will remain, and surface 
parking fields, the Subject Property currently includes limited internal pedestrian 
facilities with associated landscaping, landscaped islands in the parking fields, and 
landscaped areas adjacent to the existing buildings.  The site elevation rises 
substantially from the southern portion of the Subject Property to the north end of the 
Subject Property.  
 
 All surrounding properties are currently developed or under development for a 
variety of uses.  Adjacent property to the south is developed as multi-story office space.  
The adjacent properties to the east are developed as multi-story office space and a 
townhome development.  The adjacent property to the north is developed as multi-
family residential apartment project.  The adjacent property to the west is also 
developed as a multi-family residential apartment project. 
 
 Included with the application materials is a conceptual site plan for the proposed 
project. 
 
 The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and policies of City of 
Dunwoody's 2020 - 2040 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number 
of the Plan's overarching goals and the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter 
Center Character Area.    

 The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make 
Dunwoody a "dynamic regional destination and a community where all people can thrive 
– with a balanced mix of urban and suburban environments and amenities; high quality 
employment; equitable housing and transportation options; a commitment to 
sustainability; and best in class infrastructure, facilities, and services” through the 
creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly development containing first-class office, 
residential, medical facilities, standalone restaurant/retail space, and accessory 

#3.

Packet page:...



126660630v2  

retail/active space in an attractive, sustainable, walkable environment with easy access 
to other transportation modes.   

 These elements of the Project support the Plan's overarching goals to 
"foster a business friendly climate,” and to “leverage Dunwoody’s location.”  Much of the 
current extensive field of surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as 
part of the redevelopment, thus satisfying additional stated goals of the Plan, to 
"redevelop target areas," such as the Perimeter Center area, and to "maintain and 
strengthen the commitment to sustainable practices."  The range of residential options 
and other Project amenities will support the Plan's goals to “maintain and enhance 
residential amenities and housing types,” to “expand housing choice and make aging in 
place an achievable reality,” and to “cultivate and expand access to art and culture” 
through public art and possible programming in the new park.  

 The design of the proposed Project will foster pedestrian movements both 
internally and from the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing 
opportunities, while providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for 
automobile commuters and visitors, thus supporting the Plans goal to "promote 
connectivity and choice for all modes of travel.” 

 As required by the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the 
proposed Project also will support the Plan's call for high-quality design and materials.  
The Plan's vision for the addition of public gathering spaces and pocket parks will be 
satisfied through the creation of a mix of landscaped and hardscaped plazas, parkways, 
and outdoor spaces within the Project that will provide pedestrian linkages to existing 
and proposed civic and green space in the surrounding area.  The centerpiece of the 
Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer much-needed green space to occupants of the 
Project, visitors, and the public at large, thus supporting the goal of the Plan to "expand 
parks and greenspace and improve recreational opportunities."  

 In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed 
Project also satisfies several of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable 
Centers Initiative Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in 
cooperation with the DeKalb Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID").  
The proposed Project will provide internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, 
residential, medical, retail/restaurant, and park components of the development.  In 
addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance pedestrian and green space 
connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, the MARTA system, 
and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the City’s "Perimeter Center 
East Park" located just to the east of the Project.   

 Replacement of much of the extensive surface parking lot on the Subject 
Property with a vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will stand as a model for 
retrofitting sites developed using outdated suburban models that favored single-
occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian 
environment.  The proposed Project will provide a sense of place for residents, as well 
as workers and visitors to the development through plazas, walkways, green space, and 

#3.

Packet page:...



126660630v2  

an active pedestrian environment.  Overall, the proposed Project intends to transform 
the Subject Property from an under-utilized suburban office model to a vibrant urban 
environment that takes advantage of and enhances both internal and external 
connections to transit, housing, and other nearby developments in the area. 

2.  ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT 

 
a.  Wetlands – There are no wetlands that exist on the Subject Property based on 
observation and the National Wetlands Inventory map from the US Fish and Wildlife. 
 
b.  Floodplain – Based on FEMA Firm Map 13089C0012, effective on May 16, 2013, 
there are no portions of the Subject Property located within the 100-Year Floodplain. 
 
c.  Streams/Stream Buffers – There are no streams located on the Subject Property, 
or within 75’ of the Subject Property. 
  
d.  Slopes exceeding 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation – There are a few 
areas on the Subject Property where the site slopes are greater than 25 percent over a 
10-foot rise in elevation.  These areas are located along the perimeter of the area next 
to Perimeter Center East and along the northwestern property boundary.  These areas 
are a very limited portion of the Subject Property and are not proposed to be impacted 
given their location. 
 
e.  Vegetation – Given the developed condition of the Subject Property, there are no 
significant areas of vegetation on site.  
 
f.  Wildlife Species (including fish) – Given the developed condition of the Subject 
Property, there are no wildlife species existing on site. 
 
g.  Archeological/Historical Sites – There are no known historic buildings, sites, 
districts or archeological resources on or adjacent to the Subject Property.  Accordingly, 
the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect on any such historic or archeological 
resources. 
 
3.  PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES 
 
The following measures will be enforced during implementation of the proposed 
development program:  
 
a.  Protection of environmentally sensitive areas – The proposed development has 
taken into consideration the previously mentioned environmentally sensitive areas. The 
majority of the existing steep slope areas will be left undisturbed by the proposed site 
development.  
 
b.  Protection of water quality – Compliance with current State & City of Dunwoody 
stormwater code requirements and NPDES requirements during construction and 

#3.

Packet page:...



126660630v2  

redevelopment of the site will greatly improve water quality in stormwater discharge 
flows from the project area. 
 
c.  Minimization of negative impacts on existing infrastructure – Critical 
infrastructure will be protected during the redevelopment of the site, with traffic 
congestion impacts identified and mitigated in coordination with the City of Dunwoody. 
 
d.  Minimization of impacts on archeological/historically significant areas - There 
are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or adjacent 
to the Subject Property.  Accordingly, the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect on 
any such historic or archeological resources. 
 
e.  Minimization of negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities – 
There are no such communities located on or adjacent to the Subject Property.  
Accordingly, the zoning proposal will have no negative impacts on environmentally 
stressed communities. 
 
f.  Creation and preservation of green space and open space – The proposed 
development will utilize a multi-story medical facility, multi-story residential buildings, 
and structured parking to reduce the impervious footprint on the site. Additionally, the 
redevelopment program will provide substantial green space and open space 
associated with the proposed zoning classification, including a new two-acre park.  
 
g.  Protection of citizens from the negative impacts of noise and lighting – Due to 
the location of the Subject Property and the nature of the surrounding uses, it is not 
anticipated there will be any such impacts. 
 
h.  Protection of parks and recreational green space – Existing parks and 
recreational green space areas will not be impacted by the proposed redevelopment 
program.  In fact, redevelopment of the site as proposed will increase the amount of 
green space in the City through the addition of a 2-acre central green space, among 
other landscaping enhancements, and the proposed multi-use path will link to other 
greenspace in the City. 
 
i.  Minimization of impacts to wildlife habitats – Given the developed condition of the 
site, there are no wildlife habitats within the proposed development area. 
 
 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



 Troutman Pepper Hamilton Sanders LLP 
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000 
Atlanta, GA  30308-2216 

troutman.com 
 

David C. Kirk 
david.kirk@troutman.com 
 

 

June 7, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
City of Dunwoody 
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338 

Re: Special Land Use Permit Applications for 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East  
(Park at Perimeter Center East) 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

 On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company (the "Owner") and Grubb Properties (the "Applicant"), and in connection with an 
application to modify the conditions of zoning for the above-referenced property (the "Subject 
Property"), I am pleased to provide for review by the City of Dunwoody the attached application 
for two Special Land Use Permits ("SLUPs").  The application for these SLUPs is submitted 
because: (1) the Project includes multi-unit rental residential, and (2) the project contains a 
proposed medical use (nursing facility), so a SLUP is required by the Use Table contained in 
Figure 27-104-6 of the Zoning Ordinance.  The requested rezoning and related SLUPs will 
provide for the redevelopment of the approximately 19.4-acre Subject Property, which currently 
contains three low-rise office buildings and an extensive surface parking field with limited 
pedestrian amenities, into a vibrant mixed-use development providing an attractive, sustainable, 
functional and pedestrian-friendly environment; a mix of Class A office, residential, medical, and 
accessory retail uses; along with adequate structured and on-street parking, and including 
significant associated green space, the centerpiece of which will be a new 2-acre park space. 

 Included with this letter is a completed Special Land Use Permit Application for both 
requested Special Land Use Permits (one for the Multi-Unit Rental Residential and the other for 
the Medical Facility) bearing all necessary notarized signatures of the Owner and Applicants.  
As we discussed during our pre-application meeting, we will provide payment for the Special 
Land Use Permit application fee and sign fee upon receipt of the invoice from your office.   

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 2 

126485897v1  

 Attached to the application are the following supplemental materials required by the City 
of Dunwoody:   

• A Conceptual Site Plan containing all information required by Section 27-87(c)(2) 
of the Zoning Ordinance, (Exhibit "A"); 

• A Conceptual Landscape Plan (Exhibit “B”); and 

• A Neighbor Communications Summary Report (Exhibit "C"). 

 The Owner and Applicant acknowledge changes may be made to the Conceptual Site 
Plan and other elements of this application for the proposed redevelopment  through interaction 
with staff and City officials during the review of the project, as well as from ongoing coordination 
with the community and other interested parties. 

Project Background 

 On December 10, 2019, the Mayor and Council of the City of Dunwoody approved the 
rezoning of the Subject Property from its previous O-I (Office-Institutional) zoning classification 
to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District – Subarea 2) zoning classification to allow for the 
development of up to 700,000 square feet of office space in three multi-story buildings, up to 
900 owner-occupied residential units in four stand-alone multi-story buildings, together with 
accessory space, associated parking structures (one of which was to be lined with residential 
units), and extensive greenspace, including a two-acre park feature.  At the same time, the 
Mayor and Council approved two Special Land Use Permits, one because the project qualified 
as a Development of Regional Impact (“DRI”) and another to modify the “build-to-zone” of a 

general building.  The Applicant proposes no changes to these approved SLUPs. 

 In the intervening years, the Owner has tried numerous avenues, without success, to 
raise interest in and financing for the residential component of the original project.  While 
interest in the financing and development of rental residential units is high, the Owner has found 
no financing or development partners for owner-occupied multi-family units (“condos”).  During 
this time, the Owner also engaged in discussions with ProMedica, a not-for-profit Ohio-based 
health and well-being organization which has recently entered into a joint venture with Emory 
Healthcare to develop two skilled nursing and rehabilitation centers in the metropolitan Atlanta 
area.  If the applications to modify the conditions of zoning and approve the requested Special 
Land Use Permits are approved by the Mayor and Council, one such facility would be located 
on the Subject Property in place of an originally approved residential tower and adjacent parking 
deck.  

Description of the Proposed Project 

   As a result of the opportunity presented by ProMedica and market forces which support 
only the development of rental multi-family residential units, rather than condos, the proposed 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 3 

126485897v1  

project (the "Project") has changed since the original 2018 approval.  Accordingly, the currently 
proposed Project consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4-acre tract that currently contains three 
multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a unified and vibrant mixed-use 
development.  All three of the existing office buildings, comprising approximately 285,000 
square feet of office space, are planned to remain, with the potential repurposing of some 
ground floor space for accessory retail uses.  New development will consist of the new 
ProMedica medical building containing up to 150 beds and approximately 90,000 square feet of 
overall space; 2 new residential buildings including up to 610 total multifamily units 
(approximately 250 of which would be age-restricted); along with associated street front and 
stand-alone amenity, retail, and restaurant space; approximately 1,227 parking spaces at street 
level and within a parking deck, streetscape, landscape, green space, and pedestrian 
improvements.   

 To redevelop the Subject Property in the proposed unified manner and provide the 
flexibility for the Project to reflect the emerging vision of the Perimeter Center area as a 
pedestrian-friendly, mixed-use environment with connectivity other destinations in the area, the 
Applicant has requested the new Site Plan be approved, the conditions of approval originally 
attached to the Subject Property in 2018 be modified, and two Special Land Use Permits be 
approved.  The Applicant is expressly not requesting Subject Property be rezoned from its 
existing the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2) zoning classification.  The Project will 
be developed in phases.  If approved by the Mayor and Council, it is anticipated construction will 
begin in 2023 and Project build-out will be achieved within approximately 5 - 8 years, depending 
on market conditions. 

 The following table illustrates the change in Project elements as well as intensity 

Use Approved Project Proposed Project Change 

Office 700,000 sf in two 
existing 5 – 6 story 
buildings and one new 
building up to 20 stories 
high 

285,000 sf in three 
existing 5 – 6 story 
buildings 

Reduction of 415,000 
sf of office space 

Residential  900 units (“for sale”) in 

four multi-story 
buildings 

360 units (“for rent”) 
and 250 age-restricted 
units (“for rent”) in two 
multi-story buildings 

Reduction of 290 units 
and two residential 
buildings 

Medical/Nursing 0 beds 150 beds Increase of 150 beds 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 4 

126485897v1  

Parking Spaces 2,393 spaces – surface 
parking and three 
structures 

1,227 spaces – surface 
parking and one 
parking structure 

Reduction of 1,166 
spaces and two parking 
structures 

Retail/Restaurant Street front active uses 
only 

13,180 sf in two 
standalone two-story 
buildings, plus street 
front active uses 

Increase of 13,180 sf 
of standalone retail or 
restaurant space 

 

Description of Requested Special Land Use Permits 

 Because the proposed project includes a multi-unit rental residential component 
(including age-restricted units) and a medical/nursing facility, the Applicant is required to submit 
Special Land Use Permit ("SLUP") requests for both these uses, as required by the Use Table 
contained in Figure 27-104-6 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Special Land Use Permit Review and Approval Criteria 

 As set forth in Section 27-359 of the Zoning Ordinance, proposed Special Land Use 
Permits are evaluated in light of the following review and approval criteria. 

a.  Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan. 

 The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and policies of City of Dunwoody's 
2015 – 2035 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number of the Plan's 
overarching goals and the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center Character Area.    

 The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a 
"dynamic, innovative community, where individuals, families, and businesses can thrive through 
all stages of life and career" through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly 
development containing first-class office, residential, medical facilities, standalone 
restaurant/retail space, and accessory retail/active space in an attractive, sustainable, walkable 
environment with easy access to other transportation modes.  These elements of the Project 
support the Plan's overarching goals to "nurture Dunwoody as a place to locate and grow 
business" to "increase connectivity and enhance transportation options for all forms of travel" 
and to "maintain a commitment to sustainable practices."  Much of the current extensive field of 
surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, thus 
satisfying another stated goal of the Plan, to "transform target redevelopment areas," such as 
the Perimeter Center area.  The range of residential options, the Project's green space, and 
other Project amenities will support the Plan's goal of "making aging in place a more achievable 
reality."   

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 5 

126485897v1  

 The design of the proposed Project will foster pedestrian movements both internally and 
from the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing opportunities, while 
providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for automobile commuters and visitors.  
As shown in the project renderings submitted with the rezoning application, and as required by 
the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the proposed Project also will support the 
Plan's call for high-quality design and materials.  The Plan's vision for the addition of public 
gathering spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied through the creation of a mix of landscaped 
and hardscaped plazas, parkways, and outdoor spaces within the Project that will provide 
pedestrian linkages to existing and proposed civic and green space in the surrounding area.  
The centerpiece of the Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer much-needed green space to 
occupants of the Project, visitors, and the public at large, thus supporting the goal of the Plan to 
"expand the City's parks and greenspace."  

 In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed Project also 
satisfies several of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative 
Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in cooperation with the DeKalb 
Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID").  The proposed Project will provide 
internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, residential, medical, retail/restaurant, and 
park components of the development.  In addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance 
pedestrian and green space connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, 
the MARTA system, and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the City’s 

"Perimeter Center East Park" located just to the east of the Project.  Replacement of much of 
the extensive surface parking lot on the Subject Property with a vibrant, integrated, mixed-use 
development will stand as a model for retrofitting sites developed using outdated suburban 
models that favored single-occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential benefits of a vibrant 
pedestrian environment.  The proposed Project will provide a sense of place for residents, as 
well as workers and visitors to the development through plazas, walkways, green space, and an 
active pedestrian environment.  Overall, the proposed Project intends to transform the Subject 
Property from an under-utilized suburban office model to a vibrant urban environment that takes 
advantage of and enhances both internal and external connections to transit, housing, and other 
nearby developments in the area. 

b. Whether the proposed use complies with the requirements of the City of Dunwoody's 
Zoning Ordinance. 

 The proposed use of the Subject Property as a high-quality mixed-use development is 
consistent with the intent and requirements of the newly-adopted PC-2 zoning district which are 
intended to foster “employment uses, residential buildings, and limited shopfront retail and 
services.”  As noted on the development statistics table on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit 

“A”), the proposed development conforms to the use mix, height requirements, street and block 

configuration, site coverage, and open space requirements of the PC-2 District.   

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 6 

126485897v1  

c. Whether the proposed site provides adequate land area for the proposed use, 
including provision of all required open space, off-street parking and other applicable 
requirements of the subject zoning district. 

 The 19.4-acre Subject Property is currently underutilized and devotes far too much 
space to paved surface parking.  The reconfigured site will utilize structured parking to meet off-
street parking needs over much of the site, will provide for a significant increase in green space 
– including the creation of a 2-acre park -  through the conversion of surface parking, and 
provide a mix of residential, office, medical, restaurant/retail, and accessory retail uses, all of 
which can easily be accommodated on the Subject Property.  

d. Whether the proposed use is compatible with adjacent properties and land uses. 

 The proposed use of the Property is not only suitable considering the use and 
development of adjacent and nearby properties but is compatible with and supportive of the use 
and development of such properties.  Adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to 
include primarily a mix of office buildings, multi-family residential buildings, and town homes.  
The proposed use of the Subject Property as a high-quality mixed-use development will provide 
job opportunities for those living in nearby residential developments, housing opportunities for 
nearby workers seeking to live near their job as well as for seniors seeking to downsize while 
remaining in a vibrant, active environment; retail, dining, and recreational opportunities for 
nearby residents and workers alike, and enhanced pedestrian and bicycle connectivity within 
the Project itself and to nearby developments and transit services. 

e. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by 
reason of noise, smoke, odor, dust or vibration generated by the proposed development. 

 The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land 
uses as the proposed uses in the Project do not generate excessive noise, smoke, odor, dust or 
vibration.  Furthermore, adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a 
similar, and thus compatible, mix of office buildings, town homes, and multi-family residential 
buildings.   

f. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by 
reason of the hours of operation of the proposed use. 

 The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land 
uses as adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a similar mix of office 
buildings, town homes, and multi-family residential buildings, with similar hours of operation.  In 
fact, the proposed two-acre park will serve as an amenity not only for the proposed 
development but for the surrounding community as a whole.   

 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 7 

126485897v1  

g. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by 
reason of the manner of operation of the proposed use. 

 The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land 
uses as adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a similar mix of office 
buildings, town homes, and multi-family residential buildings, which have similar operational 
characteristics to the proposed use of the Property.   

h. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by 
reason of the character of the vehicles or volume of traffic generated by the proposed 
use. 

 The proposed use is not anticipated to create any such adverse impacts upon any 
adjoining land uses as adjacent and nearby properties.  The Development of Regional Impact 
(“DRI”) Analysis and Review carried out in connection with the previous proposal fully described 
and evaluated the traffic impacts of the proposed development and recommended steps and 
strategies for minimizing any impact on the surrounding road network.  Furthermore, the 
Applicant’s commitment to financially support off-site transportation improvements will enhance 
mobility in the area. The Applicant respectfully submits that the Project’s mix of uses will create 

a live-work environment where car travel may not be necessary for residents who also work on 
site or nearby.  Likewise, the inclusion of convenient pedestrian and bicycle facilities will 
promote the use of alternative transportation modes and help to minimize vehicular trips.     

i.  Whether the size, scale and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation 
to the size, scale and massing of adjacent and nearby lots and buildings. 

 The size, scale and massing of the buildings in the proposed Project are appropriate in 
relation to the size, scale, and massing of adjacent and nearby properties.  Adjacent and nearby 
properties currently are developed to include primarily a mix of office buildings, multi-family 
residential buildings, and town homes.  The massing and height of the buildings on the Project 
site generally are similar to those of adjacent properties, with the tallest building on the site 
proposed to be located toward western edge of the Property, further from the single-family 
residentially zoned areas located at least 700 feet from the nearest property line, and closer to 
the more intense core of the Perimeter Center area.  With regard to the town home 
development across Perimeter Center East from the Property, the Project’s central 2-acre green 
space lies directly across from such town homes, offering an attractive green space. 

j.   Whether the proposed plan will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or 
archeological resources. 

 There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or 
adjacent to the Subject Property.  Accordingly, the proposed Project will have no adverse effect 
on any such historic or archeological resources. 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 8 

126485897v1  

k.  Whether public services, public facilities and utilities – including motorized and non-
motorized transportation facilities – are adequate to serve the proposed use. 

 Public services, public facilities, and utilities – including motorized and non-motorized 
transportation facilities - are adequate to serve the proposed use.  In fact, as part of the 
proposed Project, non-motorized public facilities will be substantially enhanced through the 
provision of new multi-use paths and bike lanes on Project drives.  In addition, the Project is 
proposed to create badly-needed green space through the creation of a 2-acre park space as 
the centerpiece of the development.  During the previous zoning review process, the impact of 
the proposed development on surrounding transportation facilities was evaluated under the 
Development of Regional Impact Review process which recommended certain improvements 
included as original conditions or approval.  These enhancements to the pedestrian and bicycle 
network provided in connection with the Project will allow workers and visitors alike to walk and 
use non-motorized transportation to and from nearby residential and commercial developments.  
Utilities such as water, sewer, natural gas, electricity and telecommunications are readily 
available in the area and should have sufficient capacity to serve the proposed development.   

l.  Whether adequate means of ingress and egress are proposed, with particular 
reference to non-motorized and motorized traffic safety and convenience, traffic flow and 
control and emergency vehicle access. 

 Careful site design has assured that adequate means of ingress and egress will be 
provided for non-motorized vehicles, motorized vehicles, pedestrians, and emergency vehicles.  
As noted above, as part of the proposed Project, enhancements to the pedestrian and bicycle 
network provided in connection with the Project, such as new bikes lanes and a multi-use path, 
will allow workers and visitors alike to walk and use non-motorized transportation within the 
development as well as to and from nearby residential and commercial developments.  In 
addition, pedestrian facilities along Perimeter Center East will be provided where none exist 
today.  New private streets within the Project will enhance the street network in a manner 
consistent with the locations and street types set forth in the Perimeter Center Overlay.    
Finally, the project engineer has worked closely with the appropriate authorities to ensure the 
site is designed to provide adequate emergency vehicle access throughout the Project.   

m.  Whether adequate provision has been made for refuse and service areas. 

 Adequate provisions have been made for refuse and service areas serving each of the 
buildings on the site.  As shown on the Site Plan, the proposed new buildings will have refuse 
and service areas incorporated into the buildings themselves or the parking decks serving such 
buildings.  The existing buildings that are proposed to remain will continue to be served 
generally in the manner they are currently served with functional enhancements and 
improvements made as the Project is constructed.  Within the pedestrian realm, adequate 
refuse containers will be provided and any refuse collected on a regular basis. 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 9 

126485897v1  

n. Whether the proposed building as a result of its proposed height will create a 
negative shadow effect on any adjoining lot or building. 

 The proposed buildings should not create any negative shadow effects on any adjoining 
lots or buildings.  The proposed medical building along the eastern side of the Project is not 
proposed to exceed the permitted height of the PC-2 district.  The only building proposed to 
exceed the current maximum height, thus giving rise to the Applicant’s request for a condition of 

zoning allowing this slight height increase, is located on the western portion of the project near 
similarly-scaled buildings on nearby parcels located across Perimeter Center East.  This careful 
site design is intended to eliminate shadow effects on the single-family residential 
neighborhoods located well to the east of the Subject Property.  In addition, the town home 
development located across Perimeter Center East directly to the east of the Subject Property 
will benefit from the proximity to the new 2-acre park space within the Project, which will 
eliminate any shadow effect on these residences.  

Conclusion 

 As demonstrated above, the Applicant respectfully submits the proposed Special Land 
Use Permits requested in connection with this Project fully meet the review and approval criteria 
established by the City.  Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant, I respectfully request the 
approval of the accompanying Multi-Unit Rental Residential Special Land Use Permit and the 
DRI Special Land Use Permit.  I appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this request, I would 
be happy to answer any questions you may have, and I look forward to working with you on this 
exciting and important redevelopment project. 

        Sincerely, 

         
David C. Kirk 

 

/dck 

 

 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



 Troutman Pepper Hamilton Sanders LLP 
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000 
Atlanta, GA  30308-2216 

troutman.com 
 

David C. Kirk 
david.kirk@troutman.com 
 

 

June 7, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
City of Dunwoody 
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338 

Re: Rezoning Application for 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East   
(Park at Perimeter Center East) 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

 On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company (the "Owner") and Grubb Properties (the "Applicant"), I am pleased to provide for 
review by the City of Dunwoody an application to modify the conditions of zoning for the above-
referenced property (the "Subject Property").  In addition, under separate cover, I am providing 
an application for two Special Land Use Permits ("SLUPs") because: (1) the Project includes 
multi-unit rental residential, and (2) the project contains a proposed medical use (nursing 
facility).  The requested rezoning and related SLUPs will provide for the redevelopment of the 
approximately 19.4-acre Subject Property, which currently contains three low-rise office 
buildings and an extensive surface parking field with limited pedestrian amenities, into a vibrant 
mixed-use development providing an attractive, sustainable, functional and pedestrian-friendly 
environment; a mix of high-quality office, residential, medical, and accessory retail uses; along 
with adequate structured and on-street parking, and including significant associated green 
space, the centerpiece of which will be a new 2-acre park space. 
 
 Included with this letter is a completed Rezoning Application bearing all necessary 
notarized signatures of the Owner and Applicants.  As we discussed during our pre-application 
meeting, we will provide payment for the Rezoning application fee and sign fee upon receipt of 
the invoice from your office.   
 
 Attached to the Rezoning application are the following supplemental materials required 
by the City of Dunwoody:  
  

• A Conceptual Site Plan containing all information required by Section 27-87(c)(2) 
of the City of Dunwoody’s Zoning Ordinance (Exhibit "A"); 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 2 

126658976v1  

• A preliminary Conceptual Landscape Plan (Exhibit “B”); 

• A Survey (including a Tree Survey) and Legal Descriptions of the Subject 
Property (Exhibit "C"); 

• A Neighbor Communications Summary Report (Exhibit "D"); 

• A Completed Environmental Site Analysis Form (Exhibit "E"); 

• Site Photos (Exhibit “F”) 

• The list of conditions approved by the Mayor and Council on December 10, 2018, 
showing the proposed changes requested in connection with this Application 
(Exhibit “G”). 

  
 The Owner and Applicant acknowledge changes may be made to the Conceptual Site 
Plan and other elements of this application for the proposed redevelopment through interaction 
with staff and City officials during the review of the project, as well as from internal reviews and 
ongoing coordination with the community and other interested parties. 
 
Project Background 
 
 On December 10, 2018, the Mayor and Council of the City of Dunwoody approved the 
rezoning of the Subject Property from its previous O-I (Office-Institutional) zoning classification 
to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District – Subarea 2) zoning classification to allow for the 
development of up to 700,000 square feet of office space in three multi-story buildings, up to 
900 owner-occupied residential units in four stand-alone multi-story buildings, together with 
accessory space, three associated parking structures (one of which was to be lined with 
residential units), and extensive greenspace, including a two-acre park feature.  At the same 
time, the Mayor and Council approved two Special Land Use Permits, one because the project 
qualified as a Development of Regional Impact (“DRI”) and another to modify the “build-to-zone” 

of a general building.  The Applicant proposes no changes to these approved SLUPs. 
 
 In the intervening years, the Owner has tried numerous avenues, without success, to 
raise interest in and financing for the “for sale” residential component of the original project.  
While interest in the financing and development of rental residential units has remained high, 
the Owner has found no financing or development partners for owner-occupied multi-family 
units (“condos”).  During this time, the Owner also engaged in discussions with ProMedica, a 
not-for-profit Ohio-based health and well-being organization which has recently entered into a 
joint venture with Emory Healthcare to develop two skilled nursing and rehabilitation centers in 
the metropolitan Atlanta area.  If the applications to modify the conditions of zoning and approve 
the requested Special Land Use Permits are approved by the Mayor and Council, one such 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 3 

126658976v1  

facility would be located on the Subject Property in place of an originally approved residential 
tower and adjacent parking deck. 
  
Description of the Proposed Project 
 
   As a result of the opportunity presented by ProMedica and market forces which support 
only the development of rental multi-family residential units, rather than condos, the proposed 
project (the "Project") has changed since the original 2018 approval.  Accordingly, the currently 
proposed Project consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4-acre tract that currently contains three 
multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a unified and vibrant mixed-use 
development.  All three of the existing office buildings, comprising approximately 285,000 
square feet of office space, are planned to remain, with the potential repurposing of some 
ground floor space for accessory retail uses.  New development will consist of the new 
ProMedica medical building containing up to 150 beds and approximately 90,000 square feet of 
overall space; 2 new residential buildings including up to 610 total multifamily units 
(approximately 250 of which would be age-restricted); along with associated street front and 
stand-alone amenity, retail, and restaurant space; approximately 1,227 parking spaces at street 
level and within a parking deck, streetscape, landscape, green space, and pedestrian 
improvements.   
   
 To redevelop the Subject Property in the proposed unified manner and provide the 
flexibility for the Project to reflect the emerging vision of the Perimeter Center area as a 
pedestrian-friendly, mixed-use environment with connectivity other destinations in the area, the 
Applicant has requested the new Site Plan be approved, the conditions of approval originally 
attached to the Subject Property in 2018 be modified, and two Special Land Use Permits be 
approved.  The Applicant is expressly not requesting Subject Property be rezoned from its 
existing the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2) zoning classification.  The Project will 
be developed in phases.  If approved by the Mayor and Council, it is anticipated construction will 
begin in 2023 and Project build-out will be achieved within approximately 5 - 8 years, depending 
on market conditions. 
 
 The following table illustrates the change in Project elements as well as intensity: 
 

Use Approved Project Proposed Project Change 

Office 700,000 sf in two 
existing 5 – 6 story 
buildings and one new 
building up to 20 stories 
high 

285,000 sf in three 
existing 5 – 6 story 
buildings 

Reduction of 415,000 
sf of office space 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 4 

126658976v1  

Residential  900 units (“for sale”) in 

four multi-story 
buildings 

360 units (“for rent”) 

and 250 age-restricted 
units (“for rent”) in two 

multi-story buildings 

Reduction of 290 units 
and two residential 
buildings 

Medical/Nursing 0 beds 150 beds Increase of 150 beds 

Parking Spaces 2,393 spaces – surface 
parking and three 
structures 

1,227 spaces – surface 
parking and one 
parking structure 

Reduction of 1,166 
spaces and two parking 
structures 

Retail/Restaurant Street front active uses 
only 

13,180 sf in two 
standalone two-story 
buildings, plus street 
front active uses 

Increase of 13,180 sf 
of standalone retail or 
restaurant space 

 

Zoning Map Amendment Review and Approval Criteria 

As set forth in Section 27-335(b) of the Zoning Ordinance, proposed Zoning Map 
Amendments are evaluated in light of the following review and approval criteria. 

 
a.  Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the 
comprehensive plan. 
 
 The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and policies of City of Dunwoody's 
2015 – 2035 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number of the Plan's 
overarching goals and the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center Character Area.    
The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a "dynamic, 
innovative community, where individuals, families, and businesses can thrive through all stages 
of life and career" through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly development 
containing high-quality office, residential, medical facilities, standalone restaurant/retail space, 
and accessory retail/active space in an attractive, sustainable, walkable environment with easy 
access to other transportation modes.  These elements of the Project support the Plan's 
overarching goals to "nurture Dunwoody as a place to locate and grow business" to "increase 
connectivity and enhance transportation options for all forms of travel" and to "maintain a 
commitment to sustainable practices."  Much of the current extensive field of surface parking on 
the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, thus satisfying another 
stated goal of the Plan, to "transform target redevelopment areas," such as the Perimeter 
Center area.  The range of residential options, the Project's green space, and other Project 
amenities will support the Plan's goal of "making aging in place a more achievable reality."  
  

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 5 

126658976v1  

 The design of the proposed Project will foster pedestrian and bicycle movements both 
internally and from the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing 
opportunities, while providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for automobile 
commuters and visitors.  As required by the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the 
proposed Project also will support the Plan's call for high-quality design and materials.  The 
Plan's vision for the addition of public gathering spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied 
through the creation of a mix of landscaped and hardscaped plazas, parkways, and outdoor 
spaces within the Project that will provide pedestrian linkages to existing and proposed civic and 
green space in the surrounding area.  The centerpiece of the Project, a 2-acre park space, will 
offer much-needed green space to occupants of the Project, visitors, and the public at large, 
thus supporting the goal of the Plan to "expand the City's parks and greenspace." 
  
 In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed Project also 
satisfies several of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative 
Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in cooperation with the DeKalb 
Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID").  The proposed Project will provide 
internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, residential, medical, retail/restaurant, and 
park components of the development.  In addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance 
pedestrian and green space connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, 
the MARTA system, and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the City’s 

"Perimeter Center East Park" located just to the east of the Project. 
   
 Replacement of much of the extensive surface parking lot on the Subject Property with a 
vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will stand as a model for retrofitting sites developed 
using outdated suburban models that favored single-occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the 
potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian environment.  The proposed Project will provide a 
sense of place for residents, as well as workers and visitors to the development through plazas, 
walkways, green space, and an active pedestrian environment.  Overall, the proposed Project 
intends to transform the Subject Property from an under-utilized suburban office model to a 
vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and enhances both internal and external 
connections to transit, housing, and other nearby developments in the area. 

b. Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and 
development of adjacent and nearby properties. 

 The zoning proposal will allow for uses that are not only suitable in light of the use and 
development of adjacent and nearby properties but also compatible with and supportive of the 
use and development of such properties.  Adjacent and nearby properties currently are 
developed to include a mix of office buildings, town homes, and multi-family residential 
buildings.  The proposed use of the Subject Property as a high-quality mixed-use development 
will provide job opportunities for those living in nearby residential developments; housing 
opportunities for nearby workers seeking to live near their job as well as for seniors seeking to 
downsize while remaining in a vibrant, active environment; retail, dining, and recreational 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 6 

126658976v1  

opportunities for nearby residents and workers alike; and enhanced pedestrian and bicycle 
connectivity within the Project itself and to nearby developments and transit services. 

c.  Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable 
economic use as currently zoned. 

 While the Subject Property has some economic use as currently zoned in the PC-2 
classification, the conditions attached to such current zoning – particularly those that prohibit the 
meaningful inclusion of “for rent” multi-family housing - unnecessarily limit the Owner's and 
Applicant's ability to create the type of development proposed herein that will support and help 
achieve the City's goals as expressed in the Plan and benefit the City and its residents as a 
whole, in addition to the Owner.  Because of these limitations, the Subject Property is the worst 
performing asset in the Grubb Properties portfolio. 

d.  Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of 
adjacent or nearby property. 

 The zoning proposal will have no adverse impact on adjacent or nearby properties and, 
in fact, will enhance the use, usability, and value of such properties by allowing for the creation 
of a high-quality mixed-use development that will provide job opportunities, accessible housing, 
healthcare facilities, increased green space, and enhanced pedestrian and bicycle connections 
to points within the Project, to surrounding developments in the Perimeter Center Character 
Area, and to nearby transit. 

e.  Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and 
development of the property that provide supporting grounds for either approval or 
disapproval of the zoning proposal. 

As the Perimeter Center area has evolved into one of the more desirable business 
locations in the Atlanta region, the density of development has increased and a more urban 
development form has emerged, both through the natural progression of development and 
through the guiding hand of a regulatory environment that encourages mixed-use development 
and greater pedestrian connectivity.   

In addition, the regulatory environment has evolved, with the City, the DeKalb Perimeter 
Community Improvement District, and stakeholders in the area developing new zoning 
regulations, including both the PC-2 regulations and the Perimeter Center Overlay District 
regulations, intended to transform the Perimeter Center area into a vibrant activity center that is 
livable and pedestrian-friendly.  This Project supports the City's goals of attractive building 
design, enhanced residential and employment opportunities, and active street-level and 
pedestrian amenities in the Perimeter Center area.  The Owner and Applicant respectfully 
submit the proposed Project is consistent with these regulatory changes and supports the vision 
such policies and regulations are intended to achieve. 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 7 

126658976v1  

f.   Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or 
archeological resources. 

 There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or 
adjacent to the Subject Property.  Accordingly, the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect 
on any such historic or archeological resources. 

g.  Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause an excessive 
or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. 

The zoning proposal will not result in a use that overburdens surrounding streets, 
transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.  In connection with the previously submitted 
application, the impact of the proposed development on surrounding transportation facilities was 
thoroughly evaluated under the Development of Regional Impact (“DRI”) Review process.  The 
results of the DRI Review were previously provided to the City and remain valid.  Enhancements 
to the pedestrian and bicycle network provided in connection with the Project, as reflected in the 
conditions of zoning, will allow workers and visitors alike to walk or bike to and from nearby 
residential and commercial developments.  Utilities such as water, sewer, natural gas, 
electricity, and telecommunications are available in the area and are believed to have sufficient 
capacity to serve the proposed development.   

With regard to the anticipated impact on area schools, the applicant previously 
commissioned an independent analysis of the Project's impact on nearby public schools.  That 
analysis, carried out under the assumption the Project would include up to 900 residential units, 
concluded that, among other things, the Project would add only 110 students over a ten-year 
period and will have a “very substantial net positive fiscal impact” on the DeKalb County school 

system.  As currently proposed, the number of units that potentially could contain school-aged 
children has been reduced to 360.  A proportional decline in school-aged children would mean 
the newly proposed Project would add approximately 44 students over a ten-year period while 
still contributing substantial revenue to the school system. 

Conclusion 

As demonstrated above and through the accompanying documentation, the Applicant 
respectfully submits the proposed modifications to the site plan and previously approved 
conditions requested in connection with this Project fully meet the review and approval criteria 
established by the City.  Should you believe any additional information would be helpful to your 
review of this application, please do not hesitate to let me know and I will work with our team to 
respond in a timely manner.  Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant and Owner, I respectfully 
request the approval of the revised site plan and conditions of approval.   

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
June 7, 2022 
Page 8 

126658976v1  

I appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this request, I would be happy to answer 
any questions you may have, and I look forward to working with you on this exciting and 
important redevelopment project. 
        Sincerely,  
                                                                                                                                                          

      
        David C. Kirk 

 

/dck 

 

 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



PE
R

IM
E

TE
R

 C
E

N
TE

R
 E

A
ST

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 PU
B

LIC
 R

/W
)

PERIMETER CENTER EAST

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W)

A
B

E
R

C
O

R
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

13
'

8'

24'

6'

26'

6'

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW SECONDARY
STREET'

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
TO REMAIN

PROPOSED 2' STREET BUFFER WITH
6' SIDEWALK IN THIS ARE ALONG
BOUNDARY OF PERIMETER CENTER
EAST TO ACCOMODATE EXISTING
PARKING FOR THE EXISTING OFFICE
BUILDING

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW PRIMARY
STREET'

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW PRIMARY
STREET'

EXISTING BUILDINGS TO REMAIN

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

'NEW PRIMARY STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

6'22'

24
'9'

18
'

13
'

6'

BLOCK C
EXISTING OFFICE

6 STORY

BLOCK C
EXISTING OFFICE

6 STORY

BLOCK A1
RESIDENTIAL

MAX. 14 STORY

BLOCK D
RESIDENTIAL

MAX. 14 STORY

STRUCTURED PARKING
DECK B

UP TO 6 STORIES

26.0' 10.0'12.0'

26.0'

24.0'

17

11

46

14

16

3

3

3

2

2

2

6

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

BLOCK B1
RETAIL/RESTAURANT

4,622 SF

BLOCK B2
RESIDENTIAL
MAX 6 STORY

FUTURE GREENWAY ACCESS

PARK SPACE
2.1 ACRES

PROPOSED LOCATION OF
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN

CONNECTION TO
ADJACENT APARTMENTS

EXISTING BUILDINGS TO REMAIN

3

TRANSISTION TO PROPOSED 6'
STREET BUFFER WITH 6' SIDEWALK
ALONG BOUNDARY OF PERIMETER
CENTER EAST

BLOCK C1
RETAIL/RESTAURANT

8,551 SF

BLOCK D
EXISTING OFFICE

5 STORY

26.0'
6.0'12.0'

6.0'

8.0'

8.0'

22
'

6'

6'

6'

3

5
6

20

16

8

9

9

7

12

12

27

9

12

13

14

8

5

5

5

7

12

8 8

8

7

11

8

4 4

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
RESIDENTIAL OFFICE / RETAIL / RESTAURANT STRUCTURED

PARKING*BLOCK USE NO. OF FLOORS NO OF UNITS BUILDING AREA MAX. HT NO. OF FLOORS BUILDING AREA MAX. HT

C2-00

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

1"
 =

 4
0'

PROJECT NO.

DATE

SHEET NUMBER

PR
O

JE
C

T:
C

LI
EN

T:

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E
BY

TI
TL

E:

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

ts
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

ns
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 h
er

ei
n,

 a
s 

an
 in

st
ru

m
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
, i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 c

lie
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 it
 w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d.

 R
eu

se
 o

f a
nd

 im
pr

op
er

 re
lia

nc
e 

on
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ith
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

ap
ta

tio
n 

by
 K

im
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
. s

ha
ll 

be
 w

ith
ou

t l
ia

bi
lit

y 
to

 K
im

le
y-

H
or

n 
an

d 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.

 D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 K
:\A

LP
_P

R
J\

01
87

40
00

6_
PC

E\
C

AD
\P

la
ns

he
et

s\
C

2-
00

 - 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

 2
02

2.
dw

g 
  C

2-
00

B 
- S

IT
E 

PL
AN

-H
IG

H
 R

IS
E 

  M
ay

 0
2,

 2
02

2 
 9

:2
5a

m
   

by
: R

ei
d.

Irw
in

1234567

JHEF JH

SC
AL

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.

11
72

0 
AM

BE
R

 P
AR

K 
D

R
IV

E
SU

IT
E 

60
0

AL
PH

AR
ET

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
00

09
PH

O
N

E 
(7

70
) 6

19
-4

28
0

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

G
R

U
BB

 P
R

O
PE

R
TI

ES
46

01
 P

AR
K 

R
O

AD
, S

U
IT

E 
45

0
C

H
AR

LO
TT

E,
 N

C
 2

82
09

PH
O

N
E:

  (
70

4)
 3

72
-5

61
6

TH
E 

PA
R

K
41

, 4
7,

 &
 5

3 
PE

R
IM

ET
ER

 C
EN

TE
R

 E
AS

T

05/03/22

018740006

N
O

R
TH

PROPERTY LINE

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

30' SETBACK (PER PC-2)

1. SEE SHEET C2-01 FOR GENERAL PHASING PLAN.
2. SEE SHEET C2-02 FOR PROPOSED STREET CROSS SECTIONS.

NOTES:
SITE DATA:

TOTAL SITE AREA: 19.4 ACRES

ANTICIPATED DISTURBED AREA: 19 ACRES

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA: 13.0 ACRES (67%)

ANTICIPATED IMPERVIOUS AREA: 12.6 ACRES (65%)

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 18 347 03 010
18 347 03 009
18 347 03 008

#3.

Packet page:...



EXHIBIT B 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



GROUP LIVING / 
NURSING HOME

UP TO 5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RESIDENTIAL
MAX 6 STORIES RESIDENTIAL

UP TO 14 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE
5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RETAIL / 
RESTAURANT

8,551 SF

STRUCTURED PARKING
UP TO 6 STORIES

RESTAURANT
4,622 SF

NEW SECONDARY STREETNEW SECONDARY STREET

N
EW

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

N
EW

 P
R

IM
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 P

R
IM

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPOSED 
PLAZA

PROPOSED PARK

EXISTING POCKET PARK

PROPOSED LOCATION OF 
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN 

CONNECTION TO ADJACENT 
APARTMENTS

LAWN AREA WITH 
STRUCTURE

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

PRIVATE DRIVEWAYPRIVATE DRIVEWAY

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW SECONDARY STREET

EXISTING DRIVEWAY 
TO REMAIN

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

#3.

Packet page:...



EXHIBIT C 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 1 
Building 41 
 
ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County, 
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
COMMENCING at a point the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of 
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road 
(120 foot right of way); 
Thence proceed Easterly and Southeasterly along the Southerly and Southwesterly right of way of the 
North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2112.32 feet to 1/2" rebar 
found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; 
 
Thence by the next four courses continuing along said Perimeter Center East right-of-way line, on a 
curve to the right having a radius of 369.327 feet on arc distance of 85.90 feet (said arc having a chord 
distance of 85.71 feet on a bearing of South 24 degrees 25 minutes 45 seconds East and a central angle 
of 13 degrees 19 minutes 36 seconds) to on iron pin set; 
Thence South 17 degrees 45 minutes 58 seconds East a distance of 33.01 feet to an Iron pin set: 
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 417.658 feet on arc distance of 255.10 feet (said arc 
having a chord distance of 251.15 feet on a bearing of South 00 degrees 19 minutes 08 seconds East and 
a central angle of 34 degrees 59 minutes 42 seconds) to a 1/2'' rebar found; 
Thence South 17 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 91.97 feet to a 1/26 rebar found at 
the northeasterly comer of lands now or formerly of RB 41/47 PCE LLC; 
Thence by the next five courses along said RB 41/47 PCE LLC lands, South 88 degrees 51 minutes 29 
seconds West a distance of 463.26 feet to an iron pin set; 
Thence North 01 degrees 09 minutes 30 seconds West a distance of 79.45 feet to a MAG nail found; 
Thence South 89 degrees 00 minutes 27 seconds West a distance of 88.51 feet to a MAG nail found; 
Thence North 00 degrees 59 minutes 59 seconds West a distance of 30.49 feet to a MAG nail found; 
Thence South 88 degrees 59 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 218.65 feet to a 1/2" rebar found on 
the easterly line of lands now or formerly of EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC: 
Thence by the next three courses along said EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC lands, 
North 00 degrees 55 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 235.31 feet to a 1/2" rebar found; 
Thence North 84 degrees 05 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 614.68 feet to a 1/2M rebar found 
Thence North 68 degrees 20 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 148.01 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.3226 acres of land, 
 
Being the same property conveyed to RB 41/47 OCE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by 
Limited Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in 
Deed Book 19631, Page 67, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia, dated February 2, 2007. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 2 
Building 47 
 
ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County, 
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
COMMENCING at a point the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of 
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road 
(120 foot right of way); 
Thence proceed Easterly, Southeasterly and Southerly along the Southerly, Southwesterly and Westerly 
right of way of the North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2578.29 
feet to a 1/2" iron pin found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; 
Thence by the next three courses along said Perimeter Center East (North Leg) right-of-way line, South 
17 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 52.80 feet to an iron pin set; 
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 840.02 feet an arc distance of 286.33 feet (said arc 
having a chord distance of 284.95 feet on a bearing of South 07 degrees 23 minutes 18 seconds West 
and a central angle of 19 degrees 31 minutes 48 seconds) to an iron pin set; 
Thence South 02 degrees 18 minutes 06 seconds East a distance of 30.44 feet to a 1/2~iron pin found at 
the northeasterly comer of lands now or formerly of RB 53 PCE LLC; 
Thence by the next three courses along said RB 53 PCE LLC lands, North B3 degrees 48 minutes 23 
seconds West a distance of 233.25 feet to a 1/2'' iron pin found: 
Thence South 65 degrees 15 minutes 46 seconds West a distance of 138.50 feet to a 1jt iron pin found; 
Thence North 89 degrees 18 minutes 26 seconds West a distance of 311.45 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found 
on the easterly right-of-way line of Perimeter Center East (South Leg) point; 
Thence by the next three courses along said Perimeter Center East (South Leg) right-of-way line, on a 
curve to the right having a radius of 263.31 feet an arc distance of 29.31 feet (said arc having a chord 
distance of 29.29 feet on a bearing of North 00 degrees 35 minutes 14 seconds East and a central angle 
of 6 degrees 22 minutes 40 seconds) to an iron pin set; Thence North 03 degrees 46 minutes 34 seconds 
East a distance of 44.40 feet to on iron pin set; 
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 271.593 feet an arc distance of 217.93 feet (said arc 
having a chord distance of 212.13 feet on a bearing of North 19 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds West 
and a central angle of 45 degrees 58 minutes 32 seconds) to a 1/2" iron pin found at the southeasterly 
corner of lands now or formerly of EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC; 
Thence by the next two courses along said EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC lands, North 09 degrees 57 
minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 69.42 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
Thence North 00 degrees 55 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 145.47 feet to a 1/2'' iron pin found 
at the southwesterly corner of lands now or formerly of RB 41/4-7 PCE LLC; 
Thence by the next five courses along said RB 4- 1/4-7 PCE LLC lands, Thence North 88 degrees 59 
minutes 04 seconds East a distance of 218.65 feet to a MAG nail found; 
Thence South 00 degrees 59 minutes 59 seconds East a distance of 30.49 feet to a MAG nail found; 
Thence North 89 degrees 00 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 88.51 feet to a MAG nail found; 
Thence South 01 degrees 09 minutes 30 seconds East a distance of 79.45 feet to an iron pin set: 
Thence North 88 degrees 51 minutes 29 seconds East a distance: of 463.26 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.7752 acres of land. 
 
Being the same property conveyed to RB 41/47 OCE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by 
Limited Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in 
Deed Book 19631, Page 79, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia, dated February 2, 2007. 

#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 3 
Building 53 
 
All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County, 
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
COMMENCING at a point on the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of 
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road 
(120 foot right of way); 
Thence proceed Easterly, Southeasterly and Southerly along the Southerly, Southwesterly and Westerly 
right of way of the North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2947.86 
feet to a 1/2" iron pin found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; 
Thence by the next eight courses along said Perimeter Center East right-of-way line. South 02 degrees 
18 minutes 06 seconds East a distance of 205.42 feet to an iron pin set; 
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 220.76 feet on arc distance of 301.17 feet (said arc 
having a chord distance of 278.35 feet on a bearing of South 36 degrees 46 minutes 52 seconds West 
and a central angle of 78 degrees 09 minutes 55 seconds) to an iron pin set: 
Thence South 75 degrees 51 minutes 54 seconds West a distance of 261.71 feet to a PK nail set; 
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 180.32 feet an arc distance of 340.69 feet (said arc 
having a chord distance of 292.23 feet on a bearing of North 50 degrees 00 minutes 36 seconds West 
and a central angle of 108 degrees 15 minutes 01 seconds) to an iron pin set; 
Thence North 04 degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds East a distance of 52.47 feet to on iron pin set; 
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 309.42 feet an arc distance of 108.01 feet (said arc 
having a chord distance of 107.46 feet on a bearing of North 05 degrees 53 minutes 06 seconds West 
and a central angle of 20 degrees 00 minutes 01 seconds) to an iron pin set; 
Thence North 15 degrees 54 minutes 06 seconds West a distance of 58.08 feet to a PK nail set; 
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 263.31 feet an arc distance of 61.12 feet (said arc 
having a chord distance of 60.98 feet on a bearing of North 09 degrees 15 minutes 06 seconds West and 
a central angle of 13 degrees 17 minutes 59 seconds) to a 1/2" rebar found at the southwesterly corner 
of lands now or formerly of RB 41/47 PCE LLC; 
Thence by the next three courses along said RB 41/47 PCE LLC lands, South 89 degrees 18 minutes 26 
seconds East a distance of 311.45 feet to a 1/2"rebar found; 
Thence North 65 degrees 15 minutes 46 seconds East a distance of 138.50 feet to a 1/2"rebar found; 
Thence South 83 degrees 48 minutes 23 seconds East a distance of 233.25 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.3976 acres of land. 
 
Being the same property conveyed to RB 53 OCH LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by Limited 
Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in Deed 
Book 19631, Page 153, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia records, dated February 2, 
2007. 

#3.

Packet page:...



EXHIBIT D 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126667604v1  

Neighbor Communications Summary Report 
 
 
 This summary report is provided in accordance with the City of Dunwoody's 
requirement that an applicant for Rezoning or Special Land Use Permit ("SLUP") 
conducts and documents neighbor communications prior to the submittal of an 
application for Rezoning/SLUP when the subject property of the Rezoning/SLUP 
application is within 1,000 feet of property zoned for residential purposes.  In the case of 
the current proposal, staff of the City of Dunwoody provided the Applicant with a list of 
219 owners of residentially-zoned property within 1,000 feet of the subject property.   
These owners were contacted about the project, as outlined below.   Following is the 
information required by the City in connection with this neighbor communication effort. 
 
1.  Efforts to notify neighbors about the proposal.   
 

As noted above, City staff provided the Applicant with a list showing the names 
and addresses of 219 owners of residentially-zoned property within 1,000 feet of the 
Subject Property.  The Applicant was required to invite these property owners to an 
"Applicant-Initiated Meeting" to provide an opportunity for them to learn more about the 
proposal and offer comments and concerns to the Applicant.  To accomplish this, the 
Applicant scheduled the meeting for Thursday, June 2, 2022.  Using the list provided by 
staff, the Applicant sent a Letter to the property owner of record for each such parcel 
inviting them to the meeting.  Attachment "C - 1" lists such properties and owners while 
Attachment "C - 2" provides a copy of the Letter mailed to such individuals on May 10, 
2022, as well as an Affidavit of Mailing.  As required, a copy of the letter also was 
provided to the Dunwoody Planner.  In addition, a Public Notice was placed in the 
Dunwoody Crier newspaper on May 26, 2022 inviting the public at large to the 
Applicant-Initiated Meeting.     
 
2.  How information about the proposal was shared with neighbors.   
 

The primary way in which information about the proposal was shared with 
neighbors was through the Applicant-Initiated meeting held on June 2, 2022, at the 
Applicant's offices on the subject property.  At this meeting, documentation was made 
available for inspection, including the proposed site plan and landscape plan, as well as 
conceptual project renderings.  Team members were available to share detailed 
information about the project scope, project phasing, and to record and answer 
attendees' questions.   
 
3.  Who was involved in the discussions?   
 

At the Applicant-Initiated Meeting, Applicant representatives included a 
representative of the Property Owner, the project architect, and the project's land use 
attorney.  The meeting was attended by 17 Dunwoody residents.  A sign-in sheet is 
attached as Attachment “C - 3" to this summary report. 
  

#3.

Packet page:...



126667604v1  

4.  Suggestions and concerns raised by neighbors.   
 

At the Applicant-Initiated Meeting, neighbors asked questions and voiced 
concerns about (a) traffic impacts, (b) the inclusion of a rental residential building in the 
project, (c) connectivity to existing nearby parks and open spaces; and (d) the rental 
rates and size of the rental residential units. 
 
5.  What specific changes to the proposal were considered and/or made as a 
result of the communications?   
 
(a)  Regarding the concerns expressed regarding traffic impacts of the project, the 
proposed mix of uses within the project, including multi-family residential, office, and 
retail have complementary traffic demands, meaning office employees will be entering 
the project while residents are existing and vice versa.  The proposed mix is intended to 
minimize traffic impacts to nearby roadways.  Additionally, the project is designed to be 
walkable and offers connectivity to nearby retail centers, which is intended to reduce car 
trips.  Additionally, the Applicant will work with City staff to consider possible avenues to 
address specific traffic and safety issues along portions of Perimeter Center East, 
specifically “U-turns” made at a particular intersection along Perimeter Center East.    
  
 (b)  Regarding the inclusion of rental residential units as part of the project's housing 
options, the Applicant respectfully submits the construction of rental residential is 
essential to the project.  During the initial project phase, a parking structure will be 
constructed so the following phases may proceed.  Furthermore, the efficient parking 
design for the project calls for shared parking between office and residential uses given 
their complementary nature and opposite periods of usage intensity.  Accordingly, the 
multi-family residential use is essential in order to make components of the project both 
financially and functionally possible.    
 
(c)  Regarding connectivity to existing parks, the Applicant intends to work with City staff 
to amend the conceptual site plan to ensure the proposed paths and access routes are 
as functional, safe, and user-friendly as possible for pedestrians and cyclists.  
 
(d)  Regarding the concerns expressed regarding the rental rates and unit size, it is 
important to understand the Applicant's extensive experience constructing and 
operating high-quality residential buildings in a variety of markets across the Southeast.  
As required by applicable building codes, the Applicant intends to use concrete & steel 
construction for all residential buildings, including the building proposed to contain the 
rental units.  Rental rates have yet to be determined but are anticipated to be at market 
for the high-quality residential product that will be constructed as part of this project.  
This product will be comparable to the other residential communities the Applicant has 
constructed in other markets and contains high-end finishes, appliances, and amenities 
intended to appeal to young professionals.   Furthermore, the proposed unit mix and 
unit size is consistent with the Applicant’s understanding of market demands in this area 
and is consistent with the stated needs of major employers located in the City of 
Dunwoody.  

#3.

Packet page:...



126667604v1  

 
 

Attachment C – 1 
  

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



126667604v1  

 

 

Attachment C – 2 

 
 

  

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



126667604v1  

 

 

Attachment C – 3 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



EXHIBIT E 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126660630v1  

Environmental Site Analysis (ESA) Form 
 

 
1.  CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
 The proposed Project consists of the redevelopment of a 19.5-acre tract that 
currently contains three multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a 
unified and vibrant mixed-use development.  All three of the existing office buildings, 
comprising approximately 285,000 square feet of office space, are planned to remain, 
with the potential repurposing of some ground floor space for accessory retail uses.  
New development will consist of the new ProMedica medical building containing up to 
150 beds and approximately 90,000 square feet of overall space; 2 new residential 
buildings including up to 610 total multifamily units (approximately 250 of which would 
be age-restricted); along with associated street front and stand-alone amenity, retail, 
and restaurant space; approximately 1,227 parking spaces at street level and within a 
parking deck, streetscape, landscape, green space, and pedestrian improvements.   
    
 In addition to the three existing office towers, which will remain, and surface 
parking fields, the Subject Property currently includes limited internal pedestrian 
facilities with associated landscaping, landscaped islands in the parking fields, and 
landscaped areas adjacent to the existing buildings.  The site elevation rises 
substantially from the southern portion of the Subject Property to the north end of the 
Subject Property.  
 
 All surrounding properties are currently developed or under development for a 
variety of uses.  Adjacent property to the south is developed as multi-story office space.  
The adjacent properties to the east are developed as multi-story office space and a 
townhome development.  The adjacent property to the north is developed as multi-
family residential apartment project.  The adjacent property to the west is also 
developed as a multi-family residential apartment project. 
 
 Included with the application materials is a conceptual site plan for the proposed 
project. 
 
 The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and policies of City of 
Dunwoody's 2015 – 2035 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number 
of the Plan's overarching goals and the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter 
Center Character Area.    

The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a 
"dynamic, innovative community, where individuals, families, and businesses can thrive 
through all stages of life and career" through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-
friendly development containing high-quality office, residential, medical facilities, 
standalone restaurant/retail space, and accessory retail/active space in an attractive, 
sustainable, walkable environment with easy access to other transportation modes.  
These elements of the Project support the Plan's overarching goals to "nurture 

#3.

Packet page:...



126660630v1  

Dunwoody as a place to locate and grow business" to "increase connectivity and 
enhance transportation options for all forms of travel" and to "maintain a commitment to 
sustainable practices."  Much of the current surface parking field on the Subject 
Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, thus satisfying another stated 
goal of the Plan, to "transform target redevelopment areas," such as the Perimeter 
Center area.  The range of residential options, the Project's green space, the medical 
facility, and other Project amenities will support the Plan's goal of "making aging in 
place a more achievable reality."   

 The design of the proposed Project will foster pedestrian and bicycle 
movements both internally and from the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, 
restaurant, and housing opportunities, while providing easily accessible and safe off-
street parking for automobile commuters and visitors.  As shown in the project 
renderings submitted with the rezoning application, and as required by the Perimeter 
Center Overlay District's regulations, the proposed Project also will support the Plan's 
call for high-quality design and materials.  The Plan's vision for the addition of public 
gathering spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied through the creation of a mix of 
landscaped and hardscaped plazas, parkways, and outdoor spaces within the Project 
that will provide pedestrian linkages to existing and proposed civic and green space in 
the surrounding area.  The centerpiece of the Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer 
much-needed green space to occupants of the Project, visitors, and the public at large, 
thus supporting the goal of the Plan to "expand the City's parks and greenspace."  

 In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed 
Project also satisfies several of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable 
Centers Initiative Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in 
cooperation with the DeKalb Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID").  
The proposed Project will provide internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, 
residential, medical, retail/restaurant, and park components of the development.  In 
addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance pedestrian and green space 
connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, the MARTA system, 
and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the City’s "Perimeter Center 
East Park" located just to the east of the Project.   

 Replacement of much of the extensive surface parking lot on the Subject 
Property with a vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will stand as a model for 
retrofitting sites developed using outdated suburban models that favored single-
occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian 
environment.  The proposed Project will provide a sense of place for residents, workers, 
and visitors to the development through plazas, walkways, green space, and an active 
pedestrian environment.  Overall, the proposed Project intends to transform the Subject 
Property from an under-utilized and over-parked suburban office model to a vibrant 
urban environment that takes advantage of and enhances both internal and external 
connections to transit, jobs, housing, and other nearby developments in the area. 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126660630v1  

 

2.  ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT 

 
a.  Wetlands – There are no wetlands that exist on the Subject Property based on 
observation and the National Wetlands Inventory map from the US Fish and Wildlife. 
 
b.  Floodplain – Based on FEMA Firm Map 13089C0012, effective on May 16, 2013, 
there are no portions of the Subject Property located within the 100-Year Floodplain. 
 
c.  Streams/Stream Buffers – There are no streams located on the Subject Property, 
or within 75’ of the Subject Property. 
  
d.  Slopes exceeding 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation – There are a few 
areas on the Subject Property where the site slopes are greater than 25 percent over a 
10-foot rise in elevation.  These areas are located along the perimeter of the area next 
to Perimeter Center East and along the northwestern property boundary.  These areas 
are a very limited portion of the Subject Property and are not proposed to be impacted 
given their location. 
 
e.  Vegetation – Given the developed condition of the Subject Property, there are no 
significant areas of vegetation on site.  
 
f.  Wildlife Species (including fish) – Given the developed condition of the Subject 
Property, there are no wildlife species existing on site. 
 
g.  Archeological/Historical Sites – There are no known historic buildings, sites, 
districts or archeological resources on or adjacent to the Subject Property.  Accordingly, 
the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect on any such historic or archeological 
resources. 
 
3.  PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES 
 
The following measures will be enforced during implementation of the proposed 
development program:  
 
a.  Protection of environmentally sensitive areas – The proposed development has 
taken into consideration the previously mentioned environmentally sensitive areas. The 
majority of the existing steep slope areas will be left undisturbed by the proposed site 
development.  
 
b.  Protection of water quality – Compliance with current State & City of Dunwoody 
stormwater code requirements and NPDES requirements during construction and 
redevelopment of the site will greatly improve water quality in stormwater discharge 
flows from the project area. 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



126660630v1  

c.  Minimization of negative impacts on existing infrastructure – Critical 
infrastructure will be protected during the redevelopment of the site, with traffic 
congestion impacts identified and mitigated in coordination with the City of Dunwoody. 
 
d.  Minimization of impacts on archeological/historically significant areas - There 
are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or adjacent 
to the Subject Property.  Accordingly, the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect on 
any such historic or archeological resources. 
 
e.  Minimization of negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities – 
There are no such communities located on or adjacent to the Subject Property.  
Accordingly, the zoning proposal will have no negative impacts on environmentally 
stressed communities. 
 
f.  Creation and preservation of green space and open space – The proposed 
development will utilize a multi-story medical facility, multi-story residential buildings, 
and structured parking to reduce the impervious footprint on the site. Additionally, the 
redevelopment program will provide substantial green space and open space 
associated with the proposed zoning classification, including a new two-acre park.  
 
g.  Protection of citizens from the negative impacts of noise and lighting – Due to 
the location of the Subject Property and the nature of the surrounding uses, it is not 
anticipated there will be any such impacts. 
 
h.  Protection of parks and recreational green space – Existing parks and 
recreational green space areas will not be impacted by the proposed redevelopment 
program.  In fact, redevelopment of the site as proposed will increase the amount of 
green space in the City through the addition of a 2-acre central green space, among 
other landscaping enhancements, and the proposed multi-use path will link to other 
greenspace in the City. 
 
i.  Minimization of impacts to wildlife habitats – Given the developed condition of the 
site, there are no wildlife habitats within the proposed development area. 
 
 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



EXHIBIT F 

 

 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126729199v1  

Park at Perimeter Center East – Site Photos 
(All photos pulled from Google Street View) 

 

A.  Entrance #1 from Perimeter Center East 

 

 
 

 

B.  Entrance #2 from Perimeter Center East 

 

 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



126729199v1  

C.  Entrance #3 from Perimeter Center East 

 

 
 

 

D.  Entrance #4 from Perimeter Center East 

 

 
 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126729199v1  

E.  Entrance #5 from Perimeter Center East 

 

 
 

 

 

F.  Entrance #6 from Perimeter Center East 

 

 
 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126729199v1  

G.  Building 41 From NE Parking Field 

 

 
 

 

H.  Building 41 from NW Parking Field 

 

 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



126729199v1  

I.  Buildings 41 & 47 from W Parking Field 

 

 
 

J.  NW Parking Field 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126729199v1  

K.  Building 53 from SW Parking Field Showing 64 Perimeter Center East (not on Subject 

Property)  

 

 
 

 

L. Building 53 from SE Parking Field 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126729199v1  

M.  Buildings 41 and 43 from E Parking Field (location of proposed park) 

 

 
 

 

N. Townhomes from E Parking Field/Location of Park (same location as Photo “M”) 

 

 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



126729199v1  

Photo Location Key 
 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



EXHIBIT G 

 

 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



126096408v1  
126096408v2  

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Proposed Modifications to Original Conditions of Zoning Adopted 
December 10, 2019 for RZ 18-02 and SLUP 18-02(A&B) 

 
Should the Mayor and Council approve the rezoning of the subject properties from O-I (Office-

Institution) DistrictPC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 2) to PC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 

2) District for the purposes of adopting a new site plan and modifying conditions and approve 

Special Land Use Permits from Chapter 27, Section 27-104(f)(2) to permit a Development of 

Regional Impact and Section 27-105(b) to modify the build-to-zone of a general 

buildingFigure 27-104-6, Table of Permitted Uses, to allow a Multi-unit Residential Building, 

Rental and a Medical Facility including Group Living (Nursing Home), staff recommends 

approval be subject to the following conditions: 

 

EXHIBIT A: Conceptual Site Plan, completed by Kimley Horn, dated August 28__, 202218 

EXHIBIT B: Phasing Plan, completed by Kimley Horn, dated August 28__, 201822 

 

1. The Subject Property is hereby rezoned from the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District – 

Subarea 2) O-I (Office-Institution) zoning classification to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center 

District – Subarea 2) zoning classification to allow for the development of up to 3700,000 

square feet of office space in three existing multi-story buildings, up to 900 610 residential 

units in four two stand-alone multi-story buildings, a Medical Facility including Group 

Living/Nursing Home in a stand-alone multi-story building, and up to two stand-along two-

story retail/restaurant buildings, together with accessory space and associated parking 

structures, one of which will be lined with residential units along its frontage (the 

“Development”); 

2. Maximum building heights in the Development shall be governed by the requirements of 

the PC-2 District, as set forth in Figure 27-104-3 in Section 27-104(c)(1) of the Perimeter 

Center Districts., except, to the extent that the additional building height of the 20-story 

office tower found on the southern portion of the site as depicted in Exhibit “A” is hereby 

approved as a condition of zoning;  

3. Two Special Land Use Permits, as more specifically described in the Application materials 

submitted in support of Cases SLUP 1822-02A --A and SLUP 2218-02B--B, are hereby 

approved.  SLUP 18-02A and SLUP 18-02B shall remain valid; 

4. The phasing of the Development’s construction shall generally conform to the a Phasing 

Plan attached as Exhibit “B.” Except as otherwise provided in these conditions, the Owner 

shall have the sole right to determine the specific sequence of the buildings and other 

improvements with each Phase. Improvements on Perimeter Center East as indicated on 

the Conceptual Site Plan, with the exception of the multi-use trail described in Condition 

8, shall be developed concurrently with the adjacent phase of Development; provided, 

however, the Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to construct any 

improvements shown on Perimeter Center East in advance of the adjacent phase’s 

construction. The Owner agrees to consult with the City's Community Development 

Director on any changes to the proposed Phasing Plan; 

5. At least fifty percent (50%) of the ground level north-south secondary linear street 

frontage of residential buildings B1, B2, and D1 Block D as shown on the Conceptual Site 

Plan, together with the frontage of the townhomes lining Deck B, shall contain an active 

use to a depth of at least 20 feet from the face of such buildings. Such active uses may 

include, but shall not be limited to, retail space, restaurants or other food sales, building 

leasing areas, resident lounges, lobbies, fitness centers, cycle training and cycle 

maintenance areas, live-work units, and residential stoops (which shall not be required to 

meet the 20-foot depth requirement).  At least 100 linear feet of such active use space 

shall be designed so as to be capable of conversion to retail or restaurant space in 

response to market demand in the future.  An additional 100 linear feet of space within 

Formatted: Font: Verdana, Bold

#3.

Packet page:...



126096408v1  
126096408v2  

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

the Development shall be designed so as to be capable of conversion to retail or restaurant 

space in response to market demand in the future.  Residential buildings B1 and D1, as 

well as the new office building, shall each be designed so as to contain at least 2,500 

square feet of space that may be converted to retail or restaurant uses.  At project build-

out, the Development shall contain a minimum of 12,500 square feet of retail or restaurant 

space and the Owner may convert up to an additional 15,000 square feet of office space 

to retail, depending on demand.  The particular mix of active uses and timing of conversion 

to retail or restaurant space shall be determined by the Owner in its sole discretion, 

following consultation with the Community Development Director;  

6. Title to the Subject Property may be held in different ownership through any legal means, 

even if any of the resulting separately-owned parcels or tax parcels would not meet all of 

the PC-2 requirements and these conditions (the “Requirements”) following legal 

separation provided that (1) collectively, the separately-owned parcels or tax parcels meet 

all of the Requirements and function together as a unified development site allowing 

vehicular and pedestrian circulation as well as the sharing of common area amenities, (2) 

the Subject Property is not divided in a manner that prevents vehicular access to sufficient 

parking entrances or exits by occupants of any structure or prevents access to the entire 

Development by police, fire and emergency service personnel; provided, however, the 

Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to provide dedicated entry and secure 

access to all or any portion of the parking spaces within the parking decks; (3) the owner 

of a resulting separate parcel or tax parcel previously developed pursuant to the 

Requirements shall be allowed to rebuild equal or lesser floor area of any structure located 

on such separate parcel or tax parcel; and (4) no additional signage will be allowed beyond 

that permissible for the entire Subject Property under the City of Dunwoody Sign 

Ordinance; 

7. Construction of the proposed Main Park shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”) 

shall be completed prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy for any residential 

units in excess the first 300 units constructed as part of the Development; 

8. The portion of the multi-use path crossing of Perimeter Center East within the City right-

of-way, as shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”), shall be constructed within 

six months of the issuance of the Phase I Land Disturbance Permit.  The remaining 

portion of the multi-use path shall be constructed concurrently with the proposed Main 

Park shown on the Conceptual Site Plan in consultation with the City’s Parks Director and 

Director of Public Works. Upon completion of the portion of the multi-use path crossing 

within the City right-of-way, the City shall assume all responsibility for that portion of 

the path crossing’s maintenance, safety, and repair; 

9. Pursuant to O.C.G.A Section 36-71-1, et seq., the Owner shall enter into a Development 

Agreement with the City to contribute no more than $100,000 toward the design and 

construction of additional transportation infrastructure improvements located in the 

vicinity of the Development, such improvements to be determined and constructed by 

the City;  

10.Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a final plat of the Subject Property shall be 

reviewed and approved by the City of Dunwoody and recorded with DeKalb County; 

11. The Owner shall maintain the existing intersection configuration and laneage at Perimeter 

Center East and Driveway #2, identified as intersection number 7 in the traffic impact 

study, as required by the Development of Regional Impact Review GRTA Notice of Decision 

dated October 5, 2017; 

12. The Owner shall provide a TY2 transition yard type adjacent to the northern property line 

of the Subject Property. Within such TY2 transition yard, a pedestrian connection shall be 

provided between the Subject Property and the adjacent property to the north, at the 

approximate location indicated on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”); provided, 

however, the Owner shall not be required to construct such connection if the owner of the 

#3.

Packet page:...



126096408v1  
126096408v2  

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

adjacent property to the north refuses to provide necessary easements for the 

construction and use of such pedestrian connection; 

13. The Owner shall continue to participate financially on a pro rata basis in the existing 

private shuttle service between the Dunwoody MARTA rail station, the Development, and 

other developments in the Perimeter Center East area.  Should operations of the existing 

private shuttle terminate, the Owner will work with the Director of Community 

Development, and staff of the Perimeter Community Improvement District, MARTA, and 

other parties as appropriate to participate in other private shuttle operations in the area 

and facilitate MARTA bus service improvements;  

14. If the proposed Development’s vertical construction or equipment exceeds 200 feet above 

ground level, a completed FAA Form 7460‐1 (“Notice of Proposed Construction or 

Alteration”) must be submitted to the Federal Aviation Administration. 

15. It is understood that the precise layout of the proposed Development has not been 

finalized to the extent of producing construction drawings; however, the location of all 

buildings, streets, driveways, and pedestrian amenities such as plazas, parks, sidewalks, 

pathways, and other green space shall be substantially similar to that depicted in the 

Conceptual Site Plan attached hereto as Exhibit "A." As the Conceptual Site Plan is finalized 

for purposes of seeking a Land Disturbance Permit, the Owner agrees to consult with the 

City's Community Development Director on any minor changes to the proposed Site Plan. 

To the extent any construction activities or improvements associated with the 

Development may occur or be located on property owned by the City, the City will 

cooperate with the Owner and grant all easements necessary to construct the 

Development and associated improvements. The precise location of such easements shall 

be identified as construction drawings are finalized;  

16. All streets internal to the Development shall be of the street type depicted on the 

Conceptual Site Plan and shall remain private. Once constructed, the general public shall 

have access to such streets, however; the Owner shall consult with the Community 

Development Director, the Director of Public Works, and the Police Chief and/or Fire Chief 

prior to limiting access to the streets for purposes of security, safety, or any other purpose. 

Pedestrian facilities, on-street parking, and bicycle facilities within the Development and 

on Perimeter Center East shall be constructed in general accordance with the Conceptual 

Site Plan, with minor variations subject to approval by the Director of Community 

Development and the Public Works Director; 

17. The total number of parking spaces located in the parking structures otherwise required 

by the Zoning Ordinance may be adjusted downward to reflect any changes in the square 

footage of any of the uses in the Development, to assure adequate parking, to account 

for access to transit, or to account for shared parking. Shared parking facilities may be 

approved by the Director of Community Development pursuant to Section 27-204(g) of 

the Zoning Ordinance. The Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to provide 

dedicated entry and secure access to all or any portion of the parking spaces within the 

parking decks.  In addition, the Owner shall make deeded/dedicated parking spaces 

available for a fee to residential property owners, such fee to be determined in the sole 

discretion of the Owner; 

18. At Development build-out, no more than ten percent (10%) of the total residential units 

within the Development shall be 3-bedroom units or larger; 

19. The parking structures will use compatible materials to the building and street level 

facades, shall incorporate architectural elements to provide visual screening of vehicles 

and interior lighting, and may provide sufficient open areas to allow natural ventilation. 

As building designs are finalized for purposes of seeking a Building Permit, the Owner 

agrees to consult with the City's Community Development Director on any minor variations 

from the Building Design Criteria;  

20. The Owner will commit at least $50,000 toward public art to be installed in the Main Park 

shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”).  The Owner shall provide these funds in 

#3.

Packet page:...



126096408v1  
126096408v2  

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

tandem with the construction of the Main Park and shall include a process to engage the 

local arts community to generate excitement around the art, the Park, and the 

bike/pedestrian path;  

21. To the extent permitted by law or regulation, no more than ten percent (10%) of the 

residential units in the proposed development may be made available for rent by the 

owner(s) of such units at any one time.  This requirement shall be included in any 

governing documents of any Property Owners’ Association or Condominium Association, 

as applicable, to be formed in connection with this proposed development; and 

22.21. Pursuant to O.C.G.A Section 36-71-1, et seq., the Owner shall enter into a 

Development Agreement with the City to contribute up to fifty percent (50%) of the funds 

needed for the design and construction of a “best practices” multi-use bicycle facility 

connecting the Subject Property along Perimeter Center East to its southern intersection 

with Ashford-Dunwoody Road, such improvement to be designed and constructed at the 

direction of the Owner.  Construction of this improvement shall begin no later than the 

date on which the Land Disturbance Permit is issued for the new office building designated 

as “Block D2” on the Site Plan the Age-restricted residential building, provided the City 

contribution has been made and the City has acquired any right-of-way and easements 

necessary for the construction of such improvement.  In no event shall the total of such 

contribution by the Owner exceed $175,000. 

23. No more than 10% of units may be rented at any one time and short-term rentals (i.e. 

VRBO, AirBnb) shall be prohibited. 

24.22. All site, outdoor, and structured parking lighting shall be 3500K or lower color 

temperature, and 85 Color Rendering Index (CRI) or higher. 

 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

#3.

Packet page:...



GROUP LIVING / 
NURSING HOME

UP TO 5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RESIDENTIAL
MAX 6 STORIES RESIDENTIAL

UP TO 14 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE
5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RETAIL / 
RESTAURANT

8,551 SF

STRUCTURED PARKING
UP TO 6 STORIES

RESTAURANT
4,622 SF

NEW SECONDARY STREETNEW SECONDARY STREET

N
EW

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

N
EW

 P
R

IM
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 P

R
IM

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPOSED 
PLAZA

PROPOSED PARK

EXISTING POCKET PARK

PROPOSED LOCATION OF 
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN 

CONNECTION TO ADJACENT 
APARTMENTS

BAND STAND AND 
GREAT LAWN

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

PRIVATE DRIVEWAYPRIVATE DRIVEWAY

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW SECONDARY STREET

EXISTING DRIVEWAY 
TO REMAIN

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

12’ MULTI-USE PATH

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

PROPOSED
DOG PARK

RETENTION POND

#3.

Packet page:...



GROUP LIVING / 
NURSING HOME

UP TO 5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RESIDENTIAL
MAX 6 STORIES RESIDENTIAL

UP TO 14 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE
5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RETAIL / 
RESTAURANT

8,551 SF

STRUCTURED PARKING
UP TO 6 STORIES

RESTAURANT
4,622 SF

NEW SECONDARY STREETNEW SECONDARY STREET

N
EW

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

N
EW

 P
R

IM
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 P

R
IM

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPOSED 
PLAZA

PROPOSED PARK

EXISTING POCKET PARK

PROPOSED LOCATION OF 
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN 

CONNECTION TO ADJACENT 
APARTMENTS

BAND STAND AND 
GREAT LAWN

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

PRIVATE DRIVEWAYPRIVATE DRIVEWAY

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW SECONDARY STREET

EXISTING DRIVEWAY 
TO REMAIN

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

12’ MULTI-USE PATH

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

PROPOSED
DOG PARK

RETENTION POND

#3.

Packet page:...

poshaughnessy.grubbp
Text Box
              Phase 2

poshaughnessy.grubbp
Text Box
       Phase 1

poshaughnessy.grubbp
Text Box
                Phase 2

poshaughnessy.grubbp
Text Box
     Phase 3

poshaughnessy.grubbp
Text Box
 P3

poshaughnessy.grubbp
Rectangle



PE
R

IM
E

TE
R

 C
E

N
TE

R
 E

A
ST

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 PU
B

LIC
 R

/W
)

PERIMETER CENTER EAST

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W)

A
B

E
R

C
O

R
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

PARKING EDGE
30' FROM BOC

YARD EDGE
16' FROM CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM CURB

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM CURB

BUILDING EDGE 24'
FROM PRIMARY STREET
EDGE OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 24'
FROM PRIMARY STREET

EDGE OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK
OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 24'
FROM PRIMARY STREET

EDGE OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK

OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE
20' FROM BACK

OF CURB

BUILDING EDGE 34' FROM
MINOR PARKWAY

13
'

8'

24'

6'

26'

6'

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO BE
REMOVED

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW SECONDARY

STREET'

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
TO REMAIN

PROPOSED 2' STREET BUFFER WITH
6' SIDEWALK IN THIS ARE ALONG
BOUNDARY OF PERIMETER CENTER
EAST TO ACCOMODATE EXISTING
PARKING FOR THE EXISTING OFFICE
BUILDING

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW PRIMARY
STREET'

MODIFICATION TO EXISTING
DRIVEWAY FOR 'NEW PRIMARY
STREET'

EXISTING BUILDINGS TO REMAIN

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

'NEW PRIMARY STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

6'

24
'9'

18
'

13
'

6'

BLOCK C
EXISTING OFFICE

6 STORY

BLOCK C
EXISTING OFFICE

6 STORY

BLOCK A1
GROUP LIVING /

NURSING HOME, 150
BEDS, UP TO 5

STORIES  APPROX. 42'
HIGH

BLOCK D
RESIDENTIAL

UP TO 14 STORIES
APPROX. 134' HIGH

STRUCTURED PARKING
DECK B

UP TO 6 STORIES
APPROX. 48' HIGH

26.0'
12.0'

26.0'

17

11

4

14

16

3

3

3

2

'NEW SECONDARY  STREET'.
(SEE CROSS-SECTIONS)

BLOCK B1
RETAIL/RESTAURANT

4,622 SF
APPROX. 28' HIGH

BLOCK B2
RESIDENTIAL

360 UNITS,
UP TO 6 STORIES
APPROX. 48' HIGH

FUTURE GREENWAY ACCESS

PARK SPACE
2.1 ACRES

PROPOSED LOCATION OF
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN

CONNECTION TO
ADJACENT APARTMENTS

EXISTING BUILDINGS TO REMAIN

3

TRANSISTION TO PROPOSED 6'
STREET BUFFER WITH 6' SIDEWALK
ALONG BOUNDARY OF PERIMETER
CENTER EAST

BLOCK C1
RETAIL/RESTAURANT

8,551 SF
APPROX. 28' HIGH

BLOCK D
EXISTING OFFICE

5 STORY

26.0'
6.0'12.0'

6.0'

8.0'

8.0'

22
'

6'

6'

6'

8

12

27

9

12

13

14

8

5

5

5

7

12

8 8

8

7

11

8

4 4

GARBAGE MANAGEMENT
WITHIN SCREENED

ENCLOSURE

EXISTING DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

BUILDING SERVICE.
GARBAGE MANAGEMENT

BUILDING SERVICE.
GARBAGE MANAGEMENT

16

160'

10
0'

139'

25
8'

18
3'

571'

10
0'

86'

86'

54
'

14
6'

193'

STREET FRONTAGE ZONE FOR LEASING,
MAIL ROOM, BIKE CENTER, AND FITNESS

6'

30' BUILDING SETBACK

13
.0

'

13
.9

'

VARIANCE TO ALLOW EXISTING
BUILDING WITHIN 20-FEET OF
THE BACK-OF-CURB

13
.0

'
12

.8
'

17
.8

'

VARIANCE TO ALLOW EXISTING
PARKING WITHIN 30-FEET OF
THE BACK-OF-CURB

20
.5

'

VARIANCE TO ALLOW
PROPOSED BUILDING WITHIN
34-FEET OF THE BACK-OF-CURB

14

7

20

24

BIKE LANE
BIKE LANE

BIKE LANE

2

2

6

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
RESIDENTIAL OFFICE / RETAIL / RESTAURANT STRUCTURED

PARKING*BLOCK USE NO. OF FLOORS NO OF UNITS BUILDING AREA MAX. HT NO. OF FLOORS BUILDING AREA MAX. HT

PARKING SUMMARY

EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN
SPACES

PROP ON-STREET PARKING

PROP PARKING DECK

PROP BLOCK A1 PARKING

175

86

840

89

1,180TOTAL
FUTURE RESIDENTIAL IN BLOCK D TO HAVE AN
INTEGRATED PARKING STRUCTURE C2-00

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

1"
 =

 4
0'

PROJECT NO.

DATE

SHEET NUMBER

PR
O

JE
C

T:
C

LI
EN

T:

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E
BY

TI
TL

E:

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

ts
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

ns
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 h
er

ei
n,

 a
s 

an
 in

st
ru

m
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
, i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 c

lie
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 it
 w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d.

 R
eu

se
 o

f a
nd

 im
pr

op
er

 re
lia

nc
e 

on
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ith
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

ap
ta

tio
n 

by
 K

im
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
. s

ha
ll 

be
 w

ith
ou

t l
ia

bi
lit

y 
to

 K
im

le
y-

H
or

n 
an

d 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.

 D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 K
:\A

LP
_P

R
J\

01
87

40
00

6_
PC

E\
C

AD
\P

la
ns

he
et

s\
C

2-
00

 - 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

 2
02

2 
PC

E 
PA

R
K.

dw
g 

  C
2-

00
B 

- S
IT

E 
PL

AN
-H

IG
H

 R
IS

E 
  S

ep
 0

1,
 2

02
2 

 3
:5

1p
m

   
by

: R
ei

d.
Irw

in

1234567

JHEF JH

SC
AL

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.

11
72

0 
AM

BE
R

 P
AR

K 
D

R
IV

E
SU

IT
E 

60
0

AL
PH

AR
ET

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
00

09
PH

O
N

E 
(7

70
) 6

19
-4

28
0

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

G
R

U
BB

 P
R

O
PE

R
TI

ES
46

01
 P

AR
K 

R
O

AD
, S

U
IT

E 
45

0
C

H
AR

LO
TT

E,
 N

C
 2

82
09

PH
O

N
E:

  (
70

4)
 3

72
-5

61
6

TH
E 

PA
R

K
41

, 4
7,

 &
 5

3 
PE

R
IM

ET
ER

 C
EN

TE
R

 E
AS

T

05/03/22

018740006

N
O

R
TH

PROPERTY LINE

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

30' SETBACK (PER PC-2)

1. SEE SHEET C2-01 FOR GENERAL PHASING PLAN.
2. SEE SHEET C2-02 FOR PROPOSED STREET CROSS SECTIONS.

NOTES:
SITE DATA:

TOTAL SITE AREA: 19.4 ACRES

ANTICIPATED DISTURBED AREA: 19 ACRES

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA: 13.0 ACRES (67%)

ANTICIPATED IMPERVIOUS AREA: 12.6 ACRES (65%)

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 18 347 03 010
18 347 03 009
18 347 03 008 REQUIRED EDGE LINE

#3.

Packet page:...

cdeberry.grubbproper
Rectangle



GROUP LIVING / 
NURSING HOME

UP TO 5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RESIDENTIAL
MAX 6 STORIES RESIDENTIAL

UP TO 14 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE
5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

RETAIL / 
RESTAURANT

8,551 SF

STRUCTURED PARKING
UP TO 6 STORIES

RESTAURANT
4,622 SF

NEW SECONDARY STREETNEW SECONDARY STREET

N
EW

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

N
EW

 P
R

IM
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 P

R
IM

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPOSED 
PLAZA

PROPOSED PARK

EXISTING POCKET PARK

PROPOSED LOCATION OF 
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN 

CONNECTION TO ADJACENT 
APARTMENTS

BAND STAND AND 
GREAT LAWN

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA AND SEATING

PRIVATE DRIVEWAYPRIVATE DRIVEWAY

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW SECONDARY STREET

EXISTING DRIVEWAY 
TO REMAIN

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

12’ MULTI-USE PATH

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

PROPOSED
DOG PARK

RETENTION POND

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

OUTDOOR DINING AREA

CREPE MYRTLE

POLLINATOR GARDEN

NATIVE TREES

CREPE MYRTLE

SEATING AROUND TREES

SEATING AREA

SEATING AROUND TREES

CHESS TABLE

BOCCE BALL COURT

SEATING AREA

ON STREET PARKING

#3.

Packet page:...



PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL 

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL 

PROPOSED MEDICAL OFFICE 
BUILDING

PROPOSED RESTAURANT 
EXISTING OFFICE EXISTING OFFICE

#3.

Packet page:...



MATERIAL PALETTE - PERIMETER CENTER MULTI-FAMILY

BRICK ARCHITECTURAL BLOCK METAL PANEL

FIBER CEMENT PANELS - 
ALUMINUM CHANNEL REVEALS

FIBER CEMENT PANELS - 
BOARD AND BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT - LAP SIDING FIBER CEMENT - WOOD LOOK

#3.

Packet page:...



GROUP LIVING / 
NURSING HOME

UP TO 5 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

TOWNHOMES

RESIDENTIAL
UP TO 14 STORIES

OFFICE
MAX 20 STORIES

EXISTING OFFICE 
BUILDING TO 

REMAIN 
(6 STORIES)

STRUCTURED PARKING

NEW SECONDARY STREETNEW SECONDARY STREET

N
EW

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

RY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

EW
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
RY

 S
TR

EE
T

NEW
 PRIM

ARY STREET

NEW
 PRIM

ARY STREET

PROPOSED 
PLAZA

PROPOSED PARK

PROPOSED LOCATION OF 
POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN 

CONNECTION TO ADJACENT 
APARTMENTS

BAND STAND AND 
GREAT LAWN

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA AND SEATING

PRIVATE DRIVEWAYPRIVATE DRIVEWAY

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW SECONDARY STREET

EXISTING DRIVEWAY 
TO REMAIN

MODIFICATION TO 
EXISTING DRIVEWAY FOR 
NEW PRIMARY STREET

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

12’ MULTI-USE PATH

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

RETENTION POND

PROPOSED LOCAL ART 
ELEMENT AREA

CREPE MYRTLE

POLLINATOR GARDEN

NATIVE TREES

CREPE MYRTLE

SEATING AROUND TREES

SEATING AREA

SEATING AREA

ON STREET PARKING

STRUCTURED 
PARKING

RESIDENTIAL
UP TO 14 STORIES

RESIDENTIAL
UP TO 14 STORIES

#3.

Packet page:...



1

Madalyn Smith

From: Kirk, David C. <david.kirk@troutman.com>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 3:51 PM
To: Paul Leonhardt; Madalyn Smith
Cc: Lee, Jenna; 'Paul O'Shaughnessy'
Subject: PCE / Unit Count Update

Importance: High

Caution: External Message 

Good afternoon, Paul – I understand from Jenna you called earlier to let us know that if we desire to leave the 
total residential unit count at 900 units, we’ll need to conduct an updated traffic study since that would 
technically result in an increase in overall density.  Alternatively, you said we can propose a proportionate 
reduction in the total residential unit count - a reduction of 225 residential units.  After consulting with the client, 
let’s go with that proportionate reduction to a proposed total of 675 residential units. 
 
Thanks so much. 
 
All the best, 
 
David 
 
David C. Kirk 
Partner 
troutman pepper 
Direct: 404.885.3415 | Internal: 11-3415 
david.kirk@troutman.com 
 
□ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ □ - 

This e-mail (and any attachments) from a law firm may contain legally privileged and confidential information solely for 
the intended recipient. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete it. Any unauthorized 
reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this e-mail (and attachments) is strictly prohibited. We have taken 
precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting computer viruses, but you should scan attachments for viruses and 
other malicious threats; we are not liable for any loss or damage caused by viruses. 

#3.

Packet page:...



 Troutman Pepper Hamilton Sanders LLP 
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000 
Atlanta, GA  30308-2216 

troutman.com 
 

Jenna E. Lee 
Jenna.Lee@troutman.com 
 

 

 

October 28, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
City of Dunwoody 
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338 

Re: Special Land Use Permit Applications for 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East 
(Park at Perimeter Center East) (the "Subject Property") – REVISED LETTER OF 
INTENT 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

 This letter supplements and replaces the original Special Land Use Permit letter of intent 
submitted to the City of Dunwoody, dated June 7, 2022 and revised as of July 11, 2022, and is 
accompanied by a revised Conceptual Site Plan. 

 On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC (the "Owner") and Grubb 
Properties (the "Applicant"), this letter serves as a request to move forward only with the 
previously submitted Special Land Use Permit to allow for a proposed medical facility on the 
above-referenced Property.   

As depicted on the attached revised Conceptual Site Plan, the Applicant desires to 
include a Group Living/Nursing Home facility and associated parking in the northwestern 
quadrant of the Property.  The remainder of the proposed site development plan, as previously 
approved by the Dunwoody Mayor & Council in 2018, will not change.  Accordingly, the 
Applicant desires to eliminate the additional Special Land Use Permit applications previously 
submitted in June 2022 seeking approval of additional multi-family residential buildings.  

 

 

 

 

#3.

Packet page:...



Ms. Madalyn Smith, Senior Planner 
October 28, 2022 
Page 2 

132759852v1  

The following table illustrates the change in project elements as well as intensity: 

Use Approved Project Proposed Project Change 

Office 700,000 sf in two existing 5 – 6 
story buildings and one new 
building up to 20 stories high 

700,000 sf in two existing 5 – 6 
story buildings and one new 
building up to 20 stories high 

No Change 

Residential  900 units (“for sale”) in four 

multi-story buildings 
900 units (“for sale”) in three 

multi-story buildings 
Decrease the 
number of 
buildings by 
one  

Medical/Nursing 0 beds 150 beds Increase of 150 
beds 

Parking Spaces 2,393 spaces – surface 
parking and three structures 

2,393 spaces – surface 
parking and one parking 
structure 

No Change 

Retail/Restaurant A minimum of 12,500 square 
feet of retail or restaurant 
space and may convert up to 
15,000 square feet 

A minimum of 12,500 square 
feet of retail or restaurant 
space and may convert up to 
15,000 square feet 

No Change 

 

 Thank you for your consideration of this request.  Please do not hesitate to contact me 
should you have any questions or need any additional information in support of this request. 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Jenna E. Lee 

 

 

 
 

#3.

Packet page:...



Troutman Sanders LLP
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 5200
Atlanta, GA 30308-2216

troutman.com

trourman~'
sanders

David C. Kirk
david. ki rk@troutman. com

September 4, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
Department of Community Development
City of Dunwoody
41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 250
Dunwoody, Georgia 30346

Re: Special Land Use Permit Applications for 41, 47, & 53 Perimeter Center East ("The
Park at Perimeter Center East")

Dear Mr. Olson:

On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (the "Owner") and Grubb Properties, Inc. (the "Applicant"), and in connection with an
application to rezone the above-referenced property (the "Subject Property")from its current O-I
(Office-Institutional) zoning classification to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2)
zoning classification, I am pleased to provide for review by the City of Dunwoody the two
attached Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP") applications. These SCUP applications are
submitted because: (1) the project qualifies as a Development of Regional Impact ("DRI"), so a
SCUP is required by Section 27-104(f)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance, and (2) in order to create the
desired urban character for the project, a SCUP is required to adjust the "Build-to Zone" for a
General Building from 10' — 30' as set forth in the Table contained in Section 27-105(b)(2)b. of
the Zoning Ordinance to 0' — 30' to accommodate the desired design. The requested rezoning
and related SLUPs will provide for the redevelopment of the Subject Property, which currently
contains three low-rise office buildings and an extensive surface parking field with limited
pedestrian amenities, into a vibrant mixed-use development providing an attractive, sustainable,
functional and pedestrian-friendly environment; a mix of Class A office, owner-occupied
residential, and active streetfront uses; along with adequate structured and on-street parking,
and including significant associated green space, the centerpiece of which will be a new 2-acre
park space.

Included with this letter are two completed Special Land Use Permit Applications (one
each for the DRI and the Build-to Zone adjustment) bearing all necessary notarized signatures
of the Owner and Applicant. Also attached to this letter is a check payable to the City of
Dunwoody for the Special Land Use Permit application fee of $500, and for the sign fee of $270.

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager ~r.OU~m~~~)
September 4, 2018
Page 2 sanders

Attached to each application are the following supplemental materials required by the
City of Dunwoody:

• A Conceptual Site Plan containing all information required by Section 27-87(c)(2)
of the Zoning Ordinance, (Exhibit "A");

• A Conceptual Landscape Plan (Exhibit "B"); and

• A Neighbor Communications Summary Report (Exhibit "C")

As you know, the design documents presented during a zoning proceeding such as this
are conceptual in nature. Further revisions and additional changes to some of these documents
may occur as a result of review and comment by staff, members of the Planning Commission,
citizens, and elected officials during the continued public review process, as well as from
ongoing coordination with other agencies having review authority over various aspects of the
redevelopment project. It is also possible changes may occur due to further design refinements
by the Applicant and its design team. Should such changes occur we will provide additional
supplemental information and documentation as needed.

Description of the Proposed Project

The proposed project (the "Project") consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4-acre tract
that currently contains three multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a
unified and vibrant mixed-use development. Two of the existing buildings, comprising 191,852
square feet of office space, will remain. One existing 92,686 square foot office building
eventually will be demolished. New development will consist of a new office building containing
up to 500,000 square feet of Class A office space; 4 new residential buildings; along with
associated active streetfront space, structured parking (including one parking structure
incorporating townhome units along its street frontage), streetscape, landscape, green space,
and bicycle/pedestrian improvements. In total, the project is proposed to include up to 900
residential units, all of which will be "for sale" units. As indicated on the Phasing Plan submitted
in connection with the requested rezoning, the Project will be developed in phases. If approved
by the Mayor and Council, it is anticipated construction will begin in 2020 and Project build-out
will be achieved in approximately ten years, depending on the availability of financing for the
residential units and other market conditions.

The Subject Property currently is zoned O-I (Office-Institutional), which places
undesirable limitations on site design and development. In order to redevelop the Subject
Property in the proposed unified manner and provide the flexibility for the Project to reflect the
emerging vision of the Perimeter Center area as apedestrian-friendly, mixed-use environment
with connectivity to other destinations in the area, the Applicant has separately submitted a
request to rezone the Subject Property to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2)
zoning classification in addition to its request for the Special Land Use Permits described
herein.

K~.-f:~.-~.'irckry~

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager rroutman~'September 4, 2018
Page 3 sanders

Description of Requested Special Land Use Permits

Because the proposed project is of sufficient scale to warrant a Development of
Regional Impact ("DRI") review, the Applicant is required to submit a Special Land Use Permit
("SCUP") application for the DRI, as required by Section 27-104(f)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance.
Additionally, in order to create the desired urban character for the project, a SCUP application is
included to adjust the "Build-to Zone" for a General Building from 10' — 30' as set forth in the
Table contained in Section 27-105(b)(2)b. of the Zoning Ordinance to 0' — 30' to accommodate
the desired design.

Special Land Use Permit Review and Approval Criteria

As set forth in Section 27-359 of the Zoning Ordinance, proposed Special Land Use
Permits are evaluated in light of the following review and approval criteria.

a. Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan.

The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and policies of City of Dunwoody's
2015 — 2035 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number of the Plan's
overarching goals and the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center Character Area.

The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a
"dynamic, innovative community, where individuals, families, and businesses can thrive through
all stages of life and career" through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly
development containing first-class office, residential, and active streetfront space in an
attractive, sustainable, walkable environment with easy access to other transportation modes.
These elements of the Project support the Plan's overarching goals to "nurture Dunwoody as a
place to locate and grow business" to "increase connectivity and enhance transportation options
for all forms of travel" and to "maintain a commitment to sustainable practices." The current
extensive field of surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the
redevelopment, thus satisfying another stated goal of the Plan, to "transform target
redevelopment areas," such as the Perimeter Center area. The residential component, the
Project's green space, and other Project amenities will support the Plan's goal of "making aging
in place a more achievable reality."

The design of the proposed Project will foster bicycle and pedestrian movements both
internally and from the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing
opportunities, while providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for automobile
commuters and visitors. As shown in the project renderings submitted with the rezoning
application, and as required by the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the proposed
Project also will support the Plan's call for high-quality design and materials. The Plan's vision
for the addition of public gathering spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied through the

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
September 4, 2018
Page 4

troutman~'
sanders

creation of a mix of landscaped and hardscaped plazas, parkways, and outdoor spaces within
the Project that will provide pedestrian linkages to existing and proposed civic and green space
in the surrounding area. The centerpiece of the Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer much-
needed green space to occupants of the Project, visitors, and the public at large, thus
supporting the goal of the Plan to "expand the City's parks and greenspace."

In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed Project also
satisfies several of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative
Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in cooperation with the DeKalb
Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID"). The proposed Project will provide
internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, residential, and park components of the
development. In addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance pedestrian and green space
connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, the MARTA bus and rail
system, and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the City's future "Perimeter
Center East Park" located just to the east of the Project. Replacement of the extensive surface
parking lot on the Subject Property with a vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will stand
as a model for retrofitting sites developed using outdated suburban models that favored single-
occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian environment.
The proposed Project will provide a sense of place for both workers and visitors to the
development through plazas, walkways, green space, and an active pedestrian environment.
Overall, the proposed Project intends to transform the Subject Property from an under-utilized
suburban office model to a vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and enhances
both internal and external connections to transit, housing, and other nearby developments.

b. Whether the proposed use complies with the requirements of the City of Dunwoody's
Zoning Ordinance.

The proposed use of the Subject Property as ahigh-quality mixed-use development is
consistent with the intent and requirements of the newly-adopted PC-2 zoning district which are
intended to foster "employment uses, residential buildings, and limited shopfront retail and
services." As noted on the development summary table on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit
"A"), the proposed development generally conforms to the use mix, height requirements, street
and block configuration, site coverage, and open space requirements of the PC-2 District. To
the extent the proposed height for the proposed new office building in the Project exceeds the
maximum permitted height by right, the Applicant has respectfully requested additional height
be granted to that specific building through a zoning condition.

c. Whether the proposed site provides adequate land area for the proposed use,
including provision of all required open space, off-street parking and other applicable
requirements of the subject zoning district.

The 19.4-acre Subject Property is currently underutilized and devotes far too much
space to paved surface parking. The reconfigured site will utilize structured parking to meet off-

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr, John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
September 4, 2018
Page 5

r~OUtfY1~(1V
sanders

street parking needs, will provide for a significant increase in green space -including the
creation of a 2-acre park -through the conversion of surface parking, and provide a mix of
residential, office, and active streetfront uses, all of which can easily be accommodated on the
Subject Property.

d. Whether the proposed use is compatible with adjacent properties and land uses.

The proposed use of the Property is not only suitable considering the use and
development of adjacent and nearby properties but is compatible with and supportive of the use
and development of such properties. Adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed or
under development to include primarily a mix of office buildings, multi-family residential
buildings, and town homes. The proposed use of the Subject Property as ahigh-quality mixed-
use development will provide job opportunities for those living in nearby residential
developments, recreational opportunities for nearby residents and workers alike, and enhanced
pedestrian and bicycle connectivity within the Project itself and to nearby developments and
nearby transit.

e. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by
reason of noise, smoke, odor, dust or vibration generated by the proposed development.

The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land
uses as the proposed uses in the Project will not generate excessive noise, smoke, odor, dust
or vibration. Furthermore, adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a
similar, and thus compatible, mix of office buildings and multi-family residential buildings.

f. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by
reason of the hours of operation of the proposed use.

The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land
uses as adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a similar mix of office
buildings and multi-family residential buildings, with similar hours of operation.

g. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by
reason of the manner of operation of the proposed use.

The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land
uses as adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a similar mix of office
buildings and multi-family residential buildings, which have similar operational characteristics to
the proposed use of the Property.

h. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by
reason of the character of the vehicles or volume of traffic generated by the proposed
use.

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
September 4, 2018
Page 6

~~QUr(71af11~
sanders

The proposed use is not anticipated to create any such adverse impacts upon any
adjoining land uses as adjacent and nearby properties. The Development of Regional Impact
("DRI") Analysis and Review previously prepared for this project fully describes and evaluates
the traffic impacts of the proposed development and recommends steps and strategies for
minimizing any impact on the surrounding road network. The Applicant respectfully submits that
the Project's mix of uses will create alive-work environment where car travel may not be
necessary for residents who also work on site or nearby. Likewise, the inclusion of convenient
pedestrian and bicycle facilities will promote the use of alternative transportation modes and
help to minimize vehicular trips.

i. Whether the size, scale and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation
to the size, scale and massing of adjacent and nearby lots and buildings.

The size, scale and massing of the buildings in the proposed Project are appropriate in
relation to the size, scale, and massing of adjacent and nearby properties. Adjacent and nearby
properties currently are developed or under development to include primarily a mix of office
buildings, multi-family residential buildings, and town homes. The massing and height of the
buildings on the Project site generally are similar to those of adjacent properties, with the new
buildings on the site proposed to be located away from the single-family residentially zoned
areas located at least 700 feet from the nearest property line, and closer to the more intense
core of the Perimeter Center area. With regard to the townhome development underway across
Perimeter Center East from the Property, the Project's central 2-acre green space lies directly
across from such townhomes, offering an attractive green space.

j. Whether the proposed plan will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or
archeological resources.

There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or
adjacent to the Subject Property. Accordingly, the proposed Project will have no adverse effect
on any such historic or archeological resources.

k. Whether public services, public facilities and utilities —including motorized and non-
motorized transportation facilities —are adequate to serve the proposed use.

Public services, public facilities, and utilities —including motorized and non-motorized
transportation facilities -are adequate to serve the proposed use. In fact, as part of the
proposed Project, non-motorized public facilities will be substantially enhanced through the
provision of new multi-use paths and bike lanes on Project drives. In addition, the Project is
proposed to create badly-needed green space through the creation of a 2-acre park space as
the centerpiece of the development. As part of the zoning review process for a virtually identical
project previously proposed by the Applicant in 2017, the impact of the proposed development
on surrounding transportation facilities was evaluated under the Development of Regional
Impact Review process. As demonstrated through documentation submitted with the rezoning
application, the Atlanta Regional Commission has confirmed the initial DRI Review (DRI #2691)

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Oison, AICP, Planning Manager
September 4, 2018
Page 7

troutman~'
sanders

and conclusions remain valid. In addition, a supplemental traffic analysis memorandum
submitted with the rezoning application concludes the currently proposed densities will reduce
project trips by approximately 15% compared to the previous proposal. Enhancements to the
pedestrian and bicycle network provided in connection with the Project will allow workers and
visitors alike to walk and use non-motorized transportation to and from nearby residential and
commercial developments. Utilities such as water, sewer, natural gas, electricity and
telecommunications are readily available in the area and should have sufficient capacity to
serve the proposed development.

I. Whether adequate means of ingress and egress are proposed, with particular
reference to non-motorized and motorized traffic safety and convenience, traffic flow and
control and emergency vehicle access.

Careful site design has assured that adequate means of ingress and egress will be
provided for non-motorized vehicles, motorized vehicles, pedestrians, and emergency vehicles.
In fact, the adjustment in the Build-to Zone aligns more closely with the requirements for
emergency fire equipment access than the existing Build-to Zone. As noted above, as part of
the proposed Project, enhancements to the pedestrian and bicycle network provided in
connection with the Project, such as new bikes lanes and amulti-use path, will allow workers
and visitors alike to walk and use non-motorized transportation within the development as well
as to and from nearby residential and commercial developments. In addition, pedestrian
facilities along Perimeter Center East will be provided where none exist today. New private
streets within the Project will enhance the street network in a manner consistent with the
locations and street types set forth in the Perimeter Center Overlay. Finally, the project
engineer has worked closely with the appropriate authorities to ensure the site is designed to
provide adequate emergency vehicle access throughout the Project.

m. Whether adequate provision has been made for refuse and service areas.

Adequate provisions have been made for refuse and service areas serving each of the
buildings on the site. As shown on the Site Plan, the proposed new buildings will have refuse
and service areas incorporated into the parking decks serving such buildings. The existing
buildings that are proposed to remain will continue to be served generally in the manner they
are currently served with functional enhancements and improvements made as the Project is
constructed. Within the pedestrian realm, adequate refuse containers will be provided with any
refuse collected on a regular basis.

n. Whether the proposed building as a result of its proposed height will create a negative
shadow effect on any adjoining lot or building.

The proposed buildings should not create any negative shadow effects on any adjoining
lots or buildings. The proposed residential buildings within the Project are not proposed to
exceed the permitted height of the PC-2 district. The only building proposed to exceed the
current maximum height, thus giving rise to the Applicant's request for a condition of zoning

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager troutman ~'September 4, 2018
Page 8 sanders

allowing this slight height increase, is the proposed new office building located on the southern
portion of the project near similarly-scaled buildings on nearby parcels located across Perimeter
Center East. This building is proposed to not exceed 20 stories in height. This careful site
design is intended to eliminate shadow effects on the single-family residential neighborhoods
located well to the east of the Subject Property. In addition, the townhome development
currently under construction across Perimeter Center East directly to the east of the Subject
Property will benefit from the proximity to the new 2-acre park space within the Project, which
will eliminate any shadow effect on these residences.

Conclusion

As demonstrated above, the Applicant respectfully submits the proposed Special Land
Use Permits requested in connection with this Project fully meet the review and approval criteria
established by the City. Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant, I respectfully request the
approval of the accompanying DRI Special Land Use Permit and the General Building Build-to
Zone Special Land Use Permit. I appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this request,
would be happy to answer any questions you may have, and I look forward to our continued
work together on this exciting and important redevelopment project.

Your ry truly,

"'~

David C. Kirk

/dck
Attachments

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



~~~
SPECIAL LAND USE

PERMIT APPLICATION

city of

Dunwoo
Georgia

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Ph[~ne~ (Fi7£~l 3~7-fif3(ln I Fax: (77n1 ~9fi-4f37_R

i~ Applicant ~ntormation:

Company Name: Grubb Properties, Inc.

Contact Name: David C. Kirk (Attorney for Applicant)

Addl'ess: Troutman Sanders LLP, 600 Peachtree Street, Suite 3000, Atlanta, GA 30308

Phone: 404-885-3415 FdX: 404-962-6794 Emd'll: david.kirk@troutman.com

Pre-application conference date (required): .lul 31, 2018

Owner Information: D Check here if same as applicant

owner's Name: PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

~wnel''s Address: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

'hone: 704-372-5616 Fax: NSA Emall: poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com

~ Nroperty mrormation:

Property Address: 41, 47, 53 Perimeter Center East

Zoning Classification: O-I (Rezoning Application submitted to change to PC-2)

Parcel ID: 18 347 03 009

Requested Use of the Property: Mixed-Use Development (office, residential, active street-level uses, structured

~ Hppncant Httiaavit:
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use application form is correct and complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application
and associated actions.

Applicant's Name: David C. Kirk, as ney for Gru Prop ies, Inc. and PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

Applicant's Signature: < Date: ~' 3 ~ Z~

~ Notarv:

Sworn to and su ribed before me this 3~ S~ Day of ~J~~l~+ro~ 20 ~ ~

Notary Publ" Cl.~ ty • (' t ~('\

Signature: ~~~.~~ H MqR~.,~~

My Commission Expires: 3 b81~ ~:~~Q~~~ssioivE~p~
T~~y.%

~G ~07A~1~ d'~ '•~~ Owner Affidavit:

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use y '~ation ~orm j~ cor ~d complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible foi'~i 'a~liti~~t~m~eY 3s specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are aut~~ •~R~r~-~q&~cty,~C.ba~(1alf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions. ~

~'•. C~UNT`~ 
G~ ~.

Property Owner's Name: Da Schumacher- P, b Ma ag ment ~i~Clgr~~t~libf PCE Atlanta Office LLC

Property Owner's Signature: Date: ~ Z9 /~

~ Notary:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 2~ Day of .~Uq U S'~ 20~$

Notary Public: ~e G ~ C- ~ (G(O h~
Becky C. Alcione

Signature: -~-G (U Q~~ Me kletnbu g County
M Commission Ex Tres: Z ' ~ ~ • 22- North Carolina

#3.

Packet page:...



Additional Property
Owners)

Notarized Certification

city of

D nu woo
Georgta

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use application form is correct and complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are authorized to act on my behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Property owner (~t App~icab~e

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of _

Date:

20

F Property Owner

nrner Name:

gnature: Date:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of 20

f~ Property Owner (If Applicable):

Owner Name:

Signature: Date:

Address:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Day of 20

Notary Public:

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

D nu woo
Additional Applicant Georgia
Notarized Certification community ~eve~opment

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody Zoning
Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Applicant:

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address.:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of

Date:

20

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of _

Date:

20

F Appucant:

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Day of _

Notary Public:

Date:

20

#3.

Packet page:...



city of

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Georgia

Ordinance community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828
Campaign Disclosure Ordinance
Please read the law and complete the Campaign Disclosure Statement on the following page if
you are requesting a Rezoning, Concurrent Variance, or Conditional Use.

GA Citation/Title
GA Code 36-67A-3, Disclosure of campaign contributions
*38069 Code, 36-67A-3

CODE OF GEORGIA TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES
AND MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS
(Current through 2000 General Assembly)

36-67A-3 Disclosure of campaign contributions.
a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing

of that applicant's application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00
or more to a local government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the
applicant to file a disclosure report with the governing authority of the respective local government
showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code section shall be filed within ten days after
the application for the rezoning action is first filed.

c) When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the
filing of the rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to
a local government official of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be
the duty of the opponent to file a disclosure with the governing authority respective local
government showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

Z) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar
days prior to the

first hearing by the local government of any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

(Code 1981, 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 1365, 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91,
36.)

Official Code of Georgia Annotated Copyright 1982 - 2000 State of Georgia.

#3.

Packet page:...



City O, f

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Ge°rya

Statement Community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 ~ YES C~ NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

Applicant / O er' Dan Schumacher- EVP, Grubb Management Inc. on behalf of PCE Atlanta Office LLC

>ignature: Date: ZcJ ~d

address: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



City v. f

Dunwoo
Campaign Disclosure G~°r~~~

Statement Community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 p YES ~NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwood Plann̂in~ ommissio

~C Applicant / O r: ~ti~~ o,(~ ~ . r ~ ~l! o'''~¢ ~. /1' ~ ~~'~

Signature: e Date: g 3 ( ZD f Q~

Address: Gvoo j~rac.~-¢••a~- $~~a~e.~',n~E. , $~`''~~e zi~~, I~t{k~~ . Gc~~Ss~ 3o3Ug

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit A

Conceptual Site Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



M
 M
 APoUEIEII lIL

PMCkL IR 1! 31] M
 M
4

# 
~,;.

\ 
i~

~̀
:
.
 
~
~
 ,' 

E1G6IIN

~
 

y
~

/
 
~
 

~~M~

Y~
/
r
%
 
/

~~
'.

~

\~
~
 1
\

':

I 
~1.

1I 
~i

~ 
i

E
%ISTiNG P

R
N
A
T
E
 O
R
N
E
W
A
V
 T
O
-
~
 1

c 
REMAIN. 

I

~ 
~

f 
I

x

I
t 

~
E
 

ca+-uncou~ vcniuflcn rrHm+ i 
1

can 
zo.wc o ~ 

om 
1

S~ 
I

3 a 
P
R
O
P
0
3
F
D
T
Y
2

= 
~
 

l
A
g
N
S
R
1
o
N
 r
u
+
n

'- 
E
 

_
.

~ 
r
M
[
a
 a
 ie x

~
 a
 a
r
 ~,...

,
..~ 

zawxa w
 
~
-

-
,
~
,
.
~
~
.
.z.
-
-
-
~
x~
-

k
: ~
_
.
_
_
_
:
~
 
:
 

FlR
U
R
E
 O
P
E
E
N
W
A
Y
 A
C
C
E
9
8

R
I~17~?

E
,
.; 

_
--.-.. 

~
_ ..

. 
.. 

__..._._. 
_.__ 

N,qq~~~~
.._._.

t 
7 

,. 
~ 

..

~
 ,sue ~

.
_
-
 

~
 ~
\
 

`
 ~~
 ~ __ "

:
.
"
'
~
 -~
-
-
-
-
~
.
 

_.'"__'`.`\'
y

-
-
_

-.....
~.
~
~

a~s~o~rnni. 
~`.

Mnx. a
 sToar 

~
 -,--

~̀
 

_
MooiFicnnoN ro ewsnNa 

'
~
~
-
.
~
_
~
 ~
.

D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
R
 N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 

~
.
.
,
,
~

_'
—
'
—
'
_
 '
~
 

P
M
K
 S
P
A
C
E

-
„
~
 

2
1
 A
C
R
E
9
 

'
N
E
W
 PPohVJ2V S

T
R
E
E
T
.

~
 
~. 

(
S
E
E
 CR0.55SECf10N5~

P
R
N
A
T
E
 D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y

T1
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
U
A
R
V
 S
I
A
E
E
T
.
 ~...

(
S
E
E
 C
R
0
3
3
9
E
C
i
l
O
N
9
)

E
g
S
t
1
N
O
 B
N
I
D
I
N
O
S
T
O
 N
E
F
W
N

&
~
C
K
 C

era
FJOSf1Na DFFlCE

B S
T
O
R
Y

i
t. 

--- 
_._.._ 

...._.. —

}
_..w
~

S
7
R
U
C
'
N
R
E
D
 PARIONG ~

 
~. 

.:~ 
I 

~
 ~
 

~
 

..`
D
E
C
K
A
 

'' 
~ 

~ 
~
~

5 S
T
O
R
Y
 

\
 ;'_ 

__ 
._ 

_
_
~

i

~—

_~ 
r

o

~r7Ewa~onnr sr ~
.

S
E
E
 C
R
o
e
B
.
s
E
C
f
I
O
N
~

~
-
-
.

~
`

~ 
~
~
~
 

—

~ I 
g~pq~p2 

B T
O
W
N
H
O
U
S
E
 UNITS 

xocKBt
~

o
e
n
w
.
 

~
o
~
+
~

w
x
u
s
r
o
a
r
 

-
 

, 
wacusrair ;

P
R
O
P
D
S
E
D
 L
O
G
T
O
N
 O
F

P
OTE1fIIALPmEBTfaIW 

~
C
O
N
N
E
C
f
1
0
N
 1
D
 

s
i',

no~ncatrnrnme~orts. .- 
y
 I
 

'~~ 
~::: 

8
7
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
D
P
A
R
I
O
N
G

~
 

`~ 
D
E
C
K
 B
 

• ::::::::::::: "fi~i

1 
I~~ 

~.
~ 

6
8
T
O
R
Y
 

~.
;r;~~f

o
i 

_
 

—~,:

U~
 ~ 

' '~
-- 

'~

I
.._ ....

4t~
'
 
;
 

.....
1

--

/
 ~
 
'
v

t
:
I
#
7
~
I
y
:
f
i
T
7
~
~
,
y
;
~
~
]
.
'
f
~
7
~
~
l
i
Z
f
i
?
,
i
~
-
-
-
-

~
T
a
T
a
~
t
~
~
~
~
0
s
'
x
~
x
'
~
'
~
t
~
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~:Ii+lli: i
i
i
1
~
~
~
~
i
7
.
.
F
i
S
-
7
.
:
~
~
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

/
 
/

;' ~~ /
/
i
 /

/
~

1
0
 R
E
I
A
N
N

MO~IFlCA710N T
O
 EIOSTiNO

O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
R
'
N
E
W
 P
R
I
M
A
R
Y

S
T
R
E
E
T

\̀
 

~
.
 
\
 

.
~

~a
a
P
o
s
m
r
s
r
a
~
r
a
u
~
a
w
m
i

jp

\
..~.

9€
6

 S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 A
L
O
N
G
 B
W
N
O
M
Y
 O
F

P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
M
E
R
 E
A
S
T
 

\
 ~
 1
~
~

-
faR

\̀
.
 ~
 /

~'
~
.
_

POB lP
PMCEL X

1
9
 ]ai l 01 0~)

.
. 
y
 

_
;
~

roc 
i

~
~
~
—
~
'
 
-
 

?
=
-
~
~
 

~
-
 -

-
~
i
 ̀
~
 ̀

PItOP0.5m PoG
M
I
N
 / f

U
a
H
T
 O
V
T

O
W
V
E
W
A
V
 C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 P
A
R
p
N
O

D
E
C
K
 L
O
W
E
A
I
c
v
c
i

_'
"
"
'
 
_
.
 _.__'._ 

.
_
~
~

_ `
"
~

\
\
\
 
~
~

i
\
~~ 

_
~~ 

~S

t :
,
 

t- 
U
'
 ~J'

4
 ̀ R

 ~
1 ;'f

1
 ~

;!
r 
t
 ;1 

WM~OOOT OE1410FYaT ~UMOtliY
PMC[L D~1G~S4wY1 0!S

~ 
N\ ̀~~

Ft'S
1 

`~1

_
 

_
`
 

-̀
C~i

S
T
R
l
1
C
T
l
1
R
E
D
 P
A
R
g
N
G
 

~
~

D
E
C
K
 D

`
~
~

5
 S
T
O
R
Y

,

_
1
 

C~~~~---yyy

e~acK oz
~' y

oFFlce
~ 

s
~
~

.... 
. M

A
%
2
0
 STOflY

1 
~ 

SI 
~
M

~ 
r..

~̀ 
~

•
H

.. .

\
`1,. i.1 

1 ̀
.,

1p ~` 
~

``
_

+~
_._ .

ti
_.wewsEcotrouir arn~r.

~i,,`- 
;.

l
L
o
c
K
0
1

(
5
E
E
 c
a
o
s
s
s
E
c
n
O
P
l
s
)

~
ENII~L

_.___
~ 

~;
w
N
c
 a
 eroar

^
/ 

ac
~ 

~ 
i

i 
~

/
 ~

_ham

;
~

'i~r
•'

~%/

_
— 

~ 
-
-

~
.

—
~
~

- ~
-

_ 
_

%
 

o 
o w~~ar.~~n

UN p
~
~
L
 0

D)
 ~
 b
5

'

NG

~ 

c

~~
M
O
g
F
l
G
7
1
0
N
 T
O
 D
O
S
T
I
N
G
 

~
~
`
 

.
%
~
^

t
P{ 

t
~"' 

.
.
=
O
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
F
O
R
T
I
E
W
 P
W
M
A
f
t
Y

-e
a
r

"
a
:
>
s
a

~E
f

 y
~
y
%
"

,
~
 ~~

~
'

~E

p

0H~

r
 
/
~

P
A
R
Q
l
~
 H
w
q
 01{

/
/
'
/
/

/
 j

%
/
 ~

NOTES:
• ;

'
/
%
"
'
 \

~
~

S
I
T
E
 D
A
T
A
:

,
 
a~s«EEraa,voa~~Eaaw,ws»,cvuk

2. 
SEE SHEET C

1
~
F
O
R
 PROPOSED SiREEf CAD555~T~MIS

TOTAL SITE ~RFA.
190 ACRES

~

ANTICP~im DISIURBED~RE1.
19 ACRES

p
fISTING IMPERVIOVSARE4.

13.0 RGRES ~6J%~

/~NTICNRiED IMPERVi0U4RRFA.
126 ACRES CBS%~

SITE PLAN LEGEND:
~r~,,,~ 5~„~,N SET

c
ut+RenT vuxffiio.

i
e
3
m
m
m
o

_
 
_
 
_
 
_
 

vaovenrr u+e
0
 

20

ie x
~
 m
 m
s

ie
~
~
m
m
e

_
"
—
_
'
_
 

3C 6Ei8lGK IPB2 PL31

LO
2

Wxd3

m 
~
 
;

w
~

F-a
~
g
ma'

a
~
~
~

m
 ~
~
~

n
~
B
U
6

L
 1
~

\
j

~
~

~
a 

J
a

~ 
d

_
 ~
 

w

F
 ~"-~

C
2-~~

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit B

Conceptual Landscape Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



P

_~

,̂
 ~
 ~
 

C
 

_...._, 
....,

~ ,4., 

~
 M

.
-
 

~
1
C
!
~
 

_ 
_ 

_ ̀
~

_
.

..
. 

;
W
f
 

.
. 

~ 
- 
-
,
 

y
,
>

^ Gce~s~r~^a~ 
'
 _

~
.

~..
_. _.

-
-

I 
C

F 
iE 

i:AL
r.;ax 

c
'

~ 
rUE S!

~~.,
1

',
~i

I 
'.

1

~ 
~

~
~

f 
W 

~

V 

ii
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
7
A
E
E
T
 

-
~~'~

FA
O
N
T
A
O
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 -
Y
A
R
D
 E
D
G
E

M
inimum witlth 0

1
2
0
 feet

• 
B' SL•ee[ butter

•
 
6' Sidewalk

~
t
H
U
C
7
U
p
E
L
'

SI
A
A
H
I
G
N
G

~.
S
E
C
O
N
O
A
B
Y
S
T
R
E
E
T

F
R
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
f
O
N
 ~ Y

A
R
D
 E
D
G
E

~
Minimum w~tlth of 2

0
 feet

•
 

fi' Street buffer
•
 
6' Sidewalk

P
R
U
W
S
E
D
 T
Y
2

T
RANSITK]N Y

M
O
 ~, 

1̀

I ~~ 
~ 

1

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
O
C
A
7
~
O
N
 O
F
D
 

~
P
O
T
E
N
T
I
A
L
 P
E
O
E
S
T
f
l
U
W
 
.\ 

i~
C
O
N
N
E
G
T
I
U
N
 T
U

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 

~ 
~I
 

~i 
~̀I

~~ 
~

~-,,~~,~~
is 

~ ~
'
 1

y
;v,~ 

~
~

~
, 

~~
w

~~
~ 

~ 
~~

~
,~,~~ ,l~

_
.

a 
\
 

_ 
~
/
~

a
u
n
r
s
c
H
~
u
~

A
R
9
0
H
 M
E
A
 O
F
 N
E
W
 A
N
O

E
%ISTINti T

F
E
E
S
 

E?Ti
~

GF

mot
`
 

~ 
~'sAY•~ 

~
,
.
.
~
 

~`' 
-
 
-
 -

..
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
g
Y
 5
7
g
E
E
T
 

L 
~

FA
O
N
T
A
~
E
O
P
J
I
O
N
 ~ Y

A
H
~
 E
D
G
E
 

v
 ~'

'
;

°
'
 

*~.
,~

M
 aim 

m
 wtltn of 2

0
 i
w
t
 

-
-
-

~• 6
 SI e

 t b i'.`e~ 
PRIMAflY S

T
g
E
E
T

'.
 

I •
 6
 S
c
 
walk 

- P
N
O
P
6
S
E
G
 

F
R
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
7
1
0
N
-
C
W
F
T
Y
M
D
/
P
L
A
Z
A

P
A
R
K
 

t~.a.n,mum w~tlih o
1
2
0
 feet 

~~;
.

. 
_ ,.. 

_.... 
6
 SUeel 6uflef

• 
i 2' Sharetl use path

'
~
~
 ~p/ 

.. 
,. 

.- 
LANDSCAf~E A~tEAS

~
 ~T
 

`
~
M
 

$
 

~Y~;H:EA73WL

_" 
-•`• 

+`_~~
LA
W
N
 A
R
E
A
 V
d
T
N

S
TfiLCT~RE

_ 
'~~ 

_
 

~ 
'"

'~ 
E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 

~
,ry

r
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 T
O
 

~ 
-
 

~ 
`
"
'
 
~

z
 

R
E
M
A
I
N
 

,
~
 

Ii-, 
,
~
.

~
 

~
I;

r
 

Y
.,
 

—
_
 
—
 
=
 
_
 
_

.
1,~

.

I
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

F
~ 

., .,., 
.. 

~ 
B
U
I
L
~
I
N
6
 T
O
 

~- i~.̀
~

P
_=_'4 

,
,. 

R
E
M
A
I
N
 

~

L

H
E
S
I
U
E
N
T
I
A
L

M
A
X
 7
4
 S
t
U
H
I
E
S

x 
~
•
.
_
 "
~
~

-
-. 

_
.
 
.
"

~,
 ~ 

_~n~~~ 
r~t_,t~c 

r 
~,< 

<
.

A
IiT E.t1iENi ~'.~FA

S
T
H
U
6
'
T
U
H
~
D

P
A
R
K
I
N
G

--- 
—
 

-
~~-
~
-
~
(
„
~
~
,
~
~
 

_-=

~̀
~
 TR
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 APED.

D
E
S
~
 
Q
Y

9
Q
~
M
l
K
A
L
!
M
I
R
E

C
p
g
I
p
1
N
M
1
E

I
~
 

C
O
N
I
A
W
E
R
 

~
T
~
 

4

• 
)

M
 

M
R
s
r
n
W
u
m

N
N
 L1~pb

B
!
B
 

T
C
a
i

~
~
f

N
S
 

111
N
y
u
a
s
N
v
o
t
l
o

S
x
 G
u
m

B
a
0
 

3
'
G
I

{
 
)

~,
.
~

O
N
 

JO
p
u
n
a
e
~
x
+
1
1
W

Nut~I Q
T
Y

0
6
8
 

3
'
G
I

T
O
T
R
t
S
 

'.1'B

~
 T
~
 

f
~

/
 

~
V

F ~
 /

~ 
'
~
•

~
.
i

~.
 ~
~
 i M

INOti P
A
R
K
W
A
Y

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 ~ 8UlLDIMO EIXiE

• 
M
i
N
m
u
m
 witllh of 341eet

• 
6' Shoet 6utfer

• 
8' Sharetl use path

• 
24' Min. Landscape step

f

*
'

H
E
S
I
U
E
N
T
I
A
L

h 9
A
X
 1
4
 S
T
O
R
I
E
S

L
A
W
N
 8
 S7flUCTUHE E

X
A
M
P
L
E+:~
 
N
E
W
 8
 EXISTING i

F
E
E
 I1flBOR E

%
A
M
P
L
E

.
 S

~
a

.
_
 _.._ 

- -
 - 

_.. 
1

,
~

I
,
 
I
P
 
~
 
~
'
~
 
~
 ̀̀

. 
T
R
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 AflEA

a 
~
_

/'
I,
,

~ 
,,

,~ 
~
~
 .

:,'~ 
~d

C~7
_
y

r
~

~.. _
 
PRIMAflY STiiEE7 

_.. _.. 
S
'
T
N
U
C
T
U
~
~
C
 

',,, 
m

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
-BUILDING E

D
G
r
 '
 

PAHIGINC~` 
~} 

T
~

M
 n
i
m
a
m
 witlth 0

1
2
0
 feet 

^
~
,

• 
6'SVeet tiutter

• 
1D'Sitlewalk 

4 
~

U
F
F
I
C
E
 

.:
M
A
X
 2
0

S
TQflIES

'Sj 
,. 

H

.,
 

.,. 

~.~
-,
 ̀
 

,;

h 
~
 

'
`;

~
C

~
~
~

~
r
'
~
 

~
'
~
~

~ 
~
 

-
'
 

~~
P
B
I
M
A
H
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

E
%IS71N(3 BIKE I

A
N
E

F
R
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
7
0
N
 - A

L
M
ini

m
u
m
 witlth of 2

0
 feel

M
I
N
O
R
 P
A
R
K
W
A
Y

6' Street huger
FR
O
M
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
-
9
U
K
~
I
N
G
 m
G
E
~
;,
°
'
r

70'Sidewalk
•
 
Minimum witlth of 3

4
 feet

•
 
6' Street buffer

• 
8' Sharetl 

se paAi
•
 
24' Mln. Lantlscape skip

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 D
A
T
A
:

rm
~
t
 s
r
t
e
~
:
 

+aaxrsEs

'.
~~~yfr

<~r~`

/

~,
~
,
~
,
t
(

THEF. O
E
N
9
I
T
Y
 F
A
C
T
O
R
 ~TOF) 

]
O
x
 t
O
a
•
3
B
8

'
 

J
~
~
'

R
E
I
M
N
M
I
O
T
R
E
E
 F
A
C
T
C
N
i
1
R
T
f
)
 

X14.8

.
.

~
R
E
W
W
E
O
 R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 D
E
N
9
1
1
Y
 (
P
R
A
{
0

~,~,''~ 
'
`

vaoroscoocus~rvuwrts. 
lane

/
 ~

~
 i
r
k
 
'
 
.

"
B
R
E
~
N
B
R
Y
 R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 9ATISFIEO. E

%
C
E
E
D
~
N
4
 B
Y
 181 T

ca~wxc s
c
u
e
 x~ c~er

o 
Zo

~

~
)

i_
 ~ w$i
~~i

~ W~~
A

#~~~
~

 e ~~;

R
m
~

i
o
~

NWN
~~5~y

W
 ~
F
~
~

0
4
~
"a

d
~~w

m
 a
~
Z

m
 a
x
~

~
~
U

~'
S

d
~

WH
~L1-01 ZQWQ.U0ZJ

w
~

~
+

t

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit C

Neighbor Communications
Summary Report

#3.

Packet page:...



Neighbor Communications Summary Report

This summary report is provided in accordance with the City of Dunwoody's requirement
that an applicant for a Zoning Amendment or Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP") conducts and
documents neighbor communications prior to the submittal of an application for rezoning/SCUP
when the subject property of the Zoning Amendment/SCUP application is within 500 feet of
property zoned for residential purposes. In the case of the current proposal, property located
directly across Perimeter Center East from the Subject Property is within 500 feet and is zoned
RM-85 (Multi-Dwelling Residential-85). This property currently is under development as a
townhome community. Following is the information required by the City in connection with this
neighbor communication effort.

1. Efforts to notify neighbors about the proposal.

As noted above, property located within 500 feet of the Subject Property is zoned for
residential purposes. As such, the Applicant was required to hold an "Applicant-Initiated
Meeting" to provide an opportunity for interested citizens to learn more about the proposal and
offer comments and concerns to the Applicant. To accomplish this, the Applicant scheduled the
meeting for Tuesday, July 31, 2018. The Applicant then identified all residentially-zoned
property within 1,000 feet of the subject property and sent a Letter to the property owner of
record for each such parcel inviting them to the meeting. Attachment "C - 1" lists such
properties and owners while Attachment "C - 2" provides a copy of the Letter mailed to such
individuals on July 11, 2018. As required, a copy of the letter was provided to the Dunwoody
Planner. In addition, a Public Notice was placed in the Dunwoody Crier newspaper on July 18,
2018 inviting the public at large to the Applicant-Initiated Meeting. A copy of the Public Notice
published in the Crier is attached as Attachment "C - 3" to this summary report.

2. How information about the proposal was shared with neighbors.

The primary way in which information about the proposal was shared was through the
Applicant-Initiated meeting held on July 31, 2018 at the Applicant's offices on the subject
property. At this meeting, documentation was made available for inspection, including the
proposed site plan and landscape plan, as well as projections of conceptual project renderings.
Team members were available to share detailed information about the project scope, project
phasing, and to answer attendees' questions. While not part of the required neighbor
communication process, in addition to the formal Applicant-Initiated Meeting, members of the
development team attended a meeting of the Dunwoody Homeowner's Association on August 5,
2018, made a presentation about the proposal, and answered attendees' questions.

3. Who was involved in the discussions?

At the Applicant-Initiated Meeting held on July 31, 2018, Applicant representatives
included two representatives of the Property Owner/Applicant, two civil engineers working on
the project, two of the project's architects, and the project's land use attorney. The meeting was
attended by numerous community members and neighbors, including representatives of the
Dunwoody Homeowners' Association, an employee of the DeKalb School Board, a member of

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



the local press, and several interested neighbors and residents. A sign-in sheet indicating the
names of those in attendance is attached as Attachment "C - 4" to this summary report.

4. Suggestions and concerns raised by neighbors.

Following a presentation by a representative of Grubb Properties at the Applicant-
Initiated Meeting, questions were raised about the timing of project implementation, the absence
of residential units along the frontage of the parking structure facing the new north-south
secondary street ("Deck B"), the absence of physical links between the parking structures and the
residential buildings, the scale and mass of the southernmost deck ("Deck D"), and the potential
for activating roof areas, in particular, those of the parking decks.

5. What specific changes to the proposal were considered and/or made as a result of the
communications?

(a) The Applicant's representative explained that the elimination of the previously proposed
rental residential component of the development will require the presale of approximately fifty
percent (50%) of the units before a lender is likely to provide financing for that residential
building. As such, the timing of project implementation is tied to factors not under the
Applicant's control (i.e., market demand and financing institutions) and, unfortunately, no
reasonable security can be offered as to a start date as it is not under the Applicant's control.
Applicant stated that its goal is to build out the residential component of the Project as
expeditiously as possible under existing market conditions.

(b) Regarding the concerns concerning the proposed elimination of residential units along the
frontage of Deck B, the proposal has been modified to add up to eight (8) residential units
(townhomes) along .this frontage, to be built concurrently with the parking structure. The total
number of units requested will remain at 900 units.

(c) Regarding the concerns expressed about the physical links between the parking structures
and the residential buildings they serve, the project's design team has added such connections to
accommodate residents.

(d) Regarding the concerns expressed regarding scale of Deck D, it was explained that the
footprint shown is the maximum footprint based on a full buildout of 500,000 square feet of
office. Should the envisioned anchor tenant require less square footage, the deck would shrink
accordingly. Note that the illustration provided at the meeting was conceptual in nature and
indicated the absolute maximum size of the deck whereas, in reality, it should ultimately have a
smaller footprint. Much of the final scale and design of the deck will be dependent on the design
preferences and parking needs of the future office building tenant, and there are options for
reducing this footprint once the needs of the tenant are identified.

(e) Regarding the activation of roofs, the applicant explained at the meeting that green roofs
would not be an option for the residential buildings due to various concerns, including water
infiltration. The revised rendering shows the potential for covered parking using solar panels on
the parking deck in response to the concern raised.

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 1

3sH~3oas~i

#3.

Packet page:...



Balasubramanian Madivanan
Chitralekha Madivanan
4487 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody; GA 30338

Igor Lapayeva
Marina Lapayeva
4495 Village Springs Run
Dun~~~oody, GA 30338

Ajay Rachmalla
S~vapna Pothedar
x}009 Townsend Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Malcolm Farokh Elavia
Manissha Malcolm Elavia
4467 Village Springs Run
Dun~voody; GA 30338

James H. Cowart
PO BoY 88243
Atlanta; GA 30356

William S. Bulpitt
Judith H. Martin
4491 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody; GA 30338

Michael Rosen
4017 Townsend Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Shengchun Liu
4013 Townsend Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Dineshkumar Patel
4481 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Robert Ledford
Lona Ledford
4373 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

#3.

Packet page:...



Emerald Capital Investments
4060 Peachtree Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30319

Jonathan Waldman
Ashley Waldman
4404 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Jose A. Lopez-Zeno
Nora V. Sandoval
4420 Old Georgetown Trail
Atlanta, GA 30338

Aaron Baird
Samantha Nowak
4351 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Dickie L Slack
Ladonna Cherie Porter
4516 Timberlake LN
Kingsport, TN 37664

David R. Jones
Jamie Jones
4412 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Katie E. Gangell
4361 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shelley Noble
4341 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

35653974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Melissa A. Stavropoulos
1463 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Beverly Mack
1470 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Judy Rivera
Velazquez Roman Modesto
4370 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shirley M. Thompson
1494 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Kenneth R. Odom, Jr.
Christine S. Odom
1475 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Regina Hauck Hennessy
4362 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Seth Morris
Lindsay Morris
1506 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338

54 Perimeter Acquisitions LLC
1100 Peachtree Street NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

356~3974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 2

35$93048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



~~ GRUBBPROPERTI ES
People who care. Places that matter.

Wednesday, July 11, 2018

VIA FIRST CLASS U.S. MAfL

Invitation to Community Meeting —Applications for Rezoning and Special Land
Use Permits: 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East

Dear Property Owner,

Grubb Properties, the owner of the property referenced above, is preparing an application seeking to
rezone the property, U~hich currently contains only office uses and surface parking lots, to allow for its
redevelopment as amixed-use project including office, active street-level uses, and residential uses,
along with structured parking and substantial greenspace. The property is currently zoned O-I (Office —
Institutional) and the requested zoning wil( be PC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 2J. In addition, we will
be requesting approval of two Special Land Use Permits related to the project.

As part of the process, we are holding a community meeting to help inform you about the proposed
project, inform ourselves about your interests and concerns regarding the project, provide an
opportunity for you to asl< questions, and create a forum through which we can begin efforts to resolve
any concerns. You have received this invitation because Del<alb County's tax records show you as the
owner of residentially-zoned property within 1,000 feet of the property.

The details of the meeting are as follows:

Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018

Time: 6:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

Location: Grubb Properties Atlanta Office

47 Perimeter Center East, Suite 530

Dunwoody, Georgia 30346

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to seeing you on July 31.

Sincerely,

~~,~ t ,..
r .-~..

PaulO'Shaughnessy / '1
J

Senior Associate -Development

'`~~~~

Charlotte ~ Cary ~ Lexington
4601 Parl< Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209 ~ 704.372.5616 phone ~ 704.372.9882 fax ~ grubbproperties.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 3

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 16 DUNWOODY CRIER )u1y18,2018

Brookhaven Mayor John
Ernst's monthly town hall forJuly
will focus an the city of
Brookhaven's Zoning Ordinance
Rewrite.
The town hall takes place Thurs-

day,July 19, ftom 6-8 p.m. at Briar-
wood Recreation Center, 2235
Briarwood Way. The event serves
as the fourth public meeting for the
Zoring Ordinance Rewrite draft.
The meeting will begin with re-

marks Bom Mayor Ernst, and then

a presentafion by the project man-
agers. The public will have a
chance to give input and ask ques-
tionsabout the process.
The purpose of the Zoning Ordi-

nance Rewrite is to provide regula-
6ons to implement the land use
polities identified in the City's Com-
prehensive Pian, Character Area
Study and other planning and policy
documents. The document isthe re-
sult of months-long work by a steer-
ing committee that was comprised

of community residents and busi-
ness owners appointed by ~Se
mayor and city council.
Two meetings to present the

draft were previously held in June.
in addition to the July 19 evenirg
meeting: an additional mee8ng will
take place earlier that day from 9 to
11 a.m. at Ciry Hail, 4362 Peachtree
Road.

The Zoning Ordinance Rewrite
draft is now available through the
citywebsite and through the project

r website. Comments can be submit-
ted online by creating an account
'and annotating the document di-
rectlythroughthe wnsulhanPs Civic-
Commentsite.

Join the city of Dunwoody and
ABC Easel, on Saturday, July 21,
from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. in creating
a special keepsake with some help
from your furry fiends. Participants
will design a beautiful Paw Print
Keepsake on mat board using oil
pastels, drawing pencils and design
tools. Provided: Non-toxic paint,
s?ercils, stamps, colored pencils, oil

Delivering aeekfy local neHs and spores
to 23,000 homes and businesses
in the DunwooJg.SandySprings,
Chamblee and Brcrol:haven area

pastels, a variety of design tools
and mat board. ActiviBes usually
take 30 minutes to an hour, so reg-
istrants are welcome to come at
their leisure during hours.
$15 -Prior registration via City of

Dunwoody Parks and Recreation.
For more information contact:

abceasel(~gmail.com or 678-478-
3002.4770 North Peachtree Road,
Dunwoody, ~eo►gia 30338.

The Dunwoody Nature Center
Summer Concert Series spon•
cored by the city of Dunwoody
last concert will feature Honey
boy and Boots, a melodic strirgs
to folk and blues band.

The oonceA will beheld July 21,
Born 7-9 p.m., with seating available
on a first-come, first-served basis.

for adult concertgoers, the Dun-
woody Nal~re Center will feature a
rotatlng selection oFcraft beers cha
sen specifically for the evening's
show. We will also have cold waters
and other beverages available.

As always, the concerts are hee
to member families. Admission is $5
for non-member adults, $3 for nan-
memberstudents, and hee for chil-
dren 3 and under. Bring your family
and Mends and your picnic
dinner for a night full of live music,
local craft beers, and great times! To
view the concert band line up
please check the event page. 5343
Roberts Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

The 2018 Recreational Sum-
merCamp at Pernoshai Park will
be held July 23.26, 9 a.m. to 12
p.m. The camp is for players aged
4-12 (players born 2006-2013) and
is focused on developing basic ball
skills and a love of the game. The
players will be split by bath age and
skill level. Cost for the camp
is $100. For more information and
to register, please visit
www.chiefsfc.org. 45I5North Shal-
lowford Road, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

football -youth leagues, basketball
- youth leagues, dance -ballet,
jazz, tap, and hip-hop, gymnastics
- compe66on teams, boys' gymnas-
tics, tumbling, and cheerleading
classes, tennis -league play, private
or group lessons, and clinics and
aquatics -private and group les-
sons, as well as the Zaban Sharks
year-round swim team.

A Novel Idea, a monthly liter-
ary evening featuring local and
regional authors, will return Tues-
day, Aug. 7 at Creme Espresso
Gourmet with a night of love and ro-
manta.

Six romance novelists will dis-
cusstheir books and read excerpts
at the hee event from 6:30 to 830
p.m. This month's featured authors
are KG Fletcher, Iris Ray, Sherrie
Morgan, Anna Schachner, Ridci
Schultr and Anne Armistead.

Door prizes are awarded
throughout the night. Food, bever-
ages, beer and wire are available
for purchase.

Typi~lly held on fhe first Tues-
day of each month, the event fea-
tures adifferent genre each month,
with Spry Storiesl5outhem Gothic
scheuled Sept. 4 and, Non-
fictiolMemoir on Oct. 2.

For more informa8o, call Kathy
Florence at404-680-9604.

DWC Home Tour
sets October date

Public Notice
Grubb Properties «~11 bold a Community bleating regazding an
application to rezone property located at 4i, 4~, and 53 Perime-
ter Center East in the City of Dunwoody from the current 0-I
(Office - Ins6turional) zoning district to the PG2 (Perimeter
Center, Subarea z) zoning district for the purposes of redevelop-
ing the property as a mixed-use project including office, street-
level active uses, and residential uses, along with structured
parking and substantial greenspace. Grubb Properties will also
seek approval of hvo Special Land Use Permits related to the pro-
posed redevelopment project. The meeting will be held from
6:00 - y:oo p.m. on Taesday, July 31, aot8, at 49 Perimeter Cen-
ter Fast, Suite 530, Dunwoody, Georgia 303 6.

Ica at~ers
e~

~,e . Dunwoody's source fog local news
+ k

_ ..,

~~
~.

~' ,~ ~.,.
G~~. _ ~

F ~ ~~

f

~~
'R

✓~ C .ir.
'f y

_~-

Seining Dunicoody Sfnce 1976

770-451-4147

Tha Marcus Jewish Comma•
nity Center of Atlanta (MJCCA)
announces open registration for
all Fall Youth Sports, including
soccer, flag football, basketball,
dance, gymnastics, tennis, and
aquatics, for children Born Pre-K to
8th grede. The MJCCA is located at
5342 Till Milt Road, Dunwoady.
To register, visit

atlantajcc.org/youthsports or call
678-812-4060. Fall Youth Sports In-
dude: soccer-youth leagues, flag

Save the date for the Dun-
woody Woman's CIu6's 46th
Annual Dunwondy Home Tour
that will be held an Wednesday,
Oct. 3, from 9:30 a.m. - 3 p.m.
Four outstanding private

homes in Dunwoody anti nearby
Sandy Springs along with the
beautiful and historic Donald-
son-Bannister Form will he on
this year's home tour.
Tickets will be available be-

ginning August 16 from any
membzr of the Dunwoody
Woman's Club and at the fol-
lowing Dunwoody merchants:
Blooms of Dunwoody, Camelot
Jewelers, Consigning Women,
Donaldson-Bannister Farm,
Lauderhills Fine Jewelry.
LookinGood Hair Design, Pied-
mont Bunk, Southern Comfort
Consignments, and Under the
Pecan Tree.
Tickets ate S30 in advance

end $35 on the day of the tour.
All profits of the Home Tour ure
used to implement the club's
charitable ini6ntives.

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 4

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I
N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,
 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~y
 
~
-

~
 

~
~
v
~
F
~
 ~
 

~.
~ 

~ '
(`

 i 
fi
r'
 S'
l`
 E
r
 ,
~

(r
 ~
{ ~
 
/
3
~
~
 
~
 
c
~
~
 cz

 i

~
N ̀

~ ~
,D
,~
 

G,
~ 

~~
 3 ~

 g

~
~,

~

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
—
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
—I

N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,

 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

(
?~
.P
 ✓Q

 ~
~
~
e—

~—
s

~,;
~`
-~
~ 3
 ~~

--.
e (
l o
~~

 C
 r "v

im
 (~

e

~
 v
 c~

 ~•
rc
~~
~l
 

C
 ~
 
~
 0
 3
3
~

s~
~c
ef
 ~
 
~
a
~
 l o

 co
in
.

~
tc

~l
 ~
 ;

~
`
~
Z
~
 ~
~
w
e
~
~
 ~
Z
~

/ ~
r
7
~
-
~
d
~
 ~
 ~
 '
3d

 2
~

~ ~
b
~
 ~
 ~ S
`
r
~
 d
~
~

~
~
~
-
]
 ~
~b

~.
~r
~ ~
l_
 ~
~
b
 k.

~ @
ca
r-
RI
/~
 

~
„
 c
~

#3.

Packet page:...



~r~r~E2F~-L 3v~L.A~~G

SPECIAL LAND USE
PERMIT APPLICATION

City of

Dunwo
Georgia

Community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phnna• (F7R1 '~R~-F,RfI(1 I FaY• r~~n~ ~ati_aA~R
~ Applicant Intormation:

Company Name: Grubb Properties, Inc.

Contact Name: David C. Kirk (Attorney for Applicant)

Address: Troutman Sanders LLP, 600 Peachtree Street, Suite 3000, Atlanta, GA 30308

Phone: 404-885-3415 Fax: 404-962-6794 Email: david.kirk@troutman.com

Pre-application conference date (required): .lul 31, 2018

v -~-owner ~nrvrmat~on: u ~necK Here it same as applicant

)wner's Name: PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

)wner's Address: ~o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

'hone: 704-372-5616 Fax: NSA Email: poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com

rroperLy inrormaiion:

Property Address: 41, 47, 53 Perimeter Center East Parcel ID: ~8 347 03 009

Zoning ClasslflCation: O-I (Rezoning Application submitted to change to PG2)

Requested Use of the Property: Mixed-Use Develo ment office, residential, active street-level uses, structured
par ing, an par greenspace

r Hppucant F►rriaavit:
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use application form is correct and complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application
and associated actions.

Applicant's Name: David C. Kirk, as ey for Grubb Prop ies, Inc. and PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

Applicant's Signature: Date: ~ 3 ~ z~ ~ g

Notary:

Sworn to ands bscribed before me this 3 ~ Day of 20 L
Notary Pub C~ ~ ~" ~

Signature.: ~~.•P~~ H,.Mq,QT,~~

My Commission Expires: 3 '~ ~ ~:~ C9.o~~,~as~oNE~p~~ i,L :.

N y
~ Owner Affidavit: = ~.~
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use ap~li~itro fdPiOrri@~Corre~~complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for fill e~ al m~ j~ 'specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are authorAi'9~~t~'e ~~j;Try(~al~f, pursuant to this application and
associated actions. ~'• ~UNT`~+G ~~`~
Property Owner's Name: Da Schuma er- VP, Gr Mana e ent Inc!ori~A~a~~of PCE Atlanta Office LLC

Property Owner's Signature: Date: ~ Z- /

~ Notary:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Z ~ Day of ~ U~-us {' Zp18

Notary Public: eG ~t ~.. ~ 1 o he
Signature: ~ ~~ ZZOZ/Zl/Z sa~idx3 uoissiwuio~,tweui~ae~ 4~oN~t;uno~ B~nqua~~oeWMy Commission Expires: 2 ' ~ Z' Z onana ~c~~~o~~

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

D nu woo
Additional Applicant Georg
Notarized Certification community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody Zoning
Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F App~icant:

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Date:

Email:

Day of 20

F

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Date:

Email:

Day of 20

~ Appucant:

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of 20

Date:

#3.

Packet page:...



city of

Dunwo 0
Additional Property Ge°rgia

Owners) community Development
NOtarIZeCI CertlflCat1O11. 4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 303.38

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use application form is correct and complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are authorized to act on my behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Property Owner (It Applicable):

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Date:

Email:

Day of 20

F Progerty Owner (If Applicable):

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of 20

K Property

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of _ 3~

Date:

Owner (If Aaolicable

Date:

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

D nu woo
Campaign Disclosure GeorgYa

~1'C~1Ila11Ce' 
Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Campaign Disclosure Ordinance
Please read the law and complete the Campaign Disclosure Statement on the following page if
you are requesting a Rezoning, Concurrent Variance, or Conditional Use.

GA Citation/Title
GA Code 36-67A-3, Disclosure of campaign contributions
*38069 Code, 36-67A-3

CODE OF GEORGIA TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES
AND MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS
(Current through 2000 General Assembly)

36-67A-3 Disclosure of campaign contributions.
a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing

of that applicant's application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00
or more to a local government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the
applicant to file a disclosure report with the governing authority of the respective local government
showing:

1) The name and ofFicial position of the local government ofFicial to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code section shall be filed within ten days after
the application for the rezoning action is first filed.

c) When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the
filing of the rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to
a local government official of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be
the duty of the opponent to file a disclosure with the governing authority respective local
government showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar
days prior to the

first hearing by the local government of any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

(Code 1981, 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 1365, 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91,
36.)

Official Code of Georgia Annotated Copyright 1982 - 2000 State of Georgia.

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Georgia

Statement Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 ~ YES C~ NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

Appiican Owner• Dan Schuma r - EVP, ubb Management Inc. on behalf of PCE Atlanta Office LLC

ignature: Date: c~ 2—~

,ddl'ess: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

unwoo
Campaign Disclosure Georgia

Statement Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 p YES ~NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

~ Applicant / Ow 7l a ..~X C' . (~`~ ~ /~~v~ .moo ~„ti /~ / ~~

Signature: ~- Date: ~ 3~ 7 m ~B

Address: (vm0 ~Ga.v~'~iuP-e SF~.u¢.e~-.~J~ . 5.~~'fe 300 _ /~.~-(a..~.'~a, GC~~~ ~ .30308

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit A

Conceptual Site Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



3~ ~
 

v
,
w
u
 
o
 

i~e~sn aiTa
r
 

`
 

p
~

µ 
rnacr~ 

e ~ 
oss 

J
a
m
.
.
 
~
"
'
~
s
~
-
-

.. 
T
t
i
 

~
j
 

F
L

- .
 
,
 
r
f
 

.......---~ 
~
.
~
.
o
.
.
M
.
.
.
~
~
.
.
.
 

_
 
_
 

1
.

t
'. 

.~. 
-- 

~
.
~
~
w
'
 

`
.

 ~
 

,..

`y
F
A
S
T
I
N
~
O
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 7
O
 R
E
A
W
N
 

.
.
,
 

L
 
~
 

..~
~

g
 

'
~
~

~
~
t
i

~~ 
~
~

M
O
W
R
C
A
7
I
d
1
 T
O
 E
]
0
8
I
I
N
0

~
O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
P
'
N
E
W
 P
f
L
M
M
Y

x
 r
v
w
[
m
 

S
T
R
E
E
T

rm
+
~
s
n
w
s
 u
c

P
M
G
L
 IR 1G ]

1
)
 q
 W
G

IOIING RY-B6 
L

-.~

/
/
 

~
'
 
~
'
C
Y

~. 
~._

, _
._.

~- 
~ 

~ 
-

.... 
1

,_

,~ 
',, 

R
E
S
I
D
E
N
T
I
A
L
 

., 
~
 ̀
 

~~.,._ 
.. .. 

J
 

_
_
_
-
 —

.:
 

~. 
M
A
X
 1
4
 S
T
O
R
Y
 

.._ f
-s.~~ 

\
 
`
 

~ 
M
O
~
I
F
l
C
A
T
O
N
 T
a
 EXISTING 

~ 
_
~
,
~
 

'
-
 

-
"

~̀
 

~ 
~ 

O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
R
'
N
E
W
 S
E
C
A
N
D
M
Y
 

~
,
1
 

~ 
~

~
a 

--.- 
•

J
1
 

s
r
n
r
n
~
r
 

_., .
.
_
_
.
 _
 
~
-
 -
 _
,

.
.
.

•~ i•
~

_~ 
~
 

~~..~. 
... _r.::: -' 

.
~
 ._._.~_._.. 

_
 _..._ .. ..

~'
a
1
 

~
 

:
~
 

~

y
~

~
~
:
~
 ~
 

y. 
~
~
\
 

P
A
R
K
B
P
A
C
E

,~
.
.
 •., 

9
\
 

~~ 
~"~' 

~ 
-.. 

.
. 

2
1
 A
C
R
E
?
 

'
N
E
W
 PPoMAFiY S

T
R
E
E
T
.

C~\
 

~~ 
(
S
E
E
C
H
O
S
S
S
E
C
~
O
N
S
)

,~• 
,.,.~ 

P
R
N
A
T
E
 O
R
N
E
W
A
Y

i 
`~ 

T
J
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 SITiEEf'. 

......~
-y 

I 
'
 

,
 

(sff caass.sEcnorn)

~ 
~'. 

4
~
 

/
r
E
X
I
S
T
i
N
G
 B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 T
O
 R
E
M
A
I
N

E
7QSf1N~ o

F
g
C
E

0
 6
T
O
R
Y

E
lOS11NG P

R
N
A
T
E
 O
f
U
V
E
W
A
Y
 T
O
 ~

R
E
M
A
I
N
.
 

I

1I

~
¢
 w
 

{

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
'
f
Y
2
 

I
7
A
A
N
S
~
T
I
O
N
 V
A
R
Y
 

1

C
T
U
R
E
D
 P
A
R
g
N
G

D
E
C
K
A

T
 

5
 S
T
O
R
Y

~
r 

IG 
~

~ 
_ 

-::_

Paovosm e• sra~Er euFF~a wrrH
6

 S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 A
L
O
N
G
 B
W
 N
~
A
R
V
 O
F

P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

~
~

_ 
~~ 

~~
[
c
a
m
 
-
-
-
 
~
 .
.
-
„
 

o
 

~
 
i
 i

—
i

I_
I

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
~
G
T
I
O
N
 ~
F
~
 

7
•

\
 

~I
- 

-••.-.....•. .
.:....

P
O
T
E
N
T
I
A
L
 PEOESTRIf~N

C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 

r
,
 1

A
~
J
A
C
E
N
T
A
P
M
7
M
E
N
T
S
 

t~~
STRUCTURED PARIONG

1>
I

DEdCB
~ ~

B STORY
~
 

~ 
~
'

j W

-.I
 

~~.1

a , ;~ 
,

,,
~ 

~
_
:
 

_
.
-

v 
-

,_,

~
 
~
.

-
-

.
_
~

t
 I3
T
 ~
'
`
~
~
L
~
~
~
i
i
~

'
~
'
~
'
-
-
-
~
'

~
 ~
~
:
i
r
r
r
~
n
~
~
m
:
i
c
~
~
~
~
r
~
:
s
n
r
a
.
~
~
~
—
~
~
—

~
~
~
~
~
~
0
~
~
~
~

~
.
~
t
~
~
~
~
O
r
~
z
~
r
~
~
~
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~
7
~
.
'
G
;
i
2
1
i
1
.
1
~
~
~
y
'
i
7
i
y
E
S
F
.
i
~
.
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

f
i
i
I
I
l
~
~
O
r
~
r
~
x
s
~
.
~
~
—
r
~
r
s
f
r
~
~
:
~
~
~

~
y

3̀ 
. 
~
/
 /
/

~'

T
D
 P
E
E
W
N

r
u
m
 o
 i
e
 ~
a
 m
 a
u

za
w
c
 o-i

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 Po(

i
M
 IN /

 f
9
~
M
T
 o
V
f

D
PoV

E
W
A
Y
 W
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 P
A
W
I

oEac ~awEn o
v
a

`
\

~
 

u
 .,, 

,.;~ 
f
 ,

.. 
r
\
\ ~~~'

!
:
 ~
 ~
\
~
 
~

?~L ̀~ 
ii 

Wxwmo. onnm~nr .~mw,.
"

t P,~'~ 
P
M
m

i0N~1l~6 PI
V
I
 Y
M

b 
~ 

~~~.
.'+ 

~d
1

1 
..

~ 
~~

S
TRUCTURED PARgNO 

~
DEgC D

 
~1 

~
~

5
 STORY

1
 

C
~~y

B
L
O
C
K
 0
2
 

~
:
y

O
FFlCE 

~ 
h

M
111l40 B

7
0
R
Y
 I 

~ 
~
~

~ ~ ,
., 

.. 
, ~ 

~
V~ 

~'`_~
~~ , 

~ ~ 
~

,..
i 

`

~.
_
.
.

. 
_
.
_
 

. .
:
.
 

_
 

_..... 
:_. ...

. 
I 

i
_ 

'
_
_
.
~
 
_
.
 
~
_
 

I 
~

~ 
~
 

_
_
 

\

-
N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
O
R
R
Y
 STREET'.

/
~p(,y(p~ 

(
S
E
E
 C
R
O
S
S
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
)

r+~s~xna. 
~ 

~
w
~x.uaroRr 

i

~
~

i 
~
i

i 
~

.'
~
 

~
'
 

/
_ 

~
'
 

-
 ~
'

j
.
~
.
 
~
G
.
~
_
 

.- 
,~...> 

1
'
 

.
^
 .
/
~
 
j
 
i

 ,
~
 

our ~
o
r
~
 Q~
v
 srua

w
 i
s
 a
w
m
o
w

s 
n

.: .~__ 
~ 

~
.~ ,

-- 
~ 

~-
~
M
O
g
F
l
G
7
1
0
N
T
O
D
4
5
i
I
N
G
 

:
F
^
 

{
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
R
'
N
E
W
 P
W
M
A
R
Y
 

"
m
'
~
'
 ~
 

~
E

•
'
"
'
,
•
'
~
 ~ S

T
R
E
E
T

~~yk

9
1F I NEWIOER PC LLC

PMC41 ~
1
~
]
1
~
M
 014

L0
 
Y

2
g

m

W~
~
~

d
~
~
~

~
~
 
~
$

a
~
~
~

m<$~
m
 d
~
~
U
6

Q
'C7~ 

ZQ
Y

J

a
`py 

d
=

 6
 

W

~-

N
O
T
E
S
:

i, 
s~sxe[rcza~~cw~r,~vxrswcvuN.

S
ITE D

A
T
A
:

Z. 
SEE SHEET L

3
d
3
 F
d
i
 G
R
O
P
O
S
E
Q
 STREET C

R
O
5
5
5
E
C
i
g
N
4

TOTAL BITE RREA. 
194 ACRES

R
N
T
I
C
W
R
T
m
 DI5NR8E0~RER. 

18 ACRE5

Z
1~6

r

I
X ISTING IMPQiV10USARE4. 

13.G /~CRE5161%)
~
7
E

oer~rmie
R
NiICN11TED IMPERVIOUSRRFA. 

1].B R
C
R
E
5
 X85%)

C11RftENiPMCEL IO' 
iB 3~i 03 ~tU

SITE P
L
A
N
 L
E
G
E
N
D
:
 

~r~M,~ S~~,N SET
_
 
_
 

0
 

2
0
 

LO 
8
0

PROPERTY L
M
E

P
R
O
J
K
T

Oi
B
7
4
W
W NG.

iB 90703 m
e

1B N
i
m
m
B

-
"
—
"
-
 

~
~
T
~
C
K
 IPH2PG21 
~

SHEET NIIMBFR

C
2'00

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit B

Conceptual Landscape Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



0

y .
~
„
 

r
.
 ,
 
.~ 

~
t
P
P
R
r.,

~
~~•`^ ̀^

~
~ 

~
 

~„

,'-t =
 

~
 
-
-

{
~
S
E
C
O
N
O
A
H
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T
 

~
 

~
~
 

r̀
Fp
O
M
A
Q
E
O
P
T
I
O
N
 ~ Y

A
R
D
 E
O
O
E
 

~
 

r,,,._ ,'~^'_ 
~(
/y

~, 
M..nimum width of 201Bet 

~
~
'
 
v
i
ì

 
.
,
~
^

1 
-~ ..

~' •
 6
 Street huller 

PfiIMAHY S
i
A
E
E
T
 

~`
t •
 6' Sidewalk 

P
A
R
K
 

h
1
n
 m
u
mGwitlth a~ Z

O
 f
e
p
~
R
T
Y
M
D
J
P
L
A
Z
n

P
H43K~Ltfi+

W

-"
 

"
'
 

~ •
 6' SVeet 6ufler

%
 
~2'Sharon use path 

~
. 

,, 
c 

1(

c
~

~ 
.

~
' 

, ,.
LA
W
N
 A
R
E
A
 SMITH 

I 
I
(
 
\
 ~
 
~
 

.-fig
S
TftUCTI.RE 

l
~
 ~
.

~
~
 

r

t _ ;'"' y 
s' 

_
 

of
,r 

-
'-

.
-~ 

'
 

~
 
_ 

.~
E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 

~" 
~ 
—
 

,
~

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 T
O
 

=.. 
~, 

-- 
f

R
E
M
A
I
N
 

p 
ly,̀
'
 

I 
i 

w
~
 
_ 
~
 

•~ 
_

'~ 
k

M
~NOFl P

A
R
K
W
A
Y

FR
O
N
T
A
Q
E
 O
P
P
O
N
 - BUILDING E

D
G
E

• 
Minimum witllh of 3

4
 lest 

s. 
Z
 

~
-~'r'~.:.,~

•
 
6' Stmet butler 

~
S

,
x
.
 

_
~
.
.
~

• 
8' Shared usa path 

'
~
'
 

~
'
 
- -

•
 24'M;n. Lantlscape strap 

.._ 
-
 

_.. 
__._.. _

_
~

A
RBOfl A

P
E
A
 O
F
 N
E
W
 A
N
O

E
XI571N(G T

p
E
E
S
 

EXISTING BIKE L
A
N
E

~
l--~-
-
7
 

—
T
H
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 A
R
E
A

`̀
 ̀
 

1k ̀1.

..`.;ms's .+~,. 
t 

I 
•~ 

~~

~~,

~ 
~

I 
i

1 
', 

`
1 

1

i 
~
 

wy 
'',.

-~ 
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 -
Y
A
R
D
 E
D
G
E

M
inimum width 0

1
2
0
 feet

8'
 SVeet buffer

• 
6' Sidewalk

HcSiUEPJiiFL
'
v1AX 14
S
T
U
N
I
E
S

~ ~~I 
5~~~~~L

e 
!
 

P
A
H
K
i
N
G

ti, 
~ 

~
-
-

4 
S
E
C
O
N
D
l
1
p
Y
 STflEET

E 
F
R
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
f
O
N
 - Y

F
A
D
 E
U
G
L

3 
~
 

h7inimum width of 2
0
 feel

• 
B' SVee[ butte(

a 
v 

6' Sdewalk
., i,:

y

p 
P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 T
Y
2
'
~
-
-
:
~
~
 

~~ 
r

T
M
N
S
~
T
~
O
N
 Y
A
R
D
 

~

1

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 O
F=

;
~

P
O
T
E
M
I
A
L
 P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N

'
 

, 
I~ 

~
`

~
.

T ;
~
 

`;
G
O
N
N
E
G
T
I
U
N
 T
U

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 APAflTMENT

i

~ 
~ 

I 
~. 

~~

~
:
~
;

~
r

}

4

I~ 
~

H
E
S
I
U
E
N
T
I
A
I

S~
 

~
I

M
A
X
 1
A
 S
T
O
H
I
E
$

au
n
r
s
c
n
~
u
~

~
,
 

;'

P
R
U
P
O
S
E
[
3
 

~
~ 

`~
P
L
A
L
A

K,~r,

~~
.
 
__ 

_..

TR
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 AtiEA

.IBS;§
~
 
att

e
T
,
w
r
x
 w
a
y

caAuoH w
m
~

s~
 

corrtFe~n 
cerix 

s

(
 

~
'
~
~
l

aA 
m

nmruaim
aea w

p
e

e
t
e
 

a°w~

NS 
n
1

Nycw a~lvetio
Saa Gum

8
8
8
 

'L'GI

~
~

OH 
l0

~ueraa~wtleBV
NWYI W

I
B
6
8
 

3'fal

TDTAlS 
F36

I
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

6
ilILOING T

O
R
E
M
A
I
N

'
-
~
.
,

/

/•~

~
y

~~

v
 

~--

~
~
-

;~-

x
~
-

~
~

,R~
~
 ,
S

~

'aPil►
.. l\ ~~'.

..a
~

LAW
N 8 STFUCT(1flE EXAM

PIE 
NEW

 & EXISTING TPEE AR80R E%
AM

PIF

; vrvrvr.~ uVry

1F
 
f
i r'" 

'A
r ' 

'~
/" 

'~

_
.

', fFO
N

TAG
E O

P710N ~ BUILDING
 EDG

E
M

nim
Jm

 W
ldth 0120 toot

• 
6'S

treet buffer
• 

~0'Sitlew
alk

'~j..
U

FR
C

:E
M

AX 20
_

S
70H

IE
5

i

I
r

~.

i
.~

z~
►

€~$~
q~ ~ ~~~

~
 ~ m~

o
~

Y

NW
 ~

w
~~~

~
~

~
~C

d
 y

 pJ
 W

[n
 a

¢
2

p
m
 

2
2

~
Q

U
a

1
t 7

S iH
U

C
tU

R
E

C
P

A
R

K
IN

G

_
~

t
~~
~y
~2̀r~

~~
. 

~
 ~

~
~

~
 

t

~,

~ 
~

H
ESIU

EN
TIAL

A1AX 14 S
TU

H
IE

S
H

EStU
EN

71AL
1 

p 
M

A
X

 145TC
1H

IES 
~ 

7' 
'

S'
w
~

~~~.

...:
~-

-̂ 
— — 

~
 

~
 r

!

. 
EXISTING

 BIKE LANE

M
IN

O
fi PARKW

AY
FH

O
M

AO
E O

PTIO
N ~ 9UILDING

 EDG
E

• 
M

inim
um

 w
itlth of 34 teal

h
6' Street butter

~'
6' Shared use path

• 
24' M

in. LaM
scape ririp
,':

Y~

I
mo'
 

~
I~

~

~~
'~

~

~
J

_
-

PFiIM
AFiY STREET 

~
'

~

J

Y
 ~

FRO
NTAG

E O
PT70N

-BU
ILD

IN
G

 EDG
E

~
 3

~ .:..:~ !
~

M
inim

um
 w

itlth of 20 fcet
a

• 
8'S

treet buRer
• 

1D' Sidewalk
"

=
 ~'

I-

LANDSCAPE DATA:
r m

usrtenaEn: 
iu~Acr+Es,

i
aeF orH8l~v r~cra+IT~M1. 

m
:~ea. ~e6

REMANINpiPEE FI.CiIXi~pTf~. 
61]B

REOUBtED RERKEAtENT DEnST' (RRO~: D
~

PROPoSEO p[N&TY IlNRB. 
138.8

••afEceN
am

 REuuM
eN[in uilBF~so. Exe~N

10 or tef.1
8

GRM
HIC SCALE k! iEEf

~
0 

2p
~

~
OL1-01

ZQJ11.1
Q.QU0ZJ

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit C

Neighbor Coinlnunications
Summary Report

#3.

Packet page:...



Neighbor Communications Summary Regort

This summary report is provided in accordance with the City of Dunwoody's requirement
that an applicant for a Zoning Amendment or Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP") conducts and
documents neighbor communications prior to the submittal of an application for rezoning/SCUP
when the subject property of the Zoning Amendment/SCUP application is within 500 feet of
property zoned for residential purposes. In the case of the current proposal, property located
directly across Perimeter Center East from the Subject Property is within 500 feet and is zoned
RM-85 (Multi-Dwelling Residential-85). This property currently is under development as a
townhome community. Following is the information required by the City in connection with this
neighbor communication effort.

1. Efforts to notify neighbors about the proposal.

As noted above, property located within 500 feet of the Subject Property is zoned for
residential purposes. As such, the Applicant was required to hold an "Applicant-Initiated
Meeting" to provide an opportunity for interested citizens to learn more about the proposal and
offer comments and concerns to the Applicant. To accomplish this, the Applicant scheduled the
meeting for Tuesday, July 31, 2018. The Applicant then identified all residentially-zoned
property within 1,000 feet of the subject property and sent a Letter to the property owner of
record for each such parcel inviting them to the meeting. Attachment "C - 1 " lists such
properties and owners while Attachment "C - 2" provides a copy of the Letter mailed to such
individuals on July 11, 2018. As required, a copy of the letter was provided to the Dunwoody
Planner. In addition, a Public Notice was placed in the Dunwoody Crier newspaper on July 18,
2018 inviting the public at large to the Applicant-Initiated Meeting. A copy of the Public Notice
published in the Crier is attached as Attachment "C - 3" to this summary report.

2. How information about the proposal was shared with neighbors.

The primary way in which information about the proposal was shared was through the
Applicant-Initiated meeting held on July 31, 2018 at the Applicant's offices on the subject
property. At this meeting, documentation was made available for inspection, including the
proposed site plan and landscape plan, as well as projections of conceptual project renderings.
Team members were available to share detailed information about the project scope, project
phasing, and to answer attendees' questions. While not part of the required neighbor
communication process, in addition to the formal Applicant-Initiated Meeting, members of the
development team attended a meeting of the Dunwoody Homeowner's Association on August 5,
2018, made a presentation about the proposal, and answered attendees' questions.

3. Who was involved in the discussions?

At the Applicant-Initiated Meeting held on July 31, 2018, Applicant representatives
included two representatives of the Property Owner/Applicant, two civil engineers working on
the project, two of the project's architects, and the project's land use attorney. The meeting was
attended by numerous community members and neighbors, including representatives of the
Dunwoody Homeowners' Association, an employee of the DeKalb School Board, a member of

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



the local press, and several interested neighbors and residents. A sign-in sheet indicating the
names of those in attendance is attached as Attachment "C - 4" to this summary report.

4. Suggestions and concerns raised by neighbors.

Following a presentation by a representative of Grubb Properties at the Applicant-
Initiated Meeting, questions were raised about the timing of project implementation, the absence
of residential units along the frontage of the parking structure facing the new north-south
secondary street ("Deck B"), the absence of physical links between the parking structures and the
residential buildings, the scale and mass of the southernmost deck ("Deck D"), and the potential
for activating roof areas, in particular, those of the parking decks.

5. What specific changes to the proposal were considered and/or made as a result of the
communications?

(a) The Applicant's representative explained that the elimination of the previously proposed
rental residential component of the development will require the presale of approximately fifty
percent (50%) of the units before a lender is likely to provide financing for that residential
building. As such, the timing of project implementation is tied to factors not under the
Applicant's control (i.e., market demand and financing institutions) and, unfortunately, no
reasonable security can be offered as to a start date as it is not under the Applicant's control.
Applicant stated that its goal is to build out the residential component of the Project as
expeditiously as possible under existing market conditions.

(b) Regarding the concerns concerning the proposed elimination of residential units along the
frontage of Deck B, the proposal has been modified to add up to eight (8) residential units
(townhomes) along this frontage, to be built concurrently with the parking structure. The total
number of units requested will remain at 900 units.

(c) Regarding the concerns expressed about the physical links between the parking structures
and the residential buildings they serve, the project's design team has added such connections to
accommodate residents.

(d) Regarding the concerns expressed regarding scale of Deck D, it was explained that the
footprint shown is the maximum footprint based on a full buildout of 500,000 square feet of
office. Should the envisioned anchor tenant require less square footage, the deck would shrink
accordingly. Note that the illustration provided at the meeting was conceptual in nature and
indicated the absolute maximum size of the deck whereas, in reality, it should ultimately have a
smaller footprint. Much of the final scale and design of the deck will be dependent on the design
preferences and parking needs of the future office building tenant, and there are options for
reducing this footprint once the needs of the tenant are identified.

(e) Regarding the activation of roofs, the applicant explained at the meeting that green roofs
would not be an option for the residential buildings due to various concerns, including water
infiltration. The revised rendering shows the potential for covered parking using solar panels on
the parking deck in response to the concern raised.

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C —1

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Balasubramanian Madivanan William S. Bulpitt
Chitralekha Madivanan Judith H. Martin
4487 Village Springs Run 4491 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody; GA 30338 Dunwoody, GA 30338

Igor Lapayeva Michael Rosen
Marina Lapayeva 4017 Townsend Lane
4495 Village Springs Run Dunwoody, GA 30346
Dun~~~oody, GA 30338

Aj ay Rachmalla Shengchun Liu
S~~~apna Pothedar 4013 Townsend Lane
4009 Townsend Lane Dun~voody, GA 30346
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Malcolm Farokh Elavia Dineshkumar Patel
Manissha Malcolm Elavia 4481 Village Springs Run
4467 Village Springs Run Dun~voody, GA 30338
Dun~voody, GA 30338

James H. Cowart Robert Ledford
PO BoY 88243 Lona Ledford
Atlanta; GA 30356 4373 Old Georgetown Trail

Dunwoody, GA 303 , 8

#3.

Packet page:...



Emerald Capital Investments
4060 Peachtree Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30319

Jonathan Waldman
Ashley Waldman
4404 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Jose A. Lopez-Zeno
Nora V. Sandoval
4420 Old Georgetown Trail
Atlanta, GA 30338

Aaron Baird
Samantha Nowak
4351 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Dickie L Slack
Ladonna Cherie Porter
4516 Timberlake LN
Kingsport, TN 37664

David R. Jones
Jamie Jones
4412 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Katie E. Gangell
4361 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shelley Noble
4341 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

3~6~3974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Melissa A. Stavropoulos
1463 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Beverly Mack
1470 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Judy Rivera
Velazquez Roman Modesto
4370 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shirley M. Thompson
1494 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Kenneth R. Odom, Jr.
Christine S. Odom
1475 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Regina Hauck Hennessy
4362 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Seth Morris
Lindsay Morris
1506 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338

54 Perimeter Acquisitions LLC
1100 Peachtree Street NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

356~3974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 2

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



G~ GRUBBPROPERTI ES
People who care. Places that matter.

Wednesday, July 11, 2018

VIA FIRST CLASS U.S. MAIL

Invitation to Community Meeting —Applications for Rezoning and Special Land
Use Permits: 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East

Dear Property Owner,

Grubb Properties, the owner of the property referenced above, is preparing an application seeking to
rezone the property, U~hich currently contains only ofFice uses and surface parking lots, to allow for its
redevelopment as a mixed-use project including office, active street-level uses, and residential uses,
along with structured parking and substantial greenspace. The property is currently zoned O-I (Office —
Institutional) and the requested zoning will be PC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 2). In addition, we will
be requesting approval of two Special Land Use Permits related to the project.

As part of the process, eve are holding a community meeting to help inform you about the proposed
project, inform ourselves about your interests and concerns regarding the project, provide an
opportunity for you to asl< questions, and create a forum through which we can begin efforts to resolve
any concerns. You have received this invitation because Del<alb County's tax records show you as the
owner of residentially-zoned property within 1,000 feet of the property.

The details of the meeting are as follows:

Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018

Time: 6:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

Location: Grubb Properties Atlanta Office

47 Perimeter Center East, Suite 530

Dunwoody, Georgia 3x346

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to seeing you on July 31.

Sincerely,r _ _. ~, __ ~ ~ t

_~

Pau10'Shaughnessy ~~ ;

Senior Associate -Development

~~'~

Charlotte ~ Cary ~ Lexington
4601 Parl< Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209 ~ 704.372.5616 phone ~ 704.372.988Z fax ~ grubbproperties.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 3

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 16 DUNWOODY CRIER ~u1y13,2018

Brookhaven Mayor John
EmsYs monthly town hall farJuiy
will focus on the city of
Brookhaven's Zoning Ordinance
Rewrite.

The town hall lakes place Thurs-
day,July 19, from 6-8 p.m. at Briar-
wood Recreation Center, 2235
Briarwood Way. The event serves
as the fourth public meeting for the
Zonirg Ordinance Rewrite draft.

The meeting will begin with re-
marks From Mayor Ernst, and then

a presenta8on by the project man-
agers. The public will have a
chance to give input and ask ques-
tionsabout the process.
The pur~ase of the Zoning Ordi-

narce Rewrite is to provide regula-
Gons to implement the land use
policies identified in the City's Com-
prehensive Plan, Character Area
Study and other planning and policy
documents. The document isthe re-
sult of months-long work by a steer-
ing committee that was comprised

Public Notice

Grubb Properties «~11 bold a Community bleating regazding an
application to rezone property located at 41, 47, and 53 Perime-
ter Center East in the City of Dunwoody from the current 0-I
(Office - Institutional) zoning district to the PC-2 (Perimeter
Center, Subarea 2) zoning district for the purposes of redevelop-
ingthe property as amixed-use project including office, street-
lecel active uses, and residential uses, Tong with structured
parking and substantial greenspace. Grubb Properties tih'll also
seek approval ofriw Special Iand Use Permits related to the pro-
posed rede~-elopment project. The meeting will be held from
6:oo — ~:oo p.m. on Tnesdap, July 3t, 2ot8, at 4y Perimeter Cen-
ter Fast, Suite 530, Dumsoody, Georgia 30346•

of community residents and busi-
ress owners appointed by the
mayor and city council.
Two meetings to present the

draft were previously held in June.
In addition to the July 19 evening
meeting, en additional meeAng will
take place earlier that day from 9 to
11 a.m. at City Hail, 4362 Peachtree
Road.
The Zoning Ordinance Rewrite

draH is now available through the
city website and through the project
websita. Comments can be submit-
ted online by creating an account
and annotating the document di•
rattly through the consulfanPs Civic-
Commentsite.

Join the city of Dunwoody and
ABC Easel, an Saturday, July 21,
from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. in creating
a special keepsake with some help
irom your furry friends. Participants
will design a beautiful Paw Print
Keepsake on mat board using oil
pastels, drawing perdis and design
tools. Provided: Nan-toxic paint,
stencils, stamps, colored pencils, oil

1 • ~

e~
,Dunwoody's source for local news

~~ ~ ~~
_'

i ., ._

.. .- ~~

~ -

•r

r~ C ,.
•. _, _

Ikliveringp~eekly local news and sports
ro 33,000 homes and businesses
in the Dunwoody. Sandy Springs,
Chamblee and Brookhaven areas.9

i

~ ,~"-

c~:r~ —~

~~ 'a/

.. ~:

Serning Dumcoody Slece 1976

770.451-4147

pastels, a variety of design tools
and mat board. Acdviiies usually
take 30 minutes to an hour, so reg-
ishants are welcome to come at
their leisure during hours.
$15 - Pror registraBon via Ciiy of

Dunwoody Parks and Recreation.
Far more information contact:

abceasel~gmail.com or 678-478-
3002.4770 North Peachtree Road,
Dumxoody, Georgia 30338.

The Dunwoody Nature Center
Summer Concert Series spon•
sored by the city of Dunwoody
last conceK will feature Honey
boy and Boots, a melodic shings
to folk and blues band.
The concert will beheld July 21,

from 7-9 p.m., with seatlng available
on a first-came, first-served basis.
For adult concertgoers, the Dun-

waody Nature Center will feature a
rotatlng selection of craft beers cho-
sen specifically for the evening's
show. We will also have cold waters
and other beverages available.

As always, the concerts are free
la member fart!flies. Admission is $5
for non-member adults, $3 for non-
memberstudents, and free far chil-
dren 3 and under. Bring your family
and friends and your picnic
dinner far a night full of live music,
local craft beers, and great times! Ta
view the concert band line up
please check the event page. 5343
Roberts Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

The 2018 Recreational Sum-
merCamp al Pernoshal Park will
be held July 23.26, 9 a.m. to 12
p.m. The camp is for players aged
4-12 (players born 2006-2013) and
is focused on developing basic bail
skills and a love of the game. The
players will be split by both age and
skill level. Cost For the camp
is $100. For more information and
to register, please visit
www.chiefsfc.org. 4S75North Shal-
lowford Road, Dunwoody, Georgia
30336.

The Marcus Jewish Comma•
Nty Center of Atlanta (MJCCA)
announces open registretion for
all Fali Youth Sports, including
soccer, flag football, basketball,
dance, gymnasfics, tennis, and
aquatics, for children from Pre-K to
8th grade. The MJCCA is located at
5342 Till Miil Road, Dunwoody.
To register, visit

atlantajcc.orgfyouthsporls or call
67&812-0060. Fall Yaulh Sports In-
clude: soccer —youth leagues, flag

football —youth leagues, basketball
— youth leagues, dance -ballet,
Jaa, tap, and hip-hop, gymnastics
— compe6Bon teams, boys' gymnas-
tics, tumbling, and cheerleading
dosses, tennis -league play, private
or group lessons, and clinics and
aqua4cs —private and group les-
sons, as well as the Zaban Sharks
year-round swim team.

A Novel Idea, a monthly liter-
ary avening featuring local and
regional authors, will return Tues-
day, Aug. 7 at Crema Espresso
Gourmet wish a night of love and ro-
mance.
Six romance novelists will dis-

cusstheir books and read excerpts
at the free event from 6:30 to 8:30
p.m. This month's featured authors
are KG Fletcher, Iris Ray, Shercie
Morgan, Anna Schachner, Ricki
Schulz and Mne Amtistead.
Door prizes are awarded

throughout the night. Food, bever-
ages, beer and wine ere available
for purchase.
Typicalty held on the first Tues-

day of each month, the event fea-
tures adifferent genre each month,
with Scary StorieslSouthem Gothic
scheuled Sept. 4 and Non-
fictiolMemoir on Oct. 2.

For more informatio, call Kathy
Florence at404-680-9604.

DWC Home Tour
sets October date
Save the ante for the Dun-

woody Woman's Club's 46th
Annual Dunwoody Home Taur
that will tie held on Wednesday,
Oct. 3, from 9:30 n.m. — 3 p.m.
Four outstanding private

homes in Dunwoody and nearby
Sandy Springs along with the
beauriful and historic Donald-
son-Bannister Farm will be on
this year's home tour.
Tickets will be available 6e-

ginning August ]6 from any
member of the Dunwoody
Woman's Club end at the fol-
lowing Dunwoody merchants:
Blooms of Dunwoody, Camelot
Jewelers, Consigning Women,
Donaldson-Bannister Farm,
Lnuderhilis Fine Jewelry,
LookinGood Hair Design, Pied-
mont Bank, Southern Comfort
Consignments, and Under the
Pecan Tree.
Tickets are S30 in advance

and $35 on the day of the tour.
All profits of the Hame Tour are
used to implement the club's
charitable inifiatives.

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 4

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I
N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,
 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
l
l
R
E
S
 S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~̀
 ~
-
~
 ~
 

~ ~
 (
!~
. ~

 ~ 
~ Y
~

~
 ~ ►

~(/
1%

i/ 1
~'1~

1; ~
~ 

~
 

S I
li
 ~ ~ I

 V R
 

r
 ~.

 ~
 n 

~~
~ 

+ C
M~

'~

Su
e 

S~
-a ~

~~
~

~ ~
 n W

~~~
.~ 

~~
,

~~ 
~. 

~
 c,

~.~
~ 

5
~
~

"
 

~
~

~
~

vJ
 

~

~
~,

Q
FL

-c
' 

~,.
~ 

~ T
TE

.~
S-

r' 
E

~
,J

f (
~

f ~
O 

~
o

~
 

Er
b.

,' 
C

uJ
 2

 ~
~

~ 
~.~ 

~~
a y

 
~~

 
3~

 3 ~
 ~"

~
~

~
 ~-

/~
-

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I
N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,

 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~
 v
~
 v~

rc
~a

~~
l 

~ 
~
~
 
~
 0
 3
3
~

1 ~
~

~t
c~
l 
j
 
;

~
`
~
Z
~
 ~~
v.
~~
,t
e~
`7
 ?
~
.

~
L
~
~
 ~
 ~
 "
~
~
~
~

~ ~
~
C
k
-
~
 j
 S
'
T
~
 ~
~

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



Troutman Sanders LLP
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 5200
Atlanta, GA 30308-2216

troutman.com

trourman~'
sanders

David C. Kirk
david. ki rk@troutman. com

September 4, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
Department of Community Development
City of Dunwoody
41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 250
Dunwoody, Georgia 30346

Re: Special Land Use Permit Applications for 41, 47, & 53 Perimeter Center East ("The
Park at Perimeter Center East")

Dear Mr. Olson:

On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (the "Owner") and Grubb Properties, Inc. (the "Applicant"), and in connection with an
application to rezone the above-referenced property (the "Subject Property")from its current O-I
(Office-Institutional) zoning classification to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2)
zoning classification, I am pleased to provide for review by the City of Dunwoody the two
attached Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP") applications. These SCUP applications are
submitted because: (1) the project qualifies as a Development of Regional Impact ("DRI"), so a
SCUP is required by Section 27-104(f)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance, and (2) in order to create the
desired urban character for the project, a SCUP is required to adjust the "Build-to Zone" for a
General Building from 10' — 30' as set forth in the Table contained in Section 27-105(b)(2)b. of
the Zoning Ordinance to 0' — 30' to accommodate the desired design. The requested rezoning
and related SLUPs will provide for the redevelopment of the Subject Property, which currently
contains three low-rise office buildings and an extensive surface parking field with limited
pedestrian amenities, into a vibrant mixed-use development providing an attractive, sustainable,
functional and pedestrian-friendly environment; a mix of Class A office, owner-occupied
residential, and active streetfront uses; along with adequate structured and on-street parking,
and including significant associated green space, the centerpiece of which will be a new 2-acre
park space.

Included with this letter are two completed Special Land Use Permit Applications (one
each for the DRI and the Build-to Zone adjustment) bearing all necessary notarized signatures
of the Owner and Applicant. Also attached to this letter is a check payable to the City of
Dunwoody for the Special Land Use Permit application fee of $500, and for the sign fee of $270.

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager ~r.OU~m~~~)
September 4, 2018
Page 2 sanders

Attached to each application are the following supplemental materials required by the
City of Dunwoody:

• A Conceptual Site Plan containing all information required by Section 27-87(c)(2)
of the Zoning Ordinance, (Exhibit "A");

• A Conceptual Landscape Plan (Exhibit "B"); and

• A Neighbor Communications Summary Report (Exhibit "C")

As you know, the design documents presented during a zoning proceeding such as this
are conceptual in nature. Further revisions and additional changes to some of these documents
may occur as a result of review and comment by staff, members of the Planning Commission,
citizens, and elected officials during the continued public review process, as well as from
ongoing coordination with other agencies having review authority over various aspects of the
redevelopment project. It is also possible changes may occur due to further design refinements
by the Applicant and its design team. Should such changes occur we will provide additional
supplemental information and documentation as needed.

Description of the Proposed Project

The proposed project (the "Project") consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4-acre tract
that currently contains three multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a
unified and vibrant mixed-use development. Two of the existing buildings, comprising 191,852
square feet of office space, will remain. One existing 92,686 square foot office building
eventually will be demolished. New development will consist of a new office building containing
up to 500,000 square feet of Class A office space; 4 new residential buildings; along with
associated active streetfront space, structured parking (including one parking structure
incorporating townhome units along its street frontage), streetscape, landscape, green space,
and bicycle/pedestrian improvements. In total, the project is proposed to include up to 900
residential units, all of which will be "for sale" units. As indicated on the Phasing Plan submitted
in connection with the requested rezoning, the Project will be developed in phases. If approved
by the Mayor and Council, it is anticipated construction will begin in 2020 and Project build-out
will be achieved in approximately ten years, depending on the availability of financing for the
residential units and other market conditions.

The Subject Property currently is zoned O-I (Office-Institutional), which places
undesirable limitations on site design and development. In order to redevelop the Subject
Property in the proposed unified manner and provide the flexibility for the Project to reflect the
emerging vision of the Perimeter Center area as apedestrian-friendly, mixed-use environment
with connectivity to other destinations in the area, the Applicant has separately submitted a
request to rezone the Subject Property to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2)
zoning classification in addition to its request for the Special Land Use Permits described
herein.

K~.-f:~.-~.'irckry~

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager rroutman~'September 4, 2018
Page 3 sanders

Description of Requested Special Land Use Permits

Because the proposed project is of sufficient scale to warrant a Development of
Regional Impact ("DRI") review, the Applicant is required to submit a Special Land Use Permit
("SCUP") application for the DRI, as required by Section 27-104(f)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance.
Additionally, in order to create the desired urban character for the project, a SCUP application is
included to adjust the "Build-to Zone" for a General Building from 10' — 30' as set forth in the
Table contained in Section 27-105(b)(2)b. of the Zoning Ordinance to 0' — 30' to accommodate
the desired design.

Special Land Use Permit Review and Approval Criteria

As set forth in Section 27-359 of the Zoning Ordinance, proposed Special Land Use
Permits are evaluated in light of the following review and approval criteria.

a. Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan.

The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and policies of City of Dunwoody's
2015 — 2035 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number of the Plan's
overarching goals and the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center Character Area.

The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a
"dynamic, innovative community, where individuals, families, and businesses can thrive through
all stages of life and career" through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly
development containing first-class office, residential, and active streetfront space in an
attractive, sustainable, walkable environment with easy access to other transportation modes.
These elements of the Project support the Plan's overarching goals to "nurture Dunwoody as a
place to locate and grow business" to "increase connectivity and enhance transportation options
for all forms of travel" and to "maintain a commitment to sustainable practices." The current
extensive field of surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the
redevelopment, thus satisfying another stated goal of the Plan, to "transform target
redevelopment areas," such as the Perimeter Center area. The residential component, the
Project's green space, and other Project amenities will support the Plan's goal of "making aging
in place a more achievable reality."

The design of the proposed Project will foster bicycle and pedestrian movements both
internally and from the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing
opportunities, while providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for automobile
commuters and visitors. As shown in the project renderings submitted with the rezoning
application, and as required by the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the proposed
Project also will support the Plan's call for high-quality design and materials. The Plan's vision
for the addition of public gathering spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied through the

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
September 4, 2018
Page 4

troutman~'
sanders

creation of a mix of landscaped and hardscaped plazas, parkways, and outdoor spaces within
the Project that will provide pedestrian linkages to existing and proposed civic and green space
in the surrounding area. The centerpiece of the Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer much-
needed green space to occupants of the Project, visitors, and the public at large, thus
supporting the goal of the Plan to "expand the City's parks and greenspace."

In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed Project also
satisfies several of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative
Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in cooperation with the DeKalb
Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID"). The proposed Project will provide
internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, residential, and park components of the
development. In addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance pedestrian and green space
connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, the MARTA bus and rail
system, and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the City's future "Perimeter
Center East Park" located just to the east of the Project. Replacement of the extensive surface
parking lot on the Subject Property with a vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will stand
as a model for retrofitting sites developed using outdated suburban models that favored single-
occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian environment.
The proposed Project will provide a sense of place for both workers and visitors to the
development through plazas, walkways, green space, and an active pedestrian environment.
Overall, the proposed Project intends to transform the Subject Property from an under-utilized
suburban office model to a vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and enhances
both internal and external connections to transit, housing, and other nearby developments.

b. Whether the proposed use complies with the requirements of the City of Dunwoody's
Zoning Ordinance.

The proposed use of the Subject Property as ahigh-quality mixed-use development is
consistent with the intent and requirements of the newly-adopted PC-2 zoning district which are
intended to foster "employment uses, residential buildings, and limited shopfront retail and
services." As noted on the development summary table on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit
"A"), the proposed development generally conforms to the use mix, height requirements, street
and block configuration, site coverage, and open space requirements of the PC-2 District. To
the extent the proposed height for the proposed new office building in the Project exceeds the
maximum permitted height by right, the Applicant has respectfully requested additional height
be granted to that specific building through a zoning condition.

c. Whether the proposed site provides adequate land area for the proposed use,
including provision of all required open space, off-street parking and other applicable
requirements of the subject zoning district.

The 19.4-acre Subject Property is currently underutilized and devotes far too much
space to paved surface parking. The reconfigured site will utilize structured parking to meet off-

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr, John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
September 4, 2018
Page 5

r~OUtfY1~(1V
sanders

street parking needs, will provide for a significant increase in green space -including the
creation of a 2-acre park -through the conversion of surface parking, and provide a mix of
residential, office, and active streetfront uses, all of which can easily be accommodated on the
Subject Property.

d. Whether the proposed use is compatible with adjacent properties and land uses.

The proposed use of the Property is not only suitable considering the use and
development of adjacent and nearby properties but is compatible with and supportive of the use
and development of such properties. Adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed or
under development to include primarily a mix of office buildings, multi-family residential
buildings, and town homes. The proposed use of the Subject Property as ahigh-quality mixed-
use development will provide job opportunities for those living in nearby residential
developments, recreational opportunities for nearby residents and workers alike, and enhanced
pedestrian and bicycle connectivity within the Project itself and to nearby developments and
nearby transit.

e. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by
reason of noise, smoke, odor, dust or vibration generated by the proposed development.

The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land
uses as the proposed uses in the Project will not generate excessive noise, smoke, odor, dust
or vibration. Furthermore, adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a
similar, and thus compatible, mix of office buildings and multi-family residential buildings.

f. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by
reason of the hours of operation of the proposed use.

The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land
uses as adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a similar mix of office
buildings and multi-family residential buildings, with similar hours of operation.

g. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by
reason of the manner of operation of the proposed use.

The proposed use will not create any such adverse impacts upon any adjoining land
uses as adjacent and nearby properties currently are developed to include a similar mix of office
buildings and multi-family residential buildings, which have similar operational characteristics to
the proposed use of the Property.

h. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by
reason of the character of the vehicles or volume of traffic generated by the proposed
use.

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
September 4, 2018
Page 6

~~QUr(71af11~
sanders

The proposed use is not anticipated to create any such adverse impacts upon any
adjoining land uses as adjacent and nearby properties. The Development of Regional Impact
("DRI") Analysis and Review previously prepared for this project fully describes and evaluates
the traffic impacts of the proposed development and recommends steps and strategies for
minimizing any impact on the surrounding road network. The Applicant respectfully submits that
the Project's mix of uses will create alive-work environment where car travel may not be
necessary for residents who also work on site or nearby. Likewise, the inclusion of convenient
pedestrian and bicycle facilities will promote the use of alternative transportation modes and
help to minimize vehicular trips.

i. Whether the size, scale and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation
to the size, scale and massing of adjacent and nearby lots and buildings.

The size, scale and massing of the buildings in the proposed Project are appropriate in
relation to the size, scale, and massing of adjacent and nearby properties. Adjacent and nearby
properties currently are developed or under development to include primarily a mix of office
buildings, multi-family residential buildings, and town homes. The massing and height of the
buildings on the Project site generally are similar to those of adjacent properties, with the new
buildings on the site proposed to be located away from the single-family residentially zoned
areas located at least 700 feet from the nearest property line, and closer to the more intense
core of the Perimeter Center area. With regard to the townhome development underway across
Perimeter Center East from the Property, the Project's central 2-acre green space lies directly
across from such townhomes, offering an attractive green space.

j. Whether the proposed plan will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or
archeological resources.

There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or
adjacent to the Subject Property. Accordingly, the proposed Project will have no adverse effect
on any such historic or archeological resources.

k. Whether public services, public facilities and utilities —including motorized and non-
motorized transportation facilities —are adequate to serve the proposed use.

Public services, public facilities, and utilities —including motorized and non-motorized
transportation facilities -are adequate to serve the proposed use. In fact, as part of the
proposed Project, non-motorized public facilities will be substantially enhanced through the
provision of new multi-use paths and bike lanes on Project drives. In addition, the Project is
proposed to create badly-needed green space through the creation of a 2-acre park space as
the centerpiece of the development. As part of the zoning review process for a virtually identical
project previously proposed by the Applicant in 2017, the impact of the proposed development
on surrounding transportation facilities was evaluated under the Development of Regional
Impact Review process. As demonstrated through documentation submitted with the rezoning
application, the Atlanta Regional Commission has confirmed the initial DRI Review (DRI #2691)

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Oison, AICP, Planning Manager
September 4, 2018
Page 7

troutman~'
sanders

and conclusions remain valid. In addition, a supplemental traffic analysis memorandum
submitted with the rezoning application concludes the currently proposed densities will reduce
project trips by approximately 15% compared to the previous proposal. Enhancements to the
pedestrian and bicycle network provided in connection with the Project will allow workers and
visitors alike to walk and use non-motorized transportation to and from nearby residential and
commercial developments. Utilities such as water, sewer, natural gas, electricity and
telecommunications are readily available in the area and should have sufficient capacity to
serve the proposed development.

I. Whether adequate means of ingress and egress are proposed, with particular
reference to non-motorized and motorized traffic safety and convenience, traffic flow and
control and emergency vehicle access.

Careful site design has assured that adequate means of ingress and egress will be
provided for non-motorized vehicles, motorized vehicles, pedestrians, and emergency vehicles.
In fact, the adjustment in the Build-to Zone aligns more closely with the requirements for
emergency fire equipment access than the existing Build-to Zone. As noted above, as part of
the proposed Project, enhancements to the pedestrian and bicycle network provided in
connection with the Project, such as new bikes lanes and amulti-use path, will allow workers
and visitors alike to walk and use non-motorized transportation within the development as well
as to and from nearby residential and commercial developments. In addition, pedestrian
facilities along Perimeter Center East will be provided where none exist today. New private
streets within the Project will enhance the street network in a manner consistent with the
locations and street types set forth in the Perimeter Center Overlay. Finally, the project
engineer has worked closely with the appropriate authorities to ensure the site is designed to
provide adequate emergency vehicle access throughout the Project.

m. Whether adequate provision has been made for refuse and service areas.

Adequate provisions have been made for refuse and service areas serving each of the
buildings on the site. As shown on the Site Plan, the proposed new buildings will have refuse
and service areas incorporated into the parking decks serving such buildings. The existing
buildings that are proposed to remain will continue to be served generally in the manner they
are currently served with functional enhancements and improvements made as the Project is
constructed. Within the pedestrian realm, adequate refuse containers will be provided with any
refuse collected on a regular basis.

n. Whether the proposed building as a result of its proposed height will create a negative
shadow effect on any adjoining lot or building.

The proposed buildings should not create any negative shadow effects on any adjoining
lots or buildings. The proposed residential buildings within the Project are not proposed to
exceed the permitted height of the PC-2 district. The only building proposed to exceed the
current maximum height, thus giving rise to the Applicant's request for a condition of zoning

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager troutman ~'September 4, 2018
Page 8 sanders

allowing this slight height increase, is the proposed new office building located on the southern
portion of the project near similarly-scaled buildings on nearby parcels located across Perimeter
Center East. This building is proposed to not exceed 20 stories in height. This careful site
design is intended to eliminate shadow effects on the single-family residential neighborhoods
located well to the east of the Subject Property. In addition, the townhome development
currently under construction across Perimeter Center East directly to the east of the Subject
Property will benefit from the proximity to the new 2-acre park space within the Project, which
will eliminate any shadow effect on these residences.

Conclusion

As demonstrated above, the Applicant respectfully submits the proposed Special Land
Use Permits requested in connection with this Project fully meet the review and approval criteria
established by the City. Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant, I respectfully request the
approval of the accompanying DRI Special Land Use Permit and the General Building Build-to
Zone Special Land Use Permit. I appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this request,
would be happy to answer any questions you may have, and I look forward to our continued
work together on this exciting and important redevelopment project.

Your ry truly,

"'~

David C. Kirk

/dck
Attachments

35855133v1

#3.

Packet page:...



~~~
SPECIAL LAND USE

PERMIT APPLICATION

city of

Dunwoo
Georgia

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Ph[~ne~ (Fi7£~l 3~7-fif3(ln I Fax: (77n1 ~9fi-4f37_R

i~ Applicant ~ntormation:

Company Name: Grubb Properties, Inc.

Contact Name: David C. Kirk (Attorney for Applicant)

Addl'ess: Troutman Sanders LLP, 600 Peachtree Street, Suite 3000, Atlanta, GA 30308

Phone: 404-885-3415 FdX: 404-962-6794 Emd'll: david.kirk@troutman.com

Pre-application conference date (required): .lul 31, 2018

Owner Information: D Check here if same as applicant

owner's Name: PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

~wnel''s Address: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

'hone: 704-372-5616 Fax: NSA Emall: poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com

~ Nroperty mrormation:

Property Address: 41, 47, 53 Perimeter Center East

Zoning Classification: O-I (Rezoning Application submitted to change to PC-2)

Parcel ID: 18 347 03 009

Requested Use of the Property: Mixed-Use Development (office, residential, active street-level uses, structured

~ Hppncant Httiaavit:
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use application form is correct and complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application
and associated actions.

Applicant's Name: David C. Kirk, as ney for Gru Prop ies, Inc. and PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

Applicant's Signature: < Date: ~' 3 ~ Z~

~ Notarv:

Sworn to and su ribed before me this 3~ S~ Day of ~J~~l~+ro~ 20 ~ ~

Notary Publ" Cl.~ ty • (' t ~('\

Signature: ~~~.~~ H MqR~.,~~

My Commission Expires: 3 b81~ ~:~~Q~~~ssioivE~p~
T~~y.%

~G ~07A~1~ d'~ '•~~ Owner Affidavit:

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use y '~ation ~orm j~ cor ~d complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible foi'~i 'a~liti~~t~m~eY 3s specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are aut~~ •~R~r~-~q&~cty,~C.ba~(1alf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions. ~

~'•. C~UNT`~ 
G~ ~.

Property Owner's Name: Da Schumacher- P, b Ma ag ment ~i~Clgr~~t~libf PCE Atlanta Office LLC

Property Owner's Signature: Date: ~ Z9 /~

~ Notary:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 2~ Day of .~Uq U S'~ 20~$

Notary Public: ~e G ~ C- ~ (G(O h~
Becky C. Alcione

Signature: -~-G (U Q~~ Me kletnbu g County
M Commission Ex Tres: Z ' ~ ~ • 22- North Carolina

#3.

Packet page:...



Additional Property
Owners)

Notarized Certification

city of

D nu woo
Georgta

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use application form is correct and complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are authorized to act on my behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Property owner (~t App~icab~e

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of _

Date:

20

F Property Owner

nrner Name:

gnature: Date:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of 20

f~ Property Owner (If Applicable):

Owner Name:

Signature: Date:

Address:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Day of 20

Notary Public:

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

D nu woo
Additional Applicant Georgia
Notarized Certification community ~eve~opment

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody Zoning
Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Applicant:

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address.:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of

Date:

20

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of _

Date:

20

F Appucant:

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Day of _

Notary Public:

Date:

20

#3.

Packet page:...



city of

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Georgia

Ordinance community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828
Campaign Disclosure Ordinance
Please read the law and complete the Campaign Disclosure Statement on the following page if
you are requesting a Rezoning, Concurrent Variance, or Conditional Use.

GA Citation/Title
GA Code 36-67A-3, Disclosure of campaign contributions
*38069 Code, 36-67A-3

CODE OF GEORGIA TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES
AND MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS
(Current through 2000 General Assembly)

36-67A-3 Disclosure of campaign contributions.
a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing

of that applicant's application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00
or more to a local government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the
applicant to file a disclosure report with the governing authority of the respective local government
showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code section shall be filed within ten days after
the application for the rezoning action is first filed.

c) When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the
filing of the rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to
a local government official of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be
the duty of the opponent to file a disclosure with the governing authority respective local
government showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

Z) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar
days prior to the

first hearing by the local government of any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

(Code 1981, 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 1365, 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91,
36.)

Official Code of Georgia Annotated Copyright 1982 - 2000 State of Georgia.

#3.

Packet page:...



City O, f

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Ge°rya

Statement Community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 ~ YES C~ NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

Applicant / O er' Dan Schumacher- EVP, Grubb Management Inc. on behalf of PCE Atlanta Office LLC

>ignature: Date: ZcJ ~d

address: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



City v. f

Dunwoo
Campaign Disclosure G~°r~~~

Statement Community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 p YES ~NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwood Plann̂in~ ommissio

~C Applicant / O r: ~ti~~ o,(~ ~ . r ~ ~l! o'''~¢ ~. /1' ~ ~~'~

Signature: e Date: g 3 ( ZD f Q~

Address: Gvoo j~rac.~-¢••a~- $~~a~e.~',n~E. , $~`''~~e zi~~, I~t{k~~ . Gc~~Ss~ 3o3Ug

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit A

Conceptual Site Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



M
 M
 APoUEIEII lIL

PMCkL IR 1! 31] M
 M
4

# 
~,;.

\ 
i~

~̀
:
.
 
~
~
 ,' 

E1G6IIN

~
 

y
~

/
 
~
 

~~M~

Y~
/
r
%
 
/

~~
'.

~

\~
~
 1
\

':

I 
~1.

1I 
~i

~ 
i

E
%ISTiNG P

R
N
A
T
E
 O
R
N
E
W
A
V
 T
O
-
~
 1

c 
REMAIN. 

I

~ 
~

f 
I

x

I
t 

~
E
 

ca+-uncou~ vcniuflcn rrHm+ i 
1

can 
zo.wc o ~ 

om 
1

S~ 
I

3 a 
P
R
O
P
0
3
F
D
T
Y
2

= 
~
 

l
A
g
N
S
R
1
o
N
 r
u
+
n

'- 
E
 

_
.

~ 
r
M
[
a
 a
 ie x

~
 a
 a
r
 ~,...

,
..~ 

zawxa w
 
~
-

-
,
~
,
.
~
~
.
.z.
-
-
-
~
x~
-

k
: ~
_
.
_
_
_
:
~
 
:
 

FlR
U
R
E
 O
P
E
E
N
W
A
Y
 A
C
C
E
9
8

R
I~17~?

E
,
.; 

_
--.-.. 

~
_ ..

. 
.. 

__..._._. 
_.__ 

N,qq~~~~
.._._.

t 
7 

,. 
~ 

..

~
 ,sue ~

.
_
-
 

~
 ~
\
 

`
 ~~
 ~ __ "

:
.
"
'
~
 -~
-
-
-
-
~
.
 

_.'"__'`.`\'
y

-
-
_

-.....
~.
~
~

a~s~o~rnni. 
~`.

Mnx. a
 sToar 

~
 -,--

~̀
 

_
MooiFicnnoN ro ewsnNa 

'
~
~
-
.
~
_
~
 ~
.

D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
R
 N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 

~
.
.
,
,
~

_'
—
'
—
'
_
 '
~
 

P
M
K
 S
P
A
C
E

-
„
~
 

2
1
 A
C
R
E
9
 

'
N
E
W
 PPohVJ2V S

T
R
E
E
T
.

~
 
~. 

(
S
E
E
 CR0.55SECf10N5~

P
R
N
A
T
E
 D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y

T1
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
U
A
R
V
 S
I
A
E
E
T
.
 ~...

(
S
E
E
 C
R
0
3
3
9
E
C
i
l
O
N
9
)

E
g
S
t
1
N
O
 B
N
I
D
I
N
O
S
T
O
 N
E
F
W
N

&
~
C
K
 C

era
FJOSf1Na DFFlCE

B S
T
O
R
Y

i
t. 

--- 
_._.._ 

...._.. —

}
_..w
~

S
7
R
U
C
'
N
R
E
D
 PARIONG ~

 
~. 

.:~ 
I 

~
 ~
 

~
 

..`
D
E
C
K
A
 

'' 
~ 

~ 
~
~

5 S
T
O
R
Y
 

\
 ;'_ 

__ 
._ 

_
_
~

i

~—

_~ 
r

o

~r7Ewa~onnr sr ~
.

S
E
E
 C
R
o
e
B
.
s
E
C
f
I
O
N
~

~
-
-
.

~
`

~ 
~
~
~
 

—

~ I 
g~pq~p2 

B T
O
W
N
H
O
U
S
E
 UNITS 

xocKBt
~

o
e
n
w
.
 

~
o
~
+
~

w
x
u
s
r
o
a
r
 

-
 

, 
wacusrair ;

P
R
O
P
D
S
E
D
 L
O
G
T
O
N
 O
F

P
OTE1fIIALPmEBTfaIW 

~
C
O
N
N
E
C
f
1
0
N
 1
D
 

s
i',

no~ncatrnrnme~orts. .- 
y
 I
 

'~~ 
~::: 

8
7
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
D
P
A
R
I
O
N
G

~
 

`~ 
D
E
C
K
 B
 

• ::::::::::::: "fi~i

1 
I~~ 

~.
~ 

6
8
T
O
R
Y
 

~.
;r;~~f

o
i 

_
 

—~,:

U~
 ~ 

' '~
-- 

'~

I
.._ ....

4t~
'
 
;
 

.....
1

--

/
 ~
 
'
v

t
:
I
#
7
~
I
y
:
f
i
T
7
~
~
,
y
;
~
~
]
.
'
f
~
7
~
~
l
i
Z
f
i
?
,
i
~
-
-
-
-

~
T
a
T
a
~
t
~
~
~
~
0
s
'
x
~
x
'
~
'
~
t
~
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~:Ii+lli: i
i
i
1
~
~
~
~
i
7
.
.
F
i
S
-
7
.
:
~
~
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

/
 
/

;' ~~ /
/
i
 /

/
~

1
0
 R
E
I
A
N
N

MO~IFlCA710N T
O
 EIOSTiNO

O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
R
'
N
E
W
 P
R
I
M
A
R
Y

S
T
R
E
E
T

\̀
 

~
.
 
\
 

.
~

~a
a
P
o
s
m
r
s
r
a
~
r
a
u
~
a
w
m
i

jp

\
..~.

9€
6

 S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 A
L
O
N
G
 B
W
N
O
M
Y
 O
F

P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
M
E
R
 E
A
S
T
 

\
 ~
 1
~
~

-
faR

\̀
.
 ~
 /

~'
~
.
_

POB lP
PMCEL X

1
9
 ]ai l 01 0~)

.
. 
y
 

_
;
~

roc 
i

~
~
~
—
~
'
 
-
 

?
=
-
~
~
 

~
-
 -

-
~
i
 ̀
~
 ̀

PItOP0.5m PoG
M
I
N
 / f

U
a
H
T
 O
V
T

O
W
V
E
W
A
V
 C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 P
A
R
p
N
O

D
E
C
K
 L
O
W
E
A
I
c
v
c
i

_'
"
"
'
 
_
.
 _.__'._ 

.
_
~
~

_ `
"
~

\
\
\
 
~
~

i
\
~~ 

_
~~ 

~S

t :
,
 

t- 
U
'
 ~J'

4
 ̀ R

 ~
1 ;'f

1
 ~

;!
r 
t
 ;1 

WM~OOOT OE1410FYaT ~UMOtliY
PMC[L D~1G~S4wY1 0!S

~ 
N\ ̀~~

Ft'S
1 

`~1

_
 

_
`
 

-̀
C~i

S
T
R
l
1
C
T
l
1
R
E
D
 P
A
R
g
N
G
 

~
~

D
E
C
K
 D

`
~
~

5
 S
T
O
R
Y

,

_
1
 

C~~~~---yyy

e~acK oz
~' y

oFFlce
~ 

s
~
~

.... 
. M

A
%
2
0
 STOflY

1 
~ 

SI 
~
M

~ 
r..

~̀ 
~

•
H

.. .

\
`1,. i.1 

1 ̀
.,

1p ~` 
~

``
_

+~
_._ .

ti
_.wewsEcotrouir arn~r.

~i,,`- 
;.

l
L
o
c
K
0
1

(
5
E
E
 c
a
o
s
s
s
E
c
n
O
P
l
s
)

~
ENII~L

_.___
~ 

~;
w
N
c
 a
 eroar

^
/ 

ac
~ 

~ 
i

i 
~

/
 ~

_ham

;
~

'i~r
•'

~%/

_
— 

~ 
-
-

~
.

—
~
~

- ~
-

_ 
_

%
 

o 
o w~~ar.~~n

UN p
~
~
L
 0

D)
 ~
 b
5

'

NG

~ 

c

~~
M
O
g
F
l
G
7
1
0
N
 T
O
 D
O
S
T
I
N
G
 

~
~
`
 

.
%
~
^

t
P{ 

t
~"' 

.
.
=
O
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
F
O
R
T
I
E
W
 P
W
M
A
f
t
Y

-e
a
r

"
a
:
>
s
a

~E
f

 y
~
y
%
"

,
~
 ~~

~
'

~E

p

0H~

r
 
/
~

P
A
R
Q
l
~
 H
w
q
 01{

/
/
'
/
/

/
 j

%
/
 ~

NOTES:
• ;

'
/
%
"
'
 \

~
~

S
I
T
E
 D
A
T
A
:

,
 
a~s«EEraa,voa~~Eaaw,ws»,cvuk

2. 
SEE SHEET C

1
~
F
O
R
 PROPOSED SiREEf CAD555~T~MIS

TOTAL SITE ~RFA.
190 ACRES

~

ANTICP~im DISIURBED~RE1.
19 ACRES

p
fISTING IMPERVIOVSARE4.

13.0 RGRES ~6J%~

/~NTICNRiED IMPERVi0U4RRFA.
126 ACRES CBS%~

SITE PLAN LEGEND:
~r~,,,~ 5~„~,N SET

c
ut+RenT vuxffiio.

i
e
3
m
m
m
o

_
 
_
 
_
 
_
 

vaovenrr u+e
0
 

20

ie x
~
 m
 m
s

ie
~
~
m
m
e

_
"
—
_
'
_
 

3C 6Ei8lGK IPB2 PL31

LO
2

Wxd3

m 
~
 
;

w
~

F-a
~
g
ma'

a
~
~
~

m
 ~
~
~

n
~
B
U
6

L
 1
~

\
j

~
~

~
a 

J
a

~ 
d

_
 ~
 

w

F
 ~"-~

C
2-~~

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit B

Conceptual Landscape Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



P

_~

,̂
 ~
 ~
 

C
 

_...._, 
....,

~ ,4., 

~
 M

.
-
 

~
1
C
!
~
 

_ 
_ 

_ ̀
~

_
.

..
. 

;
W
f
 

.
. 

~ 
- 
-
,
 

y
,
>

^ Gce~s~r~^a~ 
'
 _

~
.

~..
_. _.

-
-

I 
C

F 
iE 

i:AL
r.;ax 

c
'

~ 
rUE S!

~~.,
1

',
~i

I 
'.

1

~ 
~

~
~

f 
W 

~

V 

ii
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
7
A
E
E
T
 

-
~~'~

FA
O
N
T
A
O
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 -
Y
A
R
D
 E
D
G
E

M
inimum witlth 0

1
2
0
 feet

• 
B' SL•ee[ butter

•
 
6' Sidewalk

~
t
H
U
C
7
U
p
E
L
'

SI
A
A
H
I
G
N
G

~.
S
E
C
O
N
O
A
B
Y
S
T
R
E
E
T

F
R
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
f
O
N
 ~ Y

A
R
D
 E
D
G
E

~
Minimum w~tlth of 2

0
 feet

•
 

fi' Street buffer
•
 
6' Sidewalk

P
R
U
W
S
E
D
 T
Y
2

T
RANSITK]N Y

M
O
 ~, 

1̀

I ~~ 
~ 

1

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
O
C
A
7
~
O
N
 O
F
D
 

~
P
O
T
E
N
T
I
A
L
 P
E
O
E
S
T
f
l
U
W
 
.\ 

i~
C
O
N
N
E
G
T
I
U
N
 T
U

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 

~ 
~I
 

~i 
~̀I

~~ 
~

~-,,~~,~~
is 

~ ~
'
 1

y
;v,~ 

~
~

~
, 

~~
w

~~
~ 

~ 
~~

~
,~,~~ ,l~

_
.

a 
\
 

_ 
~
/
~

a
u
n
r
s
c
H
~
u
~

A
R
9
0
H
 M
E
A
 O
F
 N
E
W
 A
N
O

E
%ISTINti T

F
E
E
S
 

E?Ti
~

GF

mot
`
 

~ 
~'sAY•~ 

~
,
.
.
~
 

~`' 
-
 
-
 -

..
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
g
Y
 5
7
g
E
E
T
 

L 
~

FA
O
N
T
A
~
E
O
P
J
I
O
N
 ~ Y

A
H
~
 E
D
G
E
 

v
 ~'

'
;

°
'
 

*~.
,~

M
 aim 

m
 wtltn of 2

0
 i
w
t
 

-
-
-

~• 6
 SI e

 t b i'.`e~ 
PRIMAflY S

T
g
E
E
T

'.
 

I •
 6
 S
c
 
walk 

- P
N
O
P
6
S
E
G
 

F
R
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
7
1
0
N
-
C
W
F
T
Y
M
D
/
P
L
A
Z
A

P
A
R
K
 

t~.a.n,mum w~tlih o
1
2
0
 feet 

~~;
.

. 
_ ,.. 

_.... 
6
 SUeel 6uflef

• 
i 2' Sharetl use path

'
~
~
 ~p/ 

.. 
,. 

.- 
LANDSCAf~E A~tEAS

~
 ~T
 

`
~
M
 

$
 

~Y~;H:EA73WL

_" 
-•`• 

+`_~~
LA
W
N
 A
R
E
A
 V
d
T
N

S
TfiLCT~RE

_ 
'~~ 

_
 

~ 
'"

'~ 
E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 

~
,ry

r
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 T
O
 

~ 
-
 

~ 
`
"
'
 
~

z
 

R
E
M
A
I
N
 

,
~
 

Ii-, 
,
~
.

~
 

~
I;

r
 

Y
.,
 

—
_
 
—
 
=
 
_
 
_

.
1,~

.

I
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

F
~ 

., .,., 
.. 

~ 
B
U
I
L
~
I
N
6
 T
O
 

~- i~.̀
~

P
_=_'4 

,
,. 

R
E
M
A
I
N
 

~

L

H
E
S
I
U
E
N
T
I
A
L

M
A
X
 7
4
 S
t
U
H
I
E
S

x 
~
•
.
_
 "
~
~

-
-. 

_
.
 
.
"

~,
 ~ 

_~n~~~ 
r~t_,t~c 

r 
~,< 

<
.

A
IiT E.t1iENi ~'.~FA

S
T
H
U
6
'
T
U
H
~
D

P
A
R
K
I
N
G

--- 
—
 

-
~~-
~
-
~
(
„
~
~
,
~
~
 

_-=

~̀
~
 TR
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 APED.

D
E
S
~
 
Q
Y

9
Q
~
M
l
K
A
L
!
M
I
R
E

C
p
g
I
p
1
N
M
1
E

I
~
 

C
O
N
I
A
W
E
R
 

~
T
~
 

4

• 
)

M
 

M
R
s
r
n
W
u
m

N
N
 L1~pb

B
!
B
 

T
C
a
i

~
~
f

N
S
 

111
N
y
u
a
s
N
v
o
t
l
o

S
x
 G
u
m

B
a
0
 

3
'
G
I

{
 
)

~,
.
~

O
N
 

JO
p
u
n
a
e
~
x
+
1
1
W

Nut~I Q
T
Y

0
6
8
 

3
'
G
I

T
O
T
R
t
S
 

'.1'B

~
 T
~
 

f
~

/
 

~
V

F ~
 /

~ 
'
~
•

~
.
i

~.
 ~
~
 i M

INOti P
A
R
K
W
A
Y

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 ~ 8UlLDIMO EIXiE

• 
M
i
N
m
u
m
 witllh of 341eet

• 
6' Shoet 6utfer

• 
8' Sharetl use path

• 
24' Min. Landscape step

f

*
'

H
E
S
I
U
E
N
T
I
A
L

h 9
A
X
 1
4
 S
T
O
R
I
E
S

L
A
W
N
 8
 S7flUCTUHE E

X
A
M
P
L
E+:~
 
N
E
W
 8
 EXISTING i

F
E
E
 I1flBOR E

%
A
M
P
L
E

.
 S

~
a

.
_
 _.._ 

- -
 - 

_.. 
1

,
~

I
,
 
I
P
 
~
 
~
'
~
 
~
 ̀̀

. 
T
R
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 AflEA

a 
~
_

/'
I,
,

~ 
,,

,~ 
~
~
 .

:,'~ 
~d

C~7
_
y

r
~

~.. _
 
PRIMAflY STiiEE7 

_.. _.. 
S
'
T
N
U
C
T
U
~
~
C
 

',,, 
m

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
-BUILDING E

D
G
r
 '
 

PAHIGINC~` 
~} 

T
~

M
 n
i
m
a
m
 witlth 0

1
2
0
 feet 

^
~
,

• 
6'SVeet tiutter

• 
1D'Sitlewalk 

4 
~

U
F
F
I
C
E
 

.:
M
A
X
 2
0

S
TQflIES

'Sj 
,. 

H

.,
 

.,. 

~.~
-,
 ̀
 

,;

h 
~
 

'
`;

~
C

~
~
~

~
r
'
~
 

~
'
~
~

~ 
~
 

-
'
 

~~
P
B
I
M
A
H
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

E
%IS71N(3 BIKE I

A
N
E

F
R
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
7
0
N
 - A

L
M
ini

m
u
m
 witlth of 2

0
 feel

M
I
N
O
R
 P
A
R
K
W
A
Y

6' Street huger
FR
O
M
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
-
9
U
K
~
I
N
G
 m
G
E
~
;,
°
'
r

70'Sidewalk
•
 
Minimum witlth of 3

4
 feet

•
 
6' Street buffer

• 
8' Sharetl 

se paAi
•
 
24' Mln. Lantlscape skip

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 D
A
T
A
:

rm
~
t
 s
r
t
e
~
:
 

+aaxrsEs

'.
~~~yfr

<~r~`

/

~,
~
,
~
,
t
(

THEF. O
E
N
9
I
T
Y
 F
A
C
T
O
R
 ~TOF) 

]
O
x
 t
O
a
•
3
B
8

'
 

J
~
~
'

R
E
I
M
N
M
I
O
T
R
E
E
 F
A
C
T
C
N
i
1
R
T
f
)
 

X14.8

.
.

~
R
E
W
W
E
O
 R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 D
E
N
9
1
1
Y
 (
P
R
A
{
0

~,~,''~ 
'
`

vaoroscoocus~rvuwrts. 
lane

/
 ~

~
 i
r
k
 
'
 
.

"
B
R
E
~
N
B
R
Y
 R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 9ATISFIEO. E

%
C
E
E
D
~
N
4
 B
Y
 181 T

ca~wxc s
c
u
e
 x~ c~er

o 
Zo

~

~
)

i_
 ~ w$i
~~i

~ W~~
A

#~~~
~

 e ~~;

R
m
~

i
o
~

NWN
~~5~y

W
 ~
F
~
~

0
4
~
"a

d
~~w

m
 a
~
Z

m
 a
x
~

~
~
U

~'
S

d
~

WH
~L1-01 ZQWQ.U0ZJ

w
~

~
+

t

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit C

Neighbor Communications
Summary Report

#3.

Packet page:...



Neighbor Communications Summary Report

This summary report is provided in accordance with the City of Dunwoody's requirement
that an applicant for a Zoning Amendment or Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP") conducts and
documents neighbor communications prior to the submittal of an application for rezoning/SCUP
when the subject property of the Zoning Amendment/SCUP application is within 500 feet of
property zoned for residential purposes. In the case of the current proposal, property located
directly across Perimeter Center East from the Subject Property is within 500 feet and is zoned
RM-85 (Multi-Dwelling Residential-85). This property currently is under development as a
townhome community. Following is the information required by the City in connection with this
neighbor communication effort.

1. Efforts to notify neighbors about the proposal.

As noted above, property located within 500 feet of the Subject Property is zoned for
residential purposes. As such, the Applicant was required to hold an "Applicant-Initiated
Meeting" to provide an opportunity for interested citizens to learn more about the proposal and
offer comments and concerns to the Applicant. To accomplish this, the Applicant scheduled the
meeting for Tuesday, July 31, 2018. The Applicant then identified all residentially-zoned
property within 1,000 feet of the subject property and sent a Letter to the property owner of
record for each such parcel inviting them to the meeting. Attachment "C - 1" lists such
properties and owners while Attachment "C - 2" provides a copy of the Letter mailed to such
individuals on July 11, 2018. As required, a copy of the letter was provided to the Dunwoody
Planner. In addition, a Public Notice was placed in the Dunwoody Crier newspaper on July 18,
2018 inviting the public at large to the Applicant-Initiated Meeting. A copy of the Public Notice
published in the Crier is attached as Attachment "C - 3" to this summary report.

2. How information about the proposal was shared with neighbors.

The primary way in which information about the proposal was shared was through the
Applicant-Initiated meeting held on July 31, 2018 at the Applicant's offices on the subject
property. At this meeting, documentation was made available for inspection, including the
proposed site plan and landscape plan, as well as projections of conceptual project renderings.
Team members were available to share detailed information about the project scope, project
phasing, and to answer attendees' questions. While not part of the required neighbor
communication process, in addition to the formal Applicant-Initiated Meeting, members of the
development team attended a meeting of the Dunwoody Homeowner's Association on August 5,
2018, made a presentation about the proposal, and answered attendees' questions.

3. Who was involved in the discussions?

At the Applicant-Initiated Meeting held on July 31, 2018, Applicant representatives
included two representatives of the Property Owner/Applicant, two civil engineers working on
the project, two of the project's architects, and the project's land use attorney. The meeting was
attended by numerous community members and neighbors, including representatives of the
Dunwoody Homeowners' Association, an employee of the DeKalb School Board, a member of

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



the local press, and several interested neighbors and residents. A sign-in sheet indicating the
names of those in attendance is attached as Attachment "C - 4" to this summary report.

4. Suggestions and concerns raised by neighbors.

Following a presentation by a representative of Grubb Properties at the Applicant-
Initiated Meeting, questions were raised about the timing of project implementation, the absence
of residential units along the frontage of the parking structure facing the new north-south
secondary street ("Deck B"), the absence of physical links between the parking structures and the
residential buildings, the scale and mass of the southernmost deck ("Deck D"), and the potential
for activating roof areas, in particular, those of the parking decks.

5. What specific changes to the proposal were considered and/or made as a result of the
communications?

(a) The Applicant's representative explained that the elimination of the previously proposed
rental residential component of the development will require the presale of approximately fifty
percent (50%) of the units before a lender is likely to provide financing for that residential
building. As such, the timing of project implementation is tied to factors not under the
Applicant's control (i.e., market demand and financing institutions) and, unfortunately, no
reasonable security can be offered as to a start date as it is not under the Applicant's control.
Applicant stated that its goal is to build out the residential component of the Project as
expeditiously as possible under existing market conditions.

(b) Regarding the concerns concerning the proposed elimination of residential units along the
frontage of Deck B, the proposal has been modified to add up to eight (8) residential units
(townhomes) along .this frontage, to be built concurrently with the parking structure. The total
number of units requested will remain at 900 units.

(c) Regarding the concerns expressed about the physical links between the parking structures
and the residential buildings they serve, the project's design team has added such connections to
accommodate residents.

(d) Regarding the concerns expressed regarding scale of Deck D, it was explained that the
footprint shown is the maximum footprint based on a full buildout of 500,000 square feet of
office. Should the envisioned anchor tenant require less square footage, the deck would shrink
accordingly. Note that the illustration provided at the meeting was conceptual in nature and
indicated the absolute maximum size of the deck whereas, in reality, it should ultimately have a
smaller footprint. Much of the final scale and design of the deck will be dependent on the design
preferences and parking needs of the future office building tenant, and there are options for
reducing this footprint once the needs of the tenant are identified.

(e) Regarding the activation of roofs, the applicant explained at the meeting that green roofs
would not be an option for the residential buildings due to various concerns, including water
infiltration. The revised rendering shows the potential for covered parking using solar panels on
the parking deck in response to the concern raised.

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 1

3sH~3oas~i

#3.

Packet page:...



Balasubramanian Madivanan
Chitralekha Madivanan
4487 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody; GA 30338

Igor Lapayeva
Marina Lapayeva
4495 Village Springs Run
Dun~~~oody, GA 30338

Ajay Rachmalla
S~vapna Pothedar
x}009 Townsend Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Malcolm Farokh Elavia
Manissha Malcolm Elavia
4467 Village Springs Run
Dun~voody; GA 30338

James H. Cowart
PO BoY 88243
Atlanta; GA 30356

William S. Bulpitt
Judith H. Martin
4491 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody; GA 30338

Michael Rosen
4017 Townsend Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Shengchun Liu
4013 Townsend Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Dineshkumar Patel
4481 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Robert Ledford
Lona Ledford
4373 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

#3.

Packet page:...



Emerald Capital Investments
4060 Peachtree Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30319

Jonathan Waldman
Ashley Waldman
4404 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Jose A. Lopez-Zeno
Nora V. Sandoval
4420 Old Georgetown Trail
Atlanta, GA 30338

Aaron Baird
Samantha Nowak
4351 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Dickie L Slack
Ladonna Cherie Porter
4516 Timberlake LN
Kingsport, TN 37664

David R. Jones
Jamie Jones
4412 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Katie E. Gangell
4361 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shelley Noble
4341 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

35653974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Melissa A. Stavropoulos
1463 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Beverly Mack
1470 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Judy Rivera
Velazquez Roman Modesto
4370 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shirley M. Thompson
1494 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Kenneth R. Odom, Jr.
Christine S. Odom
1475 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Regina Hauck Hennessy
4362 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Seth Morris
Lindsay Morris
1506 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338

54 Perimeter Acquisitions LLC
1100 Peachtree Street NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

356~3974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 2

35$93048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



~~ GRUBBPROPERTI ES
People who care. Places that matter.

Wednesday, July 11, 2018

VIA FIRST CLASS U.S. MAfL

Invitation to Community Meeting —Applications for Rezoning and Special Land
Use Permits: 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East

Dear Property Owner,

Grubb Properties, the owner of the property referenced above, is preparing an application seeking to
rezone the property, U~hich currently contains only office uses and surface parking lots, to allow for its
redevelopment as amixed-use project including office, active street-level uses, and residential uses,
along with structured parking and substantial greenspace. The property is currently zoned O-I (Office —
Institutional) and the requested zoning wil( be PC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 2J. In addition, we will
be requesting approval of two Special Land Use Permits related to the project.

As part of the process, we are holding a community meeting to help inform you about the proposed
project, inform ourselves about your interests and concerns regarding the project, provide an
opportunity for you to asl< questions, and create a forum through which we can begin efforts to resolve
any concerns. You have received this invitation because Del<alb County's tax records show you as the
owner of residentially-zoned property within 1,000 feet of the property.

The details of the meeting are as follows:

Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018

Time: 6:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

Location: Grubb Properties Atlanta Office

47 Perimeter Center East, Suite 530

Dunwoody, Georgia 30346

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to seeing you on July 31.

Sincerely,

~~,~ t ,..
r .-~..

PaulO'Shaughnessy / '1
J

Senior Associate -Development

'`~~~~

Charlotte ~ Cary ~ Lexington
4601 Parl< Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209 ~ 704.372.5616 phone ~ 704.372.9882 fax ~ grubbproperties.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 3

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 16 DUNWOODY CRIER )u1y18,2018

Brookhaven Mayor John
Ernst's monthly town hall forJuly
will focus an the city of
Brookhaven's Zoning Ordinance
Rewrite.
The town hall takes place Thurs-

day,July 19, ftom 6-8 p.m. at Briar-
wood Recreation Center, 2235
Briarwood Way. The event serves
as the fourth public meeting for the
Zoring Ordinance Rewrite draft.
The meeting will begin with re-

marks Bom Mayor Ernst, and then

a presentafion by the project man-
agers. The public will have a
chance to give input and ask ques-
tionsabout the process.
The purpose of the Zoning Ordi-

nance Rewrite is to provide regula-
6ons to implement the land use
polities identified in the City's Com-
prehensive Pian, Character Area
Study and other planning and policy
documents. The document isthe re-
sult of months-long work by a steer-
ing committee that was comprised

of community residents and busi-
ness owners appointed by ~Se
mayor and city council.
Two meetings to present the

draft were previously held in June.
in addition to the July 19 evenirg
meeting: an additional mee8ng will
take place earlier that day from 9 to
11 a.m. at Ciry Hail, 4362 Peachtree
Road.

The Zoning Ordinance Rewrite
draft is now available through the
citywebsite and through the project

r website. Comments can be submit-
ted online by creating an account
'and annotating the document di-
rectlythroughthe wnsulhanPs Civic-
Commentsite.

Join the city of Dunwoody and
ABC Easel, on Saturday, July 21,
from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. in creating
a special keepsake with some help
from your furry fiends. Participants
will design a beautiful Paw Print
Keepsake on mat board using oil
pastels, drawing pencils and design
tools. Provided: Non-toxic paint,
s?ercils, stamps, colored pencils, oil

Delivering aeekfy local neHs and spores
to 23,000 homes and businesses
in the DunwooJg.SandySprings,
Chamblee and Brcrol:haven area

pastels, a variety of design tools
and mat board. ActiviBes usually
take 30 minutes to an hour, so reg-
istrants are welcome to come at
their leisure during hours.
$15 -Prior registration via City of

Dunwoody Parks and Recreation.
For more information contact:

abceasel(~gmail.com or 678-478-
3002.4770 North Peachtree Road,
Dunwoody, ~eo►gia 30338.

The Dunwoody Nature Center
Summer Concert Series spon•
cored by the city of Dunwoody
last concert will feature Honey
boy and Boots, a melodic strirgs
to folk and blues band.

The oonceA will beheld July 21,
Born 7-9 p.m., with seating available
on a first-come, first-served basis.

for adult concertgoers, the Dun-
woody Nal~re Center will feature a
rotatlng selection oFcraft beers cha
sen specifically for the evening's
show. We will also have cold waters
and other beverages available.

As always, the concerts are hee
to member families. Admission is $5
for non-member adults, $3 for nan-
memberstudents, and hee for chil-
dren 3 and under. Bring your family
and Mends and your picnic
dinner for a night full of live music,
local craft beers, and great times! To
view the concert band line up
please check the event page. 5343
Roberts Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

The 2018 Recreational Sum-
merCamp at Pernoshai Park will
be held July 23.26, 9 a.m. to 12
p.m. The camp is for players aged
4-12 (players born 2006-2013) and
is focused on developing basic ball
skills and a love of the game. The
players will be split by bath age and
skill level. Cost for the camp
is $100. For more information and
to register, please visit
www.chiefsfc.org. 45I5North Shal-
lowford Road, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

football -youth leagues, basketball
- youth leagues, dance -ballet,
jazz, tap, and hip-hop, gymnastics
- compe66on teams, boys' gymnas-
tics, tumbling, and cheerleading
classes, tennis -league play, private
or group lessons, and clinics and
aquatics -private and group les-
sons, as well as the Zaban Sharks
year-round swim team.

A Novel Idea, a monthly liter-
ary evening featuring local and
regional authors, will return Tues-
day, Aug. 7 at Creme Espresso
Gourmet with a night of love and ro-
manta.

Six romance novelists will dis-
cusstheir books and read excerpts
at the hee event from 6:30 to 830
p.m. This month's featured authors
are KG Fletcher, Iris Ray, Sherrie
Morgan, Anna Schachner, Ridci
Schultr and Anne Armistead.

Door prizes are awarded
throughout the night. Food, bever-
ages, beer and wire are available
for purchase.

Typi~lly held on fhe first Tues-
day of each month, the event fea-
tures adifferent genre each month,
with Spry Storiesl5outhem Gothic
scheuled Sept. 4 and, Non-
fictiolMemoir on Oct. 2.

For more informa8o, call Kathy
Florence at404-680-9604.

DWC Home Tour
sets October date

Public Notice
Grubb Properties «~11 bold a Community bleating regazding an
application to rezone property located at 4i, 4~, and 53 Perime-
ter Center East in the City of Dunwoody from the current 0-I
(Office - Ins6turional) zoning district to the PG2 (Perimeter
Center, Subarea z) zoning district for the purposes of redevelop-
ing the property as a mixed-use project including office, street-
level active uses, and residential uses, along with structured
parking and substantial greenspace. Grubb Properties will also
seek approval of hvo Special Land Use Permits related to the pro-
posed redevelopment project. The meeting will be held from
6:00 - y:oo p.m. on Taesday, July 31, aot8, at 49 Perimeter Cen-
ter Fast, Suite 530, Dunwoody, Georgia 303 6.

Ica at~ers
e~

~,e . Dunwoody's source fog local news
+ k

_ ..,

~~
~.

~' ,~ ~.,.
G~~. _ ~

F ~ ~~

f

~~
'R

✓~ C .ir.
'f y

_~-

Seining Dunicoody Sfnce 1976

770-451-4147

Tha Marcus Jewish Comma•
nity Center of Atlanta (MJCCA)
announces open registration for
all Fall Youth Sports, including
soccer, flag football, basketball,
dance, gymnastics, tennis, and
aquatics, for children Born Pre-K to
8th grede. The MJCCA is located at
5342 Till Milt Road, Dunwoady.
To register, visit

atlantajcc.org/youthsports or call
678-812-4060. Fall Youth Sports In-
dude: soccer-youth leagues, flag

Save the date for the Dun-
woody Woman's CIu6's 46th
Annual Dunwondy Home Tour
that will be held an Wednesday,
Oct. 3, from 9:30 a.m. - 3 p.m.
Four outstanding private

homes in Dunwoody anti nearby
Sandy Springs along with the
beautiful and historic Donald-
son-Bannister Form will he on
this year's home tour.
Tickets will be available be-

ginning August 16 from any
membzr of the Dunwoody
Woman's Club and at the fol-
lowing Dunwoody merchants:
Blooms of Dunwoody, Camelot
Jewelers, Consigning Women,
Donaldson-Bannister Farm,
Lauderhills Fine Jewelry.
LookinGood Hair Design, Pied-
mont Bunk, Southern Comfort
Consignments, and Under the
Pecan Tree.
Tickets ate S30 in advance

end $35 on the day of the tour.
All profits of the Home Tour ure
used to implement the club's
charitable ini6ntives.

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 4

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I
N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,
 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~y
 
~
-

~
 

~
~
v
~
F
~
 ~
 

~.
~ 

~ '
(`

 i 
fi
r'
 S'
l`
 E
r
 ,
~

(r
 ~
{ ~
 
/
3
~
~
 
~
 
c
~
~
 cz

 i

~
N ̀

~ ~
,D
,~
 

G,
~ 

~~
 3 ~

 g

~
~,

~

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
—
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
—I

N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,

 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

(
?~
.P
 ✓Q

 ~
~
~
e—

~—
s

~,;
~`
-~
~ 3
 ~~

--.
e (
l o
~~

 C
 r "v

im
 (~

e

~
 v
 c~

 ~•
rc
~~
~l
 

C
 ~
 
~
 0
 3
3
~

s~
~c
ef
 ~
 
~
a
~
 l o

 co
in
.

~
tc

~l
 ~
 ;

~
`
~
Z
~
 ~
~
w
e
~
~
 ~
Z
~

/ ~
r
7
~
-
~
d
~
 ~
 ~
 '
3d

 2
~

~ ~
b
~
 ~
 ~ S
`
r
~
 d
~
~

~
~
~
-
]
 ~
~b

~.
~r
~ ~
l_
 ~
~
b
 k.

~ @
ca
r-
RI
/~
 

~
„
 c
~

#3.

Packet page:...



~r~r~E2F~-L 3v~L.A~~G

SPECIAL LAND USE
PERMIT APPLICATION

City of

Dunwo
Georgia

Community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phnna• (F7R1 '~R~-F,RfI(1 I FaY• r~~n~ ~ati_aA~R
~ Applicant Intormation:

Company Name: Grubb Properties, Inc.

Contact Name: David C. Kirk (Attorney for Applicant)

Address: Troutman Sanders LLP, 600 Peachtree Street, Suite 3000, Atlanta, GA 30308

Phone: 404-885-3415 Fax: 404-962-6794 Email: david.kirk@troutman.com

Pre-application conference date (required): .lul 31, 2018

v -~-owner ~nrvrmat~on: u ~necK Here it same as applicant

)wner's Name: PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

)wner's Address: ~o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

'hone: 704-372-5616 Fax: NSA Email: poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com

rroperLy inrormaiion:

Property Address: 41, 47, 53 Perimeter Center East Parcel ID: ~8 347 03 009

Zoning ClasslflCation: O-I (Rezoning Application submitted to change to PG2)

Requested Use of the Property: Mixed-Use Develo ment office, residential, active street-level uses, structured
par ing, an par greenspace

r Hppucant F►rriaavit:
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use application form is correct and complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application
and associated actions.

Applicant's Name: David C. Kirk, as ey for Grubb Prop ies, Inc. and PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

Applicant's Signature: Date: ~ 3 ~ z~ ~ g

Notary:

Sworn to ands bscribed before me this 3 ~ Day of 20 L
Notary Pub C~ ~ ~" ~

Signature.: ~~.•P~~ H,.Mq,QT,~~

My Commission Expires: 3 '~ ~ ~:~ C9.o~~,~as~oNE~p~~ i,L :.

N y
~ Owner Affidavit: = ~.~
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use ap~li~itro fdPiOrri@~Corre~~complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for fill e~ al m~ j~ 'specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are authorAi'9~~t~'e ~~j;Try(~al~f, pursuant to this application and
associated actions. ~'• ~UNT`~+G ~~`~
Property Owner's Name: Da Schuma er- VP, Gr Mana e ent Inc!ori~A~a~~of PCE Atlanta Office LLC

Property Owner's Signature: Date: ~ Z- /

~ Notary:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Z ~ Day of ~ U~-us {' Zp18

Notary Public: eG ~t ~.. ~ 1 o he
Signature: ~ ~~ ZZOZ/Zl/Z sa~idx3 uoissiwuio~,tweui~ae~ 4~oN~t;uno~ B~nqua~~oeWMy Commission Expires: 2 ' ~ Z' Z onana ~c~~~o~~

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

D nu woo
Additional Applicant Georg
Notarized Certification community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody Zoning
Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F App~icant:

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Date:

Email:

Day of 20

F

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Date:

Email:

Day of 20

~ Appucant:

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of 20

Date:

#3.

Packet page:...



city of

Dunwo 0
Additional Property Ge°rgia

Owners) community Development
NOtarIZeCI CertlflCat1O11. 4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 303.38

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this special land use application form is correct and complete. If additional materials
are determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are authorized to act on my behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Property Owner (It Applicable):

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Date:

Email:

Day of 20

F Progerty Owner (If Applicable):

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of 20

K Property

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of _ 3~

Date:

Owner (If Aaolicable

Date:

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

D nu woo
Campaign Disclosure GeorgYa

~1'C~1Ila11Ce' 
Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Campaign Disclosure Ordinance
Please read the law and complete the Campaign Disclosure Statement on the following page if
you are requesting a Rezoning, Concurrent Variance, or Conditional Use.

GA Citation/Title
GA Code 36-67A-3, Disclosure of campaign contributions
*38069 Code, 36-67A-3

CODE OF GEORGIA TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES
AND MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS
(Current through 2000 General Assembly)

36-67A-3 Disclosure of campaign contributions.
a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing

of that applicant's application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00
or more to a local government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the
applicant to file a disclosure report with the governing authority of the respective local government
showing:

1) The name and ofFicial position of the local government ofFicial to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code section shall be filed within ten days after
the application for the rezoning action is first filed.

c) When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the
filing of the rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to
a local government official of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be
the duty of the opponent to file a disclosure with the governing authority respective local
government showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar
days prior to the

first hearing by the local government of any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

(Code 1981, 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 1365, 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91,
36.)

Official Code of Georgia Annotated Copyright 1982 - 2000 State of Georgia.

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Georgia

Statement Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 ~ YES C~ NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

Appiican Owner• Dan Schuma r - EVP, ubb Management Inc. on behalf of PCE Atlanta Office LLC

ignature: Date: c~ 2—~

,ddl'ess: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

unwoo
Campaign Disclosure Georgia

Statement Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 p YES ~NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

~ Applicant / Ow 7l a ..~X C' . (~`~ ~ /~~v~ .moo ~„ti /~ / ~~

Signature: ~- Date: ~ 3~ 7 m ~B

Address: (vm0 ~Ga.v~'~iuP-e SF~.u¢.e~-.~J~ . 5.~~'fe 300 _ /~.~-(a..~.'~a, GC~~~ ~ .30308

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit A

Conceptual Site Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



3~ ~
 

v
,
w
u
 
o
 

i~e~sn aiTa
r
 

`
 

p
~

µ 
rnacr~ 

e ~ 
oss 

J
a
m
.
.
 
~
"
'
~
s
~
-
-

.. 
T
t
i
 

~
j
 

F
L

- .
 
,
 
r
f
 

.......---~ 
~
.
~
.
o
.
.
M
.
.
.
~
~
.
.
.
 

_
 
_
 

1
.

t
'. 

.~. 
-- 

~
.
~
~
w
'
 

`
.

 ~
 

,..

`y
F
A
S
T
I
N
~
O
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 7
O
 R
E
A
W
N
 

.
.
,
 

L
 
~
 

..~
~

g
 

'
~
~

~
~
t
i

~~ 
~
~

M
O
W
R
C
A
7
I
d
1
 T
O
 E
]
0
8
I
I
N
0

~
O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
P
'
N
E
W
 P
f
L
M
M
Y

x
 r
v
w
[
m
 

S
T
R
E
E
T

rm
+
~
s
n
w
s
 u
c

P
M
G
L
 IR 1G ]

1
)
 q
 W
G

IOIING RY-B6 
L

-.~

/
/
 

~
'
 
~
'
C
Y

~. 
~._

, _
._.

~- 
~ 

~ 
-

.... 
1

,_

,~ 
',, 

R
E
S
I
D
E
N
T
I
A
L
 

., 
~
 ̀
 

~~.,._ 
.. .. 

J
 

_
_
_
-
 —

.:
 

~. 
M
A
X
 1
4
 S
T
O
R
Y
 

.._ f
-s.~~ 

\
 
`
 

~ 
M
O
~
I
F
l
C
A
T
O
N
 T
a
 EXISTING 

~ 
_
~
,
~
 

'
-
 

-
"

~̀
 

~ 
~ 

O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
R
'
N
E
W
 S
E
C
A
N
D
M
Y
 

~
,
1
 

~ 
~

~
a 

--.- 
•

J
1
 

s
r
n
r
n
~
r
 

_., .
.
_
_
.
 _
 
~
-
 -
 _
,

.
.
.

•~ i•
~

_~ 
~
 

~~..~. 
... _r.::: -' 

.
~
 ._._.~_._.. 

_
 _..._ .. ..

~'
a
1
 

~
 

:
~
 

~

y
~

~
~
:
~
 ~
 

y. 
~
~
\
 

P
A
R
K
B
P
A
C
E

,~
.
.
 •., 

9
\
 

~~ 
~"~' 

~ 
-.. 

.
. 

2
1
 A
C
R
E
?
 

'
N
E
W
 PPoMAFiY S

T
R
E
E
T
.

C~\
 

~~ 
(
S
E
E
C
H
O
S
S
S
E
C
~
O
N
S
)

,~• 
,.,.~ 

P
R
N
A
T
E
 O
R
N
E
W
A
Y

i 
`~ 

T
J
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 SITiEEf'. 

......~
-y 

I 
'
 

,
 

(sff caass.sEcnorn)

~ 
~'. 

4
~
 

/
r
E
X
I
S
T
i
N
G
 B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 T
O
 R
E
M
A
I
N

E
7QSf1N~ o

F
g
C
E

0
 6
T
O
R
Y

E
lOS11NG P

R
N
A
T
E
 O
f
U
V
E
W
A
Y
 T
O
 ~

R
E
M
A
I
N
.
 

I

1I

~
¢
 w
 

{

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
'
f
Y
2
 

I
7
A
A
N
S
~
T
I
O
N
 V
A
R
Y
 

1

C
T
U
R
E
D
 P
A
R
g
N
G

D
E
C
K
A

T
 

5
 S
T
O
R
Y

~
r 

IG 
~

~ 
_ 

-::_

Paovosm e• sra~Er euFF~a wrrH
6

 S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 A
L
O
N
G
 B
W
 N
~
A
R
V
 O
F

P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

~
~

_ 
~~ 

~~
[
c
a
m
 
-
-
-
 
~
 .
.
-
„
 

o
 

~
 
i
 i

—
i

I_
I

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
~
G
T
I
O
N
 ~
F
~
 

7
•

\
 

~I
- 

-••.-.....•. .
.:....

P
O
T
E
N
T
I
A
L
 PEOESTRIf~N

C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 

r
,
 1

A
~
J
A
C
E
N
T
A
P
M
7
M
E
N
T
S
 

t~~
STRUCTURED PARIONG

1>
I

DEdCB
~ ~

B STORY
~
 

~ 
~
'

j W

-.I
 

~~.1

a , ;~ 
,

,,
~ 

~
_
:
 

_
.
-

v 
-

,_,

~
 
~
.

-
-

.
_
~

t
 I3
T
 ~
'
`
~
~
L
~
~
~
i
i
~

'
~
'
~
'
-
-
-
~
'

~
 ~
~
:
i
r
r
r
~
n
~
~
m
:
i
c
~
~
~
~
r
~
:
s
n
r
a
.
~
~
~
—
~
~
—

~
~
~
~
~
~
0
~
~
~
~

~
.
~
t
~
~
~
~
O
r
~
z
~
r
~
~
~
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~
7
~
.
'
G
;
i
2
1
i
1
.
1
~
~
~
y
'
i
7
i
y
E
S
F
.
i
~
.
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

f
i
i
I
I
l
~
~
O
r
~
r
~
x
s
~
.
~
~
—
r
~
r
s
f
r
~
~
:
~
~
~

~
y

3̀ 
. 
~
/
 /
/

~'

T
D
 P
E
E
W
N

r
u
m
 o
 i
e
 ~
a
 m
 a
u

za
w
c
 o-i

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 Po(

i
M
 IN /

 f
9
~
M
T
 o
V
f

D
PoV

E
W
A
Y
 W
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 P
A
W
I

oEac ~awEn o
v
a

`
\

~
 

u
 .,, 

,.;~ 
f
 ,

.. 
r
\
\ ~~~'

!
:
 ~
 ~
\
~
 
~

?~L ̀~ 
ii 

Wxwmo. onnm~nr .~mw,.
"

t P,~'~ 
P
M
m

i0N~1l~6 PI
V
I
 Y
M

b 
~ 

~~~.
.'+ 

~d
1

1 
..

~ 
~~

S
TRUCTURED PARgNO 

~
DEgC D

 
~1 

~
~

5
 STORY

1
 

C
~~y

B
L
O
C
K
 0
2
 

~
:
y

O
FFlCE 

~ 
h

M
111l40 B

7
0
R
Y
 I 

~ 
~
~

~ ~ ,
., 

.. 
, ~ 

~
V~ 

~'`_~
~~ , 

~ ~ 
~

,..
i 

`

~.
_
.
.

. 
_
.
_
 

. .
:
.
 

_
 

_..... 
:_. ...

. 
I 

i
_ 

'
_
_
.
~
 
_
.
 
~
_
 

I 
~

~ 
~
 

_
_
 

\

-
N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
O
R
R
Y
 STREET'.

/
~p(,y(p~ 

(
S
E
E
 C
R
O
S
S
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
)

r+~s~xna. 
~ 

~
w
~x.uaroRr 

i

~
~

i 
~
i

i 
~

.'
~
 

~
'
 

/
_ 

~
'
 

-
 ~
'

j
.
~
.
 
~
G
.
~
_
 

.- 
,~...> 

1
'
 

.
^
 .
/
~
 
j
 
i

 ,
~
 

our ~
o
r
~
 Q~
v
 srua

w
 i
s
 a
w
m
o
w

s 
n

.: .~__ 
~ 

~
.~ ,

-- 
~ 

~-
~
M
O
g
F
l
G
7
1
0
N
T
O
D
4
5
i
I
N
G
 

:
F
^
 

{
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 F
O
R
'
N
E
W
 P
W
M
A
R
Y
 

"
m
'
~
'
 ~
 

~
E

•
'
"
'
,
•
'
~
 ~ S

T
R
E
E
T

~~yk

9
1F I NEWIOER PC LLC

PMC41 ~
1
~
]
1
~
M
 014

L0
 
Y

2
g

m

W~
~
~

d
~
~
~

~
~
 
~
$

a
~
~
~

m<$~
m
 d
~
~
U
6

Q
'C7~ 

ZQ
Y

J

a
`py 

d
=

 6
 

W

~-

N
O
T
E
S
:

i, 
s~sxe[rcza~~cw~r,~vxrswcvuN.

S
ITE D

A
T
A
:

Z. 
SEE SHEET L

3
d
3
 F
d
i
 G
R
O
P
O
S
E
Q
 STREET C

R
O
5
5
5
E
C
i
g
N
4

TOTAL BITE RREA. 
194 ACRES

R
N
T
I
C
W
R
T
m
 DI5NR8E0~RER. 

18 ACRE5

Z
1~6

r

I
X ISTING IMPQiV10USARE4. 

13.G /~CRE5161%)
~
7
E

oer~rmie
R
NiICN11TED IMPERVIOUSRRFA. 

1].B R
C
R
E
5
 X85%)

C11RftENiPMCEL IO' 
iB 3~i 03 ~tU

SITE P
L
A
N
 L
E
G
E
N
D
:
 

~r~M,~ S~~,N SET
_
 
_
 

0
 

2
0
 

LO 
8
0

PROPERTY L
M
E

P
R
O
J
K
T

Oi
B
7
4
W
W NG.

iB 90703 m
e

1B N
i
m
m
B

-
"
—
"
-
 

~
~
T
~
C
K
 IPH2PG21 
~

SHEET NIIMBFR

C
2'00

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit B

Conceptual Landscape Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



0

y .
~
„
 

r
.
 ,
 
.~ 

~
t
P
P
R
r.,

~
~~•`^ ̀^

~
~ 

~
 

~„

,'-t =
 

~
 
-
-

{
~
S
E
C
O
N
O
A
H
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T
 

~
 

~
~
 

r̀
Fp
O
M
A
Q
E
O
P
T
I
O
N
 ~ Y

A
R
D
 E
O
O
E
 

~
 

r,,,._ ,'~^'_ 
~(
/y

~, 
M..nimum width of 201Bet 

~
~
'
 
v
i
ì

 
.
,
~
^

1 
-~ ..

~' •
 6
 Street huller 

PfiIMAHY S
i
A
E
E
T
 

~`
t •
 6' Sidewalk 

P
A
R
K
 

h
1
n
 m
u
mGwitlth a~ Z

O
 f
e
p
~
R
T
Y
M
D
J
P
L
A
Z
n

P
H43K~Ltfi+

W

-"
 

"
'
 

~ •
 6' SVeet 6ufler

%
 
~2'Sharon use path 

~
. 

,, 
c 

1(

c
~

~ 
.

~
' 

, ,.
LA
W
N
 A
R
E
A
 SMITH 

I 
I
(
 
\
 ~
 
~
 

.-fig
S
TftUCTI.RE 

l
~
 ~
.

~
~
 

r

t _ ;'"' y 
s' 

_
 

of
,r 

-
'-

.
-~ 

'
 

~
 
_ 

.~
E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 

~" 
~ 
—
 

,
~

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 T
O
 

=.. 
~, 

-- 
f

R
E
M
A
I
N
 

p 
ly,̀
'
 

I 
i 

w
~
 
_ 
~
 

•~ 
_

'~ 
k

M
~NOFl P

A
R
K
W
A
Y

FR
O
N
T
A
Q
E
 O
P
P
O
N
 - BUILDING E

D
G
E

• 
Minimum witllh of 3

4
 lest 

s. 
Z
 

~
-~'r'~.:.,~

•
 
6' Stmet butler 

~
S

,
x
.
 

_
~
.
.
~

• 
8' Shared usa path 

'
~
'
 

~
'
 
- -

•
 24'M;n. Lantlscape strap 

.._ 
-
 

_.. 
__._.. _

_
~

A
RBOfl A

P
E
A
 O
F
 N
E
W
 A
N
O

E
XI571N(G T

p
E
E
S
 

EXISTING BIKE L
A
N
E

~
l--~-
-
7
 

—
T
H
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 A
R
E
A

`̀
 ̀
 

1k ̀1.

..`.;ms's .+~,. 
t 

I 
•~ 

~~

~~,

~ 
~

I 
i

1 
', 

`
1 

1

i 
~
 

wy 
'',.

-~ 
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 -
Y
A
R
D
 E
D
G
E

M
inimum width 0

1
2
0
 feet

8'
 SVeet buffer

• 
6' Sidewalk

HcSiUEPJiiFL
'
v1AX 14
S
T
U
N
I
E
S

~ ~~I 
5~~~~~L

e 
!
 

P
A
H
K
i
N
G

ti, 
~ 

~
-
-

4 
S
E
C
O
N
D
l
1
p
Y
 STflEET

E 
F
R
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
f
O
N
 - Y

F
A
D
 E
U
G
L

3 
~
 

h7inimum width of 2
0
 feel

• 
B' SVee[ butte(

a 
v 

6' Sdewalk
., i,:

y

p 
P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 T
Y
2
'
~
-
-
:
~
~
 

~~ 
r

T
M
N
S
~
T
~
O
N
 Y
A
R
D
 

~

1

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 O
F=

;
~

P
O
T
E
M
I
A
L
 P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N

'
 

, 
I~ 

~
`

~
.

T ;
~
 

`;
G
O
N
N
E
G
T
I
U
N
 T
U

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 APAflTMENT

i

~ 
~ 

I 
~. 

~~

~
:
~
;

~
r

}

4

I~ 
~

H
E
S
I
U
E
N
T
I
A
I

S~
 

~
I

M
A
X
 1
A
 S
T
O
H
I
E
$

au
n
r
s
c
n
~
u
~

~
,
 

;'

P
R
U
P
O
S
E
[
3
 

~
~ 

`~
P
L
A
L
A

K,~r,

~~
.
 
__ 

_..

TR
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 AtiEA

.IBS;§
~
 
att

e
T
,
w
r
x
 w
a
y

caAuoH w
m
~

s~
 

corrtFe~n 
cerix 

s

(
 

~
'
~
~
l

aA 
m

nmruaim
aea w

p
e

e
t
e
 

a°w~

NS 
n
1

Nycw a~lvetio
Saa Gum

8
8
8
 

'L'GI

~
~

OH 
l0

~ueraa~wtleBV
NWYI W

I
B
6
8
 

3'fal

TDTAlS 
F36

I
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

6
ilILOING T

O
R
E
M
A
I
N

'
-
~
.
,

/

/•~

~
y

~~

v
 

~--

~
~
-

;~-

x
~
-

~
~

,R~
~
 ,
S

~

'aPil►
.. l\ ~~'.

..a
~

LAW
N 8 STFUCT(1flE EXAM

PIE 
NEW

 & EXISTING TPEE AR80R E%
AM

PIF

; vrvrvr.~ uVry

1F
 
f
i r'" 

'A
r ' 

'~
/" 

'~

_
.

', fFO
N

TAG
E O

P710N ~ BUILDING
 EDG

E
M

nim
Jm

 W
ldth 0120 toot

• 
6'S

treet buffer
• 

~0'Sitlew
alk

'~j..
U

FR
C

:E
M

AX 20
_

S
70H

IE
5

i

I
r

~.

i
.~

z~
►

€~$~
q~ ~ ~~~

~
 ~ m~

o
~

Y

NW
 ~

w
~~~

~
~

~
~C

d
 y

 pJ
 W

[n
 a

¢
2

p
m
 

2
2

~
Q

U
a

1
t 7

S iH
U

C
tU

R
E

C
P

A
R

K
IN

G

_
~

t
~~
~y
~2̀r~

~~
. 

~
 ~

~
~

~
 

t

~,

~ 
~

H
ESIU

EN
TIAL

A1AX 14 S
TU

H
IE

S
H

EStU
EN

71AL
1 

p 
M

A
X

 145TC
1H

IES 
~ 

7' 
'

S'
w
~

~~~.

...:
~-

-̂ 
— — 

~
 

~
 r

!

. 
EXISTING

 BIKE LANE

M
IN

O
fi PARKW

AY
FH

O
M

AO
E O

PTIO
N ~ 9UILDING

 EDG
E

• 
M

inim
um

 w
itlth of 34 teal

h
6' Street butter

~'
6' Shared use path

• 
24' M

in. LaM
scape ririp
,':

Y~

I
mo'
 

~
I~

~

~~
'~

~

~
J

_
-

PFiIM
AFiY STREET 

~
'

~

J

Y
 ~

FRO
NTAG

E O
PT70N

-BU
ILD

IN
G

 EDG
E

~
 3

~ .:..:~ !
~

M
inim

um
 w

itlth of 20 fcet
a

• 
8'S

treet buRer
• 

1D' Sidewalk
"

=
 ~'

I-

LANDSCAPE DATA:
r m

usrtenaEn: 
iu~Acr+Es,

i
aeF orH8l~v r~cra+IT~M1. 

m
:~ea. ~e6

REMANINpiPEE FI.CiIXi~pTf~. 
61]B

REOUBtED RERKEAtENT DEnST' (RRO~: D
~

PROPoSEO p[N&TY IlNRB. 
138.8

••afEceN
am

 REuuM
eN[in uilBF~so. Exe~N

10 or tef.1
8

GRM
HIC SCALE k! iEEf

~
0 

2p
~

~
OL1-01

ZQJ11.1
Q.QU0ZJ

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit C

Neighbor Coinlnunications
Summary Report

#3.

Packet page:...



Neighbor Communications Summary Regort

This summary report is provided in accordance with the City of Dunwoody's requirement
that an applicant for a Zoning Amendment or Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP") conducts and
documents neighbor communications prior to the submittal of an application for rezoning/SCUP
when the subject property of the Zoning Amendment/SCUP application is within 500 feet of
property zoned for residential purposes. In the case of the current proposal, property located
directly across Perimeter Center East from the Subject Property is within 500 feet and is zoned
RM-85 (Multi-Dwelling Residential-85). This property currently is under development as a
townhome community. Following is the information required by the City in connection with this
neighbor communication effort.

1. Efforts to notify neighbors about the proposal.

As noted above, property located within 500 feet of the Subject Property is zoned for
residential purposes. As such, the Applicant was required to hold an "Applicant-Initiated
Meeting" to provide an opportunity for interested citizens to learn more about the proposal and
offer comments and concerns to the Applicant. To accomplish this, the Applicant scheduled the
meeting for Tuesday, July 31, 2018. The Applicant then identified all residentially-zoned
property within 1,000 feet of the subject property and sent a Letter to the property owner of
record for each such parcel inviting them to the meeting. Attachment "C - 1 " lists such
properties and owners while Attachment "C - 2" provides a copy of the Letter mailed to such
individuals on July 11, 2018. As required, a copy of the letter was provided to the Dunwoody
Planner. In addition, a Public Notice was placed in the Dunwoody Crier newspaper on July 18,
2018 inviting the public at large to the Applicant-Initiated Meeting. A copy of the Public Notice
published in the Crier is attached as Attachment "C - 3" to this summary report.

2. How information about the proposal was shared with neighbors.

The primary way in which information about the proposal was shared was through the
Applicant-Initiated meeting held on July 31, 2018 at the Applicant's offices on the subject
property. At this meeting, documentation was made available for inspection, including the
proposed site plan and landscape plan, as well as projections of conceptual project renderings.
Team members were available to share detailed information about the project scope, project
phasing, and to answer attendees' questions. While not part of the required neighbor
communication process, in addition to the formal Applicant-Initiated Meeting, members of the
development team attended a meeting of the Dunwoody Homeowner's Association on August 5,
2018, made a presentation about the proposal, and answered attendees' questions.

3. Who was involved in the discussions?

At the Applicant-Initiated Meeting held on July 31, 2018, Applicant representatives
included two representatives of the Property Owner/Applicant, two civil engineers working on
the project, two of the project's architects, and the project's land use attorney. The meeting was
attended by numerous community members and neighbors, including representatives of the
Dunwoody Homeowners' Association, an employee of the DeKalb School Board, a member of

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



the local press, and several interested neighbors and residents. A sign-in sheet indicating the
names of those in attendance is attached as Attachment "C - 4" to this summary report.

4. Suggestions and concerns raised by neighbors.

Following a presentation by a representative of Grubb Properties at the Applicant-
Initiated Meeting, questions were raised about the timing of project implementation, the absence
of residential units along the frontage of the parking structure facing the new north-south
secondary street ("Deck B"), the absence of physical links between the parking structures and the
residential buildings, the scale and mass of the southernmost deck ("Deck D"), and the potential
for activating roof areas, in particular, those of the parking decks.

5. What specific changes to the proposal were considered and/or made as a result of the
communications?

(a) The Applicant's representative explained that the elimination of the previously proposed
rental residential component of the development will require the presale of approximately fifty
percent (50%) of the units before a lender is likely to provide financing for that residential
building. As such, the timing of project implementation is tied to factors not under the
Applicant's control (i.e., market demand and financing institutions) and, unfortunately, no
reasonable security can be offered as to a start date as it is not under the Applicant's control.
Applicant stated that its goal is to build out the residential component of the Project as
expeditiously as possible under existing market conditions.

(b) Regarding the concerns concerning the proposed elimination of residential units along the
frontage of Deck B, the proposal has been modified to add up to eight (8) residential units
(townhomes) along this frontage, to be built concurrently with the parking structure. The total
number of units requested will remain at 900 units.

(c) Regarding the concerns expressed about the physical links between the parking structures
and the residential buildings they serve, the project's design team has added such connections to
accommodate residents.

(d) Regarding the concerns expressed regarding scale of Deck D, it was explained that the
footprint shown is the maximum footprint based on a full buildout of 500,000 square feet of
office. Should the envisioned anchor tenant require less square footage, the deck would shrink
accordingly. Note that the illustration provided at the meeting was conceptual in nature and
indicated the absolute maximum size of the deck whereas, in reality, it should ultimately have a
smaller footprint. Much of the final scale and design of the deck will be dependent on the design
preferences and parking needs of the future office building tenant, and there are options for
reducing this footprint once the needs of the tenant are identified.

(e) Regarding the activation of roofs, the applicant explained at the meeting that green roofs
would not be an option for the residential buildings due to various concerns, including water
infiltration. The revised rendering shows the potential for covered parking using solar panels on
the parking deck in response to the concern raised.

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C —1

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Balasubramanian Madivanan William S. Bulpitt
Chitralekha Madivanan Judith H. Martin
4487 Village Springs Run 4491 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody; GA 30338 Dunwoody, GA 30338

Igor Lapayeva Michael Rosen
Marina Lapayeva 4017 Townsend Lane
4495 Village Springs Run Dunwoody, GA 30346
Dun~~~oody, GA 30338

Aj ay Rachmalla Shengchun Liu
S~~~apna Pothedar 4013 Townsend Lane
4009 Townsend Lane Dun~voody, GA 30346
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Malcolm Farokh Elavia Dineshkumar Patel
Manissha Malcolm Elavia 4481 Village Springs Run
4467 Village Springs Run Dun~voody, GA 30338
Dun~voody, GA 30338

James H. Cowart Robert Ledford
PO BoY 88243 Lona Ledford
Atlanta; GA 30356 4373 Old Georgetown Trail

Dunwoody, GA 303 , 8

#3.

Packet page:...



Emerald Capital Investments
4060 Peachtree Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30319

Jonathan Waldman
Ashley Waldman
4404 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Jose A. Lopez-Zeno
Nora V. Sandoval
4420 Old Georgetown Trail
Atlanta, GA 30338

Aaron Baird
Samantha Nowak
4351 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Dickie L Slack
Ladonna Cherie Porter
4516 Timberlake LN
Kingsport, TN 37664

David R. Jones
Jamie Jones
4412 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Katie E. Gangell
4361 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shelley Noble
4341 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

3~6~3974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Melissa A. Stavropoulos
1463 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Beverly Mack
1470 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Judy Rivera
Velazquez Roman Modesto
4370 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shirley M. Thompson
1494 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Kenneth R. Odom, Jr.
Christine S. Odom
1475 Old Spring House Lane
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Regina Hauck Hennessy
4362 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Seth Morris
Lindsay Morris
1506 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338

54 Perimeter Acquisitions LLC
1100 Peachtree Street NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

356~3974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 2

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



G~ GRUBBPROPERTI ES
People who care. Places that matter.

Wednesday, July 11, 2018

VIA FIRST CLASS U.S. MAIL

Invitation to Community Meeting —Applications for Rezoning and Special Land
Use Permits: 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East

Dear Property Owner,

Grubb Properties, the owner of the property referenced above, is preparing an application seeking to
rezone the property, U~hich currently contains only ofFice uses and surface parking lots, to allow for its
redevelopment as a mixed-use project including office, active street-level uses, and residential uses,
along with structured parking and substantial greenspace. The property is currently zoned O-I (Office —
Institutional) and the requested zoning will be PC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 2). In addition, we will
be requesting approval of two Special Land Use Permits related to the project.

As part of the process, eve are holding a community meeting to help inform you about the proposed
project, inform ourselves about your interests and concerns regarding the project, provide an
opportunity for you to asl< questions, and create a forum through which we can begin efforts to resolve
any concerns. You have received this invitation because Del<alb County's tax records show you as the
owner of residentially-zoned property within 1,000 feet of the property.

The details of the meeting are as follows:

Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018

Time: 6:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

Location: Grubb Properties Atlanta Office

47 Perimeter Center East, Suite 530

Dunwoody, Georgia 3x346

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to seeing you on July 31.

Sincerely,r _ _. ~, __ ~ ~ t

_~

Pau10'Shaughnessy ~~ ;

Senior Associate -Development

~~'~

Charlotte ~ Cary ~ Lexington
4601 Parl< Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209 ~ 704.372.5616 phone ~ 704.372.988Z fax ~ grubbproperties.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 3

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 16 DUNWOODY CRIER ~u1y13,2018

Brookhaven Mayor John
EmsYs monthly town hall farJuiy
will focus on the city of
Brookhaven's Zoning Ordinance
Rewrite.

The town hall lakes place Thurs-
day,July 19, from 6-8 p.m. at Briar-
wood Recreation Center, 2235
Briarwood Way. The event serves
as the fourth public meeting for the
Zonirg Ordinance Rewrite draft.

The meeting will begin with re-
marks From Mayor Ernst, and then

a presenta8on by the project man-
agers. The public will have a
chance to give input and ask ques-
tionsabout the process.
The pur~ase of the Zoning Ordi-

narce Rewrite is to provide regula-
Gons to implement the land use
policies identified in the City's Com-
prehensive Plan, Character Area
Study and other planning and policy
documents. The document isthe re-
sult of months-long work by a steer-
ing committee that was comprised

Public Notice

Grubb Properties «~11 bold a Community bleating regazding an
application to rezone property located at 41, 47, and 53 Perime-
ter Center East in the City of Dunwoody from the current 0-I
(Office - Institutional) zoning district to the PC-2 (Perimeter
Center, Subarea 2) zoning district for the purposes of redevelop-
ingthe property as amixed-use project including office, street-
lecel active uses, and residential uses, Tong with structured
parking and substantial greenspace. Grubb Properties tih'll also
seek approval ofriw Special Iand Use Permits related to the pro-
posed rede~-elopment project. The meeting will be held from
6:oo — ~:oo p.m. on Tnesdap, July 3t, 2ot8, at 4y Perimeter Cen-
ter Fast, Suite 530, Dumsoody, Georgia 30346•

of community residents and busi-
ress owners appointed by the
mayor and city council.
Two meetings to present the

draft were previously held in June.
In addition to the July 19 evening
meeting, en additional meeAng will
take place earlier that day from 9 to
11 a.m. at City Hail, 4362 Peachtree
Road.
The Zoning Ordinance Rewrite

draH is now available through the
city website and through the project
websita. Comments can be submit-
ted online by creating an account
and annotating the document di•
rattly through the consulfanPs Civic-
Commentsite.

Join the city of Dunwoody and
ABC Easel, an Saturday, July 21,
from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. in creating
a special keepsake with some help
irom your furry friends. Participants
will design a beautiful Paw Print
Keepsake on mat board using oil
pastels, drawing perdis and design
tools. Provided: Nan-toxic paint,
stencils, stamps, colored pencils, oil

1 • ~

e~
,Dunwoody's source for local news

~~ ~ ~~
_'

i ., ._

.. .- ~~

~ -

•r

r~ C ,.
•. _, _

Ikliveringp~eekly local news and sports
ro 33,000 homes and businesses
in the Dunwoody. Sandy Springs,
Chamblee and Brookhaven areas.9

i

~ ,~"-

c~:r~ —~

~~ 'a/

.. ~:

Serning Dumcoody Slece 1976

770.451-4147

pastels, a variety of design tools
and mat board. Acdviiies usually
take 30 minutes to an hour, so reg-
ishants are welcome to come at
their leisure during hours.
$15 - Pror registraBon via Ciiy of

Dunwoody Parks and Recreation.
Far more information contact:

abceasel~gmail.com or 678-478-
3002.4770 North Peachtree Road,
Dumxoody, Georgia 30338.

The Dunwoody Nature Center
Summer Concert Series spon•
sored by the city of Dunwoody
last conceK will feature Honey
boy and Boots, a melodic shings
to folk and blues band.
The concert will beheld July 21,

from 7-9 p.m., with seatlng available
on a first-came, first-served basis.
For adult concertgoers, the Dun-

waody Nature Center will feature a
rotatlng selection of craft beers cho-
sen specifically for the evening's
show. We will also have cold waters
and other beverages available.

As always, the concerts are free
la member fart!flies. Admission is $5
for non-member adults, $3 for non-
memberstudents, and free far chil-
dren 3 and under. Bring your family
and friends and your picnic
dinner far a night full of live music,
local craft beers, and great times! Ta
view the concert band line up
please check the event page. 5343
Roberts Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

The 2018 Recreational Sum-
merCamp al Pernoshal Park will
be held July 23.26, 9 a.m. to 12
p.m. The camp is for players aged
4-12 (players born 2006-2013) and
is focused on developing basic bail
skills and a love of the game. The
players will be split by both age and
skill level. Cost For the camp
is $100. For more information and
to register, please visit
www.chiefsfc.org. 4S75North Shal-
lowford Road, Dunwoody, Georgia
30336.

The Marcus Jewish Comma•
Nty Center of Atlanta (MJCCA)
announces open registretion for
all Fali Youth Sports, including
soccer, flag football, basketball,
dance, gymnasfics, tennis, and
aquatics, for children from Pre-K to
8th grade. The MJCCA is located at
5342 Till Miil Road, Dunwoody.
To register, visit

atlantajcc.orgfyouthsporls or call
67&812-0060. Fall Yaulh Sports In-
clude: soccer —youth leagues, flag

football —youth leagues, basketball
— youth leagues, dance -ballet,
Jaa, tap, and hip-hop, gymnastics
— compe6Bon teams, boys' gymnas-
tics, tumbling, and cheerleading
dosses, tennis -league play, private
or group lessons, and clinics and
aqua4cs —private and group les-
sons, as well as the Zaban Sharks
year-round swim team.

A Novel Idea, a monthly liter-
ary avening featuring local and
regional authors, will return Tues-
day, Aug. 7 at Crema Espresso
Gourmet wish a night of love and ro-
mance.
Six romance novelists will dis-

cusstheir books and read excerpts
at the free event from 6:30 to 8:30
p.m. This month's featured authors
are KG Fletcher, Iris Ray, Shercie
Morgan, Anna Schachner, Ricki
Schulz and Mne Amtistead.
Door prizes are awarded

throughout the night. Food, bever-
ages, beer and wine ere available
for purchase.
Typicalty held on the first Tues-

day of each month, the event fea-
tures adifferent genre each month,
with Scary StorieslSouthem Gothic
scheuled Sept. 4 and Non-
fictiolMemoir on Oct. 2.

For more informatio, call Kathy
Florence at404-680-9604.

DWC Home Tour
sets October date
Save the ante for the Dun-

woody Woman's Club's 46th
Annual Dunwoody Home Taur
that will tie held on Wednesday,
Oct. 3, from 9:30 n.m. — 3 p.m.
Four outstanding private

homes in Dunwoody and nearby
Sandy Springs along with the
beauriful and historic Donald-
son-Bannister Farm will be on
this year's home tour.
Tickets will be available 6e-

ginning August ]6 from any
member of the Dunwoody
Woman's Club end at the fol-
lowing Dunwoody merchants:
Blooms of Dunwoody, Camelot
Jewelers, Consigning Women,
Donaldson-Bannister Farm,
Lnuderhilis Fine Jewelry,
LookinGood Hair Design, Pied-
mont Bank, Southern Comfort
Consignments, and Under the
Pecan Tree.
Tickets are S30 in advance

and $35 on the day of the tour.
All profits of the Hame Tour are
used to implement the club's
charitable inifiatives.

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment C — 4

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I
N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,
 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
l
l
R
E
S
 S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~̀
 ~
-
~
 ~
 

~ ~
 (
!~
. ~

 ~ 
~ Y
~

~
 ~ ►

~(/
1%

i/ 1
~'1~

1; ~
~ 

~
 

S I
li
 ~ ~ I

 V R
 

r
 ~.

 ~
 n 

~~
~ 

+ C
M~

'~

Su
e 

S~
-a ~

~~
~

~ ~
 n W

~~~
.~ 

~~
,

~~ 
~. 

~
 c,

~.~
~ 

5
~
~

"
 

~
~

~
~

vJ
 

~

~
~,

Q
FL

-c
' 

~,.
~ 

~ T
TE

.~
S-

r' 
E

~
,J

f (
~

f ~
O 

~
o

~
 

Er
b.

,' 
C

uJ
 2

 ~
~

~ 
~.~ 

~~
a y

 
~~

 
3~

 3 ~
 ~"

~
~

~
 ~-

/~
-

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I
N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,

 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~
 v
~
 v~

rc
~a

~~
l 

~ 
~
~
 
~
 0
 3
3
~

1 ~
~

~t
c~
l 
j
 
;

~
`
~
Z
~
 ~~
v.
~~
,t
e~
`7
 ?
~
.

~
L
~
~
 ~
 ~
 "
~
~
~
~

~ ~
~
C
k
-
~
 j
 S
'
T
~
 ~
~

#3.

Packet page:...



Troutman Sanders LLP
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000
Atlanta, GA 30308-2216

troutman.com

David C. Kirk
david.kirk@troutman.com

September 4, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
Department of Community Development
City of Dunwoody
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338

troutman~'
sanders

Re: Rezoning Application for 41, 47 & 53 Perimeter Center East
("The Park at Perimeter Center East")

Dear Mr. Olson:

On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (the "Owner"), and Grubb Properties (the "Applicant"), I am pleased to provide for
review by the City of Dunwoody an application to rezone the above-referenced property (the
"Subject Property")from its current O-I (Office-Institutional) zoning classification to the PC-2
(Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2) zoning classification, pursuant to Section 27-87 of the
City of Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance"). In addition, because the
proposed project is of sufficient scale to warrant a Development of Regional Impact ("DRI")
review, I also am submitting under separate cover a Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP")
application for the DRI, as required by Section 27-104(f)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance. Finally, in
order to create the desired urban character for the project, a SCUP application is included to
adjust the "Build-to Zone" for a General Building from 10' — 30' as set forth in the Table
contained in Section 27-105(b)(2)b. of the Zoning Ordinance to 0' — 30' to accommodate the
desired design. This rezoning and related SLUPs will provide for the redevelopment of the
Subject Property, which currently contains three low-rise office buildings and an extensive
surface parking field with limited pedestrian amenities, into a vibrant mixed-use development
providing an attractive, sustainable, functional and bicycle/pedestrian-friendly environment; a
mix of Class A office, residential, and active streetfront uses; along with adequate structured
and on-street parking, and including significant associated green space, the centerpiece of
which will be a new 2-acre park.

As you know, Grubb Properties submitted a similar application approximately a year ago
but withdrew it in light of concerns expressed regarding both the scale of the project and its
modest rental housing component. This application both reduces the scale of the proposed
project and eliminates the rental housing element, while retaining the many community
amenities included as part of the original proposal.

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP
September 4, 2Q18
Page 2

trourman~'
sanders

Included with this letter are a completed Rezoning Application bearing all necessary
notarized signatures and affidavits of the Owner and Applicant as well as the following materials
required by the City of Dunwoody.

• A Conceptual Site Plan and a preliminary Conceptual Landscape Plan containing
all information required by Section 27-87(c)(2) of the City of Dunwoody's Zoning
Ordinance, (Exhibit "A");

• A Survey (including a Tree Survey) and Legal Descriptions of the Subject
Property (Exhibit "B");

• A Proposed Project Phasing Plan showing the anticipated sequence of Project
construction (Exhibit "C");

• A Neighbor Communications Summary Report (Exhibit "D");

• A Completed Environmental Site Analysis Form (Exhibit "E");

• A Pedestrian Circulation Plan (Exhibit "F");

• A Conceptual Project Rendering and Elevation Drawing (Exhibit "G");

• Road Section Drawings (Exhibit "H");

• A Preliminary List of Sustainability Measures Proposed to be Employed by the
Project (Exhibit "I");

• A Trip Generation Comparison Memorandum prepared by Kimley-Horn and a
letter from Andrew Smith of the Atlanta Regional Commission confirming the DRI
Review performed for the previous proposal (DRI #2691) remains valid for the
current proposal (Exhibit "J");

• An updated Public School Impact Analysis commissioned by the Applicant and
prepared by Bleakly Advisory Group (Exhibit "K"); and

• A check payable to the City of Dunwoody for the rezoning fee of $2,000, along
with the sign fee of $270.

As is the case with any proposal of this nature, the Owner and Applicant acknowledge
changes are likely to be made to the conceptual site plan for the proposed redevelopment, both
through interaction with staff, City officials, and the community, as well as from ongoing internal
reviews and coordination with other agencies having review authority over various aspects of
the redevelopment project.

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP
September 4, 2018
Page 3

Description of the Proposed Project

rroutman~'
sanders

The proposed project (the "Project") consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4-acre tract
that currently contains three multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a
unified and vibrant mixed-use development. Two of the existing buildings, comprising 191,852
square feet of office space, will remain. One existing 92,686 square foot office building
eventually will be demolished. New development will consist of a new office building containing
up to 500,000 square feet of Class A office space; 4 new residential buildings; along with
associated active streetfront space, structured parking (including one parking structure
incorporating townhome units along its street frontage), streetscape, landscape, green space,
and bicycle/pedestrian improvements. In total, the project is proposed to include up to 900
residential units, all of which will be "for sale" units. As shown in Exhibit "C," the Project will be
developed in phases. Elimination of the previously proposed rental residential component of the
development will require the presale of approximately fifty percent (50%) of the units in a
building before a lender is likely to provide financing for that residential building. As such, the
timing of project implementation is tied to factors not under the Applicants control (i.e., market
demand and financing institutions) and, unfortunately, no reasonable security can be offered as
to a start date as it is not under the Applicant's control. Once construction begins, it is
anticipated Project build-out will be achieved in approximately ten years, depending on the
ongoing availability of financing for the residential units and other market conditions.

The Subject Property currently is zoned O-I (Office-Institutional), which places
undesirable limitations on site design and development. In order to redevelop the Subject
Property in the proposed unified manner and provide the flexibility for the Project to reflect the
emerging vision of the Perimeter Center area as apedestrian-friendly, mixed-use environment
with connectivity to other destinations in the area, the Applicant respectfully requests the
Subject Property be rezoned to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2) zoning
classification.

Zoning Map Amendment Review and Approval Criteria

As set forth in Section 27-335(b) of the Zoning Ordinance, proposed Zoning Map
Amendments are evaluated in light of the following review and approval criteria.

a. Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the
comprehensive plan.

The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and intent of the City of Dunwoody's
2015 — 2035 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number of the Plan's
overarching goals and portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center Character Area.
The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a "dynamic,
innovative community, where individuals, families, and businesses can thrive through all stages
of life and career" through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly development
containing first-class office, residential, and active streetfront space in an attractive, sustainable,
walkable environment with easy access to other transportation modes. These elements of the
Project support the Plan's overarching goals to "nurture Dunwoody as a place to locate and
grow business," to "increase connectivity and enhance transportation options for all forms of
travel," and to "maintain a commitment to sustainable practices." The current extensive field of

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP troutman~'September 4, 2018
Page 4 sanders

surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, thus
satisfying another stated goal of the Plan, to "transform target redevelopment areas," such as
the Perimeter Center area. The residential component, the Project's green space, other Project
amenities, and proximity to the Perimeter Center core area will support the Plan's goal of
"making aging in place a more achievable reality."

The design of the proposed Project will foster pedestrian and bicycle movements both
internally and through the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing
opportunities, while providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for automobile
commuters and visitors. As shown in the project renderings attached as Exhibit "G" and as
required by the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the proposed Project also will
support the Plan's call for high-quality design and materials. The Plan's vision for the addition of
public gathering spaces and green space will be satisfied through the creation of a mix of
landscaped and hardscaped plazas, outdoor spaces, as well as new landscaped private streets
including bike lanes and multi-use paths within the Project that will provide pedestrian linkages
to existing and proposed civic and green space in the surrounding area. The centerpiece of the
Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer much-needed green space to occupants of the Project,
visitors, and the public at large, thus supporting the goal of the Plan to "expand the City's parks
and green space."

In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed Project also
satisfies a number of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative
Study (the "LCI Study") and updates' performed by the City in cooperation with the DeKalb
Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID"). The proposed Project will provide
internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, residential, and other components of the
development. In addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance pedestrian and green space
connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, the MARTA rail and bus
transit system, and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the future "Perimeter
Center East Park" located just to the east of the Project.

Replacement of the extensive surface parking lot on the Subject Property with a vibrant,
integrated, mixed-use development will stand as a model for retrofitting sites developed using
outdated suburban models that favored single-occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential
benefits of a vibrant pedestrian environment and adequate green space. The proposed Project
will provide a sense of place for workers, residents, and visitors to the development through
plazas, walkways, multi-use trails, green space, and an active pedestrian environment. Overall,
the proposed Project intends to transform the Subject Property from an under-utilized suburban
office model to a vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and enhances both internal
and external connections to transit and other nearby developments.

b. Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and
development of adjacent and nearby properties.

The zoning proposal will allow for uses that are not only suitable in light of the use and
development of adjacent and nearby properties but also compatible with and supportive of the
use and development of such properties. Adjacent and nearby properties currently are
developed to include primarily a mix of office buildings and multi-family residential buildings. A
town home development located directly across Perimeter Center East from the proposed park

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP
September 4, 2018
Page 5

rroutman~'
sanders

space is currently under construction as well. The proposed use of the Subject Property as a
high-quality mixed-use development will provide job opportunities for those living in nearby
residential developments; recreational opportunities for nearby residents and workers alike; and
enhanced pedestrian and bicycle connectivity within the Project itself and to nearby
developments and transit services.

c. Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable
economic use as currently zoned.

While the Subject Property has some economic use as currently zoned in the O-I
classification, such current zoning unnecessarily limits the Owner's and Applicant's ability to
create the type of development proposed herein that will support and help achieve the City's
goals as expressed in the Plan and benefit the City and its residents as a whole, in addition to
the Owner.

d. Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby property.

The zoning proposal will have no adverse impact on adjacent or nearby properties and,
in fact, will enhance the use, usability, and value of such properties by allowing for the creation
of ahigh-quality mixed-use development that will provide job opportunities, accessible housing,
increased green space, and enhanced pedestrian and bicycle connections to points within the
Project, to surrounding developments in the Perimeter Center Character Area, and to nearby
transit.

e. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of the property that provide supporting grounds for either approval or
disapproval of the zoning proposal.

As the Perimeter Center area has evolved into the premier business location in the
Atlanta region, the density of development has increased and a more urban development form
has emerged, both through the natural progression of development and through the guiding
hand of a regulatory environment that encourages mixed-use development and greater
pedestrian connectivity.

In addition, the regulatory environment has evolved, with the City, the DeKalb Perimeter
Community Improvement District and stakeholders in the area developing new zoning
regulations, including both the PC-2 regulations and the Perimeter Center Overlay District
regulations, intended to transform the Perimeter Center area into a vibrant activity center that is
livable and pedestrian-friendly. This Project supports the City's goals of attractive building
design, enhanced residential and employment opportunities, and active street-level and
pedestrian amenities in the Perimeter Center area. The Owner and Applicant respectfully
submit the proposed Project is consistent with these regulatory changes and supports the vision
such policies and regulations are intended to achieve.

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AIGP
September 4, 2018
Page 6

troutman~'
sanders

f. Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or
archeological resources.

There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or
adjacent to the Subject Property. Accordingly, the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect
on any such historic or archeological resources.

g. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause an excessive
or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.

The zoning proposal will not result in a use that overburdens surrounding streets,
transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. In connection with the previously submitted
application, the impact of the proposed development on surrounding transportation facilities was
thoroughly evaluated under the Development of Regional Impact ("DRI") Review process. The
results of the DRI Review were previously provided to the City and remain valid, according to
the Atlanta Regional Commission (please see Exhibit "J"). Enhancements to the pedestrian and
bicycle network provided in connection with the Project will allow workers and visitors alike to
walk or bike to and from nearby residential and commercial developments. Utilities such as
water, sewer, natural gas, electricity, and telecommunications are available in the area and are
believed to have sufficient capacity to serve the proposed development.

With regard to the anticipated impact on area schools, the applicant commissioned an
independent analysis of the Project's impact on nearby public schools. A document containing
the results of that analysis is attached hereto as Exhibit "K" and reports the conclusion that,
among other things, the Project will add only 110 students over aten-year period and will have
a "very substantial net positive fiscal impact" on the DeKalb County school system.

As demonstrated above and through the accompanying documentation, the Applicant
respectfully submits the proposed Zoning Map Amendment requested in connection with this
Project fully meets the review and approval criteria established by the City. Should you believe
any additional information would be helpful to your review of this application, please do not
hesitate to let me know and I will work with our team to respond in a timely manner.

Conclusion

Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant and Property Owner, I respectfully request the
approval of this request to rezone the Property from its current O-I classification to the proposed
PC-2 classification, as well as the approval of the accompanying Special Land Use Permit
applications. I appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this request, I would be happy to
answer any questions you may have, and I look forward to working with you on this exciting and
important redevelopment project.

Yours very truly,

David C. Kirk
Attachments

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



e~ty of

Dunwo0AMENDMENT Georgia
APPLICATION

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

'F Applicant Intormation' ri ivi ic. ̀ V/ U~ J(JG-VUVI! ~ rate. ~i i v) a'v-~-toGo

Company Name: Grubb Pro erties, Inc.

ContaCtName: David C. Kirk (Attorney for Applicant)

Address: Troutman Sanders LLP, 600 Peachtree Street, Suite 3000, Atlanta, GA 30308

Phone: 404-885-3415 Fax: 404-962-6794 Email: david.kirk@troutman.com

Pre-application conference date (required): .luly 31, 2018

owner inrormation: u ~necK Here rr same as applicant

)wner's Name: PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

)wnel''s Address: c/o Grubb Properties. 4601 Park Road. Suite 450. Charlotte. NC 28209

'hone: 704-372-5616 Fax: NSA Email: poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com

Property Information:

'I'operty Address: 41, 47, 53 Perimeter Center East Pal'Cel ID: 18 347 03 009

;urrent Zoning Classification: O-I

requested Zoning Classification: PC-2

Hppi~cant Attidavit:
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this amendment application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are
determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application
and associated actions.

Applicant's Name: David C. Kirk Att for lic nt , Trou n Sanders LLP

Applicant's Signature: Date: ~ 3 1 Z ~ ~

~ Notary:

Sworn to and bscribed before m this 5 Day of 20 ~$

Notary Pu 'c• C!~► 1 CL'C t Y'1
Signature ~ ~~~,~~.....,,~~~

My Commission Expires: 3 c`~(7 .`,• P~~. H••Mq'Q~,'•

:~ ~,oT~Rr ~~N:
•Z ~•~ =• ~ Q,- m.

j'~~ 
9,QCH 27.2~ry ~0~~•~'•, ~o •.....• ~.

#3.

Packet page:...



Additional Property
Owners)

city of

Dunwo 0
Georgia

Notarized Certification community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this amendment form is correct and complete. If additional materials are
determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are authorized to act on my behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Proaerty Owner (If Applicable

Owner Nameti. PCE Atlanta Q,ffice,

Signature: .I~~`C ~~— Date: ~ ~ ~ //

Address: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

Phone: 704-372-5616 Fax: NSA Email: Poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Zq Day 2.0 18

Notary Public: i3~G~~y ~- 79 ~G~ ONE BN taryPublice
Mecklenburg County

North Carolina
My Commission Expires 2/12/2022

F Property Owner (If Applicable

Owner Name:

Signature: _

Address:

Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Date:

Email:

Day of 20

!~ Proaerty Owner (If Applicable

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public.

Email:

Day of 20_

Date:

#3.

Packet page:...



Additional Applicant

Cfty Of

Dunwo0
Georgia

Notarized Certification community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody Zoning
Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Hppucant~

Applicant Name:

Signature: Date:

Address:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Day of 20

Notary Public;

'K Applicant:

Applicant Name:.

Signature: Date:

Address:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Day of 20

Notary Public:

F

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of _

Date:

r~

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Georgia

~rdlnanCe Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 (Fax: (770) 396-4828

Campaign Disclosure Ordinance
Please. read the law and complete the Campaign Disclosure Statement on the following page if
you are requesting an amendment.

GA Citation/Title
GA Code 36-67A-3, Disclosure of campaign contributions
*38069 Code, 36-67A-3

CODE OF GEORGIA TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES
AND MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS
(Current through 2000 General Assembly)

36-67A-3 Disclosure of campaign contributions.
a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing

of that applicant's application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00
or more to a local government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the
applicant to file a disclosure report with the governing authority of the respective local government
showing:

1) The name and ofFicial position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code section shall be filed within ten days after
the application for the rezoning action is first filed.

c) When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the
filing of the rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to
a local government official of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be
the duty of the opponent to file a disclosure with the governing authority respective local
government showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to
the local government official during. the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar
days prior to the

.first hearing by the local government of any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

(Code 1981, 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 136.5, 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91,
36.)

Official Code of Georgia Annotated Copyright 1982 — 2000 State of Georgia.

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Ge°rg~a

Statement community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of /
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 ~ YES l~] NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a ~
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

Applicant / caner: Dan 5chumach r, on behalf of PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

signature: Date:

~ddl'ess: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

D nu woo
Campaign Disclosure ce°';eta

Statement Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 ~ YES ~NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

~ Applicant /Owner: 7~~~~ C • ~~ ~K ~!'~o• ~ -~~ ~ ~<<~

Signature: Date: ~~3 ~ 2 0 / ~

Address: loo0 ~1 ea~k.-t'..a-+~ Sa-.~¢,c_~- /~1E ~ S.~~e ?i000 . ~~E-t«.~a,,., Georg, .-, 3o~iD$

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



Thresholds for
Additional Studies,
Reports, &Forms

City of

Dunwo 0
Georgia

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Traffic Impact Study: When a project equals or exceeds the thresholds listed below, a TrafFic Impact Study must be submitted. The
Traffic Impact Study shall be prepared by a qualified trafFic engineer or transportation planner in accordance with professional
practices.

Thresholds for TrafficIm act Stud
Use Size
Sin le famil residential 500 units
Multi-famil residential 700 units
Office 300 000 s uare feet
Hos ital 375 beds
Commercial 175 000 s uare feet
Hotel Motel 600 rooms
Industrial 500 000 s uare feet
Any mixed-use development that exceeds 500 peak. hours trips as based on the standards of the Institute of Transportation
En ineers ITE Handbook.

Development of Regional Impact (DRI): The Department of Community Affairs (DCA) has formulated development thresholds as
listed on the next page. When a development meets or exceeds the thresholds, the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC). and the
Georgia Regional Transportation Authority (GRTA) shall review the project concurrently. Applicants shall first file the rezoning/use
permit request with the City of Dunwoody. After the ARC/GRTA findings are complete, the rezoning/use permit request will be placed
on the next available appropriate agenda. It si the applicant's responsibility to contact and follow all ARC and GRTA review procedures.
For details, contact the ARC at www.QeorQiaolannina.com/planners/dri/ and GRTA at www.grta.or4/dri/home/htm or at 404-463-3000.

Develo ment of Re Tonal Im act —Tiers and Develo ment Thresholds
T e of Develo ment Metro olitan Re ion
Office Greater than 400 000 s uare feet
Commercial Greater than 300 000 s uare feet
Wholesale &Distribution Greater than 500 000 s uare feet
Hos itals and Health Care Facilities Greater than 300 new beds• or eneratin more than 375 eak hour vehicle tri s er da
Housin Greater than 400 new lots or units

Industrial Greater than 500,000 gross square feet; or employing more than 1,600 workers; or covering
more than 400 acres

Hotel Greater than 400 rooms

Mixed Use
Gross square feet greater than 400,000 (with residential units calculated at 1,800 sq. ft. per
unit toward the total gross sq. ft.); or covering more than 120 acres; or if any of the
individual uses meet or exceed a threshold as identified herein

Air orts All new air orts runwa sand runwa extensions
Attractions and Recreational
Facilities Greater than .1,500 parking spaces or a seating capacity of more than 6,000

Post Secondary Schools New school with a capacity of more than 2,400 students; or expansion by at least 25% of
ca aci

Waste Handlin Facilities New facilit or ex ansion of use of existin facili b 50% or more
Quarries, Asphalt and Cement
Plants New facility or expansion of existing facility by 50%

Wastewater Treatment Facilities New facilit or ex ansion of existin facilit b 50%

Petroleum Storage Facilities Storage greater than 50,000 barrels if within 1,000 feet of any water supply; otherwise
stora e ca acit rester than 200 000 barrels

WaterSu I Intakes Reservoirs New facilities
Intermodal Terminals New facilities

Truck Stops Anew facility with more than three diesel fuel pumps; or containing a half acre of truck
arkin or 10 truck arkin s aces

Any other development types not
identified above .(includes parking
facilities

1,000 parking spaces

Environmental Impact Report: Projects having any appreciable impact on the environment --either on site or in the region-- as a
result of this proposed action may be required to submit an Environmental Impact Report detailing the impact as a result of the
proposed project, and the attenuation measures (Erosion/Sediment Control Plan, water quality devices, noise &lighting barricades,
etc.) proposed.

#3.

Packet page:...



Environmental Site
Analysis (ESA) Form

City of

Dunwo 0
Georgia

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Analyze the imvact of the vronosed rezoning and vrovide a written aoint-by-point resvonse to Points 1 through 3:

1. CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. Describe the proposed project and the existing environmental conditions
on the site. Describe adjacent properties. Include a site plan that depicts the proposed project.

Describe how the. project conforms to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. Include the portion of the Comprehensive Plan Land Use
Map which supports the project's conformity to the Plan. Evaluate the proposed project with respect to the land use suggestion of the
Comprehensive Plan as well as any pertinent Plan policies.

2. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF THE PROPOSED PRO]ECT. For each environmental site feature listed below, indicate the
presence or absence of that feature on the property. Describe how the proposed project may encroach or adversely affect an
environmental site feature. Information on environmental site features may be obtained from the indicated source(s).

a. Wetlands
• U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wetlands Inventory 

(htto://wetlands.fws.aov/downloads.htm)
• Georgia Geologic Survey (404-656-3214)
• Field observation and subsequent wetlands delineation/survey if applicable

b. Floodplain
• Federal Emergency Management Agency (htto://www.fema.ora)
• Field observation and verification

c. Streams/stream buffers
• Field observation and verification

d. Slopes exceeding 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation
• United States Geologic Survey Topographic Quadrengle Map
• Field observation and verification

e. Vegetation
• United. States Department of Agriculture, Nature Resource Conservation Service
• Field observation

f. Wildlife Species (including fish)
• United States Fish and Wildlife Service
• Georgia Department of Natural Services, Wildlife Resources Division, Natural Heritage Program
• Field observation

g. Archeological/Historical Sites
• Historic Resources Survey
• Georgia Department of Natural Resources, Historic Preservation. Division
• Field observation and verification

3. PRO]ECT IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES. Describe how the project implements each of the measures listed below as
applicable. Indicate specific implementation measures required to protect environmental site fieature(s) that may be impacted.

a. Protection of environmentally sensitive areas, i.e., floodplain, slopes exceeding 25 percent, river corridors.
b. Protection of water quality
c. Minimization of negative impacts on existing infrastructure
d. Minimization on archeological/historically significant areas
e. Minimization of negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities where environmentally stressed communities are

defined as communities exposed to a minimum of two environmentally adverse conditions resulting from. public and private
municipal (e.g., solid waste and wastewater treatment facilities, utilities, airports, and railroads) and industrial (e.g.,
landfills, quarries and manufacturing facilities) uses.

f. Creation and preservation of green space and open space
g. Protection of citizens from the negative impacts of noise and lighting
h. Protection of parks and recreational green space
i. Minimization of impacts to wildlife habitats

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit A

Conceptual Site Plan
and

Conceptual Landscape Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



L
g
W
N
 &
 SIPt1CTUFE E

%
A
M
P
L
E
 

N
E
W
 fl EXISTNJG T

H
E
E
 AR00fl E%AMPIE

... ~
 

:''C
,
.
 

-
~

., 
.3YV 

-
_

+. ~
^
~
~

_._.

t

{
F
A
O
N
T
A
O
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
-
Y
M
D
 E
D
G
E

~ Minimum witlth 0
1
2
0
 feel

•
 
6' Street buffer

•
 
6' Sidewalk

~'.I
 

S
T
H
U
C
7
U
H
E
G

', 
F'AHKIP~G

ti 
._

S
E
C
O
N
D
A
f
l
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 - tFfiD L

O
G
O

M
inimum witlth of 2

0
 feel

• 
6' Sl/cet buffer

• 
s'sidewa~k

P
flO

P
O
S
E
D
 N
2
:
'
~
-
:
~
~
 

t 
~

T
M
N
S
I
T
I
U
N
 Y
A
H
O
 

;
 

- 
-

J~ 
' 

~ 
- 

. .
P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
O
G
A
7
1
0
N
 O
P
—
'
,

P
O
T
E
N
T
I
A
L
 P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 

I
 

I 
~
 

,
 
~
 '
~
 

~
G
O
N
N
E
G
T
I
U
N
 T
U
 

~ 
r

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 APAflTMEN i,: 

~ 
~

'
 

H
E
S
I
U
E
N
T
I
A
L

M
A
X
 1
4
 5
1
 U
H
I
c
5

U
u 

I

~
~ 

~, 
r

i 
~ 
~
:

~ 7.~'

W~~~ ~,,~
f 

'
 ~ 

~
'
~

MINOFl P
A
R
K
W
A
Y

FFIXJTAOE O
P
T
I
O
N
 ~ BUILDING E

D
G
E

• 
Minimum witllh 0134 feel

- 
6' Strcet trutler

• 
6' Shared use path

• 
2a' M

i
n
 Lantlscape step

A
RBUfl M

E
A
 O
F
 N
E
W
 A
N
O

E
%ISTiNG TflEES

~
G
I

',~,~, 
~
 Yom, 

._.
a 

=:_
5

'`' ~
E

Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
R
O
N
-
Y
A
R
D
 E
D
G
E
 

'
M
 n
i
m
u
m
 w.tlth of 2

0
 feed

~ •
 6
 Sheet buffer 

P
R
I
M
A
R
Y
 SiFiEET

j•
 65itle~saik 

-
f
7
N
O
P
O
S
E
G
 

F
g
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
-
C
W
A
T
Y
A
R
D
1
P
U
t
Z
A
 

,.,, 
~

~ 
~ 

P
A
R
K
 

RA.n m
u
m
 witllh of 2

0
 ~oe~ 

~-
-.. 

_
_
.
-
 

,_.._. 
6
 Street butter 

,~'.
,}
_
,
 

~
,
 

1
2
 ShareC use path 

'
Y~

~ 
~
 ~
 

/
t 

t
A
W
M
 nii~A W

l
1
H
 

',
S
7FitlC7UR~' 

- 
;
 ~ 

~~
7

~_ 
~ 

Y
,.

o 
-#:

=
~
0
 
~
;
~

exisnN~ 
—
 

r
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 T
O
 

~-. 
-
~

~ 
R
E
M
A
W
 

~" 
- 
~
 
~
 

~ 
--

:
~
 

- 
- ,, . 

_
.:~ : 

=. 
=.

rea „

r

I
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 

'
'
~

6
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 T
O

'
..
.
~
.
 ~.~ 

F 
~t; 

j 
R
E
M
P
.
W

r 
~ 

3
.
~

y~ 
t 

r~_ 
~ 

,
~,~
sy
 

i 
~
~y

(
O
J
J
N
H
U
M
E
S
 

r~rr~~rc e•t~~~e~.~a:
A
Hl'l;EAtE N

T
 A
R
E
A

S
T
H
U
C
7
U
H
E
U

P
A
H
h
I
N
G

i 
~
 

--
I 

_
_ 

=
-
 

__ 
-

y 
~
~
_
 

~
 ~
.
~
 

_..

.i 
_... 

..._. 
~
,

_ .
_
,

_
'
_
—

._.> 
- 

_..
__.

'_
_
 "
"
 

..~ 
~
1
 ',,...~...~.r.~.. 

.
.
'
.
_
_
_
_
'
~
'
'
~
.
~
_
_
"—
z
a
p
 

..

T
~

1flE
E
 S
A
V
E
 ,4HEA 

i 
~

P
U
N
T
 S
C
M
E
W
L
E
 

!
1R~E•5 

~
0
~
 
Q
V
 

¢SRMIIGLlLWE 
91
~
 

[:ONiAWER 
DEVIL 

RENARNS 
'

M
 

dC 
Nmr~uWvn 

ROE Mnpa 
8
1
8
 
Y
C
N

~
~
~

rs 
ne 

mewsrwenv 
s~ucum 

e
e
e
 

x•ev

I 
OH 

i0 
puH~valwXaFi 

Ni1Wl0at 
8
6
8
 

3'GI
i
.
/

NTAtS 
+.1B

Qr~ ~`

'̀
-~
w
"

p 
k 

',

1
~s' ;

~
"~'.:.

r~
~

_.

\
 

1

~
~
 

~
R
E
S
I
D
E
N
T
I
A
L

M
A
X
 1
4
 S
I
U
H
I
E
S

~•
.:

~
r

:
 

~ 
~

,

a 
~
 

y

x
r?r :, 

V u
~

x 

. ~
~ r

i

~
~

~
E
X
I
S
T
I
N
t
i
 91KE L

O
N
E

M
I
N
O
R
 P
A
R
K
W
A
Y

:
%
'

F
R
O
M
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 ~ BUILDING E

D
G
E

•
 
Min m

u
m
 witlth of 3

4
 feel

•
 
6' Street buffer

•
 
6' Shared use path

•
 
24' Min. Larxtscape strip

,~~.~- 
-

~'
i
c
y

%
 ~ 

L

1~'~J
'

,
P<.7

'
P
F
l
I
M
A
R
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
7
1
0
N
 - BUfLDING E

D
G
E

M
inimum witllh 0

1
2
0
 feet

• 
6' SVeet buffer

• 
10' Sitlewalk

p
F
F
i
G
E

M
A7C 2

0
S
T
R
A
I
E
S

:
:
 

'
r

~
~
~
~
•
 ~~~
4̀

i
\

,,,, 
f
 

~
 ;
 
• •1

T
R
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 A
F
E
A

. .
 

1 
1

'
 ~
t

 —.—~ 
.

'
 

z 
ti

O
 

k'

-
-

`
 

,~~~ 
b

~ :', 
'~

r,
i
 

~
~
~~

x
°

~~,~
P
A
H
K
I
h
G
 

~ 
~.. 

~
 

y
C
1

m~r,
~

~
~ 

'
~
 
"
H

,̀
~
1

+1

a •.,~

,
.
 

~ 
H

1,,

1 
~

~
~
 

~. 
~

__ 
__ 

~ 
I I

t5
~

x ~_,,

r

~ 
:,
~
f
 

f
 

~

~
 

~e
~
 

~^ r
 

'» 
%;

_ 
l 

,
rsir~:R F ~r ~ ., ~ 

~ i
rrc

-
-
-
 

_ 
;

~,

LD
I
N
G
 E
D
G
E
 

~~

~
_

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 D
A
T
A
:

TOt~L SREARFA: 
te~ACRES

TREE OFN91TV F1LiIXt~TpF1. 
]Ox t84~JHH

REIMWMOTREE FACTOR (FTF) 
~t1B

REOUBEFp gERMEMENTDEHSftt (PRU~ 0

PPOPOS([1IX'N9ttlINR.~ 
t:Wfl

•'BITE DENSITY PEOJIREMENT 6ATI5FIE0, E%CEE~INC BY ~6f
QiMHIC $CAIE IN FEET
~ ~
_
_
_
~

0

•
.
~
~

L
~

Y
~

~
w

,.,
4
w

W
 ~

~
~~~

d
-
40~

n̂
~
 
~

2
'
 
$

a
 Y

~
I
Y

m
 a
i
°

~
~
U
¢

~
a

a
s

w
~

~
+L1-01 z<tl J.~

QUzQJ

#3.

Packet page:...



EXlllblt B

Survey (including Tree Survey)
and

Legal Descriptions

#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 1
Building 41

ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County,
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road
(120 foot right of way);
Thence proceed Easterly and Southeasterly along the Southerly and Southwesterly right of way of the
North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2112.32 feet to 1/2" rebar
found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;

Thence by the next four courses continuing along said Perimeter Center East right-of-way line, on a
curve to the right having a radius of 369.327 feet on arc distance of 85.90 feet (said arc having a chord
distance of 85.71 feet on a bearing of South 24 degrees 25 minutes 45 seconds East and a central angle
of 13 degrees 19 minutes 36 seconds) to on iron pin set;
Thence South 17 degrees 45 minutes 58 seconds East a distance of 33.01 feet to an Iron pin set:
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 417.658 feet on arc distance of 255.10 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 251.15 feet on a bearing of South 00 degrees 19 minutes 08 seconds East and
a central angle of 34 degrees 59 minutes 42 seconds) to a 1/2" rebar found;
Thence South 17 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 91.97 feet to a 1/26 rebar found at
the northeasterly comer of lands now or formerly of RB 41/47 PCE LLC;
Thence by the next five courses along said RB 41/47 PCE LLC lands, South 88 degrees 51 minutes 29
seconds West a distance of 463.26 feet to an iron pin set;
Thence North 01 degrees 09 minutes 30 seconds West a distance of 79.45 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence South 89 degrees 00 minutes 27 seconds West a distance of 88.51 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence North 00 degrees 59 minutes 59 seconds West a distance of 30.49 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence South 88 degrees 59 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 218.65 feet to a 1/2" rebar found on
the easterly line of lands now or formerly of EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC:
Thence by the next three courses along said EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC lands,
North 00 degrees 55 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 235.31 feet to a 1/2" rebar found;
Thence North 84 degrees 05 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 614.68 feet to a 1/2M rebar found
Thence North 68 degrees 20 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 148.01 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.3226 acres of land,

Being the same property conveyed to RB 41/47 OCE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by
Limited Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in
Deed Book 19631, Page 67, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia, dated February 2, 2007.

#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 2
Building 47

ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County,
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road
(120 foot right of way);
Thence proceed Easterly, Southeasterly and Southerly along the Southerly, Southwesterly and Westerly
right of way of the North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2578.29
feet to a 1/2" iron pin found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;
Thence by the next three courses along said Perimeter Center East (North Leg) right-of-way line, South
17 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 52.80 feet to an iron pin set;
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 840.02 feet an arc distance of 286.33 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 284.95 feet on a bearing of South 07 degrees 23 minutes 18 seconds West
and a central angle of 19 degrees 31 minutes 48 seconds) to an iron pin set;
Thence South 02 degrees 18 minutes 06 seconds East a distance of 30.44 feet to a 1/2^'iron pin found at
the northeasterly comer of lands now or formerly of RB 53 PCE LLC;
Thence by the next three courses along said RB 53 PCE LLC lands, North B3 degrees 48 minutes 23
seconds West a distance of 233.25 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found:
Thence South 65 degrees 15 minutes 46 seconds West a distance of 138.50 feet to a 1jt iron pin found;
Thence North 89 degrees 18 minutes 26 seconds West a distance of 311.45 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found
on the easterly right-of-way line of Perimeter Center East (South Leg) point;
Thence by the next three courses along said Perimeter Center East (South Leg) right-of-way line, on a
curve to the right having a radius of 263.31 feet an arc distance of 29.31 feet (said arc having a chord
distance of 29.29 feet on a bearing of North 00 degrees 35 minutes 14 seconds East and a central angle
of 6 degrees 22 minutes 40 seconds) to an iron pin set; Thence North 03 degrees 46 minutes 34 seconds
East a distance of 44.40 feet to on iron pin set;
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 271.593 feet an arc distance of 217.93 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 212.13 feet on a bearing of North 19 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds West
and a central angle of 45 degrees 58 minutes 32 seconds) to a 1/2" iron pin found at the southeasterly
corner of lands now or formerly of EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC;
Thence by the next two courses along said EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC lands, North 09 degrees 57
minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 69.42 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found;
Thence North 00 degrees 55 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 145.47 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found
at the southwesterly corner of lands now or formerly of RB 41/4-7 PCE LLC;
Thence by the next five courses along said RB 4-1/4-7 PCE LLC lands, Thence North 88 degrees 59
minutes 04 seconds East a distance of 218.65 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence South 00 degrees 59 minutes 59 seconds East a distance of 30.49 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence North 89 degrees 00 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 88.51 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence South 01 degrees 09 minutes 30 seconds East a distance of 79.45 feet to an iron pin set:
Thence North 88 degrees 51 minutes 29 seconds East a distance: of 463.26 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.7752 acres of land.

Being the same property conveyed to RB 41/47 OCE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by
Limited Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in
Deed Book 19631, Page 79, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia, dated February 2, 2007.

#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 3
Building 53

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County,
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point on the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road
(120 foot right of way);
Thence proceed Easterly, Southeasterly and Southerly along the Southerly, Southwesterly and Westerly
right of way of the North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2947.86
feet to a 1/2" iron pin found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;
Thence by the next eight courses along said Perimeter Center East right-of-way line. South 02 degrees
18 minutes 06 seconds East a distance of 205.42 feet to an iron pin set;
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 220.76 feet on arc distance of 301.17 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 278.35 feet on a bearing of South 36 degrees 46 minutes 52 seconds West
and a central angle of 78 degrees 09 minutes 55 seconds) to an iron pin set:
Thence South 75 degrees 51 minutes 54 seconds West a distance of 261.71 feet to a PK nail set;
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 180.32 feet an arc distance of 340.69 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 292.23 feet on a bearing of North 50 degrees 00 minutes 36 seconds West
and a central angle of 108 degrees 15 minutes 01 seconds) to an iron pin set;
Thence North 04 degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds East a distance of 52.47 feet to on iron pin set;
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 309.42 feet an arc distance of 108.01 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 107.46 feet on a bearing of North 05 degrees 53 minutes 06 seconds West
and a central angle of 20 degrees 00 minutes 01 seconds) to an iron pin set;
Thence North 15 degrees 54 minutes 06 seconds West a distance of 58.08 feet to a PK nail set;
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 263.31 feet an arc distance of 61.12 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 60.98 feet on a bearing of North 09 degrees 15 minutes 06 seconds West and
a central angle of 13 degrees 17 minutes 59 seconds) to a 1/2" rebar found at the southwesterly corner
of lands now or formerly of RB 41/47 PCE LLC;
Thence by the next three courses along said RB 41/47 PCE LLC lands, South 89 degrees 18 minutes 26
seconds East a distance of 311.45 feet to a 1/2"rebar found;
Thence North 65 degrees 15 minutes 46 seconds East a distance of 138.50 feet to a 1/2"rebar found;
Thence South 83 degrees 48 minutes 23 seconds East a distance of 233.25 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.3976 acres of land.

Being the same property conveyed to RB 53 OCH LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by Limited
Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in Deed
Book 19631, Page 153, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia records, dated February 2,
2007.

#3.

Packet page:...



17TILfiY N
O
T
E
 

IF Y
O
U
 DIO

a
 

r....,+w 
u is .v ~w~ c :. rat r z

.
 

~_.....- O
 

.......~._...,~._.....,...e. 
.
 ,,,.._._.. 

~ 
/
 J/
'
,\
 

~~ ~ ~
~

M1~
 ~,r.., ,~ wr d 

KnowwhaPsbelow.
i

4
9
 UFFafF Oiill~l'INV~°TI'An1Ye 

~c 
Q
 

Ca~~ 
before you dig.

3tl 5N'_l U ~Y 
A 

~. 
.y

co
 ~
_
 cs~ac~r .rro. 

Dlal 811 
~
'
 

~X
,

~~ 
~5`~'° 

?
 

~'~+, ~
 

Or CaII B80-28T~7411 
r
~
~
`
 

:
'
~
~
~
1
,
 

,,, .l
ro ̀
.
 

.',..

e rr 
r°
 °
 

n 
1
~
 

~ 
,
~
,
/

~
 

,r 
- -

r 
rrv~ w

 
n. ~

i
 

A
i
 NA: 3 

P..A F Ar. 
r,~dEA ~> 

~
 

.~.~r;:
_ 

s
s
 r
'
 

~ 
,r 

~flNr" 
r
n
:
 aP 

7'
 

~
~
 

.
.La

M1- 
fUSI 

T
 

s
 

~
M

. .. 
e 

.,~ ~...s 
ne.:auw 

14N'aPH A
T
 FA 

h'. PiA ~~ 
re !'-.. 

,~ 
~b 

-
 

.. -
 

_ 
~
~
 
j
 
~
 

1~
. .

a
 

mn~c~av 
o.:_ r~.rzx 

5'
 

._.r 
r 

_ r, 
t
,
 ':'~'. 

i 
.. 

~
 

7~ 
~1 

f
;,

v ,

1 I` 
~ 

..... 
'C^. rtw-

r
 

n
w

'
_.

.,.. 
_

~
~
—
.

r

µ
a

, w. 
_ 

..
r

,. ,;~f.RCC 
__... __ .

~
~
.

.:
-

S..
n

T
 

~ 
1

.
`
 

~

:J
, .. 

~ 
~ - -

-

_
 

y

/~
~
 
~
'
_
~
~
 

.'o
_~ 

e
m
s .
 

_
~
-
-
~
-
~
 

- 
~
 
~
~
`
~
 

.
~
:
 ~
 

_ 
.- .
 

.. 
_ 

.. 
.. 

`
,
 

B
~
 

5
n ... 

:
.
 

~
i

_
.

~
,

\
.
~

. . 
Q
 

~ 
:~ s, ?

 !,'2`~( 
.w:w.Y ga.> 
~
 ~ _" 

_
~
 ~
"
`
 

~/ 
k 

i
"
~
~
/
 

:- 
.. ._ _ 

_ 
'. ~l 

,. 
.

. 
..-. 

1. 
1 

w.,srs w~ 
,. s 

tt.
 ~.~ r 

.~

..~_ 
-~

_ 
_

y+~
-
 

T

~ 
E
H
A
L
 N
O
T
E
S

a
 

I 
i 

~, ~~ 
_
_
 
-
 - 
.
~
 

_..__.. 
.. 

~ 
. . _.._.

. 
,ter.., 

.. 
-
 

.. 
~ 

~. 
~ 

i
_
'
 

v
 x
 s
 ~
 

t° 
n
r
u
~
r
n
a
 4 

~
t
 "u

. T4 
f

r
.
.
 

-
i 

R
,

~
;s.

.:,
j5

. .
~,

`~

.~
~

:
...:~ 

- 
y I ~ 

^
 ......, 

~.~, 
~ 

PCEA%Lt1i1`!ri O
F
F
l
C
L
:
 LL
f
`
 

z 
~^s~`' ~

 
'.^'? 

Y. 
.KJ_'m 

pY~` c,.
~,
 

,
.
 

C
..
.
:
 

.~-
f
 

3+,F
6lY~M~Y. Lbl. 

n .
 

_ 
. . 

_ 
.~

~.

. .
:. 

R

.. l~..'
 

j
 

„
n
.
.
.
.
 

.. 
~
`
r
a
 

~s 
_. 

-_-.~ 
~
 _._-~~ 

._....a'.=v\ 
~
 

`
~
 

ais
l 

"
~
.
.
 c
v
r
~
'
,
 R ". .~-e"

S
~.

_ 
~ 

~~
~ 

~ 
—
 

--
y 

~1 ~ 
i 

f
 ~
 

~. .
.
~ 

—
 

._.~'"' 
_
a
t
e
 

~
~
 

~. . e
'
 

__ 
f
 ..

• 
>
 

;~
F

i 
~~ i' 

"
s
=
 

~
 ~
 

`
 

G
R
A
P
H
I
C
 S
C
A
L
E

~.:

1 
~I

.
r 

~. 
1

.
.
,
 

.. 
7~ 

.....: 
~lil 

i
. : 

'. 
p

/
 

-.. 
J'

I 
'

i 
i.l 

I
~:," ~,.a~ I

 
'." 

"+-.. 
- •.. 
~
 

~ 
- 

~ 
'~'. 

.~►
I. Y~- 

,
 , I' 

... 
r 

., 
LEG

END

y
`
' 

S i
~ } 

I 
~,~

r e. 
r 

w 
r 

~
-~

 
'~ 

1 n 4~, 
,~~f 

v.wy .: 
if 

~ ~ 
vle. 

/ 
~ 

~ 
_

a
w

+
-~

--~
--_

 
_

,
~~~ ~ 

.. 
! 

~, ~ 
~ 

, i "~' ~ 
_

 
I ~ W 

r 
~.a 

~ 
r 

~ 
-li 

~~ 
s n c~N 

~enx 
rr 

.w.e 
e

~ 
t 

~
/ 

/
 

1 
F

~~.. 
~f

i 
e 

,~, 
t~ 

~ 
r.~~ 

~
 

h 
--- 

~ 
t a ~~ 

i
 

_.i 
L. 

l 
~

 
C 

`-~ 
R

[ 
t

,: . , 
.T ~.

.~~.—
._Y 

_ . ~..e
. . ; 

... 
„~

i 
M~:

,. _ ,
/1 

.~......~ ~. 
i 

~H 
t_ , 

~, 
', , ~ 

`w 
., 

m
 ,' 

,._
T

 
,y

..
y 

~. 
r

, /J. 
.
. 

~ !: 
.. 

,I
 

.~ 
' 

_ 
~ :_^ 

i 
~ 

ie . 
~ 

J1
I.—

~
~

~
1

t v .
 

P 
I 

- 
~ 

~
~

 I
6 

r
 

CLO
SURE STATEM

ENT
" 

'.~
~

~
 

w
. . 

•..

;.j 
6 

4
`
 

~
 

.~ 
._

~\
 ~".~ 

— 'first 
,~ 

r
 

r ~ 
_ 

- 
~I 

t. 
'! ~

 
`'.i^ 

' 
~ 

I 
~~;. 

~-; 
~a~

 
a 

'^" 
,~~ 

~~ 
~

.
.. 

~.~ 
} 

t1 
~ 

I 
`

~:,p~ 
' 
:
 ~ F~~ 

•! 
I~ 

s 
~ 

'~ 
~ 

~ 
_ 

~ 
_ 

~f 
k 

- 
.E,.~%~F_~. 

!'ui. f N.. a
; 

,a~ t! 
t 

~~' . 
. ~~'!.

.. ! 
_ 

I 
r 

f
 

µ
a

ir

1
.

~: 
~ 

~
.. 

a.w 
,. .., W 

s 
~~wi~ur r 1 

n r • 
i
 e 

J. -~f 
'.~ 

~ 
I 

... ,
 

~~ 
~ 

adO,ea 
.

J 
y 

' ~r 
ff~

 
I 

_ 
k 

2 
i:;

_ 
, ~ r~: 

~ 
J+ 

I~ 
~,1.~„ ' -

-
:
 

P
f'~' A

TLA
 NI.~1 0

 
I
 

;'LLG
 

,~ . 
i 

i 
.,~

 
_ . ~ 

We;,~ 
Y+

.,, 
~ =

.. !
 

~ .,: 
' •.,, 

'i~._u e~ x 
oe~ 

tn... ea. 
~~ ~r 

1 ~ 
w 

- 
r ho

•.. J
, 

~
 .

..
~.

X 
1

-~~ 
GeoSurve 

L
\ 

~{

..
. t 

~~ 
~ ,~

 
-~ 

~ 
~ 

H
EFT

,
.,~ 

- 
1

. ..
,.., 

~

~ 
- ,..u...~

,,. 
! 

((( 
`
 

-

~~
.,..^

,. 
~ 

_,~
~~(((

.. 
N

' 
W 

f 
~

•:' 
u

1'
;,

.,

~ 
n

m
e

i 
s 

~ 
\
 ,
 

7
 ~

 5
3

 P
 

e
r E

ast
~...,,,j 

,.. 
~

 
~ . 

__ 
_ _ ... 

... 
__

., 
~, 

— 
- 

.. w o,.. 
~

'~
' 

I 
~ 

~~~ 
e ' 

te
r C

ent

l 
` 

]
~
' 

~,~ ` 
i 

~
.` 

~ 
_ 

_
l 

~~ 
~ 

i
 ' 

i
 i 

\ 
j
'
~

1
~+ 

G
RUBB PRO

PERTIES
,.

~~ .

~., -r
a4 

~
: 

:'. "' ~
 

t . S. 
,t:~ 
,
 

°.rte' 
~ 

1~ 
~~, 

7' 
~ 

' 
' 

~ 
~ 

'~~ ` 
'.!. 

~
 

•• 
~ , 

~~' 
~ 

~.. 
. , 

~('~~Nwni~)r 
:n 

. ~
~

 .
rri 

c 
c 

~.,i~,. r»,:
~ 

v.,:. 
~ 

n^~ 
.~« ..+

 
~` 

_
 

_ 
_

•' 
~ 

~I' ~ 
i q 

W
 

a.i~ 
rcnrr 

cer~ce 
~
~
"

_ 
~
 

,J
~~

// 
~
1
\
Y
`
 

.L~~' 
i
 

AIRY 
I 

1 
~• 

b 
'
 

y
 

~ 
~+~ .,iii 

/
/
~
 

I 
~
`
 
~~' 
~
 ~ 

~ 
.~~' .{[~ 

if: 
~ 

i a
 

n 
~~ 

~i 
~ .
 

PV' FC 
J4~ 

.N. IG 
3f'

1~
,.
 

.,~ 
• 

Yx
~

'
 

,, 
f 

i
 ~
.
~
 ~
.
_
 
_
 _
 _
 

—
~
"
"
L• . 

✓
~

 
-
 
_
 

~
 _
 _
 
_
 

_ 
~
`
 

awr 
~•• 

J 
I 

~ 
~i 

1 
i~ 

cry 
13f' 

_._..__~r..,_~..r_~.._.
_
 

,,.~ 
I
 

_

#3.

Packet page:...



~. 
r .,. 

.~
~
'
\
 

~
~
 h' 
~
 

j 
~
t
 

~k 
"

r~ 
..

.~. 
.
.
 
~
 

~ 
~ 

~
 

j
 7
L
7
 G
 

.. ~{ 
L
 

10 
;

J
L
 

,! 
1
.
 

.
.. 

~, 
i

~\
'

,`' 
~
'
.
 <
.
 ~rm~ 

,~ 
~ 

1
~
;
 

I.i
 

~ 
!
 

~,~, ~.
-~ 

~
~
 

I
~
—
G

~ 
Y
 
v
r
t
u
 

~~
a
s
~
 

P
~
+
t
 
~
~
'

~ 
~I 

~
~
 

i
s
.
.
:
.
 

I 
1
,
 

E
I
I
E
 P
H
O
T
O
O
H
A
P
1
i
S

,
~ 

,~F~~ 
~' 

.~ 
~ 

~ . 
~~ 

s. 
~ 

—
n~ 

._ 
.

.
t , ~ 

~• .. 
,,_~

__,,
t
,
 

C _~
_̀'— 

—

t1TLt11Vtt1 
FILE. L

L
 

`
F 

F. K
;
 

I
~

+r
~
~
 

~ 
3 ,
 

,.

. -.
:

. 
~ 

,,
~, 

r 
t~ . 

'
~~

,~ 
I

- . 
~~.:.w. 

r-: 
I 

s, 
~I

II 
.,. ~. 

I

~ .____
r

- 
- 

_~ 
~ 
,

a
_ 

t .m 
- -
-
 —
 ----

.,.,,
^~ 

`~

y
:~ 

.,, 
"
'

f
_ 

L 
~ ~.

~~ 
1

.
.

,,
 

_ 
~ 

r '
f

_ 
.
-
.
 

T
_ 

~_ 
.

~ 
rx

~~~, 
,`~<.

. 
~ 

i 
,._ 

~ 
i s 

-- 
--~'= =

 
- _ . 

~ 
~~

. .
_ 

g .,
-~+ 

\\
 
/

:
,

a 
~
 

~ 
._,:

< 
,. 

~.
+,
`
 

i 
.r 

(
~
}

'
\
 

~. 
~ 

a 
j
 

,

J
~. °y\~ 

- 
s, 

~
\
,
 

~I 
~ 

i
(t 

'~, 
.es:: . . 

- tee 
.. 

- 
__

.. 
_ 

_.. 
.._ 

..j 
'
 

d 
'~~ 

~ 
'^ 

~.. 
i 

,
 

1

~
..

',
y

,
,,

F̀ 
` .. 

~
 

~.,.. 
l 

,. 
I 

~I 
~' . 

,
 

3 
'
 f

.~ f 

~
I .,.~ 

I 
~ ~ 

`

:~
_ 

.... 
~

~
~ 

'. 
~
~
 

~f
_
 

~ 
_

A 
~
~

..
 

I 
}

a 
, .... ~ W 

w 
~'"

+~
~

4~.. 
R

Y~
 
~

..
 

-~.
+~ 

-..

~.

u~.¢ 
~ .

.
~
-
-

.
. 

;, r
x

~ 
~ 

_ 
_

,,.

.~, r,... 
~
-
 

'
 
—
'
 a

~
, 

.
 •~
 

.~

~
~

'
 

__ .

y..
~ 

f. 
.
~
 

_ 
.... 

_~. -
~l

.,
..

..
__

....
,

i 
~

~
.
.
'

w

~
:
 

'
 

`
-
a
-
-
~
-
~
-
-
-
-
-

c .
'

~ 
~ .

-
_

•
•
u

,,
f

~:
~,

i~
~
 ~-

-- -
-
 

~,.
f` 

~
~

~
;_ .

,..
,.

~~~ 
~;~

' 
~, ., .,.z.- 

r
,,._ 

I
. 

~
 

~ 
..

..

~.~,_. 
- 

;
-
 

~ 
-
-
 

-
!.

ir . ,
 

~ 
,l 

,
 --~.;

..
.,:

. .
~.- 

r 
~ 

~~
_

 _ 
,,

~ 
'~ 

~~
y
~ 

(
.: 

~ 
_ __ 

II_ _ 
_ 

-T----~
z
 ~ 

e 
!'~ I;

y
a- :, 

r---
.,-

I 
I 

I 
'.

~ 
e 

i~r

w
.
,

:
.

,.. ~ 
J
;

^
.
>
 

_

,.

~
~
 

~ 
~
 

~.

.
 

~ 
_

_ 
_

.I EI . 
. I~ 

~ ,, , 
, - . 

-'~ 
~~ 

.ate 
- 

~ _~
~
 ._ - _ _ ' _ 

.~.~~ ,
 ~' 

; ~ .1,; _ 1' , 
,,.. ̀~-

~
J

.
.
. 

. ._._. .... 
3
 

.~ 
F ~

-
-
~
 

?
I

'
e

~
~

~— 
,

.
.

..r

,,, 
..

,
.

~ 
~ 

~ 
i 

~ 
r
 
'
 

f

~ 
~ 

~[
i 

+. I 
n:
 

y 
N
D
 

t 
a

c 
~ 

(
a

F~ 
. BBfi !

F
 

LAI.
-
.n r.w~ 

~ 
..se. 

- 
._. 

~
c

~~~
r

e 
s~ 

~
e 

J

~:!. 
....gym 

~ 
` 

~'i 
'{

'
~

s

.. 
~ - 

~ 
'j

.
.
 

.t 
_ 

.. 
f 

I..'. 
~f~.

^
n
 

STA I' 
+[

~'
~ i 

~ 
/

~,
 '
 

~

a
_
.
 
-
-

.. 
,

.,.. 
-i., ~ 

W
 
T
P

~,. •.~ 
~.~i 

[~ 
P
C
E
 9"!'LAN/ 4

 OhFlt6; L
L
C
 

L 
%
 _ 

.R` ~
 

~ 
/Y/ 

"r~ 
..►

 a
'. 

`:. 
'a 

~ 
- 

j 
~i. 

..ier, 
ra

: 
f:,~ 

..a
. 

.~....,, 
.. c 

tea; 
~ 

~~ 
~~~,

"
 - 

rn.x
U

TILITY
 N

O
TE

 
~ 

.
. 

:
.
 

-
-
-
 

f 
,
~̂

 
,
 

~
~

 
~ 

4~~; :-i 
_ 

~, 
rs

 
~~ ~

y
 

~~ 
...,.. ~.,,._ 

M
~.

,~__ 
.
.

y
 

i 
,/~

.
, Kirin. ~, ~.,~.x 

.. a -c, ,~ ~..a
n

m
 

.~
t \. 

ry
 1

 
c. 

;.-+
1 

.s
.._
 

.. :'••s
 ̀-_

 
-
 

f';=
 

~ 
.[~!r,~'J~/

+U35U FA_E u~J ~' IVl55i~4 ~.N5. J
.: 

~ 
~

~
 

`\ 
.._ 

~. 
6 

✓
A

 
f
~~3~

evN 
Y£ET 8PlPR C-~d 

~
 

~
.
 

/ 
~
 

r 
w 

_. 
~6

~
µ 

~
 

\
.
_

'
1'1 CFA 

(IF R
7
A
 i. 3V 

\\ 
': 
~
 ~
 

~ 
~
~
,
.
~
 

M ~ 4
1

~
. , r 

w
 n
 

~
 
.
a
 

c 
R
 ;
 rcx_ 

..
.,,;n...,o, ,~ 

~
 
~
 i•.°̀

~ 
=

-s -.y ._.•_c,.c.c_... 
f ,
 ~
"
,t 

- 
-
_
 

'_. ~
~
 

'
 

Y~'
 

'1; 
*^'~ 

r 
'_ 

.,r

n
n
 

.
~

- c 
~.. e.ry 

N .._. ,' ` 
.~.- 

`
.
 
~
 

.
 -+ 

~ 
y

•̀
Q
~
'
 f
.
 

':. 
`~. ..«~--'_" r 

J
/
'

-̀
 

,
~
 
.
/
r
 

[t I~ 
i,t>

 /
 

_
 

.
 _.._.- 

..

_
 

n

..
 .., 

,
.

.,~r„'r_ -
'
r
.
a
+
K
'
r
 r
.
;
n,
 

.. 
~ 

{
 ~
 

.,.i 
,J ~~a 

.. 
~
~
~
 

~ 
.: 

`
a
5
b
~

.,
 

n, 
... 

_
,
 

ry~~.

~
v
 

'.
 

°
.
 

9 
1

~, 
a'~r ~
 

~
 .. 

,
'
 

~ 
_
 

tlFO.,RtPM ~~ 5
 _ ~'~ 

Y riF 

caa-_.r~-~—

^
a
a
r
 

v. 
_ 

~ 
n
t
 
r
.
 

i+~ 

m
 

a
.

e
 

an
 

e.-e 
~.a=ry 

i
 

sin. 
~
H
u
b
e 

ta''~
 

~7. 
,., 

~`.' 
va 

..,- 
,...._ 

~ '
o 

~
~
~
~
.
r
'
`
 

~
j
'
1
~
R
 
t
~
t
p
[
d
C
~
~
~
 

~
-
=
 
~
1
~
 

~ 
~
 ~
 

~
'
~
l
~',
~
7
,
&
5
3
 P
e
r
i
m
e
t
e
r
C
e
n
t
e
i
•
E
a
s
t

,
... ..

~ 
,~.
 

..c~~
f ..-.~ 

n
T
F
-
R
M
,.i fAffrn OM'L:i A~Har- 

~
~
`
`
 

.
. .F 

.. ~
.
~
.
 

..
 

.tea 
-~ 

1
.
,Y

"-l
~
s
.
"
 

~
V~

. 
AIjI F~:,

 
_ 

a
a
m
!
 

`~,..:.

'
A
S

:c. 
~ - 

`
~
 ., 

i '
 

t 
,n 

~
n
~
w
.
 
~
~
 :--v 

.nr.. 
.' 

_ 
_ 

.
~
_
 

~ 
FAR

..
_,
 p
E
R

_~vn FJ A...'.MFnS.;.S~YF' 
uI~F,Pa~. 01 

v.~4.e 
i• 

.
-
•
_
s
_
_
~
~
 

p
 

I
.... 

,.
.
 
~

T
':.V" 

4~F*
R
 

L 
VJ 

'4 ~
i
J
s
:
t
~
v
l
 

\
 
'

f..! 
`
.
 

.._ .
 

., 
i 

._ 
~
T
t
 

Y
i
'
~
Y

a. 
_ 

.
.
~

GenSu 
td.

~.~ ~r.: ww Nw 
~,.1.;,,:~~,~ 

~
 

l 
:. 

_ 
~
 

,
-
-
 

*
 

.. 
~ 

U
B
B
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
I
E
S

t
~ 

~
 

G
R

IF
 Y
D
U
 D
I
D
 

~
 
'
'
{
;
~
~
_
.
 ~,
.
 

~..... 
~ 

..
. 

~
 

!., 
.... 

1
~
:. 

~
,
f
 

~ 
r 

.s_o~~y 
c,~ 

r 
m
~
'
e
w
v
 cr 

roar,: 
r 

r''
o 

C
L
O
S
U
p
B
 i
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T

~ 
KnoW What~s below. 

„
 

=
~
 ~
~
 

~
,
.....-~:i.; '~ 

a
p
A
P
H
I
C
 S
C
A
L
E
 

~
 

ie~ +r r 
u
 
e :

 i cuNwnn~ 
:R ra 

~,
e~
 

~ 
~
~
-
k
 

-
~.0 ~

~
 

~' 
Y
x
u
 

Rrl 
(rrtfi_ 

._G[MaIL 
u
u
~
~
+
n
 ,rr~:~~,

~
 

CflII 
before you dig. 

t 
~
Y
l
E
-
--~._~ .

 
,,...~ 

,
 

__ 
—
.

~ 
.
r
 

~ .
.
r
 

'f 
sf 

c 
r

* 
~ 

f
Y
 
T
 

J41. 
4
4
L
 

.ifs
w
~
 Ji
S
_
.
i
M
 

f

D
ia1811 

,
 i 

t 
.
~
.
-
 

---' 
_
 

_
 

_. 
.~.,r..sn.,~„r..,..T 

~ 
G

~3
 

c
w
 t
:
a
m
~
c
a
~
-
a
z
~
 

xn 
isv

, , 
,,,

~ ~
5
 

O
r
 Ca118U0.282.7471 

~
 

_
.
_
 

._.. 
;~,,,e r.~ 

,.,:d r,•' 
.~. 

e 
e
r
a
.
 x
:
m
,
 
~~

.~~ ,
 

„
y
 

~
_
'

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit C

Proposed Phasing Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



s~

g~

►;,~ ~ ~
;, ,,i '~~. ,~

~,~ ~ , ~̀.1 i T' ~ ~~s i

~S 1
, ~ ! ',~

_~- ~~~a ~ i~~~~a
ys~~ ~x

*.

~1 ~ ~ ~~''~ .

~~ ' 'E"T ~~ '~_`° Kimley»> Horn~ y 9 g THE PARK GRUBB PROPERTIES oa~wHa. ~ s
N. ~ ~o ~ g ~ ~ 4bU1 PART( ROAD. Sl11TE 450 amniaae..a+xum~s~ha.xc. w

~ ~ sa~ mT'r`~ GENERAL PHASING °"""`°'~'E."~~ oEs~~mer Bt7W.PEACHTiEESiREET,NWQ ~ PHONE: (/01)372Sfi16 ~M THE BILTMORE, SUITE B07 2

PLAN u1E~Mm BY AiUNTA, GEORGIA 3U30B ~
JH PHONE (9U4) 4799700

VANVKIMLEVJIQRN.CAM Nu. FEVISgNS MTE 0v

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit D

Neighbor Communications
Summary Report

#3.

Packet page:...



Neighbor Communications Summary Report

This summary report is provided in accordance with the City of Dunwoody's requirement
that an applicant for a Zoning Amendment or Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP") conducts and
documents neighbor communications prior to the submittal of an application for rezoning/SCUP
when the subject property of the Zoning Amendment/SCUP application is within 500 feet of
property zoned for residential purposes. In the case of the current proposal, property located
directly across Perimeter Center East from the Subject Property is within 500 feet and is zoned
RM-85 (Multi-Dwelling Residential-85). This property currently is under development as a
townhome community. Following is the information required by the City in connection with this
neighbor communication effort.

1. Efforts to notify neighbors about the proposal.

As noted above, property located within 500 feet of the Subject Property is zoned for
residential purposes. As such, the Applicant was required to hold an "Applicant-Initiated
Meeting" to provide an opportunity for interested citizens to learn more about the proposal and
offer comments and concerns to the Applicant. To accomplish this, the Applicant scheduled the
meeting for Tuesday, July 31, 2018. The Applicant then identified all residentially-zoned
property within 1,000 feet of the subject property and sent a Letter to the property owner of
record for each such parcel inviting them to the meeting. Attachment "D - 1" lists such
properties and owners while Attachment "D - 2" provides a copy of the Letter mailed to such
individuals on July 11, 2018. As required, a copy of the letter was provided to the Dunwoody
Planner. In addition, a Public Notice was placed in the Dunwoody Crier newspaper on July 18,
2018 inviting the public at large to the Applicant-Initiated Meeting. A copy of the Public Notice
published in the Crier is attached as Attachment "D - 3" to this summary report.

2. How information about the proposal was shared with neighbors.

The primary way in which information about the proposal was shared was through the
Applicant-Initiated meeting held on July 31, 2018 at the Applicant's offices on the subject
property. At this meeting, documentation was made available for inspection, including the
proposed site plan and landscape plan, as well as projections of conceptual project renderings.
Team members were available to share detailed information about the project scope, project
phasing, and to answer attendees' questions. While not part of the required neighbor
communication process, in addition to the formal Applicant-Initiated Meeting, members of the
development team attended a meeting of the Dunwoody Homeowner's Association on August 5,
2018, made a presentation about the proposal, and answered attendees' questions.

3. Who was involved in the discussions?

At the Applicant-Initiated Meeting held on July 31, 2018, Applicant representatives
included two representatives of the Property Owner/Applicant, two civil engineers working on
the project, two of the project's architects, and the project's land use attorney. The meeting was
attended by numerous community members and neighbors, including representatives of the
Dunwoody Homeowners' Association, an employee of the DeKalb School Board, a member of

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



the local press, and several interested neighbors and residents. A sign-in sheet indicating the
names of those in attendance is attached as Attachment "D - 4" to this summary report.

4. Suggestions and concerns raised by neighbors.

Following a presentation by a representative of Grubb Properties at the Applicant-
Initiated Meeting, questions were raised about the timing of project implementation, the absence
of residential units along the frontage of the parking structure facing the new north-south
secondary street ("Deck B"), the absence of physical links between the parking structures and the
residential buildings, the scale and mass of the southernmost deck ("Deck D"), and the potential
for activating roof areas, in particular, those of the parking decks.

5. What specific changes to the proposal were considered and/or made as a result of the
communications?

(a) The Applicant's representative explained that the elimination of the previously proposed
rental residential component of the development will require the presale of approximately fifty
percent (50%) of the units before a lender is likely to provide financing for that residential
building. As such, the timing of project implementation is tied to factors not under the
Applicant's control (i.e., market demand and financing institutions) and, unfortunately, no
reasonable security can be offered as to a start date as it is not under the Applicant's control.
Applicant stated that its goal is to build out the residential component of the Project as
expeditiously as possible under existing market conditions.

(b) Regarding the concerns concerning the proposed elimination of residential units along the
frontage of Deck B, the proposal has been modified to add up to eight (8) residential units
(townhomes) along this frontage, to be built concurrently with the parking structure. The total
number of units requested will remain at 900 units.

(c) Regarding the concerns expressed about the physical links between the parking structures
and the residential buildings they serve, the project's design team has added such connections to
accommodate residents.

(d) Regarding the concerns expressed regarding scale of Deck D, it was explained that the
footprint shown is the maximum footprint based on a full buildout of 500,000 square feet of
office. Should the envisioned anchor tenant require less square footage, the deck would shrink
accordingly. Note that the illustration provided at the meeting was conceptual in nature and
indicated the absolute maximum size of the deck whereas, in reality, it should ultimately have a
smaller footprint. Much of the final scale and design of the deck will be dependent on the design
preferences and parking needs of the future office building tenant, and there are options for
reducing this footprint once the needs of the tenant are identified.

(e) Regarding the activation of roofs, the applicant explained at the meeting that green roofs
would not be an option for the residential buildings due to various concerns, including water
infiltration. The revised rendering shows the potential for covered parking using solar panels on
the parking deck in response to the concern raised.

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment D —1

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Balasubramanian Madivanan William S. Bulpitt
Chitralekha Madivanan Judith H. Martin
4487 Village Springs Run 4491 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody, GA 30338 Dunwoody; GA 30338

Igor Lapayeva Michael Rosen
Marina Lapayeva 4017 Townsend Lane
4495 Village Springs Run Dunwoody, GA 30346
Dunwoody, GA 30338

v

Ajay Rachmalla Shengchun Liu
Swapna Pothedar 4013 Townsend Lane
% 009 Townsend Lane Dun~voody, GA 30346
Dun~voody, GA 30346

Malcolm Farokh Elavia Dineshkumar Patel
Manissha Malcolm Elavia 4481 Village Springs Run
4467 Village Springs Run Dunwoody, GA 30338
Dun~voody, GA 30338

James H. Cowart Robert Ledford
PO BoY 88243 Lona Ledford
Atlanta; GA 30356 4373 Old Georgetown Trail

Dunwoody, GA 30338

#3.

Packet page:...



Emerald Capital Investments
4060 Peachtree Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30319

Jonathan Waldman
Ashley Waldman
4404 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Jose A. Lopez-Zeno
Nora V. Sandoval
4420 Old Georgetown Trail
Atlanta, GA 30338

Aaron Baird
Samantha Nowak
4351 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Dickie L Slack
Ladonna Cherie Porter
4516 Timberlake LN
Kingsport, TN 37664

David R. Jones
Jamie Jones
4412 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Katie E. Gangell
4361 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shelley Noble
4341 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

3>65397~4v i

#3.

Packet page:...



Melissa A. Stavropoulos Kenneth R. Odom, Jr.
1463 Old Spring House Lane Christine S. Odom
Dunwoody, GA 30338 1475 Old Spring House Lane

Dunwoody, GA 30338

Beverly Mack Regina Hauck Hennessy
1470 Old Spring House Lane 4362 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338 Dunwoody, GA 30338

Judy Rivera Seth Morris
Velazquez Roman Modesto Lindsay Morris
4370 Congress Court 1506 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338 Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shirley M. Thompson 54 Perimeter Acquisitions LLC
1494 Congress Circle 1100 Peachtree Street NE
Dunwoody, GA 30338 Atlanta, GA 30309

356~3974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment D — 2

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



G~ GRUBBPROPERTI ES
People who care. Places that matter.

Wednesday, July 11, 2018

VIA FIRST CLA55 U.S. MAIL

Invitation to Community Meeting —Applications for Rezoning and Special Land
Use Permits: 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East

Dear Property Owner,

Grubb Properties, the owner of the property referenced above, is preparing an application seeking to
rezone the property, which currently contains only office uses and surface parking lots, to allow for its
redevelopment as amixed-use project including office, active street-level uses, and residential uses,
along with structured par!<ing and substantial greenspace. The property is currently zoned O-I (Office —
Institutional) and the requested zoning will be PC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 2), In addition, we will
be requesting approval of two Special Land Use Permits related to the project.

As part of the process, we are holding a community meeting to help inform you about the proposed
project, inform ourselves about your interests and concerns regarding the project, provide an
opportunity for you to asl< questions, and create a forum through which we can begin efforts to resolve
any concerns. You have received this invitation because Del<alb County's tax records show you as the
owner of residentially-zoned property within 1,000 feet of the property.

The details of the meeting are as folloUrs:

Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018

Time: 6:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

location: Grubb Properties Atlanta Office

47 Perimeter Center East, Suite 530

Dunwoody, Georgia 30346

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to seeing you on July 31.

Sincerely,

wry ~ ~~ 1 ~ '~iV

~ ~ \1 t

Z i~~~

PaulO'Shaughnessy t~.

Senior Associate -Development s

\ ~ -~_~

Charlotte ~ Cary ~ Lexington
4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209 ~ 704.372.5616 phone ~ 704.372.9882 fax ~ grubbproperties.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment D — 3

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 16 DUNWOODY CRIER J~~Y~B~ 2~~$

Brookhaven Mayor John
ErnsYs monthly town hall for July
will focus on the city of
Brookhaven's Zoning Ordinance
Rawrite.

The town hall takes place Thurs-
day,July 19, from 6-8 p.m: at Briar-
Woad Recreation Center, 2235
Briarwood Way. The event serves
as the fourth public meeGrg for the
Zoning Ordinance Rewrite draft.

The meeGrg will begin with re-
ma~ks from Mayor Ernst, anti then

a presentation by the project man-
agers. The public will have a
chance to give input and ask ques-
tions about the process.
The purpose of the Zoning Ordi-

nance Rewrite is to provide regula-
tlons to implement the land use
policies Identified in the City's Com-
prehensive Plan, Character Area
Shdy and other planning and policy
documents. The document isthe re-
sult of months-long work by e steer-
ing commiBee that was comprised

of community residents and busi-
ness owners appointed by the
mayor and city council.
Two mee4ngs to present the

draft were previously held in June.
In addition to the July 19 evening
meeBng, an additional meepng will
take place earlier that day hom 9 to
11 a.m. at City Hali, 4362 Peachtree
Road.

The Zoning Ordinance Rewrite
draft is now available through the
city website and through the project
website. Comments can be submit-
ted online by creating an account

- and annotating the document di-
~4recGy through the consulhani's Civic-
Commentsite.

Join the city of Dunwaody and
ABC Easel, on Saturday, July 21,
from 10 a.m. to 2 p,m. in creating
a special keepsake with some help
from your forty friends. Participants
will design a beautiful Paw Print
Keepsake on mat board using oil
pastels, drawing pencils and design
tools. Provided: Non-toxic paint,
s!ercils, stamps, colored perals, oil

source for local news

tklirering weekly local news and spans
w ?3,000 homes and builnesses
in the DunwroMly, Sandv Springs,
Chamblee and Brookhaven areas.

pastels, a variety of design tools
and mat board. ActivlGes usually
take 30 minutes to an hour, so reg-
istrants are welcome to come at
their leisure during hours.
$15 - Prior regisUafion via Ciry of

Dunwoody Parks and Recreation.
For more Information contact:

abceaset(a~gmail.com or 67&478-
3002.4770 North Peachtree Road,
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338.

The Dunwoody Nature Center
Summer Concert Series spon•
Bored by the city of Dunwoody
last concert will feature Honey
boy and Boots, a melodic strings
to folk and blues band.
The concert will be held July 21,

from 7-9 p.m., with seating available
on a first-come, first-served basis.
For adult concertgoers, the Dun-

waody Nature Center will feature a
rotating selection of crak beers cho-
sen speciBcaity for the evening's
show. We will also have cold waters
and other beverages available.
As always, the concerts are free

io member families. Admission is $5
for non-member adults, $3 far non-
rt:emberstudents, and free for chil-
drer, 3 and under. Bring your family
and friends and your picnic
dinner for a night full of live music,
local craft beers, and great times! Ta
view the concert band Ifne up
please check the event page. 5343
Roberts Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

The 2018 Recreational Sum•
mar Camp at Pernoshal Park will
be held July 23.26, 9 a.m. to 12
p.m. The camp is for players aged
4-12 (players born 2006-2013) and
is focused on developing basic ball
skills and a love of the game. The
players will be split by both age and
skill level. Cost For the camp
is $100. For more information and
to register, please visit
www.chiefsfc.org. 4S75North Shal-
lowfard Road, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

football —youth leagues, basketball
— youth leagues, dance -ballet,
jazz, tap, and hip•hop, gymnastics
— comped6on teams, bays' gymras-
tics, h:mbling, and cheerleading
classes, tennis - league play, private
or group lessons, and clinics and
aquatics —private and group les-
sons, as well as the Zaban Sharks
year-round swim team.

A Novel Idea, a monthly liter-
ary evening featuring local and
regional authors, will return Tues-
day, Aug. 7 at Creme Espresso
Gaurmetwith a night of love and no-
mance.
Six romance novelists will dis-

cuss iheirbooks anti read excerpts
at the free event from 6:30 to 8:30
p.m. This month's featured authors
are KG Fletcher, Iris Ray, Sherrie
Morgan, Anna Schachner, Ricki
Schultr and Mae Armistead.

Door prizes are awarded
throughout the night. Food, bever-
ages, beer and wire are available
for purchase.
Typically held on the first Tues-

day of each month, the event fea-
tures a diBerentgenre each month,
with Scary Storiesl5oulhem Gothic
scheuled Sept. 4 and Non-
fictiolMemoir on Oct, 2.

For more informatio, call Kathy
Florence at 404-680.9604.

DWC Home Tour
sets October date

Public Notice

Grubb Properties wfll hold a Community bleating regarding an
application to rezone propertylocated at 4i, 49, and g3 Perime-
ter Center East in the Ctity of Dunwoady from the current O-I
(Offtce -Institutional) zoning district to the PC-2 (Perimeter
Center, Subarea a) zoning district for the purposes of redevelop-
ingthe praperry as a mixed-use project including office, street-
lecel active uses, and residential uses, along with structured
parking and substantial greenspace. Grubb Properties tin'll also
seek approval of rivo Special Iand Use Permits related to the pro-
posed redevelopment project. The meeting will be held from
6:00 — ~:oo p.m. an Tuesday, July 3i, 2oi8, at 4y Perimeter Cen-
ter East, Suite 530, Dun~voody, Georgia 30346•

1 1

e~
Dunwoody's

~.

_ ,

,_ .. '~

rw ~.

~A~

'~ A ~1

,, _ ~ ~.

Sen~ing Dumcoody Sfnce 1976

770-451-4147

The Marcus Jewish Comma•
nity Center of Atlanta (MJCCA)
announces open registretion for
ail Pall Youth Sports, including
soccer, flag football, basketball,
dance, gymnasBcs, tennis, and
aquatics, for children from Pre-K to
8th grede. The MJCCA is located at
5342 Till Mill Road, Dunwoody.
To register, visit

atlantajcc.orglyouthsports or call
678-812-0060. Fa{I Youth Sports In-
clude: soccer—youth leagues, flag

Save the date for the Dun-
wnody Woman's Club's 46th
Annual Dunwoody Home Tour
that will beheld on Nednesday,
Oct. 3, from 9:30 a.m. — 3 p.m.
Four outstanding private

homes in Dunwoocly and nearby
Sandy Springs along with the
beautiful and historic Donald-
son-Bannister Form will he on
this year's home tour.
Tickets will be available be-

ginning August 16 from any
member of the Dunwoody
Woman's Club and at the fol-
lowing Dunwoody merchants:
Blooms of Dunwoody, Camelot
Jewelers, Consigning Women,
Donaldson-Bannister Farm,
Lauderhills Fine Jewelry,
LookinGood Asir Design, Pied-
mont Bank, Southern Comfort
Consignment, and Lnder the
Pecan Tree.
Tickets are S30 in advance

anti S35 on the day of the tour.
Al] profits of the Home Tour nre
used to implement the club's
charitable initiatives.

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment D — 4

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I

N 
-
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,

 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~~
 ~
-
~
 e
 

1 S
 U

`.
 ~ ~

 ~ 
y
~

~
 ►

~(/
~I/

 1 ~
1.t

~d
~ 

~
 

S1
1.~

 ~ I
VY

' 
r 

~ ~
 ~ 

'C
,~

 ~ 
ClY

Y'~

Su
e 

S~
-a,~

-F~
~

►~ u
 n w

~~
~ ~

 
~~

~~
~

~
~

c
~

 
~

~
~

~
 

~
~

~
~

~
3

~
~

 ~
~

 ~
~6

2~
~ ~

 w
 ~

~ 
~

 ~

~
U 

Q
F

~
T

 
~,,

.~ 
r '(

~'T
E~

✓S
'f 

E
~
 ,t

i1
(
(
~
{
 
(
o
 
~
G
 4
L 

~
=
1
~
 
C
u
J
 2
 
~

~
~
~
~,
Dy

 
~,
~ 

3~
3~

 g

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I
N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,

 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~
 v
 ~
 wc

~x
a~

 y 
~
 ~
 
~
 0
 3
3
~

s~
~~

ce
f 
~.
 
~.
a~
~~
co
~.

~
t~
l 
u=
~~
~(
-~
 c 
=
 --
 ~
~
t
v
e
~
`
r
 ~
?
~

~
~'
J~
l7
 
~
b
 ~
'

o
~
r
'
 ~
_
~
~
b
 k
~
 @
 ~

, ~
b
 

co
w.

' ̀
~

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit E

Environmental Site Analysis Form

#3.

Packet page:...



Environmental Site Analysis (ESA) Form

1. CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The proposed Project consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4 acre site made up of 3 tracts (the
"Subject Property") that currently contains 3 multi-story office towers and extensive surface
parking into a unified and vibrant mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly development including up to
500,000 square feet of new Class A office space; up to 900 units of for-sale multi-family
residential in up to four new buildings and in townhome units integrated into one of the main
parking structures; along with associated active streetfront space, structured parking, streetscape,
landscape, green space, as well as transportation and pedestrian improvements.

In addition to the three existing office towers (two of which will remain) and surface parking
fields, the Subject Property currently includes limited internal pedestrian facilities with
associated landscaping, landscaped islands in the parking fields, and landscaped areas adjacent to
the existing buildings. The site elevation rises substantially from the southern portion of the
Subject Property to the north end of the Subject Property.

All surrounding properties are currently developed or under development for a variety of uses.
Adjacent property to the south is developed as multi-story office space. The adjacent properties
to the east are developed as multi-story office space and a townhome development that is
currently under construction. The adjacent property to the north is developed as multi-family
residential apartment project. The adjacent property to the west is also developed as a multi-
family residential apartment project.

Attached as Attachment "E-1" is a conceptual site plan for the proposed project.

The proposed development conforms to the policy and intent of Dunwoody's Comprehensive
Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center
Character Area. The proposed development supports the vision of the Plan to create a mixed-
use, transit-oriented development containing first-class office, residential, and active streetfront
uses in an attractive, inviting pedestrian-friendly environment. The current extensive field of
surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, with
portions redeveloped as a contiguous green space for use by the development and the community
as a whole, thus satisfying another stated goal of the Plan.

The design of the proposed development will foster bicycle &pedestrian movements both
internally and through the Property to nearby office and housing developments, as well as the
future greenway path, while providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for
automobile commuters and visitors. The proposed development also will support the Plan's call
for high-quality design and materials. The Plan's vision for the addition of public gathering
spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied through the creation a 2-acre park space as a central
element of the development, as well as through of a mix of landscaped and hardscaped plazas,
parkways, and other outdoor spaces within the development that will provide pedestrian linkages
to other existing and proposed civic and green space in the surrounding area.

35854916v1

#3.

Packet page:...



In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed development also

satisfies a number of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative

Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in cooperation with the Perimeter

Community Improvement District ("PCID").

The proposed development will provide internal pedestrian connectivity between the office,

residential, and other active components of the development. In addition, pedestrian
improvements will enhance pedestrian and green space connectivity external to the site to other

nearby developments and the emerging network of parks in the area. The replacement of the

extensive surface parking on the Property with a vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will

stand as a model for retrofitting sites developed using outdated suburban models that favored
single-occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian
environment. The proposed development will provide a sense of place for workers, residents,
and visitors to the development through the central park space, plazas, walkways, additional
green space, and an active bicycle and pedestrian environment, including sidewalks and other
amenities. Overall, the proposed development intends to transform the Property from an under-
utilized suburban office model to a vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and
enhances both internal and external connections to transit, housing, and other nearby
developments.

2. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT

a. Wetlands —There are no wetlands that exist on the Subject Property based on observation
and the National Wetlands Inventory map from the US Fish and Wildlife.

b. Floodplain —Based on FEMA Firm Map 1308900012, effective on May 16, 2013, there are
no portions of the Subject Property located within the 100-Year Floodplain.

c. Streams/Stream Buffers —There are no streams located on the Subject Property, or within
75' of the Subject Property.

d. Slopes exceeding 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation —There are a few areas on the
Subject Property where the site slopes are greater than 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation.
These areas are located along the perimeter of the area next to Perimeter Center East and along
the northwestern property boundary. These areas are a very limited portion of the Subject
Property and are not proposed to be impacted given their location.

e. Vegetation —Given the developed condition of the Subject Property, there are no significant
areas of vegetation on site.

f. Wildlife Species (including ash) —Given the developed condition of the Subject Property,
there are no wildlife species existing on site.

g. Archeological/Historical Sites —There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or
archeological resources on or adjacent to the Subject Property. Accordingly, the zoning proposal
will have no adverse effect on any such historic or archeological resources.

35854916v1

#3.

Packet page:...



3. PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES

The following measures will be enforced during implementation of the proposed development

program:

a. Protection of environmentally sensitive areas —The proposed development has taken into

consideration the previously mentioned environmentally sensitive areas. The majority of the
existing steep slope areas will be left undisturbed by the proposed site development.

b. Protection of water quality —Compliance with current State &City of Dunwoody
stormwater code requirements and NPDES requirements during construction and redevelopment
of the site will greatly improve water quality in stormwater discharge flows from the project
area.

c. Minimization of negative impacts on existing infrastructure —Critical infrastructure will
be protected during the redevelopment of the site, with traffic congestion impacts identified and
mitigated in accord with recommendations from the Development of Regional Impact Review
and the City of Dunwoody.

d. Minimization of impacts on archeological/historically significant areas -There are no
known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or adjacent to the Subject
Property. Accprdingly, the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect on any such historic or
archeological resources.

e. Minimization of negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities —There are
no such communities located on or adjacent to the Subject Property. Accordingly, the zoning
proposal will have no negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities.

f. Creation and preservation of green space and open space —The proposed development
will utilize multistory office, multi-story residential buildings, and structured parking to reduce
the impervious footprint on the site. Additionally, the redevelopment program will provide
substantial green space and open space associated with the proposed zoning classification.

g. Protection of citizens from the negative impacts of noise and lighting —Due to the
location of the Subject Property and the nature of the surrounding uses, it is not anticipated there
will be any such impacts.

h. Protection of parks and recreational green space —Existing parks and recreational green
space areas will not be impacted by the proposed redevelopment program. In fact,
redevelopment of the site as proposed will increase the amount of green space in the City
through the addition of a 2-acre central green space, among other landscaping enhancements.

i. Minimization of impacts to wildlife habitats —Given the developed condition of the site,
there are no wildlife habitats within the proposed development area.

35854916v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment E -1

Project Site Plan

358~4916v1

#3.

Packet page:...



r
x
~
¢
+
e
 s
n
m
 w
~

vw+c¢io- ie ~
.
i
m
 a
u
 

~.+
~
 

~..a 
f
i
 

~.
xon ¢

 o-i
-
-
-
-
~
—

...

~ ~ 
- 

E)OSTING D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 T
O
 R
E
M
A
I
N
 

~
p"
'
"
"
"
'

~i
 /
 

_ ~
/

,,. 
~

. , .~
- .,,:

___
"
 .
!
~
 ~
=
 

B
L
O
C
K
A
I
 

A

P
1̀
~
E
~
 E

~
_ 

_ 
_ 

T

I
E
E
N
W
A
Y
 A
C
C
E
8
9

~
~

~
~
~

vu
~
m
 a
 
e a~~ n

 o
m

\
 

m
M
n
@
 R
u
-
m

~
ntooiFlunoNrooasiltxa 

~~"~~-~., 
~
~
 

~ 
_.

~
!
r
'
 ~
~
~
 
'" s 

oarvew~v F
o
a
r
e
v
a
E
o
a
r
o
e
m
 
'
 
~

~
,
,
 \
 

\
:
.
,
\
 
~~l

\
~ 
`
~
 
\

•:
'•'•~•

P
A
R
K
 6
P
A
C
E

i::::::1.4:::~i:
:

.;•:. 
•:;.:

1`____ 
_
_
.
_
 

_._ 
z
~
~
s
 

tee,
~ ~
.

~i, 
., 

_
~\

Aso

~
parv~~ owvew~r

..

',
_..

—
r=\` 

•'
C

'
N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 57REET'.

(
S
E
E
 C
R
0
3
3
9
E
C
f
I
O
N
9
)

~
E705TINQ BUILDINGS T

O
 R
E
M
A
I
N

~ 
B
L
O
C
K
C
 

~
I

E1US11NG oFFlGE
a sroav

~ 
__._

1 
!
 

i.
,
,
 ~
,

D
OSi1NG P

R
N
R
7
E
 D
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 T
O
~
~
 

—
{
 
~.-t 

~
'

~
~
N
~
 

I
 

S
T
R
l
1
C
T
l
J
R
E
O
 P
A
R
g
N
G
 

~
D
E
C
K
A

S
 S
T
O
R
Y
 

I 
~
-
~
:
.
 

.__.. 
.....—' 

--..__.

1I
 

_
 

`~ 
E
W
C
K
C
~
~

it 
a sroav

~ 
_ '

N
E
W
 B
E
W
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T
.

~ 
"
 (S
E
E
 Cp086.4ECf~ON9)

i on-uncow rcx+ten a
x
,
m
 i 

.. 
_ 

..... __.. 
_ 

_ 
_.. 

_ 
...._ 

_
v~xa~ va :°c

N
~
m
 o
m

~~ 
`r 

°
a

P
0.0
P
O
S
F
~
i
Y
2
 

i
'~. 

_ 
_. _.._ _

_
 _
_
"
_
"
_

TRANSliION Y
A
R
D
 

1 
-

.
.

- .
....

9~pq~p=
~ 

B
T
O
W
N
H
O
U
S
E
l
1
N
I
T
8

n~.woernw
• 

~
.
r
.
_
 ._,.,,

/
 

Cry
w
X
 tt sioRr

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
O
G
7
1
0
N
 O
F
J

P
OtENIIAL P

E
D
E
H
f
R
1
A
N
 

~
~

cau~cnoNro.. _ 
1

~
A
o
.
w
c
E
N
f
M
M
I
M
o
f
B
~
 

~
S
T
R
u
c
T
U
R
E
~
P
A
R
g
N
G

R
E

I

D
E
C
K
 B

11

5
 8
T
O
R
Y

0
 
1

'It'~,`I 
'~1,

~̀

,
1

.
 _ 

__ _ 
_ 

_
_.__

I
. 
,
~
 ~
_

` 
~ 

_
_
"
~
 _
~

~u 
~ 

~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

"
-

_
-
-
 

_ 
_ 

~
_
 

_
_
.
~

~
__.~ 

~
. _...

-
-

.~-.;~_

~
~
3
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

rr
~
~
c
~
~
i
~
~
~
~
~
~

~
~
r
~

~
 ~
~
.
~
r
r
~
~
~
i
L
~
~
i
l
:
F
z
r
:
T
:
:
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

~
r
a
T
a
~
~
1
~
~
~
0
~
~
1
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

i
E
]
L
.
7
~
~
0
r
:
~
~
~
x
s
z
.
~
~
~
r
~
s
s
n
~
~
.
~~
~

i
 ~
~

~
7
~

/
~
~

'
N
E
W

~~
~
I
 
t
e

r- 
__

r~»

_ 
_.. _ 

_ _,

BL
O
C
K
 B1 

l
r~s~oeNn~
nvJc 1a 

r
o
a
r

'~J 
,
r

-
-
 

—

\`-- .• .

raoroseo worm w
 ~ raaKr ovr

D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 P
M
g
N
O

D
E
C
K
 L
O
W
E
R
 L
E
V
E
L

\I~
 
-
`

1
 

', ~
'
.

~
;

LO
 
~
~
 

~y
1 '..~ 

,
 

wNMaaoYm
oE4II0W~[NTOAUMatlfl 

T
 
~
 w
 ~
 ~
 g

 ~
` 

^
 ~Wy~~a

4
1 

~
\
~
 ~
w
 
O

k 
c

~
 ~d m=~~
~

 sm~~
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
D
 P
A
R
g
N
G
 

~ 
`
 

2
 ~
 

~
 e

' 
~
E
C
K
D
 

1̀ 
~;~,. 
~
~

5
 S
T
O
R
Y

~ 
1 

1

l
I
.
O
g
C
D
2
 

1 
''',

O
FFlCE 

1
~ Ihl(2G dIOttY ,

~
'. 

~
 

~a

_ 
.
 _
_
"
 _. 

_
.
 

~ 
z

'
 . 

,
 

u

y
_
_
 

_ 
_ 

., 
W

_ ~=-
W;~~

.
-.~
~
p
 L
~ 

(
5
E
E
 C
R
O
S
S
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
9
)
 

~ 
~ 

a
 N

 ~
 ~

N
E
W
 9
E
C
O
N
D
/
J
i
Y
 BTREEf', 

s

. ... 
., 

w
a
.
u
e
r
o
n
r
 

'
 

~
 

a
&
~
~

~ 
~g~

i 
C7

~ 
i

i.
 - 

~ 
/
 

~
 

^

+~- 
L
e
i

:
N 

~ 
~~ 

V
~'

/
 

c~
~
~
 

-
 

i
s
 

_

:~~: o-~
_ 

~------ 
~
-
 

,ss` 
(1 1

\
 

~
M
O
O
I
F
l
G
7
1
o
N
 T
O
 D
O
S
i
1
N
G
 

~
~
~
 

-
~
`
~
`
~
.
 •.
 

4
//t 

~
;
 
y
-
D
P
o
V
E
W
A
Y
 F
a
R
 N
E
W
 P
P
o
M
M
Y
 
'
—
~
.
'
~
a
 

~~

!
~ 

'
~
~
~
~
 
~
 

V~
p
 

~ 
i~ 

~
 
Z

~
'
~
 

~~ 
~
 b 

Jn
Y1 

a
 ~
 

~
y

i
_
 ~
 

w

mr
 i u

a
a
x
x
~
 rc u

c
 

~
 n

rv~m ~
~
~
w
n
 ei. 

U
I

N
O
T
E
S
:

S
I
T
E
 D
A
T
A
:
 

~. 
s~wseraairanco~vw.wiwsNccun

2. 
8EE 8XEEf C2~@FON P

R
O
i
p
%
p
 SfFEET 6i0.555ETIONS 

Q
ro
r
w
 srtE t

en. 
+
e
e
~
e
s
 

g
 

y'

ANTICIP~Tm 0~5futiBED~PFA 
t9 AQiE6 

p
 

e
S
 

~
IX i6TINtl IMPEitV10U5 MiFA 

1]GPCRE5161%) 
W
T
E

~wncw~hn~wvEavious~au 
na~cr+es~nu~ 

S
I
T
E
 P
L
A
N
 L
E
G
E
N
D:
 

~,,,p,~,~~
,N ~

~
 

08~
201a

C UtiNENT P
M
C
E
I
 ID 

/9 N10)Of0 
_
 
_
 

PROJECT NO.

to H
]
m
m
9
 

PftGPERTY LINE 
0
 

20

~
 

0
 7 8
 7900 00

19
 N
i
 0
]
m
0
 

"
'
~
"
—
 

M
~
T
6
I
G
N
 IPBi PL:1 

sHEEf NUMBER

C
2-~~

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit F

Pedestrian Circulation Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



~\'l1
¨ , ?~

.~~
1

¨.
¨ .

,\ ,!

¨ ,
,~~` ¨ ~,,~ ~

,.
¨ ..,, ~.,,

♦'

' ~ m
~ m

' ' ~ Z
O

t

~ ~~~ ~~
~ _~

N~

~~ HORTH

'ERCORNAVENUE

~ ~ . -,1 ' I

~ ~~ \
~ ~ ~,
s ~ ~,..,._,~.. e ~ ~m. , ,

w~~~

~ ~-

~~ ~C
♦ F•;~

~ _ ~~,

/J

rffji ~~ ~711 r..' ~ • • .' ~ 
/.~%.~ ~ r ,

n "
N ~

W ~

o
'mo

~ ~mTIIIE
~€

r~
~ ~

m

PR0.£Cf-.
THEE PARK.~ ~, ~,..

VEHICULAR &PEDESTRIAN
ACCESS PLAN

gIENT'.

GRUBB PROPERTIES
4W7 PARK HUND. SUITE 950

CfMRLOTTE. NC 78~~~: na~3~zs6,6

ati~~t ~~_~° Kim ey>>> Horn
aiaew~nn ~Tsowier xc

B77 W. PEACHTREE STREET.NWnie eaitaone. sutieaoi
AIUNTA, GEORGN 3o3aB

PHONE (10I) 4194700
VAW/.NIMLEY.IIdiN.CON

7

8on~vaier_ ~ s
~

oESpNm By ~~ ~z
cHEc~er JH

~

Nn. REVIMOIIB C~Ai~

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit G

Conceptual Project Elevation Drawings

#3.

Packet page:...



~
 

1
 

t
 

a
..

~ 
?
 

r
t
:

,
s 

~

.
- 
r .

 
,

~
~ ~

 
~
 

'~
~

_
_

~ 
f

y :
 

'
'
~
4
~
 

4
 
r
.
 

,
,
 

c.
.
 7

'
t
X
t
 

.
~
 

y,
-~~
~y~
pTy,
~
~~ 
~ 

._
~

f

~,
~ 

n 
i.

 
y~

• 
r
.

". 
,.

 
'~

 
'+

:̀
 

3
i

r 
~.

n 
~
.
 
~ 

,.
7.

._ 
,

o , :
~. 

~
~ ~ 

, 
., 

v. 
~ 

~ 
.
.

,.

~ 
J

~ 
~
 ~

 (
i
,
,
;
 
ic
e(
 

~
 . 

'
 

1.
.

~ 
t 
~
 ~
 ~
 ~
 

''
I
w 
i

~
.
 

~ 
`~

 
i ,

.

"
1 

~ 
~ 

~ 
t.
~ 

- 
- 

_ 
_.
 

.
. 

i

~ 
i 

~
 

~
~
 

_.
_

~ 
t 

)
 

.
.
 

I
l 

~ 
(
~
 

L
C
D
 

`ja
m

 ~
-
.
 

1°
 

~

. 
~ 

I ~ 
` 

t 
Pi
4 t

~M
 

~
~
 

fi
9j
i 

~u
n~
~i
ui
 

~
 

~

.I 
~~
' 

~~
 
Is

e 
~ r~

:~ 
rc~

:: 
~ 

,` 
~ 

;~ 
~ .

.

,.
..
 

,
,~
.

t
1t
t 

,.
.
~
-
 

._
..
.

f
li
 I

Ft
i.

6
K
 

~ 
~ 

°
 
f

y 
~ 

_ 
~ 

~,

r
`
 }
'
r 

~
 

z

,~
 

~ 
~ 

't~
'

~
 

'±
 

~
 

t
 ~
 

r 
~
 

~.
..

,

.
~
 

< 
_ 

'~
 
~
 

~

.I
I
I
 

mo
m"

. 
~

.
1

~.
 

a 
~~

r 
«r

~
 

t,

.
 

;
,.

.
~

.
,.
 

~ 
.

~
~

h
 

S
C
r

i
I
~
i
1
4

~ 
ii

i 
tt1

~ 
- 
- 

~ 
~ 

+~
~■

 
~~ 

__ 
~ 

,~
 

~-i
-~=

 
~.

L
 

• 
~

 
n

i. 
~

li
1

F
 

m
il
 t~

 
J~
 y

~
 

\~
 
■

lt
~

. 
~

~
 

l~
~

■
 

..
 

~ 
o

~
s
 

~
1

L
 

a
..

 ~ 
~

~
..

.,
 ..

~ 
.r

+

,. ~ ,

~:
 

i
i ~yu

~ 
k•C

i 
~u

 u
i 
!
 11Y

 1
~ 

~1
!r 

~ 
~'r 

-- 
~' -

--~
 ..:

.~ ~
;.;;,

~~a
~~~

„~ 
4

_ .
 

.
 r.
 w

- 
a,

~ 
_ ._ 

_
E

• 
•
r
x
.
i
r

p 
'~,

4~
 

■
Y

y
 

~~
 

- 
_ 

~ 
~

W
 v

~ 
~

 
~~

.2
' 

~
 

Yf
'11

R~
7 

C~
1 ~

ti
i 

W
 •V

~
 

L
k
lt
 

M
~Q

 
{, 

~
 r

. 
e,

-~
 

_ 
1

~
fi
i~

 
~.

 
~

~
~

 
~.

w
ac

~
n , , ,

 
._.T

_
. 

~•~ 
r~~

ti 
.~

 
,~ 

•;~
~ .~

 
..
 

~ 
,

~ f ~
 ~~x

~r 
~ 

w 
#

~~
i~i

 ~
" 

1~`
~``

 t~'
 i 

j 
i

~ 
, .

_~
 

~x 
te r

: 
~ 
:
 ~. 

,,..
 

~~
~ ~

 
.~

r' 
r 
, 

~ 
t 

.
 ~
,,

..
~

 ~ 
W

,.~
. ,

 ~
..-

...
L.

 
~

~} 
~ 

~ 
.~

~.
!t~

•r 
`~

~
t 

j 
t ~

 w
 r

 
g

.la
~

u
i 7

 ~
~'

 '
.,+

 f
 T

 f
 t

J:
~

A I
' [

 L
.~

~1
nj

~u
'.

Y6'
 

~ 
r

~ 
a 

t)
~

i~
~

~
tt

i
z'

[~
~

't
~

t~
~

~
~
z
it
s
tt

tt
~

c
t

l-k
;~

~r
~

~ 
C~ 

,

t
~

J
.W

~4
 

a ~
' 

~
~ ~

.
.~

1~
 
I 

'
~

~ _

~, .

- 3 
, ~

 
~Q~ ~

~._,
 

r~ ~
 ~ 

__~
 ~

,..

#3.

Packet page:...



I~

. ,.,

y

{t g

N~fi'

.~.,~1 ~~4 ~

r
i

~~

yx+~. ~ ,s, a~ ''~
a t

k a,
` ..~ y_, ̀ C~.Q K

>:~ `ỳ~y

' ~ z ~~~
6 ° ~~~

4

~.' :,

~"` ~ , "S .
~P 1

.'• fir,') ^~~~~

~s. r~' ~ ~~ ~.~ rt~y r. _
•4~ .~

i 

I t _. 

r

_ i ~ ~ #~• 4i ~
'~LYaiWMIrYNi y.

- t ,~~~~. 
~~b, ~

h i ~ ~.

f̀ ~; "~+

s ~ ,~,'

1~ ~,~ ~ ~~1 ,r

i ~ ~~
t y~~~iii~~...~~~

d.~~~~ .-f r~i ~~~ u

r

~f}~- "A:

. ~ ft Pe~ ,~y.

_ = ~.r~'Pti sy~ 4 .

~r{ :4~
a~,~3~,

g tip.
y~~ a~'~ :~a

,Yr t~f,C. Yd-..n2"̀

=? w,.}F~ A`

.t ys

~~ awi~-~e:-3 ~ .
— ~~ ~ ::

~ 

~•

.

- -i
l~
~ , ~f-,'• 

~~ .
-~ r.a• . 

~NA.i

<:~'

~t

~,,

~i k

~

~
4

1 _ , 
Tr: ~

S

!~'
~.

~;~_.~~ ~,~.► m+.r err ~.r ~a+.i ~w.r, -

_̀~ ,

~ ' ,~ _ _.

~ ~

__. _._..

x' ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~

_~ ~:

..
~s ,:,
.•s ~ ^(

;: ~ .

r ~~~̀ t

.c.

J,

~ ~"'~ ~t~..~ +

3  • ~r •l'S
b̀  t`

e, ~ '~l ~ ^~ ' ~~
.. $

.,`t
j~~N .~ ` t.4 .

f ~.4 ~ r,
a A~ '" ~~"~;?.

~ ;w
~ ~yRy ̀'Ag~ .jy~~~ ~r t~~ s ~I

~25+';IC .~ t g ti ~ 
.

nth - A ~ ~:~J

~' 'y .* 
•:

~~ ~~ :~:~
»~ :spa .

#3.

Packet page:...



EXlllblt H

Road Section Drawings

#3.

Packet page:...



a

S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N

2
0
'
-
0
"
 

Frontage 
Measured 

2
0
'
-
0
"

fr
o
m
 
E
d
g
e
 
of 

Travel
F
rontage 

Offset 
L
a
n
e
 

Frontage 
Offset

(
6
'
 Street 

Buffer 
a
n
d
 

~
 

(
6
'
 Street 

Buffer 
a
n
d

M
i
n
i
m
u
m
 
6' Sidewalk) 

M
i
n
i
m
u
m
 
6
'
 Sidewalk) 

g

8
~
-
0
"
 

1
3
~
-
0
"
 

1
3
'
-
0
"
 

8
~
-
0
° 

~
O
n
—Street 

S
h
a
r
e
d
 

S
h
a
r
e
d
 

O
n
—Street 

L
P
arking 

Travel 
a
n
d
 

Travel 
a
n
d
 

Parking 
Q
 Yom_

(
W
h
e
r
e
 
S
h
o
w
n
)
 

Bike 
L
a
n
e
 

Bike 
L
a
n
e
 

(
W
h
e
r
e
 
S
h
o
w
n
)
 

~
~
$
~
'

~
y~
s
$

~
~
i
o
u
~
~

E
d
g
e
 
of 

Frontage. 
~~~<w'

B
uild

—to
—
Z
o
n
e

~
 ~wm~~~
~a

~ 
0
'
 
—
 
3
0 . 

~
 o m~<

.
~

~', 
~ 

~~'

~
~ 

~
 

~
~ 

t 
1

~ 
.~ 

r
 

....~ 
I 

M
—

►

g 
P

rofil 
rod 

~ 
~

~ 
;

$ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

3
E

PRIM
ARY 

STREET 
SECTIO

N 
w~

~ 
~~~

~ 
a~~

a~ 
o~

~ t 
2

4
'-0

" 
a&~c

m Q 
~

 
Frontage O

ffset 
m

~
~

o
~ 

(6~ 
S

treet 
B

uffer 
and 

~
 ~

"~
~ ~ 

M
inim

um
 

10' 
S

idew
alk) 

c7

18
'-0

" 
8

'-0
" 

1
3

'-0
" 

1
3

'-0
" 

8
'-0

" 
Edge of Frontage

_~
O

n—
Street 

O
n—

Street 
B

u
ild

—
to

—
Z

one
~ ~ 

P
arking 

Travel 
Lane 

Travel Lane 
P

arking 
0~ 

—
 

30~
~ ~ 

Frontage 
O

ffset 
(W

here S
how

n) 
(W

here 
S

how
n)

i 
(6

' 
S

treet 
B

uffer 
and M

inim
um

n 
12' 

S
hared U

se P
ath)

t~ ~ 
~

~
~ 

~Z
~~ 

O

e 
~

 
`~

~
 

t 
? 

~
_

. 
~

~
 

Y
~ 

LJ,J

5 
_

_
 

~
~

~ 
—

 ~~,; 
U

~
~ 

H
g gj 

W

3  
N

orthern Side 
of 

P
rim

ary 
S

treet 
P

r fil 
r 

S
outhern 

Side 
of P

rim
ary S

treet 
~

G

~~~ 
Frontage 

M
easured 

~ 
' ~

~~
x E 

from
 Edge 

of 
Travel 

,~
'~

 ;;
~ ~ 

Lane 
o,a,~~

sH
~r riuu~x

~ 8 
C

2-~2

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit I

Proposed Sustainability Measures

#3.

Packet page:...



Proposed Sustainability Measures

GRUBB PROPERTIES

PARK AT PERIMETER CENTER EAST —CITY OF DUNWOODY, GEORGIA

The following list provides anticipated Sustainability Measures in tale development plans, as such
measures are described in Section 27-104(g) of the City of Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance. Additional
measures maybe added and these measures maybe modified, enhanced, or replaced during the review of
the Project by City of Dunwoody officials and could be subject to change during the construction phase of
the Project due to technological changes and the advancement of sustainable design and engineering
practices.

CATEGORY ANTICIPATED POINTS

ENERGY CATEGORY
• Buildin~Ener~y Efficiency 3 points

National Green Bztilding Standard protocols are follotived on all Gr-ttbb Properties assets
to nsstu e compliance with the most current sustainable design ~ engineering practices.
Office properties in the Project will incorporate ctn~rent in~lustiy standards for energy
efficiency (.such as LEED), depending oiz tenant mix, which should result in an
improveltiaent of at least 10% over energy code fvrhttilding ener,~,v efficiency.

TRANSPORTATION CATEGORY
• Enhanced Bicycle Amenities 1Vleasure 2 points

All Grubb Proper7ies assets inclt~rle cr conirnitnie~~t to bicycle repair area, lockable
storage and facilities as well as premier access to these facilities front prominent
~~nacltivny a~zd pedestrian connections. Shotiver facilities crre contemplated to he i~~cludecf
in the Project.

INY~ati~`1U1►1.fa
• Alternative Measure 3 points

Grubb PropertiE~s intends to transform anct set aside property for common use as a park,
inchiding the 2-acre a~~ea in the center of the campus for a primary "green " as tivell as
pocket parrs and greens throughout the remainder of the Project.

TOTAL ANTICIPATED POINTS 8 points

32435776v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit J

Traffic Impact Comparison
and DRI Validation

#3.

Packet page:...



K~mley>>> Horn
MEMORANDUM

To: Mr. Paul O'Shaughnessy, Grubb Properties, Inc.

From: Ms. Elizabeth Johnson, P.E., PTOE

Date: August 29, 2018

RE: The Park of Perimeter Center— Dunwoody, GA —Traffic Memorandum

Kimley-Horn is pleased to provide this memorandum regarding the project traffic for the currently proposed
Park 2.0 development in the City of Dunwoody, Georgia. The proposed Park at Perimeter Center
development was originally analyzed as DRI #2691, submitted in September2017 and approved in October
2017. DRI #2691 contemplated 1,200 residential units, 500,000 SF of new office space, and 12,000 SF of
retail. It should be noted that the existing 92,686 SF of office space will be demolished as a part of this
project, however to present a more conservative analysis, the demolished land uses were not accounted
for in the trip generation. Since the approval of DRI #2691, the residential land use density has been
reduced from 1,200 units to 900 units for the currently proposed Park 2.0 development, while the office and
retail land uses remain constant. This memo presents a comparison of the expected trip generation for the
proposed densities.

TRIP GENERATION

Project traffic, for the purposes of this evaluation, is defined as the vehicle trips expected to be generated
by the proposed development. Anticipated trip generation for the Park at Perimeter Center development
was calculated using rates and equations contained in the Institute of Transportation Engineers' (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual, 9`h Edition, 2012. This analysis compared the projected trips generated by the following
three land uses: Apartment (ITE Code 220), Office (ITE Code 710), and Shopping Center (ITE Code 820).
The density and the anticipated project trip generation are summarized in Table 1 and Table 2.

Daily TripsLand Use Density X24 Hours)
AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

Total In Out Total In Out

Apartment (ITE 220) 1,200 units 7,396 592 118 474 678 441 237
General Office Building (ITE 710) 500,000 SF 4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530
Shopping Center (ITE 820) 12,000 SF 512 12 7 5 45 22 23

Total Gross Trips 12,369 1,297 735 562 1,361 571 790

MIXED USE REDUCTIONS —Total -230 -28 -14 -14 -60 -30 -30
ALTERNATIVE MODE REDUCTION —Total -1, 214 -126 -72 -54 -131 -54 -77

PASS-BY REDUCTION— Total -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5

Net New Trips 10,925 1,143 649 494 1,160 482 678

#3.

Packet page:...



K~ 1 1 1 ~ ~y >>> H o r n Mr. Paul O'Shaughnessy. August 29; 2018

..

Land Use Density

-. ~ i-

Daily Trips AM Peak Hour
X24 Hours) Total In Out

PM Peak Hour

Total In Out

Apartment (ITE 220) 900 units 5,578 445 89 356 513 333 180

General Office Building (ITE 710) 500,000 SF 4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530

Shopping Center (ITE 820) 12,000 SF 512 12 7 5 45 22 23

Total Gross Trips 10,551 1,150 706 444 1,196 463 733

MIXED USE REDUCTIONS —Total -226 -28 -14 -14 -60 -30 -30

ALTERNATIVE MODE REDUCTION— Total -1,032 -112 -69 -43 -115 -44 -71

PASS-BY REDUCTION —Total -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5

Net New Trips 9,157 1,010 623 387 1,011 384 627

As shown in Table 1 and Table 2, the 2018 proposed densities are projected to generate approximately
1,768 less total daily trips (884 in; 884 out) than the original densities proposed in DRI #2691.

Also shown in Table 1 and Table 2, the 2018 proposed densities are projected to generate approximately
133 less total AM peak hour trips (26 in; 107 out) and 149 less total PM peak hour trips (98 in; 51 out) than
the original densities proposed in DRI #2691.

.. ..- ~ ... -. 1 . t ~-

September 2017 August 2018 Percentage
Trip Generation Trip Generation Reduction

Total Gross Trips 12,369 10,551 15%

Net New Trips 10,925 9,157 16%

As shown in Table 3, there is an approximately 15% reduction in total gross trips between the densities
proposed as a part of DRI #2691 in September 2017 and the 2018 proposed densities. Additionally, there
is a 16% reduction in the projected net new project trips between the two scenarios.

SUMMARY

Based on the findings above, the proposed 2018 densities are projected to generate approximately 1,768
less total daily trips (884 in; 884 out) than the original densities proposed in DRI #2691 (September 2017).
Also, the proposed 2018 densities are projected to generate approximately 133 less total AM peak hour
trips (26 in; 107 out) and 149 less total PM peak hour trips (98 in; 51 out) than the original densities proposed
in DRI #2691. The proposed 2018 densities are projected to reduce project trips by approximately 15%
compared to the proposed densities in DRI #2691.

The project trips for the proposed development was estimated using rates and equations contained in the
I nstitute of Transportation Engineers' (ITE) Trip Generation Manual, 9~h Edition, 2012 in order to be
consistent with DRI #2691. It should be noted that the 10'h Edition of the ITE Trip Generation Manual has
been released, but was not available at the time of DRI #2691.

K:WLP_PRJ\018740000 The Park\ENG\T2ffic\Park 2.0\Memo~201B-08-29_The Park Trip Gen Compare Memo.docx

#3.

Packet page:...



Kimsey>>> Horn Mr. Paul O'Shaughnessy, August 29, 2018

We hope this information is helpful. If you have any questions concerning this letter or need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

~̀~ ~~yh~eo~t

Elizabeth Johnson, P.E., PTOE
Project Manager

~~

Harrison Forder, E.I. (AL)
Project Analyst

Attachments:
• Trip Generation Analysis (9`h Edition)
• September 2017 DRI #2691 Site Plan

Revised 2018 Site Plan

K:WLP_PRJ\018740000_The Park\ENG\Traffic\Park 2.0\Memo~2018-08.29 The Park Trip Gen Compare Memo.docx

#3.

Packet page:...



Trip Generation Analysis (9th Ed.)
The Park at Perimeter Center DRI #2691 -September 2017

City of Dunwoody, GA

Land Use Intensity Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Tri s Total In Out Total In Out

Proposed Site Traffic

220 Apartment 1,200 d.u. 7,396 592 118 474 678 441 237
710 General Office Building 500,000 s.f. 4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530
820 Shopping Center 12,000 s.f. ross Ieasabie area 512 12 7 5 45 22 23

Gross Trips 12,369 1,297 735 562 1,361 571 790
ResidenfialTrips 7,396 592 118 474 676 441 237

Mixed-Use Reductions -100 -11 -1 -10 -28 -17 -11
A/ternafive Mode Reductions -730 -58 -12 -46 -65 -42 -23
Adjusted Residential Trips 6,566 523 105 418 585 382 203

4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530Office Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions -58 -12 -10 -2 -22 -9 -13
Alfemative Mode Reductions -440 -68 -60 -8 -62 -10 -52
Adjusted Office Trips 3,963 613 540 73 554 89 465

512 12 7 5 45 22 23Retail Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions -68 -5 -3 -2 -10 -4 -6
Alternative Mode Reductions -44 0 0 0 -4 -2 -2
Pass By Reduc6'ons (Based on ITE Rates) -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5
Adjusted Retail Trips 264 7 4 3 21 11 10

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Mixed-Use Reductions
Alternative Mode Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pass By Reductions (Based on ITE Rates) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjusted Restaurant Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Other Non-Residential Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alternative Mode Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjusted Other Non-Residential Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mixed-Use Reductions -TOTAL -226 -28 -14 -14 -60 -30 -30
Alternative Mode Reductions -TOTAL -1,214 -126 -72 -54 -131 -54 -77
Pass-ByReducd'ons-TOTAL -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5

10,793 1,143 649 494 , 1,160 482 678New Trips
10,929 1,143 649 494 1,170 487 683Driveway Volumes

kWlpyrj018'a!1l100 rGe park.eny1 Jfc!park'.0`memu[rip generanonzlrmJ'017 dri o-ip grn

#3.

Packet page:...



Trip Generation Analysis (9th Ed.)
The Park at Perimeter Center New Land Use Densities -August 2018

City of Dunwoody, GA

Land Use Intensity Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Trips Total In Out Total In Out

Proposed Site Traffic

220 Apartment 900 d.u. 5,578 445 89 356 513 333 180
710 General Office Building 500,000 s.f. 4,461 693 610 63 638 t08 530
820 Shopping Center 12,000 s.f. grass leasable area 512 12 7 5 45 22 23

Gross Tri s 10,551 1,150 706 444 1,196 463 733
Residential Trips 5,578 445 89 356 513 333 180

Mixed-Use Reductions -100 -17 -1 -10 -28 -17 -11
Altemafive Mode Reductions -548 -44 -9 -35 -49 -32 -17
Adjusted Residential Trips 4,930 390 79 311 436 264 152

4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530Office Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions -58 -12 -i0 -2 -22 -9 -13
Alternative Mode Reductions -440 -68 -60 -8 -62 -10 -52
Adjusted Office Trips 3,963 613 540 73 554 89 465

512 12 7 5 45 22 23Retail Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions -68 -5 -3 -2 -10 -4 -6
Alternative Mode Reductions -44 0 0 0 -4 -2 -2
Pass By Reduc6'ons (Based on ITE Rates) -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5
Adjusted Retail Trips 264 7 4 3 21 11 10

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Mixed-Use Reductions
Alternative Mode Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pass By Reductlons (Based on ITE Rates) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjusted Restaurant Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Other Non-Residenlial Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alternative Mode Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjusted Other Nan-Residential Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mixed-Use Reductions -TOTAL -226 -28 -14 -14 -60 -30 -30
Alternative Mode Reductions -TOTAL -1, 032 -112 -69 -43 -115 -44 -71
Pass-By Reductions -TOTAL -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5

9,157 1,070 623 387 1,011 384 627New Trips

9,293 1,010 623 387 1,021 389 632Driveway Volumes
k:'~alPy 1 0/8?JOOOn_ihr park,eny.nvJfic yark '.0 memo'(nip generanan.xGmJ'0f8 neir Jen~itiel

#3.

Packet page:...



.
~
.
m
~
 

- 
w
 

_
~
 

PF
,j
j ~
`
!
~
 

wn
n~

on
rr

xw
a.

~u
.~

 
~
m
n
r
a
n
~
m
o
r
i
w
 

_ 
a

_
 

..

E
R

,,
,,

,N
 
;
 

r
v
~
~
 

+~
v

e 
~„
 
~

=/
c
~
'p
 

.
.
.
 ~

 
_.
' 

-n
' 

,
~
~
~
~
T
 

n
o
r
 

-
-

mr
ew
rm
ia
iw
~ 

;~
 

-.d
a
m
 
-
 
_ 
`
 

~
 •,

.
~
 

::
,b

' 
m
 
~

A

- .
.
.

>
.

~ .
. 

v
 

- 
:.
- 

~
-
r
r

i 
~
 

,i
 

~ 
!
E
~
l
1
l
1
v
1
1
R
G
~
f
~

..
 

1 
R
E
6
1
0
B
m
~
L
 

1~ 
_ 

r
:

o 
.a
.,
`

_ 
a
~
 _
.
 

'
_
_
_
 
~
 

`
.
.

\
1 

~ 
M
N
C
 1
{B
To
Ii
Y ̀
 

~ 
—
~
m
v
w
i
o
x
m
 E
~
m
N
o

~.
 

~
~
_
_
 

- 
_ 

~
 

N
 

sn
mo

sF
n 
R
o
x
r
w
i
~
a
a
x
r
~

'
. 

'!
 

w
v
~
w
~
r
w
a
n
w
a
r
m
u
m
 

~
_
~
 

•.
 

- 
.~
 

o
m
w
~
r
m
a
E
c
m
i
m

i
.—
.
.
 _
_
~
-
-
-
-
 

~ 
o
m
n
w
r
e
~
~
a

~
 

,~
 _
—.

1~ 
¢

1~
_.

 
ti
 

'
~ 

~ 
r

~ 
,: 

_.
. 

r 
gq

r
~

✓

~ 
/

~.
rm
en
xo
~a
mw
em
iu
ww
 

~ 
~G
~ !

I 
a 

:
$
.
~

,.
..
 e'
er

"

c 
~ 

~ 
;

f 
~ 

-
~
'

~ 
~ 

- 
:-
 

~ 
y<

1 
-

.
. 

2
~
 

~
 .
:

V
 

l
 

T 
t
 

..
 

~. 
S
f
R
l
1
L
N
I
E
D
 P
A
f
W
N
G
 ~

 
y

e~
n
x
c
w
N
~
t
E
C
m
[
W
A
v
m
—
~
~
 

.. 
•.

 -
-
 

-I
 
~-

 
- 

O
E
L
K
D
 

~
n ~
A
~
l
 

I 
S
/
N
U
C
R
I
N
E
O
 P
A
R
g
N
G
 ~

' 
..
 b
Si

LN
tY

 
,\
 

~
`
~

` 
o
E
I
X
A
 

\
 

~l
~'
h

1 
53
TO
ft
Y 

y ~a
~ 

W,
.m
.~
a.
 

'~
G~

6~
'
A

i 
i
 

~-
 

"
u
~
n
o
c
i
 

~
7

~ 
~ 

4.
 

~ 
~
 
r
 

s
o
x
r
 

'' 
r
 

~
y
 

t

I

a 
;1
 

pE 
~ 

~
 

~
 

~

a
c
 w
 ~
 

y. 
1 

~

'
 

k 
,
 

N
OO

 
O
 

O
'
 

1
 

W
8

e 
~
 

,

i
E 

tI 
1, 

W i~
~

..
 

~
~
~
 

~
m
v
N
x
a
w
e
 w
ar
e 

l
~
~
'
,
w
 

~ 
~
n
i
u
—
 

'
~
~
o
r
i
 ~ 

t.
~~

~ 
~
~
~
~

nw
 

iI 
~
~
 ~
 

...
 _
..
_'
_'
 

W.
.~
~.
~.
,~
r'
 

ru
cw
~m
~r
 

-'
 

i 
~ 

l 
m5

`j
~'

e 
~
o
u
m
r
t
W
V
n
~
~
n
a
 

~
 I
 

r
.
 
~
 1

 
~
I
C
i
u
R
m
B
M
w
N
a
 ;

i?
T
R

L
 u

~ ~ 
~~ 

I, 
~ 

,
 ~,
~"
 

~;,f
 
~

a 
~
 j
 

I 
~
"
_
 

_ 
-
 

,~

' 
--
 -

'
 

~
 ~
 

_
'
 

- 
- 

,
~ 

~
 

_ 
_ 

-
 

_-
 

_
g 

-
-
-
-
-
-
 —
 

~ 
- 

~
 

~ 
-

,~
.~
 ~ 

—
 ~
-
-
_
 

_ 
Z

-
- 
_.
~'

~..'
"
i
~
 

i.

on
s
a
'
+
a
r
w
M
w
a
 

~
_
`
~
\
 
'

f
/ 

./
~~
, 
~
 

"•
 
•
{
~
a
 

~ 
~S 

W
8
 
W

f 
\F

~ 
m
~
r
e
w
i
 

~
 

r
- 

H
'
 
H

~ .
 ~~

,Y
 
„

~
y

- 
y
o
-
,
 

~
d
 

r'~
 

~.
.,

::
 

NO
TE

S:

~
 r
 

SI
B.

..
 DA
..

. 
.,

;'
~~

' 
..
R.
..
 

..
r.

 
~.
.~
 

i
 .
a
u
n
o
n
m
.
.
.
w
o
~

~ 
~,;

~".
✓~

~~ 
.«
R.
..
m~
~.
..
w 

~:
,.
~.
sm
 

Sf
fE

 P
LA
N 
LE

GE
ND

:
' e
'e
r 

~ 
- 

~w
.o

n.
.K

na
 

~
 

—
 _
 —

g
c2
-o
o

#3.

Packet page:...



Kirk, David C.

From: Andrew Smith <ASmith@atlantaregional.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 4:44 PM
To: Kirk, David C.
Cc: Dan Schumacher; Paul O'Shaughnessy; Houston, Justin; Richard McLeod; Emily Estes
Subject: RE: DRI # 2691 -Park at Perimeter Center
Attachments: Letter Regarding DRI 269107032018_104641.pdf; Site Plan.pdf

David,

Thanks for your email. I was out all of last week and am catching up now.

Per our DRI rules, ARC may determine that a previously submitted DRI is subject to a new review if the project changes
are substantial enough. Examples of changes that may lead the RC to determine that an additional comment
opportunity is warranted include, but are not limited to, a substantial increase in project size or a substantial change in
the mix of uses. In making its determination, the RC considers such factors as whether the potential for project impacts
will change substantially for the altered project and whether significant time has passed since the previous DRI process
(thus increasing likelihood that affected parties' views on the project have changed).

Based on the information submitted (attached), ARC's view is that the new proposal is not substantially different from
DRI 2691 so as to warrant a new review. Specifically it is unchanged in terms of mix of uses, and the number of
residential units is decreasing whereas ARC considers increases in project size when making its determinations. Site
access remains unchanged as well. Finally, the review of DRI 2691 took place less than a year ago, decreasing the
likelihood that affected parties' views on the project have changed.

The information in our DRI 2691 Final Report from 10/11/2017 remains substantially the same in relation to the new
proposal —although if we were to conduct a new review, it is probable that our Transportation Access &Mobility
Division's comments would be somewhat different, given that trip generation for the new project would presumably be
different (in this case, lower) and therefore the DRI traffic study would be different.

If there are changes to the new proposed project that may cause a DRI review threshold to be met or exceeded, that
information should be submitted to ARC so that another review determination can be made at that time. Please feel
free to contact me with any questions.

Best,

Principal Planner, Community Development
Atlanta Regional Commission
P ~ 470.378.1645
asmith@atlantare~ional.or~
atlantare~ional.org
International Tower
229 Peachtree Street NE ~ Suite 100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

From: Kirk, David C. [mailto:david.kirk@troutmansanders.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Andrew Smith <ASmith@atlantaregional.org>
Cc: Dan Schumacher <dschumacher@grubbproperties.com>; Paul O'Shaughnessy

#3.

Packet page:...



<poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com>; Houston, Justin <Justin.Houston@kimley-horn.com>; Richard McLeod
<Richard.Mcleod@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: DRI # 2691- Park at Perimeter Center

Good Morning, Andrew. I hope you are well. The attached letter and site plan relate to our conversation last
week concerning the continued validity of DRI Review #2691 (Park at Perimeter Center). 1 submitted the "Pre-
Application Review Application" to the City of Dunwoody last Friday (June 29) and expect to submit the
Rezoning and SLUP applications in the near future. Once you have had the opportunity to review the
attached, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. I appreciate your assistance with this
important matter.

Best regards,

David

David C. Kirk
Direct: 404.885.3415
david.kirk(c~troutman.com

~rout~r~ar~ sanders
600 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 3000
Atlanta, GA 30308
troutman.com

__.

This e-mail message (and any attachments) from Troutman Sanders LLP may contain legally privileged and confidential
information solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you received this message in error, please delete the message
and notify the sender. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this message (and attachments) is
strictly prohibited.

2

#3.

Packet page:...



Troutman Sanders LLP
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000
Atlanta, GA 30308-2216

troutman.com

David C. Kirk
david.kirk@troutman.com

July 3, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY
& FIRST CLASS U.S. MAIL

Mr. Andrew Smith
Principal Planner, Community Development
Atlanta Regional Commission
International Tower
229 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

~~'C~ ~f~'l~i'll~
sanders

Re: DRI Review #2691 (The Park at Perimeter Center) -Request for Determination ofContinued Validity

Dear Andrew:

As you and I discussed late last week, the rezoning and special land use permitapplications submitted to the City of Dunwoody that gave rise to the above-referenced
Development of Regional Impact ("DRI") Review were withdrawn without prejudice on March 26,2018. Following additional discussions with City of Dunwoody representatives, rezoning andspecial land use permit applications for a substantially identical project have been preparers andwill soon be submitted to the City of Dunwoody. A comparison of the initial DRI submittal andthe current proposal is below:

Project Element Initial Proposal Current Proposal

Residential Units 1,200 (maximum of 25%
rental

1,200 (all "for sale" units)

Net New Office Space 500,000 square feet 375,000 square feet

Retail or Other Active
Street Level Uses

12,000 square feet (+/-) 12,000 square feet (+/-)

For your information, I also have included a copy of the preliminary site plan for thecurrent proposal which indicates the location of all site access points. When compared to theoriginal DRI submittal, this indicates the project location, site acreage, and all proposed projectaccess points are identical. As you can see, the only substantive differences befinreen the twoproposals are the reduction in proposed new office space by approximately 125,000 square feetand the elimination of any rental housing component.

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. Andrew Smith 
}.̀„O~~m~~„—~July 3, 2018 
t..Page Z 

sanders

am writing to request your formal written determination that the analysis, findings, andrecommendations contained in the ARC Final Report for DRI #2691, completed October 11,2017, remain valid with regard to the current proposal outlined above.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please do nothesitate to contact me at your convenience. Thanks so much for your attention to this importantmatter.

ours very y,C"_
~~..

David C. Kirk

/dck
Enclosure
cc: Mr. Dan Schumacher

Mr. Paul O'Shaughnessy
Mr. Richard McLeod
Justin M. Houston, P.E.

35515297v1

#3.

Packet page:...



st
T
C M
 PEINIflEP Y

L
 

y ~1
-.t
i,
~
.
~

r~xca ~
e
Q~
o
-
a
 o
u
 

.
.
.
.

/
i

r
~
"
~
 
E
p
y
T
N
G
 ~
R
N
E
`
N
A
Y
 T
O
 R
E
M
N
N

/
~
.
~

~
/
 
~
 J
 
r
/
 

a
BLOCK Al

RESIDENf1AL
M
AX. 14 STORY

/
~
A
 

299 U
N
R
S

\̀
\
 
~
~

~̀
~
~
:
 ~~~

= :~.'. 
~A

~,
 ~, '.

I

1
N
G
 P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
T
O
~
 1

a
w
r
n
 n
 
e
 si
'
i
 m
ro
r

w
 

r
'
-
-

~
~
N
.
 

I 
I
 

.STRUCTURED P
A
R
g
N
G
 ~'a

DE
C
K
A
 

~
~, ~ 

S STORY 
.,

1 
~;

'
1 

I

I

EM-UNCtlN PQUYflEP [ENIEX L 
t 
~
 

L__.._
P
M
f
A
 IDHw2~o-1~ ~

 
~ 

~ 
_
,
_
~
_
.
_
~
_
.

lip 
,''

T
R
A
N
B
f
f
1
0
N
 Y
A
R
D

arioaosm ~oanoN o
F
—

P
0
7
E
D
l
n
A
L
P
E
D
e
s
f
A
l
n
N

C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 7
0

A
Q
I
A
C
E
N
T
M
A
R
T
M
E
H
f
B

W
'

z ~ j,,'
1 

I, ,
`
 

~'.
~

', ~
 I
 

`i~. ~~

~~ ~ 
~~~1'~̀

.
.
~

e
.

1
1 
~

~-.....-,v

--
,
~
~
,
.
.
"
!
 y~..,.~..~..,,~...~

P
M
K
E
P
A
C
E

2
1
 A
C
R
E
S
 

T
l
E
W
 P
i
6
M
A
R

(
S
E
E
 C
R
O
S
S

D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y

i
~
 EXISTING B

U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 T
O
 R
E
M
1
W
 N

i 
l 

~
.

-
 
\
\

B
L
O
C
K
 C

ewsnNc or~tce
8

 S
T
D
R
Y

-
'
N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
~
M
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T
.
 

I 
~
 r

M

(
S
E
E
 C
R
O
S
S
S
E
C
f
I
O
N
S
~

. _.. 
....__ 

_
.
 

.
J
,

S
TRl1CTUREO PARIONG

DECK B
5 STORY

m
o
~
~
~
m
~
_
~
_
m
_

I~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

~.
~
~
r
~
~
~
m
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

~
3
#
-
L
*
,
a
:
f
1
7
.
1
~
~
,
f
y
'
~
i
R
R
~
f
~
L
:
•
A
Z
S
-
i
e
.
~
~
.
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~
~
~
~
~
~
0
~
~
~
~

~
a
t
~
~
~
~
o
E
a
x
F
.
~
 
~
t
~
l
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~
j
~
-
-
~
~
~
R
'
~
F
T
~
i
:
~
-
-
<
i
~
T
4
4
~
:
~
—
i
Y
7
5
a

,a~9~~
PAR~110: 1! N

]
 

q
 GC!

xo
N
N
¢
 I
W
-
m

~
-
 

_ --~-.~_ ~
,

~
 

6
~
~
~
 

ag

O
S
m
 6
'
B
f
A
E
E
f
B
I
I
F
F
E
R
W
I
T
I
I
 

`
\
\
\
~
~
~
 

4{~
~e"'wcev"~°e eo °r

cNu o~
.
n
rF~
 

~
 ~
 

f~

~
., 

\
w

\
~
 
'
"
 

y
_

~
~
 o
 

~
 
~
~

s

P
M
C
E
l
 0
~̀
OB9t~Y101 01]

~P
R
O
P
O
S
E
O
 RIGIiT IN /

 F
U
G
H
T
 O
U
T

D
PoV

E
N
/
A
Y
 C
O
N
N
E
C
T
O
N
 T
O
 P
A
R
g
N
O

D
E
C
K
 L
O
W
E
R
 L
E
V
E
L

t
 

\
 

j

r
 

~

\
~~ 

L
~
:
~
 V'~ 

0
 ~
?
_
$

~ ~
1+ 

~ 
~~\r 

w
romv~euw~imo~u'eoarr 

T
 @t'$~f~

~
 
\
~
'
 

\
~
~
 

~
1 

z
w
x
c
w
 
~
 

~'~'s
$
8

~
 
\
~
~
 
~ 
{
 

h
B
 

~
 

v
i
p
e
~

'
 

F 
l~ 

i

~̀ ~y 
_
 

m
, ,,,~ 

,' 
~

'
1 

Ì~ 
~
~
 

i.
 -
 

~e.

`
 

`
 

- k
/
a
Y
Z
K-

1

~ 
H

\
 

,\ 
~
 

~
t 

~
AR
V
 S
7
R
E
E
T
,
 ~ 

r
 

i
E
C
7
1
0
N
~
 

r 
>
 

o
1 

1 ,1 
~~1
 

w
 

W

~
'
 

~
_._ 

ti 
w

~
1

I
 

a
s~

1 
~
<
~
s

~ 
~
~

~ 
' i
 

m
a
~
~

/
 

~ /
 

x '
 ~~`-` 

~
 s

; ~, 
c~

i 
/
 i

~ 
i

~
~

v

;;~/ 
~
~

~ ,
 j
 ~,

j
 

a
W

N1ro00Y pEl4GPYENf ~UIHORIIY
PMCEL Q

 1B K
]
 b
 M
5

Y
 
.
,
 i
 i
 

%
 

z
w
w
c
 w

~
~
 
~
 - 

~
~
 

...__~ 
_
.
-
-
-
 

"
~
+
"
'
 

M
o
p
F
l
G
7
1
~
N
N
T
0
 F70s71N[i 

=
-
-
'
_
"
_
-
~/
1
L
=
1
 

@

~
 i
~
%
~
 

f
~
 
Y
 O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
F
a
0
.
N
E
W
 P
P
o
M
M
Y
 
"
- ~
s
c
u
~
~
—
.
 

~s

~1 
a
 ~ 
~

!
 

ousn~a owvew~r 
~
 

_
 ~ 

W
F- :
 

_I
N
WXOffl PC LLC

VM
G
l
 ~
1
l
~
3
1
)
 M
 b
4

p~
~

N
O
T
E
S
:

,. 
s~sHeEro:a,coan~EaKnusu~cruN

:
'
^
V
J

S
ITE D

A
T
A
:

TOTAL SITE PPE4, 
190 ~CRE5

Z. 
BFE 9

N
E
E
i
 C
3
~
F
O
R
 PflOPO5ED 5iREETCRO55 SECTIONS

ANTICIPATm DiSfURBE~RPE1, 
1
B
A
C
R
E
3

~
~

y

E
XISTING IMPERVIWSARE4'. 

1
3
p
p
C
F
E
5
 X81%)

~
i
E

.o
~,r~~~p.Eo~MP~~~o~S.R~, 

,~sa~R~i~xi
cuaa~Tvwtce~ro. 

ieximmo
S
I
T
E
 P
L
A
N
 L
E
G
E
N
D
:
 

rnnrx~e ~
 x, ~
.

—
 _ _ —

 
~

P
R
O
P
H
i
T
Y
L
M
E

oernrm+e
P Aaecr t+o.
aietaaaaa

~e~.immc
19
3
I
i
N
m
B

~
"
'
~
"
"
~
 

~
~
T
8
I
L
K
 IPHi PG]I 

I
~
O
~
I

BO
SHEET NUMBER

V
 ~
~
o
o

'
 ~% 

i
 

~~~

'
 1 

`
 ̀
~
 ~~

~
~
t
 

M
D
O
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 E
%
I
S
7
~
N
~
 

`
~
~
~
~

~
~ 

O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 P
O
R
'
N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y

S
T
R
E
E
T
'

I
f

i~ i... _ 
_......

 _. 
_. 
_
 .
.
_
_
"
'
_
.
.
.
.
.
_
-
„

~
 

~
 ,

\
`
.
l
 

P
R
N

_ . _- - - _ _. 
_._ _ _ 

l
.'
N
E
W
S
E
c
o
N
U
M
Y
 S'fREEr.

j 
(
S
E
E
 C
R
Q
4
6
8
E
C
T
I
O
N
9
I

i
t 

~

~ 
B
I
.
o
C
K
C

E
1QSfNlO O

F
F
l
C
E
 

i
6
5
T
O
M

~-
f 

~

~p

~ 
~ 

~ .
 

-
 --

-,~ 
~

1-i

_, c I 
,j

e 
~ 

D

Z
7
A
a
o
 BFlFl.

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit K

School Impact Analysis

#3.

Packet page:...



~:~~>

";

B1eaFk1~.A~visor~C~roup
August 30, 2018

Andrew Rosti

Associate, Investments

Grubb Properties, Inc.

4601 Park Road

Suite 450

Charlotte, NC 28209

Re: School Impacts Analysis for The Park at Perimeter Center East—Dunwoody, Georgia

Dear Andrew:

This letter report presents our analysis of the potential fiscal impacts to DeKalb County Schools from the
future development of Park at Perimeter Center East (PPCE) mixed use development that is being
contemplated by Grubb Properties, Inc. in Dunwoody, Georgia.

Grubb Properties has acquired an existing office park in the Perimeter Center area of Dunwoody and has
renovated and re-tenanted the three existing buildings. The company is seeking approval from the City of
Dunwoody to create a more mixed-use development which would have 500,000 SF of new office space
and 900 condominium units along with structured parking to accommodate all the uses on the site. The
new development plan will take up to ten years to complete as the new components will be staged to
come on line when market demand justifies. This area of Dunwoody has seen increasing development
activity due to its excellent regional access, MARTA accessibility, and the recent arrival of State Farm's
regional headquarters and the U.S. headquarters of Mercedes Benz nearby. The Perimeter Center area
continues its evolution from its historic role as a regional shopping and office location to the Atlanta
region's largest mixed-use suburban center.

Executive Summary
The redevelopment of the Park at PCE will create a more intensive development on the existing 19.5 acres
of the site through the addition of 500,000 SF of new office space, designed to attract high-end corporate
clients and the 900 for-safe condominium units, all in a stacked flat configuration. The fiscal impacts from
the redevelopment of the Park at PCE to the DeKalb County Schools, which operate the public-school
system in the City of Dunwoody, can be summarized as follows:

A Dramatic Expansion of the Tax Digest for DeKalb County Schools—over the ten-year
development period, the taxable value of property at PPCE will increase from $21.8 million value
of the two existing office buildings that will be retained, to $247 million by 2027— an 11-fold
increase in the taxable value of the property.

• A Dramatic Increase in School Property Taxes for DeKalb County Schools—This increase in
property values at PPCE will result in a dramatic increase in property taxes paid to DeKalb County

1447 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 6io, Atlanta, GA 30309
4o4•g45.355o www.blagroup.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 2

Schools—increasing from $508,000 collected today on the two existing buildings which will
remain to nearly $5.8 million annually by the tenth year of development, (based on today's school
millage rate). As with property values, this represents an 11-fold increase in property taxes

generated by the development.

• Gradual Growth in the Number of DeKalb School Students living at PPCE—Over the next ten
years, the projected number of students enrolled in the DeKalb County Schools will increase from

zero today to 110 students by the tenth year—an annual growth rate of approximately 11

students per year.

• As DeKalb Student Growth Occurs Educational Costs Funded from Property Taxes Increases—
As the number of DeKalb County School Students living at PPCE gradually increases, the portion

of their related education costs that comes from local sources will increase gradually as well.
From $61,000 in 2023 when the first students enter the DeKalb School system to $378,000 in
annual education costs by the tenth year.

• PPCE will Generate a Very Substantial Positive Net Fiscal Impact (revenues minus costs) to
DeKalb County Schools—In each of the first ten years DeKalb County Schools will receive a
significant positive net fiscal impact from the redevelopment of PPCE. It will increase from
$508,000 in 2018 to $5.4 million annually by the tenth year. Over the ten-year period the

cumulative net fiscal impact to DeKalb County Schools will be $22.4 million.

Net Fiscal Impact to DeKalb Coun#y Schools
From PPCE Development 2018-2027

$~,000,noo

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,OQU

$1,000,000

$-
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

n  DeKalb Co. School Property Taxes n OeKalb School Cost From PPCE Students

Please call if you have any questions regarding this analysis. We appreciated the opportunity to work
for Grubb Properties, Inc. on this assignment.

Very truly yours,

T̀~ev~v~.et~. ~. I~teah.t~ Jr

Kenneth D. Bleakly, Jr.

Founder/Chairman

#3.

Packet page:...



~. 
~.

~, °~-'
wiM~'

;

Bl+ea~cl~Advisary~Graup

August 3~, 2018

Andrew Rosti

Associate, Investments

Grubb Properties, Inc.

4601 Park Road

Suite 450

Charlotte, NC 28209

Re: School Impacts Analysis for The Park at Perimeter Center East—Dunwoody, Georgia

Dear Andrew:

This letter report presents our analysis of the potential fiscal impacts to DeKalb County Schools from the
future development of Park at Perimeter Center East (PPCE) mixed use development that is being
contemplated by Grubb Properties, Inc. in Dunwoody, Georgia.

Grubb Properties has acquired an existing office park in the Perimeter Center area of Dunwoody and has
renovated and re-tenanted the three existing buildings. The company is seeking approval from the City of
Dunwoody to create a more mixed-use development which would have 500,000 SF of new office space
and 900 condominium units along with structured parking to accommodate all the uses on the site. The
new development plan will take up to ten years to complete as the new components will be staged to
come on line when market demand justifies. This area of Dunwoody has seen increasing development
activity due to its excellent regional access, MARTA accessibility, and the recent arrival of State Farm's
regional headquarters and the U.S. headquarters of Mercedes Benz nearby. The Perimeter Center area
continues its evolution from its historic role as a regional shopping and office location to the Atlanta
region's largest mixed-use suburban center.

Executive Summary
The redevelopment of the Park at PCE will create a more intensive development on the existing 19.5 acres
of the site through the addition of 500,000 SF of new office space, designed to attract high-end corporate
clients and the 900 for-sale condominium units, all in a stacked flat configuration. The fiscal impacts from
the redevelopment of the Park at PCE to the DeKalb County Schools, which operate the public-school
system in the City of Dunwoody, can be summarized as follows:

A Dramatic Expansion of the Tax Digest for DeKalb County Schools—over the ten-year
development period, the taxable value of property at PPCE will increase from $21.8 million value
of the two existing office buildings that will be retained, to $247 million by 2027— an 11-fold
increase in the taxable value of the property.

1447 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 610, Atlanta, GA 30309
404.845.3550 www.blagroup.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 2

• A Dramatic Increase in School Property Taxes for DeKalb County Schools—This increase in

property values at PPCE will result in a dramatic increase in property taxes paid to DeKalb County

Schools—increasing from $508,000 collected today on the two existing buildings which will

remain to nearly $5.8 million annually by the tenth year of development, (based on today's school
millage rate). As with property values, this represents an 11-fold increase in property taxes
generated by the development.

• Gradual Growth in the Number of DeKalb School Students living at PPCE—Over the next ten
years, the projected number of students enrolled in the DeKalb County Schools will increase from
zero today to 110 students by the tenth year—an annual growth rate of approximately 11
students per year.

• As DeKalb Student Growth Occurs Educational Costs Funded from Property Taxes Increases—
As the number of DeKalb County School Students living at PPCE gradually increases, the portion

of their related education costs that comes from local sources will increase gradually as well.
From $61,000 in 2023 when the first students enter the DeKalb School system to $378,000 in
annual education costs by the tenth year.

• PPCE will Generate a Very Substantial Positive Net Fiscal Impact (revenues minus costs) to
DeKalb County Schools—In each of the first ten years DeKalb County Schools will receive a

significant positive net fiscal impact from the redevelopment of PPCE. It will increase from
$508,000 in 2018 to $5.4 million annually by the tenth year. Over the ten-year period the
cumulative net fiscal impact to DeKalb County Schools will be $22.4 million.

Net Fiscal Impact to DeKalb County Schools
From PPCE Development 2018-2027

S~,000,000

Ss,000,000

Ss,000,aoo

S4,000,000

S3,000,000

$z,000,000

$s,000,aoo

S-
zois 2oi~ 2ozo 2oz1 zo2z 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

~~~ DeKalb Co. School Property Taxes n DeKalb School Cost From PPCE Students

The balance ofthis report documents these findings regarding the fiscal impacts of PPCE to DeKalb County
Schools.

Development Overview
Grubb Properties is seeking approvals from the City of Dunwoody to redevelop a 17-acre parcel, known
as the Park at Perimeter Center East, which they acquired several years ago. The property is currently
developed as three mid-rise office buildings, with a total of 285,000 SF of space, including extensive

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKa/b County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 3

greenspace and surface parking for the office tenants. The property is located on the east side of Ashford
Dunwoody Road, in Perimeter Center area, near Perimeter Mall, and near to Park Place, anopen-air retail
center of shops and restaurants.

The first element of the redevelopment will be a resident building and associated parking structure

located on the northern half of the site. As demand occurs, a second residential building and structured

parking will follow and planned to deliver in conjunction with the new 2-acre park. Following the

completion of the development's north parcel, the south parcel will be redeveloped as such time as an
anchor tenant is identified to support the demolition of 53 Perimeter Center East and the construction of

a new 500,000 SF office building. Further residential development will occur either concurrently or after

the office development's completion.

The development plan for PPCE is summarized on the following exhibit.

Buildings Land Use SF/Units Operational

Existing Buildings

41 PCE Office 95,000 Existing

47 PCE Office 95,000 Existing

New Development

Block A Owner Stacked Flats 300 2023

Block E Office 500,000 2024

Block E-1 Owner Stacked Flats 300 2025

Block E-2 Owner Stacked Flats 300 2026

Subtotal New Development

Office 500,000

Owner Stacked Flats 900

Total Development

Office 690,000

Owner Stacked Flats 900

Source: Grubb Properties, LLC

Estimating Education Costs from Students at PPCE
PPCE is in the City of Dunwoody, which is in DeKalb County. As a result, public-school students from
Dunwoody attend the DeKalb County School System. DeKalb is the third largest school system in the state

with over 114,000 students enrolled and over 137 educational facilities throughout the County.
Dunwoody has its own high school, middle school, and several elementary schools within the City limits.
Dunwoody also is served by many private schools in the immediate area.

A review of budgetary data for the DeKalb County School Board indicates that for the FY 2017 school the
total budget forthe year is $1.739 billion. Of that total, $1.334 billion wild be generated in the current year
from various revenue sources. Property taxes account for $511 million of the revenues generated by the
school system, with significant other funding from state and federal resources. We estimate that 38.3%
of DeKalb County School current year revenue comes from property tax sources.

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKa/b County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East ~,
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 4

According to the State Department of Education, in 2016 the DeKalb School System had 114,310 students
enrolled. Dividing the DeKalb County Schools budget by the number of students in the system yields a per
student education cost of $12,336. Of this total per student cost, 38.3% comes from the property tax, or
$4,724 per student. Thus, in consideration of local education costs this is the portion of local educational
costs that would be necessary to generate from property taxes to cover the cost of educating a student
in the DeKalb County School System. We have used this per student cost in our estimate of educational
costs from the future development of PPCE.

The next issue is estimating the number of new DeKalb School students that would be generated from
new development at PPCE.

School Aged Children in Dunwoody
The U.S. Census through its American Community Survey makes current estimates of the number of
children in households by cities and counties from baseline data from the 2010 census. Shown below is
the estimate of how many children in Dunwoody are enrolled in Kindergarten to 12th grade in 2015, which
is the most recent data available.

Owner Renter

Duwoody Households with Children Present

Occupied Housing Units 10,373 9,010

Households with No Children 64.50% 76.50%

Households with No Children 6,691 6,893

% Households with Children 36.5% 25%~

Households with Children 3,786 2,207

Households with Children 6-17 19.9% 9.2%

Households with Children 6-17 2,064 829

The Proportion of School-Aged Childen in Public School

Children 6-17 years old 7,632

Children 6-17 in public school (73%J 5,571
The Number of Public School-Aged Children Per Household by
Tenure

of Children 6-17 years old by tenure 0.647 0.353

Children 6-17 years old by tenure 3,605 1,967'

Children Fr17 years per household by tenure 0.35 0.22

Source: U.S. Census Bureau: American Community Survey, BAG

As shown above, there are 10,373 owner housing units and 9,010 renter housing units in the City. of

Dunwoody. Census data for the City indicates 36.5% of owner households have one or more children
present and 19.9% of owner households have children who are between the ages of 6 and 17—which
roughly conforms to the number of students in Kindergarten through 12~h grade. Among renter
households, 25% have one or more children present and 9.2% have children present between the ages of

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East ;'
Grubb Properties, Inc. t~
Page 5

6 and 17 years old. Thus, in Dunwoody there are 2,064 owner households with one or more children
between 6 and 17 and 829 renter households with one or more children from 6 to 17 years old present.

In Dunwoody, there are 7,632 children between the ages of 6 and 17. Census data shows that in
Dunwoody, 73% of children attend public-school and 27% attend some form of private school. (The
proportion of private school students is very high in Dunwoody, at 27%. County-wide, the proportion of
private school students is only 12%, likely indicating the many private school choices available to
Dunwoody families and their higher incomes allowing more of them to choose a private school option.)

Census data also indicates the number of children present by household tenure. This allows us to estimate
the number of public-school students by household tenure using this ratio. As shown in the table above,
65% of the children ages 6 to 17live inowner-occupied housing and 35% live in rental housing. This means
there are 3,605 children aged 6-17 in owner unit, or .35 children per owner unit. Rental households have
1,967 children living with them, or an average of .22 children ages 6 to 17 per rental household in
Dunwoody. Thus, overall in the City of Dunwoody there are 35 school aged children in DeKalb County
Schools in a typical owner-occupied household and .22 school-aged children in DeKalb County Schools in
a typical renter-occupied household.

The Number of Public-school Students from the Park at Perimeter Center
East
The ratios derived above provide an overall method for determining the current ratio of the average
number of public-school students in Dunwoody by tenure type. A more precise estimate for the number
of public-school students who will reside at PPCE can be made based on data generated for detailed
household demographics by tenure, unit type and number of bedrooms in the unit.

This estimate is based on data generated by the Center for Urban Policy Research of Rutgers University in
2006 for the state of Georgia from a study funded by the Fannie Mae Foundation. This data provides the
most accurate multipliers for residents and school aged children by tenure and number of bedrooms in
the unit, available at the state level. It is based on a special analysis of U.S. Census data. Since the 1970s,
the Center for Urban Policy Research at Rutgers University has been recognized nationally for their
expertise on fiscal impact analysis, having authored the definitive research on this topic for over four
decades under the direction of Dr. George Sternlieb, Dr. Robert Burchell and Dr. David Listokin. We have
used these per person and per student multipliers in numerous studies and their results have been
confirmed by results in the field.

While the data is now more than a decade old, the critical ratios it is based on change only very gradually
over time. For example, the number of persons per household in DeKalb County has essentially remained
the same over the past fifteen years, from 2.64 persons per household in 2000 to 2.63 persons per
household in 2015 according to the U.S. Census Bureau, indicating the stability in household metrics.

Presented below is an estimate of the number of residents and public-school students that will be living
at PPCE once it is completed, according to the development plan outlined earlier. This exhibit shows the
number of occupied units per new residential building and, based on the number of those units and their
bedroom configuration, estimates the number of residents and school public-school students that will be
living in each building and for all residential buildings collectively.

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKa/b County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East ~'~ ~~,
Grubb Properties, Inc. `~,~,,`
Page 6

Total
School- Total Public-

Total Occupied Persons/ Total School Aged Aged school
Units Units Unit Persons Children/Unit Children Students**

Block A Owner
Stacked Flats __ _ _ _

1 bedroom 135 128 1.39 178 0.07 9

2 bedroom 165 157 1.66 260 0.17 27

subtotal 300 285 438 36 26

Block E-1 Owner Stacked Flats

1 bedroom 135 128 1.39 178 0.07 9

2 bedroom 150 143 1.66 237' 0.17 24

3 bedroom* 15 14 1.93 28 0.27 4

subtotal 300 271 415 37 27

Block E-2 Owner Stacked Flats

1 bedroom 135 128 1.39 178 0.07 9

2 bedroom 150 143 1.66 237' 0.17 24

3 bedroom* 15 14 1.93 28 0.27 4

subtotal 300 285 442 37 27

Total Residents/Public-school Students
900 841 1,296 110 80

*BAG estimate for total persons/school-aged children
** Dunwoodypublic-school ratio of 73% per U.S. Census
Bureau
Source: Rutgers University CUPR,"Fannie Mae Foundation, Residential Demographic Multipliers (Georgia)'; 2006,
BAG

Based on the application of the per resident and per pupil multipliers for owner-occupied units by
bedroom type, we have estimated that there will be 1,296 residents living in the three residential buildings
at PPCE. We estimate there will be 110 public-school students combined from the three residential
buildings. Block A will have the lowest number of public-school students since they will not include any
three-bedroom units and there will be a significant number of one-bedroom units, which typically
generate the fewest school aged children. The condominium units In Block E-1 and Block E-2 will have a
slightly higher number of public-school students due to the lower ratio of one-bedroom units and the
inclusion of some three-bedroom units, which tend to attract slightly more families.

The reason that the number of public-school students is relatively low compared to the average for
Dunwoody overall by tenure type presented earlier, is due to the unique characteristics of the proposed
units. As these projections indicate, stacked flat condominiums tend to appeal primarily to two groups:
The first are single individuals or couples without children, who are part of the Millennial generation and
have not formed families as yet, orthesecond, Generation X or Baby Boomer households with no children
present in the household, often empty nesters or childless couples or "mingles" living together. Also, the

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKa/b County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East f
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 7

sales prices for these units will skew them to more affluent households with incomes in the $60,000 to
$150,000 range, which tend to be more single, and/or adult-only households.

The Net Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools from PPCE Development
This final section of the report estimates the property taxes that will be generated by the PPCE
development and compares those revenues to the cost of educating the new public-school students from
the development to determine the net fiscal impact of the development to DeKalb County Schools.

Shown below is an estimate of the property taxes which will be generated from the PPCE development at
build-out. As shown, the construction of the three new residential buildings, and the new office building
plus the two existing office buildings which will remain, will generate approximately $5.8 million in
property taxes to the DeKalb County Schools. This represent= 1.14% of the total revenue the DeKalb
Schools anticipate from property taxes in 2017.

Buildings Land Use SF/Units Development Appraised Assessed Taxable Total
Value Value

/SF/Unit Value/SF/Unit SF/Unit Value/SF/Unit Taxable Value

Existing Buildings

41 PCE Office 94,734

47 PCE Office 95,298

Subtotal Existing Development

New Development
Owner Stacked

Block A Flats 300

Block E Office 500,000
Owner Stacked

Block E-1 Flats 300
Owner Stacked

$115.85 $115.85 $10,974,933.90

$113.06 $113.06 $10,774,391.88

$21,749,325.78

$400,000 $400,000 $160,000' $147,500' $44,250,000

$425 $375 $150 $150 $75,000,000

$383,500 $450,000 $180,000' $167,500 $50,250,000

Block E-2 Flats 300 $425,000

Subtotal New Development

Total Development Value

Estimated Property Taxes DeKalb County Schools

Millage Rate
DeKalb County
Schools 0.023380

Source: DeKalb Tax Commissioner property data base, BAG

$500,000 $200,OOa $187,500' $56,250,000_ . _ __ _ _
$225,750,000

_.__.____ _____ ---_._., __.___._ $247,499,326

Property Taxes

34.24

As the proposed redevelopment of PPCE could take as long as a decade to complete, both the growth in
new school revenues and public-school enrollment will be a gradual process, occurring as each building
is constructed and occupied over the next ten years.

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 8

We have prepared aten-year forecast for the annual net fiscal impact to the schools over the period to
understand the potential growth in revenues and public educational costs and their net fiscal impact to
DeKalb County Schools. As shown on the following page, over the next ten years the redevelopment of
PPCE will generate an estimated $23.4 million in property tax revenues to DeKalb County Schools—
increasingfrom $508,000 in the first year to $5.8 million at build-out in the tenth year.

Over the ten-year period the number of public-school students will increase from zero in the initial years
to 110 by the tenth year, an average growth of 11 students per year over the period. The educational
costs associated with the new public-school students covered by local property taxes will increase from
zero in the first five years to $378,140 per year by the tenth year—for a cumulative educational cost of
$1.06 million over the period.

Thus, the net fiscal impact (the increase in school revenue minus educational costs) to DeKalb County
Schools from new public-school students from PPCE will be very positive, with a surplus of $22.4 million
over the ten-year period. And, over the ten-year period there will be a positive net fiscal impact in each
year.

Net Fiscai Impact to DeKalb County Schools
From PPCE Development 2018-2027

56,000,000 - .--________.__.__._._.__..--

Sa,000,000 . _ __. ._ ___.. _ _ _.. ___._..,_ __

Si,000,000 - _ _ -- _ .. __ ------- _ __. _--
Si,000,000 _ _ ,.--__ __ .~--- --___ __._ ___

S- __~.____~.__ ...~.____..~_.. .
2018 2019 2020 2021

.~~.~~_

~ DeKalb Co. Schooi Property Taxes n DeKalb School Cost From PPCE Students

Please call if you have any questions regarding this analysis. We appreciated the opportunity to work
for Grubb Properties, Inc. on this assignment.

Very truly yours,

1̀~ev~.v~.etG~ ~. Bteah.t~ Jr

Kenneth D. Bleakly, Jr.

Founder/Chairman

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

#3.

Packet page:...



a
 ~

. 
► 

. 
~

..
~ :

 
~

20
18

20
19

20
20

2
4

2
I

21
12

2
20

23
20

24
Zt

12
5

Zt
l2

b
20

27
C

um
ul

at
Ei

ve
~

 
d

-
zo

is-
za

z7
~o

 a
F~

ns
tin

g 
O

ffi
ce

Ta
xa

6i
e 

V
al

ue
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

42
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

42
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

82
$ 

21
,7

g9
.3

92
$ 

21
,7

A9
,3

92
 

$
21

,7
49

,3
92

 
$

21
,7

44
,3

92
~

 .

N
ew

 D
ev

eb
pm

en
t T

ax
ab

le
 V

at
ue

s
~ N

Bl
oc

kA
O

w
ne

r 
-

$ 
4F

,2
50

,tm
0

$ 
AA

,2
50

,4
00

$ 
44

,2
5Q

,0
00

 
$

44
,2

50
,O

O
D 

$
4

4
,2

5
U

,~
~

Bl
ac

k 
E 

O
ffi

ce
S 

75
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

75
,O

D0
,6

0D
 

$
75

,~
O

,0
00

 
$

75
,t)

[lD
,0

00
~

.

Bl
oc

k F
i O

w
ne

r
$ 

50
,2

50
,0

00
 

$
54

,2
~,

00
0 

$
50

,2
5Q

,O
A0

Bl
oc

& 
E-

2 
CT

un
er

$
56

,2
50

,D
O

Q
 

$
56

,2
50

,U
~

n

To
~I

T
ax

a6
le

V
al

ue
 

_
$ 

21
,7

44
,3

32
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

42
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

42
$ 

65
,4

99
,3

92
$ 

1-
00

,9
99

,3
92

$ 
19

1,
24

4,
39

2 
$

24
7,

49
3,

39
2 

$
24

7,
44

9,
39

2

S~
ho

nt
P

rt~
pe

rty
Ta

xt
s:

5.
50

8,
54

5
$

 
54

6,
S

Q
i

$'.
 

S6
B,

54
11

$..
 

51
8,

54
1

$:.
 

5
4

5
,0

1
$

.
. 1

,5
43

46
~~

$ 
_ 3

;2
%

,5
56

5.
.. 

4,
47

1,
~{

i1
 

$
57

8S
,S

96
._.

.$
5,

78
6,

53
6

$'
 2

3/
FZ

6;
61

8'
.

Es
tim

at
ed

 P
ub

lic
 S

tu
de

nt
s

F~
ci

st
in

gU
ffi

ce
0

0
0

Q
0

0
d

0
0

Q

Bl
oc

&
A

O
w

ne
r

13
2G

Zb
2f

i
26

Bl
ac

k 
E 

Q
ffi

ce
0

D
Q

0

Bl
oc

k 
E

-1
 O

w
ne

r
13

27
27

Bl
oc

k 
E

2
 O

w
ne

r
13

27

7o
4a

1 P
u6

iic
S

tu
de

nt
s

0
0

0
Q

4
13

26
39

66
8Q

De
K

al
bS

ch
oo

ls
 P

er
 P

up
il 

P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
$ 

4,
72

4
$ 

4,
72

4
_ $

 _
. 

_..
..

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4 

$
4,

72
4 

$
4;

72
4

D
eK

al
bS

tlw
ai

C
as

tF
ro

m
FR

C
E:

St
~i

de
M

s.
...

.
$:

$
 

~
$

$
 

_
'$

 
.6

7,
41

2
$:.

 
12

2,
82

4
$ 

'1
8-

0,
23

6 
$:

83
2,

U
04

 
$

37
8.

14
0

$
 

.1
,0

58
,6

15

N
et

 F
it
 Im

pa
ct

 (S
ur

pM
es

j to
 O

eK
a~

 S
ch

oo
k

$ 
SQ

B,
SQ

1
$ 

5 
,5

6
1

$
 

50
8,

56
1 _..

$
 

SD
6,

56
1

$ 
SO

S,
SE

Ii
$

 
1,

48
1,

65
4

$ 
3,

17
3,

74
2

$ 
4,

26
7,

17
5 

$
9/

L7
4,

53
2 

$
S,

4Q
6,

39
6

$ 
22

,3
66

,0
03

So
ur

ce
: G

te
rb

b P
ro

pe
di

rs
, B

AG

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East J ~
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 10

Terms and Conditions Governing this Research and Report

Accuracy of Report: Every reasonable effort will be made to ensure that the data developed in this
assignment reflect the most accurate and timely information possible and is believed to be reliable. This
consulting assignment will be based on estimates, assumptions and other information developed by
Bleakly Advisory Group ("BAG") from its independent research efforts, general industry knowledge and
consultations with the client and its representatives for this assignment. No responsibility is assumed for
inaccuracies in reporting by the client, its agents or representatives or any other data source used in
preparing or presenting this study. The research and reports are based on information that is current as
of the date of the report. BAG assumes no responsibility to update the information after the date of the
report. The research may contain prospective financial information, estimates or opinions that represent
our view of reasonable expectations at a particular point in time, but such information, estimates or
opinions are not offered as predictions or as assurances that a particular outcome will occur. Actual
results achieved during the period covered by our prospective analysis may vary from those described on
our research and report and variations may be material. Therefore, nor warranty or representation is
made by BAG that any of the projected values or results contained in the work product from this
assignment will actually be achieved.

Usage of Report: The research product may not be used, in whole or in part, in any public or private
offering of securities or other similar purpose by the client without first obtaining the prior written
consent of BAG.

Termination: Should you determine to terminate this agreement for any reason you agree to so notify
BAG via letter and agree to pay for work completed by BAG up to the date of the notification of
termination.

Entirety ofAgreement:The terms and conditions ofthis agreement embodythe entirety ofthe agreement
and understanding between the parties hereto and there are no other agreements and understandings,
oral or written, with reference to the matter hereof that are not merged herein and superseded hereby.
No alternation, change or modification of the terms of the agreement shall be valid unless made in writing
and signed by both parties.

Dispute Resolution: If a dispute arises out of or related to this agreement, or the breach thereof, the
parties will attempt to settle the matter through amicable discussion. If no agreement can be reached,
the parties agree to use mediation before resorting to a judicial forum. The cost of the third-party
mediator will be shared equally by the parties.

Limitation of Liability: The client agrees that as a result of any mediation or legal action resulting from
this assignment BAG's maximum liability is limited to the fees it receives for the assignment.

Governing Law: The agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Georgia.

#3.

Packet page:...



Troutman Sanders LLP
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000
Atlanta, GA 30308-2216

troutman.com

David C. Kirk
david.kirk@troutman.com

September 4, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. John Olson, AICP, Planning Manager
Department of Community Development
City of Dunwoody
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338

troutman~'
sanders

Re: Rezoning Application for 41, 47 & 53 Perimeter Center East
("The Park at Perimeter Center East")

Dear Mr. Olson:

On behalf of the property owner PCE Atlanta Office, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (the "Owner"), and Grubb Properties (the "Applicant"), I am pleased to provide for
review by the City of Dunwoody an application to rezone the above-referenced property (the
"Subject Property")from its current O-I (Office-Institutional) zoning classification to the PC-2
(Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2) zoning classification, pursuant to Section 27-87 of the
City of Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance"). In addition, because the
proposed project is of sufficient scale to warrant a Development of Regional Impact ("DRI")
review, I also am submitting under separate cover a Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP")
application for the DRI, as required by Section 27-104(f)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance. Finally, in
order to create the desired urban character for the project, a SCUP application is included to
adjust the "Build-to Zone" for a General Building from 10' — 30' as set forth in the Table
contained in Section 27-105(b)(2)b. of the Zoning Ordinance to 0' — 30' to accommodate the
desired design. This rezoning and related SLUPs will provide for the redevelopment of the
Subject Property, which currently contains three low-rise office buildings and an extensive
surface parking field with limited pedestrian amenities, into a vibrant mixed-use development
providing an attractive, sustainable, functional and bicycle/pedestrian-friendly environment; a
mix of Class A office, residential, and active streetfront uses; along with adequate structured
and on-street parking, and including significant associated green space, the centerpiece of
which will be a new 2-acre park.

As you know, Grubb Properties submitted a similar application approximately a year ago
but withdrew it in light of concerns expressed regarding both the scale of the project and its
modest rental housing component. This application both reduces the scale of the proposed
project and eliminates the rental housing element, while retaining the many community
amenities included as part of the original proposal.

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP
September 4, 2Q18
Page 2

trourman~'
sanders

Included with this letter are a completed Rezoning Application bearing all necessary
notarized signatures and affidavits of the Owner and Applicant as well as the following materials
required by the City of Dunwoody.

• A Conceptual Site Plan and a preliminary Conceptual Landscape Plan containing
all information required by Section 27-87(c)(2) of the City of Dunwoody's Zoning
Ordinance, (Exhibit "A");

• A Survey (including a Tree Survey) and Legal Descriptions of the Subject
Property (Exhibit "B");

• A Proposed Project Phasing Plan showing the anticipated sequence of Project
construction (Exhibit "C");

• A Neighbor Communications Summary Report (Exhibit "D");

• A Completed Environmental Site Analysis Form (Exhibit "E");

• A Pedestrian Circulation Plan (Exhibit "F");

• A Conceptual Project Rendering and Elevation Drawing (Exhibit "G");

• Road Section Drawings (Exhibit "H");

• A Preliminary List of Sustainability Measures Proposed to be Employed by the
Project (Exhibit "I");

• A Trip Generation Comparison Memorandum prepared by Kimley-Horn and a
letter from Andrew Smith of the Atlanta Regional Commission confirming the DRI
Review performed for the previous proposal (DRI #2691) remains valid for the
current proposal (Exhibit "J");

• An updated Public School Impact Analysis commissioned by the Applicant and
prepared by Bleakly Advisory Group (Exhibit "K"); and

• A check payable to the City of Dunwoody for the rezoning fee of $2,000, along
with the sign fee of $270.

As is the case with any proposal of this nature, the Owner and Applicant acknowledge
changes are likely to be made to the conceptual site plan for the proposed redevelopment, both
through interaction with staff, City officials, and the community, as well as from ongoing internal
reviews and coordination with other agencies having review authority over various aspects of
the redevelopment project.

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP
September 4, 2018
Page 3

Description of the Proposed Project

rroutman~'
sanders

The proposed project (the "Project") consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4-acre tract
that currently contains three multi-story office towers and associated surface parking into a
unified and vibrant mixed-use development. Two of the existing buildings, comprising 191,852
square feet of office space, will remain. One existing 92,686 square foot office building
eventually will be demolished. New development will consist of a new office building containing
up to 500,000 square feet of Class A office space; 4 new residential buildings; along with
associated active streetfront space, structured parking (including one parking structure
incorporating townhome units along its street frontage), streetscape, landscape, green space,
and bicycle/pedestrian improvements. In total, the project is proposed to include up to 900
residential units, all of which will be "for sale" units. As shown in Exhibit "C," the Project will be
developed in phases. Elimination of the previously proposed rental residential component of the
development will require the presale of approximately fifty percent (50%) of the units in a
building before a lender is likely to provide financing for that residential building. As such, the
timing of project implementation is tied to factors not under the Applicants control (i.e., market
demand and financing institutions) and, unfortunately, no reasonable security can be offered as
to a start date as it is not under the Applicant's control. Once construction begins, it is
anticipated Project build-out will be achieved in approximately ten years, depending on the
ongoing availability of financing for the residential units and other market conditions.

The Subject Property currently is zoned O-I (Office-Institutional), which places
undesirable limitations on site design and development. In order to redevelop the Subject
Property in the proposed unified manner and provide the flexibility for the Project to reflect the
emerging vision of the Perimeter Center area as apedestrian-friendly, mixed-use environment
with connectivity to other destinations in the area, the Applicant respectfully requests the
Subject Property be rezoned to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District, Subarea 2) zoning
classification.

Zoning Map Amendment Review and Approval Criteria

As set forth in Section 27-335(b) of the Zoning Ordinance, proposed Zoning Map
Amendments are evaluated in light of the following review and approval criteria.

a. Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the
comprehensive plan.

The proposed Project conforms to the vision, goals, and intent of the City of Dunwoody's
2015 — 2035 Comprehensive Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, a number of the Plan's
overarching goals and portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center Character Area.
The proposed Project supports the vision of the Plan to help make Dunwoody a "dynamic,
innovative community, where individuals, families, and businesses can thrive through all stages
of life and career" through the creation of a mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly development
containing first-class office, residential, and active streetfront space in an attractive, sustainable,
walkable environment with easy access to other transportation modes. These elements of the
Project support the Plan's overarching goals to "nurture Dunwoody as a place to locate and
grow business," to "increase connectivity and enhance transportation options for all forms of
travel," and to "maintain a commitment to sustainable practices." The current extensive field of

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP troutman~'September 4, 2018
Page 4 sanders

surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, thus
satisfying another stated goal of the Plan, to "transform target redevelopment areas," such as
the Perimeter Center area. The residential component, the Project's green space, other Project
amenities, and proximity to the Perimeter Center core area will support the Plan's goal of
"making aging in place a more achievable reality."

The design of the proposed Project will foster pedestrian and bicycle movements both
internally and through the Subject Property to nearby transit, retail, restaurant, and housing
opportunities, while providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for automobile
commuters and visitors. As shown in the project renderings attached as Exhibit "G" and as
required by the Perimeter Center Overlay District's regulations, the proposed Project also will
support the Plan's call for high-quality design and materials. The Plan's vision for the addition of
public gathering spaces and green space will be satisfied through the creation of a mix of
landscaped and hardscaped plazas, outdoor spaces, as well as new landscaped private streets
including bike lanes and multi-use paths within the Project that will provide pedestrian linkages
to existing and proposed civic and green space in the surrounding area. The centerpiece of the
Project, a 2-acre park space, will offer much-needed green space to occupants of the Project,
visitors, and the public at large, thus supporting the goal of the Plan to "expand the City's parks
and green space."

In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed Project also
satisfies a number of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative
Study (the "LCI Study") and updates' performed by the City in cooperation with the DeKalb
Perimeter Community Improvement District ("DPCID"). The proposed Project will provide
internal pedestrian connectivity between the office, residential, and other components of the
development. In addition, pedestrian improvements will enhance pedestrian and green space
connectivity external to the Project to other nearby developments, the MARTA rail and bus
transit system, and the emerging network of parks in the area, including the future "Perimeter
Center East Park" located just to the east of the Project.

Replacement of the extensive surface parking lot on the Subject Property with a vibrant,
integrated, mixed-use development will stand as a model for retrofitting sites developed using
outdated suburban models that favored single-occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential
benefits of a vibrant pedestrian environment and adequate green space. The proposed Project
will provide a sense of place for workers, residents, and visitors to the development through
plazas, walkways, multi-use trails, green space, and an active pedestrian environment. Overall,
the proposed Project intends to transform the Subject Property from an under-utilized suburban
office model to a vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and enhances both internal
and external connections to transit and other nearby developments.

b. Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and
development of adjacent and nearby properties.

The zoning proposal will allow for uses that are not only suitable in light of the use and
development of adjacent and nearby properties but also compatible with and supportive of the
use and development of such properties. Adjacent and nearby properties currently are
developed to include primarily a mix of office buildings and multi-family residential buildings. A
town home development located directly across Perimeter Center East from the proposed park

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AICP
September 4, 2018
Page 5

rroutman~'
sanders

space is currently under construction as well. The proposed use of the Subject Property as a
high-quality mixed-use development will provide job opportunities for those living in nearby
residential developments; recreational opportunities for nearby residents and workers alike; and
enhanced pedestrian and bicycle connectivity within the Project itself and to nearby
developments and transit services.

c. Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable
economic use as currently zoned.

While the Subject Property has some economic use as currently zoned in the O-I
classification, such current zoning unnecessarily limits the Owner's and Applicant's ability to
create the type of development proposed herein that will support and help achieve the City's
goals as expressed in the Plan and benefit the City and its residents as a whole, in addition to
the Owner.

d. Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby property.

The zoning proposal will have no adverse impact on adjacent or nearby properties and,
in fact, will enhance the use, usability, and value of such properties by allowing for the creation
of ahigh-quality mixed-use development that will provide job opportunities, accessible housing,
increased green space, and enhanced pedestrian and bicycle connections to points within the
Project, to surrounding developments in the Perimeter Center Character Area, and to nearby
transit.

e. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of the property that provide supporting grounds for either approval or
disapproval of the zoning proposal.

As the Perimeter Center area has evolved into the premier business location in the
Atlanta region, the density of development has increased and a more urban development form
has emerged, both through the natural progression of development and through the guiding
hand of a regulatory environment that encourages mixed-use development and greater
pedestrian connectivity.

In addition, the regulatory environment has evolved, with the City, the DeKalb Perimeter
Community Improvement District and stakeholders in the area developing new zoning
regulations, including both the PC-2 regulations and the Perimeter Center Overlay District
regulations, intended to transform the Perimeter Center area into a vibrant activity center that is
livable and pedestrian-friendly. This Project supports the City's goals of attractive building
design, enhanced residential and employment opportunities, and active street-level and
pedestrian amenities in the Perimeter Center area. The Owner and Applicant respectfully
submit the proposed Project is consistent with these regulatory changes and supports the vision
such policies and regulations are intended to achieve.

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. John Olson, AIGP
September 4, 2018
Page 6

troutman~'
sanders

f. Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or
archeological resources.

There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or
adjacent to the Subject Property. Accordingly, the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect
on any such historic or archeological resources.

g. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause an excessive
or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.

The zoning proposal will not result in a use that overburdens surrounding streets,
transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. In connection with the previously submitted
application, the impact of the proposed development on surrounding transportation facilities was
thoroughly evaluated under the Development of Regional Impact ("DRI") Review process. The
results of the DRI Review were previously provided to the City and remain valid, according to
the Atlanta Regional Commission (please see Exhibit "J"). Enhancements to the pedestrian and
bicycle network provided in connection with the Project will allow workers and visitors alike to
walk or bike to and from nearby residential and commercial developments. Utilities such as
water, sewer, natural gas, electricity, and telecommunications are available in the area and are
believed to have sufficient capacity to serve the proposed development.

With regard to the anticipated impact on area schools, the applicant commissioned an
independent analysis of the Project's impact on nearby public schools. A document containing
the results of that analysis is attached hereto as Exhibit "K" and reports the conclusion that,
among other things, the Project will add only 110 students over aten-year period and will have
a "very substantial net positive fiscal impact" on the DeKalb County school system.

As demonstrated above and through the accompanying documentation, the Applicant
respectfully submits the proposed Zoning Map Amendment requested in connection with this
Project fully meets the review and approval criteria established by the City. Should you believe
any additional information would be helpful to your review of this application, please do not
hesitate to let me know and I will work with our team to respond in a timely manner.

Conclusion

Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant and Property Owner, I respectfully request the
approval of this request to rezone the Property from its current O-I classification to the proposed
PC-2 classification, as well as the approval of the accompanying Special Land Use Permit
applications. I appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this request, I would be happy to
answer any questions you may have, and I look forward to working with you on this exciting and
important redevelopment project.

Yours very truly,

David C. Kirk
Attachments

35854688v1

#3.

Packet page:...



e~ty of

Dunwo0AMENDMENT Georgia
APPLICATION

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

'F Applicant Intormation' ri ivi ic. ̀ V/ U~ J(JG-VUVI! ~ rate. ~i i v) a'v-~-toGo

Company Name: Grubb Pro erties, Inc.

ContaCtName: David C. Kirk (Attorney for Applicant)

Address: Troutman Sanders LLP, 600 Peachtree Street, Suite 3000, Atlanta, GA 30308

Phone: 404-885-3415 Fax: 404-962-6794 Email: david.kirk@troutman.com

Pre-application conference date (required): .luly 31, 2018

owner inrormation: u ~necK Here rr same as applicant

)wner's Name: PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

)wnel''s Address: c/o Grubb Properties. 4601 Park Road. Suite 450. Charlotte. NC 28209

'hone: 704-372-5616 Fax: NSA Email: poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com

Property Information:

'I'operty Address: 41, 47, 53 Perimeter Center East Pal'Cel ID: 18 347 03 009

;urrent Zoning Classification: O-I

requested Zoning Classification: PC-2

Hppi~cant Attidavit:
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this amendment application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are
determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application
and associated actions.

Applicant's Name: David C. Kirk Att for lic nt , Trou n Sanders LLP

Applicant's Signature: Date: ~ 3 1 Z ~ ~

~ Notary:

Sworn to and bscribed before m this 5 Day of 20 ~$

Notary Pu 'c• C!~► 1 CL'C t Y'1
Signature ~ ~~~,~~.....,,~~~

My Commission Expires: 3 c`~(7 .`,• P~~. H••Mq'Q~,'•

:~ ~,oT~Rr ~~N:
•Z ~•~ =• ~ Q,- m.

j'~~ 
9,QCH 27.2~ry ~0~~•~'•, ~o •.....• ~.

#3.

Packet page:...



Additional Property
Owners)

city of

Dunwo 0
Georgia

Notarized Certification community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this amendment form is correct and complete. If additional materials are
determined to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody
Zoning Ordinance. I certify that the applicants) (if different) are authorized to act on my behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Proaerty Owner (If Applicable

Owner Nameti. PCE Atlanta Q,ffice,

Signature: .I~~`C ~~— Date: ~ ~ ~ //

Address: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

Phone: 704-372-5616 Fax: NSA Email: Poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Zq Day 2.0 18

Notary Public: i3~G~~y ~- 79 ~G~ ONE BN taryPublice
Mecklenburg County

North Carolina
My Commission Expires 2/12/2022

F Property Owner (If Applicable

Owner Name:

Signature: _

Address:

Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Date:

Email:

Day of 20

!~ Proaerty Owner (If Applicable

Owner Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public.

Email:

Day of 20_

Date:

#3.

Packet page:...



Additional Applicant

Cfty Of

Dunwo0
Georgia

Notarized Certification community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, this application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Dunwoody Zoning
Ordinance. I certify that I, the applicant (if different), am authorized to act on the owner's behalf, pursuant to this application and
associated actions.

F Hppucant~

Applicant Name:

Signature: Date:

Address:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Day of 20

Notary Public;

'K Applicant:

Applicant Name:.

Signature: Date:

Address:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Day of 20

Notary Public:

F

Applicant Name:

Signature:

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

Email:

Day of _

Date:

r~

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Georgia

~rdlnanCe Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 (Fax: (770) 396-4828

Campaign Disclosure Ordinance
Please. read the law and complete the Campaign Disclosure Statement on the following page if
you are requesting an amendment.

GA Citation/Title
GA Code 36-67A-3, Disclosure of campaign contributions
*38069 Code, 36-67A-3

CODE OF GEORGIA TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES
AND MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS
(Current through 2000 General Assembly)

36-67A-3 Disclosure of campaign contributions.
a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing

of that applicant's application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00
or more to a local government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the
applicant to file a disclosure report with the governing authority of the respective local government
showing:

1) The name and ofFicial position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to
the local government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code section shall be filed within ten days after
the application for the rezoning action is first filed.

c) When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the
filing of the rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to
a local government official of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be
the duty of the opponent to file a disclosure with the governing authority respective local
government showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign
contribution was made; and

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to
the local government official during. the two years immediately preceding the filing of the
application for the rezoning action and the date of each such contribution.

d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar
days prior to the

.first hearing by the local government of any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

(Code 1981, 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 136.5, 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91,
36.)

Official Code of Georgia Annotated Copyright 1982 — 2000 State of Georgia.

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

Dunwo 0
Campaign Disclosure Ge°rg~a

Statement community Development
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338

Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of /
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 ~ YES l~] NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a ~
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

Applicant / caner: Dan 5chumach r, on behalf of PCE Atlanta Office, LLC

signature: Date:

~ddl'ess: c/o Grubb Properties, 4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



City of

D nu woo
Campaign Disclosure ce°';eta

Statement Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application, made campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 ~ YES ~NOor more to a member of the City of Dunwoody City Council or a
member of the City of Dunwoody Planning Commission?

~ Applicant /Owner: 7~~~~ C • ~~ ~K ~!'~o• ~ -~~ ~ ~<<~

Signature: Date: ~~3 ~ 2 0 / ~

Address: loo0 ~1 ea~k.-t'..a-+~ Sa-.~¢,c_~- /~1E ~ S.~~e ?i000 . ~~E-t«.~a,,., Georg, .-, 3o~iD$

If the answer above is yes, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

#3.

Packet page:...



Thresholds for
Additional Studies,
Reports, &Forms

City of

Dunwo 0
Georgia

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Traffic Impact Study: When a project equals or exceeds the thresholds listed below, a TrafFic Impact Study must be submitted. The
Traffic Impact Study shall be prepared by a qualified trafFic engineer or transportation planner in accordance with professional
practices.

Thresholds for TrafficIm act Stud
Use Size
Sin le famil residential 500 units
Multi-famil residential 700 units
Office 300 000 s uare feet
Hos ital 375 beds
Commercial 175 000 s uare feet
Hotel Motel 600 rooms
Industrial 500 000 s uare feet
Any mixed-use development that exceeds 500 peak. hours trips as based on the standards of the Institute of Transportation
En ineers ITE Handbook.

Development of Regional Impact (DRI): The Department of Community Affairs (DCA) has formulated development thresholds as
listed on the next page. When a development meets or exceeds the thresholds, the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC). and the
Georgia Regional Transportation Authority (GRTA) shall review the project concurrently. Applicants shall first file the rezoning/use
permit request with the City of Dunwoody. After the ARC/GRTA findings are complete, the rezoning/use permit request will be placed
on the next available appropriate agenda. It si the applicant's responsibility to contact and follow all ARC and GRTA review procedures.
For details, contact the ARC at www.QeorQiaolannina.com/planners/dri/ and GRTA at www.grta.or4/dri/home/htm or at 404-463-3000.

Develo ment of Re Tonal Im act —Tiers and Develo ment Thresholds
T e of Develo ment Metro olitan Re ion
Office Greater than 400 000 s uare feet
Commercial Greater than 300 000 s uare feet
Wholesale &Distribution Greater than 500 000 s uare feet
Hos itals and Health Care Facilities Greater than 300 new beds• or eneratin more than 375 eak hour vehicle tri s er da
Housin Greater than 400 new lots or units

Industrial Greater than 500,000 gross square feet; or employing more than 1,600 workers; or covering
more than 400 acres

Hotel Greater than 400 rooms

Mixed Use
Gross square feet greater than 400,000 (with residential units calculated at 1,800 sq. ft. per
unit toward the total gross sq. ft.); or covering more than 120 acres; or if any of the
individual uses meet or exceed a threshold as identified herein

Air orts All new air orts runwa sand runwa extensions
Attractions and Recreational
Facilities Greater than .1,500 parking spaces or a seating capacity of more than 6,000

Post Secondary Schools New school with a capacity of more than 2,400 students; or expansion by at least 25% of
ca aci

Waste Handlin Facilities New facilit or ex ansion of use of existin facili b 50% or more
Quarries, Asphalt and Cement
Plants New facility or expansion of existing facility by 50%

Wastewater Treatment Facilities New facilit or ex ansion of existin facilit b 50%

Petroleum Storage Facilities Storage greater than 50,000 barrels if within 1,000 feet of any water supply; otherwise
stora e ca acit rester than 200 000 barrels

WaterSu I Intakes Reservoirs New facilities
Intermodal Terminals New facilities

Truck Stops Anew facility with more than three diesel fuel pumps; or containing a half acre of truck
arkin or 10 truck arkin s aces

Any other development types not
identified above .(includes parking
facilities

1,000 parking spaces

Environmental Impact Report: Projects having any appreciable impact on the environment --either on site or in the region-- as a
result of this proposed action may be required to submit an Environmental Impact Report detailing the impact as a result of the
proposed project, and the attenuation measures (Erosion/Sediment Control Plan, water quality devices, noise &lighting barricades,
etc.) proposed.

#3.

Packet page:...



Environmental Site
Analysis (ESA) Form

City of

Dunwo 0
Georgia

Community Development

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road ~ Dunwoody, GA 30338
Phone: (678) 382-6800 ~ Fax: (770) 396-4828

Analyze the imvact of the vronosed rezoning and vrovide a written aoint-by-point resvonse to Points 1 through 3:

1. CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. Describe the proposed project and the existing environmental conditions
on the site. Describe adjacent properties. Include a site plan that depicts the proposed project.

Describe how the. project conforms to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. Include the portion of the Comprehensive Plan Land Use
Map which supports the project's conformity to the Plan. Evaluate the proposed project with respect to the land use suggestion of the
Comprehensive Plan as well as any pertinent Plan policies.

2. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF THE PROPOSED PRO]ECT. For each environmental site feature listed below, indicate the
presence or absence of that feature on the property. Describe how the proposed project may encroach or adversely affect an
environmental site feature. Information on environmental site features may be obtained from the indicated source(s).

a. Wetlands
• U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wetlands Inventory 

(htto://wetlands.fws.aov/downloads.htm)
• Georgia Geologic Survey (404-656-3214)
• Field observation and subsequent wetlands delineation/survey if applicable

b. Floodplain
• Federal Emergency Management Agency (htto://www.fema.ora)
• Field observation and verification

c. Streams/stream buffers
• Field observation and verification

d. Slopes exceeding 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation
• United States Geologic Survey Topographic Quadrengle Map
• Field observation and verification

e. Vegetation
• United. States Department of Agriculture, Nature Resource Conservation Service
• Field observation

f. Wildlife Species (including fish)
• United States Fish and Wildlife Service
• Georgia Department of Natural Services, Wildlife Resources Division, Natural Heritage Program
• Field observation

g. Archeological/Historical Sites
• Historic Resources Survey
• Georgia Department of Natural Resources, Historic Preservation. Division
• Field observation and verification

3. PRO]ECT IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES. Describe how the project implements each of the measures listed below as
applicable. Indicate specific implementation measures required to protect environmental site fieature(s) that may be impacted.

a. Protection of environmentally sensitive areas, i.e., floodplain, slopes exceeding 25 percent, river corridors.
b. Protection of water quality
c. Minimization of negative impacts on existing infrastructure
d. Minimization on archeological/historically significant areas
e. Minimization of negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities where environmentally stressed communities are

defined as communities exposed to a minimum of two environmentally adverse conditions resulting from. public and private
municipal (e.g., solid waste and wastewater treatment facilities, utilities, airports, and railroads) and industrial (e.g.,
landfills, quarries and manufacturing facilities) uses.

f. Creation and preservation of green space and open space
g. Protection of citizens from the negative impacts of noise and lighting
h. Protection of parks and recreational green space
i. Minimization of impacts to wildlife habitats

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit A

Conceptual Site Plan
and

Conceptual Landscape Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



L
g
W
N
 &
 SIPt1CTUFE E

%
A
M
P
L
E
 

N
E
W
 fl EXISTNJG T

H
E
E
 AR00fl E%AMPIE

... ~
 

:''C
,
.
 

-
~

., 
.3YV 

-
_

+. ~
^
~
~

_._.

t

{
F
A
O
N
T
A
O
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
-
Y
M
D
 E
D
G
E

~ Minimum witlth 0
1
2
0
 feel

•
 
6' Street buffer

•
 
6' Sidewalk

~'.I
 

S
T
H
U
C
7
U
H
E
G

', 
F'AHKIP~G

ti 
._

S
E
C
O
N
D
A
f
l
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 - tFfiD L

O
G
O

M
inimum witlth of 2

0
 feel

• 
6' Sl/cet buffer

• 
s'sidewa~k

P
flO

P
O
S
E
D
 N
2
:
'
~
-
:
~
~
 

t 
~

T
M
N
S
I
T
I
U
N
 Y
A
H
O
 

;
 

- 
-

J~ 
' 

~ 
- 

. .
P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
O
G
A
7
1
0
N
 O
P
—
'
,

P
O
T
E
N
T
I
A
L
 P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 

I
 

I 
~
 

,
 
~
 '
~
 

~
G
O
N
N
E
G
T
I
U
N
 T
U
 

~ 
r

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 APAflTMEN i,: 

~ 
~

'
 

H
E
S
I
U
E
N
T
I
A
L

M
A
X
 1
4
 5
1
 U
H
I
c
5

U
u 

I

~
~ 

~, 
r

i 
~ 
~
:

~ 7.~'

W~~~ ~,,~
f 

'
 ~ 

~
'
~

MINOFl P
A
R
K
W
A
Y

FFIXJTAOE O
P
T
I
O
N
 ~ BUILDING E

D
G
E

• 
Minimum witllh 0134 feel

- 
6' Strcet trutler

• 
6' Shared use path

• 
2a' M

i
n
 Lantlscape step

A
RBUfl M

E
A
 O
F
 N
E
W
 A
N
O

E
%ISTiNG TflEES

~
G
I

',~,~, 
~
 Yom, 

._.
a 

=:_
5

'`' ~
E

Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
R
O
N
-
Y
A
R
D
 E
D
G
E
 

'
M
 n
i
m
u
m
 w.tlth of 2

0
 feed

~ •
 6
 Sheet buffer 

P
R
I
M
A
R
Y
 SiFiEET

j•
 65itle~saik 

-
f
7
N
O
P
O
S
E
G
 

F
g
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
-
C
W
A
T
Y
A
R
D
1
P
U
t
Z
A
 

,.,, 
~

~ 
~ 

P
A
R
K
 

RA.n m
u
m
 witllh of 2

0
 ~oe~ 

~-
-.. 

_
_
.
-
 

,_.._. 
6
 Street butter 

,~'.
,}
_
,
 

~
,
 

1
2
 ShareC use path 

'
Y~

~ 
~
 ~
 

/
t 

t
A
W
M
 nii~A W

l
1
H
 

',
S
7FitlC7UR~' 

- 
;
 ~ 

~~
7

~_ 
~ 

Y
,.

o 
-#:

=
~
0
 
~
;
~

exisnN~ 
—
 

r
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 T
O
 

~-. 
-
~

~ 
R
E
M
A
W
 

~" 
- 
~
 
~
 

~ 
--

:
~
 

- 
- ,, . 

_
.:~ : 

=. 
=.

rea „

r

I
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 

'
'
~

6
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 T
O

'
..
.
~
.
 ~.~ 

F 
~t; 

j 
R
E
M
P
.
W

r 
~ 

3
.
~

y~ 
t 

r~_ 
~ 

,
~,~
sy
 

i 
~
~y

(
O
J
J
N
H
U
M
E
S
 

r~rr~~rc e•t~~~e~.~a:
A
Hl'l;EAtE N

T
 A
R
E
A

S
T
H
U
C
7
U
H
E
U

P
A
H
h
I
N
G

i 
~
 

--
I 

_
_ 

=
-
 

__ 
-

y 
~
~
_
 

~
 ~
.
~
 

_..

.i 
_... 

..._. 
~
,

_ .
_
,

_
'
_
—

._.> 
- 

_..
__.

'_
_
 "
"
 

..~ 
~
1
 ',,...~...~.r.~.. 

.
.
'
.
_
_
_
_
'
~
'
'
~
.
~
_
_
"—
z
a
p
 

..

T
~

1flE
E
 S
A
V
E
 ,4HEA 

i 
~

P
U
N
T
 S
C
M
E
W
L
E
 

!
1R~E•5 

~
0
~
 
Q
V
 

¢SRMIIGLlLWE 
91
~
 

[:ONiAWER 
DEVIL 

RENARNS 
'

M
 

dC 
Nmr~uWvn 

ROE Mnpa 
8
1
8
 
Y
C
N

~
~
~

rs 
ne 

mewsrwenv 
s~ucum 

e
e
e
 

x•ev

I 
OH 

i0 
puH~valwXaFi 

Ni1Wl0at 
8
6
8
 

3'GI
i
.
/

NTAtS 
+.1B

Qr~ ~`

'̀
-~
w
"

p 
k 

',

1
~s' ;

~
"~'.:.

r~
~

_.

\
 

1

~
~
 

~
R
E
S
I
D
E
N
T
I
A
L

M
A
X
 1
4
 S
I
U
H
I
E
S

~•
.:

~
r

:
 

~ 
~

,

a 
~
 

y

x
r?r :, 

V u
~

x 

. ~
~ r

i

~
~

~
E
X
I
S
T
I
N
t
i
 91KE L

O
N
E

M
I
N
O
R
 P
A
R
K
W
A
Y

:
%
'

F
R
O
M
A
G
E
 O
P
T
I
O
N
 ~ BUILDING E

D
G
E

•
 
Min m

u
m
 witlth of 3

4
 feel

•
 
6' Street buffer

•
 
6' Shared use path

•
 
24' Min. Larxtscape strip

,~~.~- 
-

~'
i
c
y

%
 ~ 

L

1~'~J
'

,
P<.7

'
P
F
l
I
M
A
R
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T

FR
O
N
T
A
G
E
 O
P
7
1
0
N
 - BUfLDING E

D
G
E

M
inimum witllh 0

1
2
0
 feet

• 
6' SVeet buffer

• 
10' Sitlewalk

p
F
F
i
G
E

M
A7C 2

0
S
T
R
A
I
E
S

:
:
 

'
r

~
~
~
~
•
 ~~~
4̀

i
\

,,,, 
f
 

~
 ;
 
• •1

T
R
E
E
 S
A
V
E
 A
F
E
A

. .
 

1 
1

'
 ~
t

 —.—~ 
.

'
 

z 
ti

O
 

k'

-
-

`
 

,~~~ 
b

~ :', 
'~

r,
i
 

~
~
~~

x
°

~~,~
P
A
H
K
I
h
G
 

~ 
~.. 

~
 

y
C
1

m~r,
~

~
~ 

'
~
 
"
H

,̀
~
1

+1

a •.,~

,
.
 

~ 
H

1,,

1 
~

~
~
 

~. 
~

__ 
__ 

~ 
I I

t5
~

x ~_,,

r

~ 
:,
~
f
 

f
 

~

~
 

~e
~
 

~^ r
 

'» 
%;

_ 
l 

,
rsir~:R F ~r ~ ., ~ 

~ i
rrc

-
-
-
 

_ 
;

~,

LD
I
N
G
 E
D
G
E
 

~~

~
_

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 D
A
T
A
:

TOt~L SREARFA: 
te~ACRES

TREE OFN91TV F1LiIXt~TpF1. 
]Ox t84~JHH

REIMWMOTREE FACTOR (FTF) 
~t1B

REOUBEFp gERMEMENTDEHSftt (PRU~ 0

PPOPOS([1IX'N9ttlINR.~ 
t:Wfl

•'BITE DENSITY PEOJIREMENT 6ATI5FIE0, E%CEE~INC BY ~6f
QiMHIC $CAIE IN FEET
~ ~
_
_
_
~

0

•
.
~
~

L
~

Y
~

~
w

,.,
4
w

W
 ~

~
~~~

d
-
40~

n̂
~
 
~

2
'
 
$

a
 Y

~
I
Y

m
 a
i
°

~
~
U
¢

~
a

a
s

w
~

~
+L1-01 z<tl J.~

QUzQJ

#3.

Packet page:...



EXlllblt B

Survey (including Tree Survey)
and

Legal Descriptions

#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 1
Building 41

ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County,
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road
(120 foot right of way);
Thence proceed Easterly and Southeasterly along the Southerly and Southwesterly right of way of the
North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2112.32 feet to 1/2" rebar
found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;

Thence by the next four courses continuing along said Perimeter Center East right-of-way line, on a
curve to the right having a radius of 369.327 feet on arc distance of 85.90 feet (said arc having a chord
distance of 85.71 feet on a bearing of South 24 degrees 25 minutes 45 seconds East and a central angle
of 13 degrees 19 minutes 36 seconds) to on iron pin set;
Thence South 17 degrees 45 minutes 58 seconds East a distance of 33.01 feet to an Iron pin set:
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 417.658 feet on arc distance of 255.10 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 251.15 feet on a bearing of South 00 degrees 19 minutes 08 seconds East and
a central angle of 34 degrees 59 minutes 42 seconds) to a 1/2" rebar found;
Thence South 17 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 91.97 feet to a 1/26 rebar found at
the northeasterly comer of lands now or formerly of RB 41/47 PCE LLC;
Thence by the next five courses along said RB 41/47 PCE LLC lands, South 88 degrees 51 minutes 29
seconds West a distance of 463.26 feet to an iron pin set;
Thence North 01 degrees 09 minutes 30 seconds West a distance of 79.45 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence South 89 degrees 00 minutes 27 seconds West a distance of 88.51 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence North 00 degrees 59 minutes 59 seconds West a distance of 30.49 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence South 88 degrees 59 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 218.65 feet to a 1/2" rebar found on
the easterly line of lands now or formerly of EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC:
Thence by the next three courses along said EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC lands,
North 00 degrees 55 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 235.31 feet to a 1/2" rebar found;
Thence North 84 degrees 05 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 614.68 feet to a 1/2M rebar found
Thence North 68 degrees 20 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 148.01 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.3226 acres of land,

Being the same property conveyed to RB 41/47 OCE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by
Limited Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in
Deed Book 19631, Page 67, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia, dated February 2, 2007.

#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 2
Building 47

ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County,
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road
(120 foot right of way);
Thence proceed Easterly, Southeasterly and Southerly along the Southerly, Southwesterly and Westerly
right of way of the North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2578.29
feet to a 1/2" iron pin found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;
Thence by the next three courses along said Perimeter Center East (North Leg) right-of-way line, South
17 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 52.80 feet to an iron pin set;
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 840.02 feet an arc distance of 286.33 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 284.95 feet on a bearing of South 07 degrees 23 minutes 18 seconds West
and a central angle of 19 degrees 31 minutes 48 seconds) to an iron pin set;
Thence South 02 degrees 18 minutes 06 seconds East a distance of 30.44 feet to a 1/2^'iron pin found at
the northeasterly comer of lands now or formerly of RB 53 PCE LLC;
Thence by the next three courses along said RB 53 PCE LLC lands, North B3 degrees 48 minutes 23
seconds West a distance of 233.25 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found:
Thence South 65 degrees 15 minutes 46 seconds West a distance of 138.50 feet to a 1jt iron pin found;
Thence North 89 degrees 18 minutes 26 seconds West a distance of 311.45 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found
on the easterly right-of-way line of Perimeter Center East (South Leg) point;
Thence by the next three courses along said Perimeter Center East (South Leg) right-of-way line, on a
curve to the right having a radius of 263.31 feet an arc distance of 29.31 feet (said arc having a chord
distance of 29.29 feet on a bearing of North 00 degrees 35 minutes 14 seconds East and a central angle
of 6 degrees 22 minutes 40 seconds) to an iron pin set; Thence North 03 degrees 46 minutes 34 seconds
East a distance of 44.40 feet to on iron pin set;
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 271.593 feet an arc distance of 217.93 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 212.13 feet on a bearing of North 19 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds West
and a central angle of 45 degrees 58 minutes 32 seconds) to a 1/2" iron pin found at the southeasterly
corner of lands now or formerly of EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC;
Thence by the next two courses along said EQR-Lincoln Perimeter Center LLC lands, North 09 degrees 57
minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 69.42 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found;
Thence North 00 degrees 55 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 145.47 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found
at the southwesterly corner of lands now or formerly of RB 41/4-7 PCE LLC;
Thence by the next five courses along said RB 4-1/4-7 PCE LLC lands, Thence North 88 degrees 59
minutes 04 seconds East a distance of 218.65 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence South 00 degrees 59 minutes 59 seconds East a distance of 30.49 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence North 89 degrees 00 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 88.51 feet to a MAG nail found;
Thence South 01 degrees 09 minutes 30 seconds East a distance of 79.45 feet to an iron pin set:
Thence North 88 degrees 51 minutes 29 seconds East a distance: of 463.26 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.7752 acres of land.

Being the same property conveyed to RB 41/47 OCE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by
Limited Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in
Deed Book 19631, Page 79, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia, dated February 2, 2007.

#3.

Packet page:...



Tract 3
Building 53

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 347 of the 18th District of DeKalb County,
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point on the intersection formed by the Southerly right of way of the North leg of
Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Ashford-Dunwoody Road
(120 foot right of way);
Thence proceed Easterly, Southeasterly and Southerly along the Southerly, Southwesterly and Westerly
right of way of the North leg of Perimeter Center East (variable right of way) for a distance of 2947.86
feet to a 1/2" iron pin found and the true POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;
Thence by the next eight courses along said Perimeter Center East right-of-way line. South 02 degrees
18 minutes 06 seconds East a distance of 205.42 feet to an iron pin set;
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 220.76 feet on arc distance of 301.17 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 278.35 feet on a bearing of South 36 degrees 46 minutes 52 seconds West
and a central angle of 78 degrees 09 minutes 55 seconds) to an iron pin set:
Thence South 75 degrees 51 minutes 54 seconds West a distance of 261.71 feet to a PK nail set;
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 180.32 feet an arc distance of 340.69 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 292.23 feet on a bearing of North 50 degrees 00 minutes 36 seconds West
and a central angle of 108 degrees 15 minutes 01 seconds) to an iron pin set;
Thence North 04 degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds East a distance of 52.47 feet to on iron pin set;
Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 309.42 feet an arc distance of 108.01 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 107.46 feet on a bearing of North 05 degrees 53 minutes 06 seconds West
and a central angle of 20 degrees 00 minutes 01 seconds) to an iron pin set;
Thence North 15 degrees 54 minutes 06 seconds West a distance of 58.08 feet to a PK nail set;
Thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 263.31 feet an arc distance of 61.12 feet (said arc
having a chord distance of 60.98 feet on a bearing of North 09 degrees 15 minutes 06 seconds West and
a central angle of 13 degrees 17 minutes 59 seconds) to a 1/2" rebar found at the southwesterly corner
of lands now or formerly of RB 41/47 PCE LLC;
Thence by the next three courses along said RB 41/47 PCE LLC lands, South 89 degrees 18 minutes 26
seconds East a distance of 311.45 feet to a 1/2"rebar found;
Thence North 65 degrees 15 minutes 46 seconds East a distance of 138.50 feet to a 1/2"rebar found;
Thence South 83 degrees 48 minutes 23 seconds East a distance of 233.25 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing within said bounds 6.3976 acres of land.

Being the same property conveyed to RB 53 OCH LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by Limited
Warranty Deed from GA-Perimeter Center LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, of record in Deed
Book 19631, Page 153, Clerk of Superior Court for DeKalb County, Georgia records, dated February 2,
2007.

#3.

Packet page:...



17TILfiY N
O
T
E
 

IF Y
O
U
 DIO

a
 

r....,+w 
u is .v ~w~ c :. rat r z

.
 

~_.....- O
 

.......~._...,~._.....,...e. 
.
 ,,,.._._.. 

~ 
/
 J/
'
,\
 

~~ ~ ~
~

M1~
 ~,r.., ,~ wr d 

KnowwhaPsbelow.
i

4
9
 UFFafF Oiill~l'INV~°TI'An1Ye 

~c 
Q
 

Ca~~ 
before you dig.

3tl 5N'_l U ~Y 
A 

~. 
.y

co
 ~
_
 cs~ac~r .rro. 

Dlal 811 
~
'
 

~X
,

~~ 
~5`~'° 

?
 

~'~+, ~
 

Or CaII B80-28T~7411 
r
~
~
`
 

:
'
~
~
~
1
,
 

,,, .l
ro ̀
.
 

.',..

e rr 
r°
 °
 

n 
1
~
 

~ 
,
~
,
/

~
 

,r 
- -

r 
rrv~ w

 
n. ~

i
 

A
i
 NA: 3 

P..A F Ar. 
r,~dEA ~> 

~
 

.~.~r;:
_ 

s
s
 r
'
 

~ 
,r 

~flNr" 
r
n
:
 aP 

7'
 

~
~
 

.
.La

M1- 
fUSI 

T
 

s
 

~
M

. .. 
e 

.,~ ~...s 
ne.:auw 

14N'aPH A
T
 FA 

h'. PiA ~~ 
re !'-.. 

,~ 
~b 

-
 

.. -
 

_ 
~
~
 
j
 
~
 

1~
. .

a
 

mn~c~av 
o.:_ r~.rzx 

5'
 

._.r 
r 

_ r, 
t
,
 ':'~'. 

i 
.. 

~
 

7~ 
~1 

f
;,

v ,

1 I` 
~ 

..... 
'C^. rtw-

r
 

n
w

'
_.

.,.. 
_

~
~
—
.

r

µ
a

, w. 
_ 

..
r

,. ,;~f.RCC 
__... __ .

~
~
.

.:
-

S..
n

T
 

~ 
1

.
`
 

~

:J
, .. 

~ 
~ - -

-

_
 

y

/~
~
 
~
'
_
~
~
 

.'o
_~ 

e
m
s .
 

_
~
-
-
~
-
~
 

- 
~
 
~
~
`
~
 

.
~
:
 ~
 

_ 
.- .
 

.. 
_ 

.. 
.. 

`
,
 

B
~
 

5
n ... 

:
.
 

~
i

_
.

~
,

\
.
~

. . 
Q
 

~ 
:~ s, ?

 !,'2`~( 
.w:w.Y ga.> 
~
 ~ _" 

_
~
 ~
"
`
 

~/ 
k 

i
"
~
~
/
 

:- 
.. ._ _ 

_ 
'. ~l 

,. 
.

. 
..-. 

1. 
1 

w.,srs w~ 
,. s 

tt.
 ~.~ r 

.~

..~_ 
-~

_ 
_

y+~
-
 

T

~ 
E
H
A
L
 N
O
T
E
S

a
 

I 
i 

~, ~~ 
_
_
 
-
 - 
.
~
 

_..__.. 
.. 

~ 
. . _.._.

. 
,ter.., 

.. 
-
 

.. 
~ 

~. 
~ 

i
_
'
 

v
 x
 s
 ~
 

t° 
n
r
u
~
r
n
a
 4 

~
t
 "u

. T4 
f

r
.
.
 

-
i 

R
,

~
;s.

.:,
j5

. .
~,

`~

.~
~

:
...:~ 

- 
y I ~ 

^
 ......, 

~.~, 
~ 

PCEA%Lt1i1`!ri O
F
F
l
C
L
:
 LL
f
`
 

z 
~^s~`' ~

 
'.^'? 

Y. 
.KJ_'m 

pY~` c,.
~,
 

,
.
 

C
..
.
:
 

.~-
f
 

3+,F
6lY~M~Y. Lbl. 

n .
 

_ 
. . 

_ 
.~

~.

. .
:. 

R

.. l~..'
 

j
 

„
n
.
.
.
.
 

.. 
~
`
r
a
 

~s 
_. 

-_-.~ 
~
 _._-~~ 

._....a'.=v\ 
~
 

`
~
 

ais
l 

"
~
.
.
 c
v
r
~
'
,
 R ". .~-e"

S
~.

_ 
~ 

~~
~ 

~ 
—
 

--
y 

~1 ~ 
i 

f
 ~
 

~. .
.
~ 

—
 

._.~'"' 
_
a
t
e
 

~
~
 

~. . e
'
 

__ 
f
 ..

• 
>
 

;~
F

i 
~~ i' 

"
s
=
 

~
 ~
 

`
 

G
R
A
P
H
I
C
 S
C
A
L
E

~.:

1 
~I

.
r 

~. 
1

.
.
,
 

.. 
7~ 

.....: 
~lil 

i
. : 

'. 
p

/
 

-.. 
J'

I 
'

i 
i.l 

I
~:," ~,.a~ I

 
'." 

"+-.. 
- •.. 
~
 

~ 
- 

~ 
'~'. 

.~►
I. Y~- 

,
 , I' 

... 
r 

., 
LEG

END

y
`
' 

S i
~ } 

I 
~,~

r e. 
r 

w 
r 

~
-~

 
'~ 

1 n 4~, 
,~~f 

v.wy .: 
if 

~ ~ 
vle. 

/ 
~ 

~ 
_

a
w

+
-~

--~
--_

 
_

,
~~~ ~ 

.. 
! 

~, ~ 
~ 

, i "~' ~ 
_

 
I ~ W 

r 
~.a 

~ 
r 

~ 
-li 

~~ 
s n c~N 

~enx 
rr 

.w.e 
e

~ 
t 

~
/ 

/
 

1 
F

~~.. 
~f

i 
e 

,~, 
t~ 

~ 
r.~~ 

~
 

h 
--- 

~ 
t a ~~ 

i
 

_.i 
L. 

l 
~

 
C 

`-~ 
R

[ 
t

,: . , 
.T ~.

.~~.—
._Y 

_ . ~..e
. . ; 

... 
„~

i 
M~:

,. _ ,
/1 

.~......~ ~. 
i 

~H 
t_ , 

~, 
', , ~ 

`w 
., 

m
 ,' 

,._
T

 
,y

..
y 

~. 
r

, /J. 
.
. 

~ !: 
.. 

,I
 

.~ 
' 

_ 
~ :_^ 

i 
~ 

ie . 
~ 

J1
I.—

~
~

~
1

t v .
 

P 
I 

- 
~ 

~
~

 I
6 

r
 

CLO
SURE STATEM

ENT
" 

'.~
~

~
 

w
. . 

•..

;.j 
6 

4
`
 

~
 

.~ 
._

~\
 ~".~ 

— 'first 
,~ 

r
 

r ~ 
_ 

- 
~I 

t. 
'! ~

 
`'.i^ 

' 
~ 

I 
~~;. 

~-; 
~a~

 
a 

'^" 
,~~ 

~~ 
~

.
.. 

~.~ 
} 

t1 
~ 

I 
`

~:,p~ 
' 
:
 ~ F~~ 

•! 
I~ 

s 
~ 

'~ 
~ 

~ 
_ 

~ 
_ 

~f 
k 

- 
.E,.~%~F_~. 

!'ui. f N.. a
; 

,a~ t! 
t 

~~' . 
. ~~'!.

.. ! 
_ 

I 
r 

f
 

µ
a

ir

1
.

~: 
~ 

~
.. 

a.w 
,. .., W 

s 
~~wi~ur r 1 

n r • 
i
 e 

J. -~f 
'.~ 

~ 
I 

... ,
 

~~ 
~ 

adO,ea 
.

J 
y 

' ~r 
ff~

 
I 

_ 
k 

2 
i:;

_ 
, ~ r~: 

~ 
J+ 

I~ 
~,1.~„ ' -

-
:
 

P
f'~' A

TLA
 NI.~1 0

 
I
 

;'LLG
 

,~ . 
i 

i 
.,~

 
_ . ~ 

We;,~ 
Y+

.,, 
~ =

.. !
 

~ .,: 
' •.,, 

'i~._u e~ x 
oe~ 

tn... ea. 
~~ ~r 

1 ~ 
w 

- 
r ho

•.. J
, 

~
 .

..
~.

X 
1

-~~ 
GeoSurve 

L
\ 

~{

..
. t 

~~ 
~ ,~

 
-~ 

~ 
~ 

H
EFT

,
.,~ 

- 
1

. ..
,.., 

~

~ 
- ,..u...~

,,. 
! 

((( 
`
 

-

~~
.,..^

,. 
~ 

_,~
~~(((

.. 
N

' 
W 

f 
~

•:' 
u

1'
;,

.,

~ 
n

m
e

i 
s 

~ 
\
 ,
 

7
 ~

 5
3

 P
 

e
r E

ast
~...,,,j 

,.. 
~

 
~ . 

__ 
_ _ ... 

... 
__

., 
~, 

— 
- 

.. w o,.. 
~

'~
' 

I 
~ 

~~~ 
e ' 

te
r C

ent

l 
` 

]
~
' 

~,~ ` 
i 

~
.` 

~ 
_ 

_
l 

~~ 
~ 

i
 ' 

i
 i 

\ 
j
'
~

1
~+ 

G
RUBB PRO

PERTIES
,.

~~ .

~., -r
a4 

~
: 

:'. "' ~
 

t . S. 
,t:~ 
,
 

°.rte' 
~ 

1~ 
~~, 

7' 
~ 

' 
' 

~ 
~ 

'~~ ` 
'.!. 

~
 

•• 
~ , 

~~' 
~ 

~.. 
. , 

~('~~Nwni~)r 
:n 

. ~
~

 .
rri 

c 
c 

~.,i~,. r»,:
~ 

v.,:. 
~ 

n^~ 
.~« ..+

 
~` 

_
 

_ 
_

•' 
~ 

~I' ~ 
i q 

W
 

a.i~ 
rcnrr 

cer~ce 
~
~
"

_ 
~
 

,J
~~

// 
~
1
\
Y
`
 

.L~~' 
i
 

AIRY 
I 

1 
~• 

b 
'
 

y
 

~ 
~+~ .,iii 

/
/
~
 

I 
~
`
 
~~' 
~
 ~ 

~ 
.~~' .{[~ 

if: 
~ 

i a
 

n 
~~ 

~i 
~ .
 

PV' FC 
J4~ 

.N. IG 
3f'

1~
,.
 

.,~ 
• 

Yx
~

'
 

,, 
f 

i
 ~
.
~
 ~
.
_
 
_
 _
 _
 

—
~
"
"
L• . 

✓
~

 
-
 
_
 

~
 _
 _
 
_
 

_ 
~
`
 

awr 
~•• 

J 
I 

~ 
~i 

1 
i~ 

cry 
13f' 

_._..__~r..,_~..r_~.._.
_
 

,,.~ 
I
 

_

#3.

Packet page:...



~. 
r .,. 

.~
~
'
\
 

~
~
 h' 
~
 

j 
~
t
 

~k 
"

r~ 
..

.~. 
.
.
 
~
 

~ 
~ 

~
 

j
 7
L
7
 G
 

.. ~{ 
L
 

10 
;

J
L
 

,! 
1
.
 

.
.. 

~, 
i

~\
'

,`' 
~
'
.
 <
.
 ~rm~ 

,~ 
~ 

1
~
;
 

I.i
 

~ 
!
 

~,~, ~.
-~ 

~
~
 

I
~
—
G

~ 
Y
 
v
r
t
u
 

~~
a
s
~
 

P
~
+
t
 
~
~
'

~ 
~I 

~
~
 

i
s
.
.
:
.
 

I 
1
,
 

E
I
I
E
 P
H
O
T
O
O
H
A
P
1
i
S

,
~ 

,~F~~ 
~' 

.~ 
~ 

~ . 
~~ 

s. 
~ 

—
n~ 

._ 
.

.
t , ~ 

~• .. 
,,_~

__,,
t
,
 

C _~
_̀'— 

—

t1TLt11Vtt1 
FILE. L

L
 

`
F 

F. K
;
 

I
~

+r
~
~
 

~ 
3 ,
 

,.

. -.
:

. 
~ 

,,
~, 

r 
t~ . 

'
~~

,~ 
I

- . 
~~.:.w. 

r-: 
I 

s, 
~I

II 
.,. ~. 

I

~ .____
r

- 
- 

_~ 
~ 
,

a
_ 

t .m 
- -
-
 —
 ----

.,.,,
^~ 

`~

y
:~ 

.,, 
"
'

f
_ 

L 
~ ~.

~~ 
1

.
.

,,
 

_ 
~ 

r '
f

_ 
.
-
.
 

T
_ 

~_ 
.

~ 
rx

~~~, 
,`~<.

. 
~ 

i 
,._ 

~ 
i s 

-- 
--~'= =

 
- _ . 

~ 
~~

. .
_ 

g .,
-~+ 

\\
 
/

:
,

a 
~
 

~ 
._,:

< 
,. 

~.
+,
`
 

i 
.r 

(
~
}

'
\
 

~. 
~ 

a 
j
 

,

J
~. °y\~ 

- 
s, 

~
\
,
 

~I 
~ 

i
(t 

'~, 
.es:: . . 

- tee 
.. 

- 
__

.. 
_ 

_.. 
.._ 

..j 
'
 

d 
'~~ 

~ 
'^ 

~.. 
i 

,
 

1

~
..

',
y

,
,,

F̀ 
` .. 

~
 

~.,.. 
l 

,. 
I 

~I 
~' . 

,
 

3 
'
 f

.~ f 

~
I .,.~ 

I 
~ ~ 

`

:~
_ 

.... 
~

~
~ 

'. 
~
~
 

~f
_
 

~ 
_

A 
~
~

..
 

I 
}

a 
, .... ~ W 

w 
~'"

+~
~

4~.. 
R

Y~
 
~

..
 

-~.
+~ 

-..

~.

u~.¢ 
~ .

.
~
-
-

.
. 

;, r
x

~ 
~ 

_ 
_

,,.

.~, r,... 
~
-
 

'
 
—
'
 a

~
, 

.
 •~
 

.~

~
~

'
 

__ .

y..
~ 

f. 
.
~
 

_ 
.... 

_~. -
~l

.,
..

..
__

....
,

i 
~

~
.
.
'

w

~
:
 

'
 

`
-
a
-
-
~
-
~
-
-
-
-
-

c .
'

~ 
~ .

-
_

•
•
u

,,
f

~:
~,

i~
~
 ~-

-- -
-
 

~,.
f` 

~
~

~
;_ .

,..
,.

~~~ 
~;~

' 
~, ., .,.z.- 

r
,,._ 

I
. 

~
 

~ 
..

..

~.~,_. 
- 

;
-
 

~ 
-
-
 

-
!.

ir . ,
 

~ 
,l 

,
 --~.;

..
.,:

. .
~.- 

r 
~ 

~~
_

 _ 
,,

~ 
'~ 

~~
y
~ 

(
.: 

~ 
_ __ 

II_ _ 
_ 

-T----~
z
 ~ 

e 
!'~ I;

y
a- :, 

r---
.,-

I 
I 

I 
'.

~ 
e 

i~r

w
.
,

:
.

,.. ~ 
J
;

^
.
>
 

_

,.

~
~
 

~ 
~
 

~.

.
 

~ 
_

_ 
_

.I EI . 
. I~ 

~ ,, , 
, - . 

-'~ 
~~ 

.ate 
- 

~ _~
~
 ._ - _ _ ' _ 

.~.~~ ,
 ~' 

; ~ .1,; _ 1' , 
,,.. ̀~-

~
J

.
.
. 

. ._._. .... 
3
 

.~ 
F ~

-
-
~
 

?
I

'
e

~
~

~— 
,

.
.

..r

,,, 
..

,
.

~ 
~ 

~ 
i 

~ 
r
 
'
 

f

~ 
~ 

~[
i 

+. I 
n:
 

y 
N
D
 

t 
a

c 
~ 

(
a

F~ 
. BBfi !

F
 

LAI.
-
.n r.w~ 

~ 
..se. 

- 
._. 

~
c

~~~
r

e 
s~ 

~
e 

J

~:!. 
....gym 

~ 
` 

~'i 
'{

'
~

s

.. 
~ - 

~ 
'j

.
.
 

.t 
_ 

.. 
f 

I..'. 
~f~.

^
n
 

STA I' 
+[

~'
~ i 

~ 
/

~,
 '
 

~

a
_
.
 
-
-

.. 
,

.,.. 
-i., ~ 

W
 
T
P

~,. •.~ 
~.~i 

[~ 
P
C
E
 9"!'LAN/ 4

 OhFlt6; L
L
C
 

L 
%
 _ 

.R` ~
 

~ 
/Y/ 

"r~ 
..►

 a
'. 

`:. 
'a 

~ 
- 

j 
~i. 

..ier, 
ra

: 
f:,~ 

..a
. 

.~....,, 
.. c 

tea; 
~ 

~~ 
~~~,

"
 - 

rn.x
U

TILITY
 N

O
TE

 
~ 

.
. 

:
.
 

-
-
-
 

f 
,
~̂

 
,
 

~
~

 
~ 

4~~; :-i 
_ 

~, 
rs

 
~~ ~

y
 

~~ 
...,.. ~.,,._ 

M
~.

,~__ 
.
.

y
 

i 
,/~

.
, Kirin. ~, ~.,~.x 

.. a -c, ,~ ~..a
n

m
 

.~
t \. 

ry
 1

 
c. 

;.-+
1 

.s
.._
 

.. :'••s
 ̀-_

 
-
 

f';=
 

~ 
.[~!r,~'J~/

+U35U FA_E u~J ~' IVl55i~4 ~.N5. J
.: 

~ 
~

~
 

`\ 
.._ 

~. 
6 

✓
A

 
f
~~3~

evN 
Y£ET 8PlPR C-~d 

~
 

~
.
 

/ 
~
 

r 
w 

_. 
~6

~
µ 

~
 

\
.
_

'
1'1 CFA 

(IF R
7
A
 i. 3V 

\\ 
': 
~
 ~
 

~ 
~
~
,
.
~
 

M ~ 4
1

~
. , r 

w
 n
 

~
 
.
a
 

c 
R
 ;
 rcx_ 

..
.,,;n...,o, ,~ 

~
 
~
 i•.°̀

~ 
=

-s -.y ._.•_c,.c.c_... 
f ,
 ~
"
,t 

- 
-
_
 

'_. ~
~
 

'
 

Y~'
 

'1; 
*^'~ 

r 
'_ 

.,r

n
n
 

.
~

- c 
~.. e.ry 

N .._. ,' ` 
.~.- 

`
.
 
~
 

.
 -+ 

~ 
y

•̀
Q
~
'
 f
.
 

':. 
`~. ..«~--'_" r 

J
/
'

-̀
 

,
~
 
.
/
r
 

[t I~ 
i,t>

 /
 

_
 

.
 _.._.- 

..

_
 

n

..
 .., 

,
.

.,~r„'r_ -
'
r
.
a
+
K
'
r
 r
.
;
n,
 

.. 
~ 

{
 ~
 

.,.i 
,J ~~a 

.. 
~
~
~
 

~ 
.: 

`
a
5
b
~

.,
 

n, 
... 

_
,
 

ry~~.

~
v
 

'.
 

°
.
 

9 
1

~, 
a'~r ~
 

~
 .. 

,
'
 

~ 
_
 

tlFO.,RtPM ~~ 5
 _ ~'~ 

Y riF 

caa-_.r~-~—

^
a
a
r
 

v. 
_ 

~ 
n
t
 
r
.
 

i+~ 

m
 

a
.

e
 

an
 

e.-e 
~.a=ry 

i
 

sin. 
~
H
u
b
e 

ta''~
 

~7. 
,., 

~`.' 
va 

..,- 
,...._ 

~ '
o 

~
~
~
~
.
r
'
`
 

~
j
'
1
~
R
 
t
~
t
p
[
d
C
~
~
~
 

~
-
=
 
~
1
~
 

~ 
~
 ~
 

~
'
~
l
~',
~
7
,
&
5
3
 P
e
r
i
m
e
t
e
r
C
e
n
t
e
i
•
E
a
s
t

,
... ..

~ 
,~.
 

..c~~
f ..-.~ 

n
T
F
-
R
M
,.i fAffrn OM'L:i A~Har- 

~
~
`
`
 

.
. .F 

.. ~
.
~
.
 

..
 

.tea 
-~ 

1
.
,Y

"-l
~
s
.
"
 

~
V~

. 
AIjI F~:,

 
_ 

a
a
m
!
 

`~,..:.

'
A
S

:c. 
~ - 

`
~
 ., 

i '
 

t 
,n 

~
n
~
w
.
 
~
~
 :--v 

.nr.. 
.' 

_ 
_ 

.
~
_
 

~ 
FAR

..
_,
 p
E
R

_~vn FJ A...'.MFnS.;.S~YF' 
uI~F,Pa~. 01 

v.~4.e 
i• 

.
-
•
_
s
_
_
~
~
 

p
 

I
.... 

,.
.
 
~

T
':.V" 

4~F*
R
 

L 
VJ 

'4 ~
i
J
s
:
t
~
v
l
 

\
 
'

f..! 
`
.
 

.._ .
 

., 
i 

._ 
~
T
t
 

Y
i
'
~
Y

a. 
_ 

.
.
~

GenSu 
td.

~.~ ~r.: ww Nw 
~,.1.;,,:~~,~ 

~
 

l 
:. 

_ 
~
 

,
-
-
 

*
 

.. 
~ 

U
B
B
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
I
E
S

t
~ 

~
 

G
R

IF
 Y
D
U
 D
I
D
 

~
 
'
'
{
;
~
~
_
.
 ~,
.
 

~..... 
~ 

..
. 

~
 

!., 
.... 

1
~
:. 

~
,
f
 

~ 
r 

.s_o~~y 
c,~ 

r 
m
~
'
e
w
v
 cr 

roar,: 
r 

r''
o 

C
L
O
S
U
p
B
 i
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T

~ 
KnoW What~s below. 

„
 

=
~
 ~
~
 

~
,
.....-~:i.; '~ 

a
p
A
P
H
I
C
 S
C
A
L
E
 

~
 

ie~ +r r 
u
 
e :

 i cuNwnn~ 
:R ra 

~,
e~
 

~ 
~
~
-
k
 

-
~.0 ~

~
 

~' 
Y
x
u
 

Rrl 
(rrtfi_ 

._G[MaIL 
u
u
~
~
+
n
 ,rr~:~~,

~
 

CflII 
before you dig. 

t 
~
Y
l
E
-
--~._~ .

 
,,...~ 

,
 

__ 
—
.

~ 
.
r
 

~ .
.
r
 

'f 
sf 

c 
r

* 
~ 

f
Y
 
T
 

J41. 
4
4
L
 

.ifs
w
~
 Ji
S
_
.
i
M
 

f

D
ia1811 

,
 i 

t 
.
~
.
-
 

---' 
_
 

_
 

_. 
.~.,r..sn.,~„r..,..T 

~ 
G

~3
 

c
w
 t
:
a
m
~
c
a
~
-
a
z
~
 

xn 
isv

, , 
,,,

~ ~
5
 

O
r
 Ca118U0.282.7471 

~
 

_
.
_
 

._.. 
;~,,,e r.~ 

,.,:d r,•' 
.~. 

e 
e
r
a
.
 x
:
m
,
 
~~

.~~ ,
 

„
y
 

~
_
'

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit C

Proposed Phasing Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



s~

g~

►;,~ ~ ~
;, ,,i '~~. ,~

~,~ ~ , ~̀.1 i T' ~ ~~s i

~S 1
, ~ ! ',~

_~- ~~~a ~ i~~~~a
ys~~ ~x

*.

~1 ~ ~ ~~''~ .

~~ ' 'E"T ~~ '~_`° Kimley»> Horn~ y 9 g THE PARK GRUBB PROPERTIES oa~wHa. ~ s
N. ~ ~o ~ g ~ ~ 4bU1 PART( ROAD. Sl11TE 450 amniaae..a+xum~s~ha.xc. w

~ ~ sa~ mT'r`~ GENERAL PHASING °"""`°'~'E."~~ oEs~~mer Bt7W.PEACHTiEESiREET,NWQ ~ PHONE: (/01)372Sfi16 ~M THE BILTMORE, SUITE B07 2

PLAN u1E~Mm BY AiUNTA, GEORGIA 3U30B ~
JH PHONE (9U4) 4799700

VANVKIMLEVJIQRN.CAM Nu. FEVISgNS MTE 0v

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit D

Neighbor Communications
Summary Report

#3.

Packet page:...



Neighbor Communications Summary Report

This summary report is provided in accordance with the City of Dunwoody's requirement
that an applicant for a Zoning Amendment or Special Land Use Permit ("SCUP") conducts and
documents neighbor communications prior to the submittal of an application for rezoning/SCUP
when the subject property of the Zoning Amendment/SCUP application is within 500 feet of
property zoned for residential purposes. In the case of the current proposal, property located
directly across Perimeter Center East from the Subject Property is within 500 feet and is zoned
RM-85 (Multi-Dwelling Residential-85). This property currently is under development as a
townhome community. Following is the information required by the City in connection with this
neighbor communication effort.

1. Efforts to notify neighbors about the proposal.

As noted above, property located within 500 feet of the Subject Property is zoned for
residential purposes. As such, the Applicant was required to hold an "Applicant-Initiated
Meeting" to provide an opportunity for interested citizens to learn more about the proposal and
offer comments and concerns to the Applicant. To accomplish this, the Applicant scheduled the
meeting for Tuesday, July 31, 2018. The Applicant then identified all residentially-zoned
property within 1,000 feet of the subject property and sent a Letter to the property owner of
record for each such parcel inviting them to the meeting. Attachment "D - 1" lists such
properties and owners while Attachment "D - 2" provides a copy of the Letter mailed to such
individuals on July 11, 2018. As required, a copy of the letter was provided to the Dunwoody
Planner. In addition, a Public Notice was placed in the Dunwoody Crier newspaper on July 18,
2018 inviting the public at large to the Applicant-Initiated Meeting. A copy of the Public Notice
published in the Crier is attached as Attachment "D - 3" to this summary report.

2. How information about the proposal was shared with neighbors.

The primary way in which information about the proposal was shared was through the
Applicant-Initiated meeting held on July 31, 2018 at the Applicant's offices on the subject
property. At this meeting, documentation was made available for inspection, including the
proposed site plan and landscape plan, as well as projections of conceptual project renderings.
Team members were available to share detailed information about the project scope, project
phasing, and to answer attendees' questions. While not part of the required neighbor
communication process, in addition to the formal Applicant-Initiated Meeting, members of the
development team attended a meeting of the Dunwoody Homeowner's Association on August 5,
2018, made a presentation about the proposal, and answered attendees' questions.

3. Who was involved in the discussions?

At the Applicant-Initiated Meeting held on July 31, 2018, Applicant representatives
included two representatives of the Property Owner/Applicant, two civil engineers working on
the project, two of the project's architects, and the project's land use attorney. The meeting was
attended by numerous community members and neighbors, including representatives of the
Dunwoody Homeowners' Association, an employee of the DeKalb School Board, a member of

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



the local press, and several interested neighbors and residents. A sign-in sheet indicating the
names of those in attendance is attached as Attachment "D - 4" to this summary report.

4. Suggestions and concerns raised by neighbors.

Following a presentation by a representative of Grubb Properties at the Applicant-
Initiated Meeting, questions were raised about the timing of project implementation, the absence
of residential units along the frontage of the parking structure facing the new north-south
secondary street ("Deck B"), the absence of physical links between the parking structures and the
residential buildings, the scale and mass of the southernmost deck ("Deck D"), and the potential
for activating roof areas, in particular, those of the parking decks.

5. What specific changes to the proposal were considered and/or made as a result of the
communications?

(a) The Applicant's representative explained that the elimination of the previously proposed
rental residential component of the development will require the presale of approximately fifty
percent (50%) of the units before a lender is likely to provide financing for that residential
building. As such, the timing of project implementation is tied to factors not under the
Applicant's control (i.e., market demand and financing institutions) and, unfortunately, no
reasonable security can be offered as to a start date as it is not under the Applicant's control.
Applicant stated that its goal is to build out the residential component of the Project as
expeditiously as possible under existing market conditions.

(b) Regarding the concerns concerning the proposed elimination of residential units along the
frontage of Deck B, the proposal has been modified to add up to eight (8) residential units
(townhomes) along this frontage, to be built concurrently with the parking structure. The total
number of units requested will remain at 900 units.

(c) Regarding the concerns expressed about the physical links between the parking structures
and the residential buildings they serve, the project's design team has added such connections to
accommodate residents.

(d) Regarding the concerns expressed regarding scale of Deck D, it was explained that the
footprint shown is the maximum footprint based on a full buildout of 500,000 square feet of
office. Should the envisioned anchor tenant require less square footage, the deck would shrink
accordingly. Note that the illustration provided at the meeting was conceptual in nature and
indicated the absolute maximum size of the deck whereas, in reality, it should ultimately have a
smaller footprint. Much of the final scale and design of the deck will be dependent on the design
preferences and parking needs of the future office building tenant, and there are options for
reducing this footprint once the needs of the tenant are identified.

(e) Regarding the activation of roofs, the applicant explained at the meeting that green roofs
would not be an option for the residential buildings due to various concerns, including water
infiltration. The revised rendering shows the potential for covered parking using solar panels on
the parking deck in response to the concern raised.

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment D —1

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Balasubramanian Madivanan William S. Bulpitt
Chitralekha Madivanan Judith H. Martin
4487 Village Springs Run 4491 Village Springs Run
Dunwoody, GA 30338 Dunwoody; GA 30338

Igor Lapayeva Michael Rosen
Marina Lapayeva 4017 Townsend Lane
4495 Village Springs Run Dunwoody, GA 30346
Dunwoody, GA 30338

v

Ajay Rachmalla Shengchun Liu
Swapna Pothedar 4013 Townsend Lane
% 009 Townsend Lane Dun~voody, GA 30346
Dun~voody, GA 30346

Malcolm Farokh Elavia Dineshkumar Patel
Manissha Malcolm Elavia 4481 Village Springs Run
4467 Village Springs Run Dunwoody, GA 30338
Dun~voody, GA 30338

James H. Cowart Robert Ledford
PO BoY 88243 Lona Ledford
Atlanta; GA 30356 4373 Old Georgetown Trail

Dunwoody, GA 30338

#3.

Packet page:...



Emerald Capital Investments
4060 Peachtree Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30319

Jonathan Waldman
Ashley Waldman
4404 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Jose A. Lopez-Zeno
Nora V. Sandoval
4420 Old Georgetown Trail
Atlanta, GA 30338

Aaron Baird
Samantha Nowak
4351 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Dickie L Slack
Ladonna Cherie Porter
4516 Timberlake LN
Kingsport, TN 37664

David R. Jones
Jamie Jones
4412 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Katie E. Gangell
4361 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shelley Noble
4341 Old Georgetown Trail
Dunwoody, GA 30338

3>65397~4v i

#3.

Packet page:...



Melissa A. Stavropoulos Kenneth R. Odom, Jr.
1463 Old Spring House Lane Christine S. Odom
Dunwoody, GA 30338 1475 Old Spring House Lane

Dunwoody, GA 30338

Beverly Mack Regina Hauck Hennessy
1470 Old Spring House Lane 4362 Congress Court
Dunwoody, GA 30338 Dunwoody, GA 30338

Judy Rivera Seth Morris
Velazquez Roman Modesto Lindsay Morris
4370 Congress Court 1506 Congress Circle
Dunwoody, GA 30338 Dunwoody, GA 30338

Shirley M. Thompson 54 Perimeter Acquisitions LLC
1494 Congress Circle 1100 Peachtree Street NE
Dunwoody, GA 30338 Atlanta, GA 30309

356~3974v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment D — 2

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



G~ GRUBBPROPERTI ES
People who care. Places that matter.

Wednesday, July 11, 2018

VIA FIRST CLA55 U.S. MAIL

Invitation to Community Meeting —Applications for Rezoning and Special Land
Use Permits: 41, 47, and 53 Perimeter Center East

Dear Property Owner,

Grubb Properties, the owner of the property referenced above, is preparing an application seeking to
rezone the property, which currently contains only office uses and surface parking lots, to allow for its
redevelopment as amixed-use project including office, active street-level uses, and residential uses,
along with structured par!<ing and substantial greenspace. The property is currently zoned O-I (Office —
Institutional) and the requested zoning will be PC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 2), In addition, we will
be requesting approval of two Special Land Use Permits related to the project.

As part of the process, we are holding a community meeting to help inform you about the proposed
project, inform ourselves about your interests and concerns regarding the project, provide an
opportunity for you to asl< questions, and create a forum through which we can begin efforts to resolve
any concerns. You have received this invitation because Del<alb County's tax records show you as the
owner of residentially-zoned property within 1,000 feet of the property.

The details of the meeting are as folloUrs:

Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018

Time: 6:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

location: Grubb Properties Atlanta Office

47 Perimeter Center East, Suite 530

Dunwoody, Georgia 30346

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to seeing you on July 31.

Sincerely,

wry ~ ~~ 1 ~ '~iV

~ ~ \1 t

Z i~~~

PaulO'Shaughnessy t~.

Senior Associate -Development s

\ ~ -~_~

Charlotte ~ Cary ~ Lexington
4601 Park Road, Suite 450, Charlotte, NC 28209 ~ 704.372.5616 phone ~ 704.372.9882 fax ~ grubbproperties.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment D — 3

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Page 16 DUNWOODY CRIER J~~Y~B~ 2~~$

Brookhaven Mayor John
ErnsYs monthly town hall for July
will focus on the city of
Brookhaven's Zoning Ordinance
Rawrite.

The town hall takes place Thurs-
day,July 19, from 6-8 p.m: at Briar-
Woad Recreation Center, 2235
Briarwood Way. The event serves
as the fourth public meeGrg for the
Zoning Ordinance Rewrite draft.

The meeGrg will begin with re-
ma~ks from Mayor Ernst, anti then

a presentation by the project man-
agers. The public will have a
chance to give input and ask ques-
tions about the process.
The purpose of the Zoning Ordi-

nance Rewrite is to provide regula-
tlons to implement the land use
policies Identified in the City's Com-
prehensive Plan, Character Area
Shdy and other planning and policy
documents. The document isthe re-
sult of months-long work by e steer-
ing commiBee that was comprised

of community residents and busi-
ness owners appointed by the
mayor and city council.
Two mee4ngs to present the

draft were previously held in June.
In addition to the July 19 evening
meeBng, an additional meepng will
take place earlier that day hom 9 to
11 a.m. at City Hali, 4362 Peachtree
Road.

The Zoning Ordinance Rewrite
draft is now available through the
city website and through the project
website. Comments can be submit-
ted online by creating an account

- and annotating the document di-
~4recGy through the consulhani's Civic-
Commentsite.

Join the city of Dunwaody and
ABC Easel, on Saturday, July 21,
from 10 a.m. to 2 p,m. in creating
a special keepsake with some help
from your forty friends. Participants
will design a beautiful Paw Print
Keepsake on mat board using oil
pastels, drawing pencils and design
tools. Provided: Non-toxic paint,
s!ercils, stamps, colored perals, oil

source for local news

tklirering weekly local news and spans
w ?3,000 homes and builnesses
in the DunwroMly, Sandv Springs,
Chamblee and Brookhaven areas.

pastels, a variety of design tools
and mat board. ActivlGes usually
take 30 minutes to an hour, so reg-
istrants are welcome to come at
their leisure during hours.
$15 - Prior regisUafion via Ciry of

Dunwoody Parks and Recreation.
For more Information contact:

abceaset(a~gmail.com or 67&478-
3002.4770 North Peachtree Road,
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338.

The Dunwoody Nature Center
Summer Concert Series spon•
Bored by the city of Dunwoody
last concert will feature Honey
boy and Boots, a melodic strings
to folk and blues band.
The concert will be held July 21,

from 7-9 p.m., with seating available
on a first-come, first-served basis.
For adult concertgoers, the Dun-

waody Nature Center will feature a
rotating selection of crak beers cho-
sen speciBcaity for the evening's
show. We will also have cold waters
and other beverages available.
As always, the concerts are free

io member families. Admission is $5
for non-member adults, $3 far non-
rt:emberstudents, and free for chil-
drer, 3 and under. Bring your family
and friends and your picnic
dinner for a night full of live music,
local craft beers, and great times! Ta
view the concert band Ifne up
please check the event page. 5343
Roberts Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

The 2018 Recreational Sum•
mar Camp at Pernoshal Park will
be held July 23.26, 9 a.m. to 12
p.m. The camp is for players aged
4-12 (players born 2006-2013) and
is focused on developing basic ball
skills and a love of the game. The
players will be split by both age and
skill level. Cost For the camp
is $100. For more information and
to register, please visit
www.chiefsfc.org. 4S75North Shal-
lowfard Road, Dunwoody, Georgia
30338.

football —youth leagues, basketball
— youth leagues, dance -ballet,
jazz, tap, and hip•hop, gymnastics
— comped6on teams, bays' gymras-
tics, h:mbling, and cheerleading
classes, tennis - league play, private
or group lessons, and clinics and
aquatics —private and group les-
sons, as well as the Zaban Sharks
year-round swim team.

A Novel Idea, a monthly liter-
ary evening featuring local and
regional authors, will return Tues-
day, Aug. 7 at Creme Espresso
Gaurmetwith a night of love and no-
mance.
Six romance novelists will dis-

cuss iheirbooks anti read excerpts
at the free event from 6:30 to 8:30
p.m. This month's featured authors
are KG Fletcher, Iris Ray, Sherrie
Morgan, Anna Schachner, Ricki
Schultr and Mae Armistead.

Door prizes are awarded
throughout the night. Food, bever-
ages, beer and wire are available
for purchase.
Typically held on the first Tues-

day of each month, the event fea-
tures a diBerentgenre each month,
with Scary Storiesl5oulhem Gothic
scheuled Sept. 4 and Non-
fictiolMemoir on Oct, 2.

For more informatio, call Kathy
Florence at 404-680.9604.

DWC Home Tour
sets October date

Public Notice

Grubb Properties wfll hold a Community bleating regarding an
application to rezone propertylocated at 4i, 49, and g3 Perime-
ter Center East in the Ctity of Dunwoady from the current O-I
(Offtce -Institutional) zoning district to the PC-2 (Perimeter
Center, Subarea a) zoning district for the purposes of redevelop-
ingthe praperry as a mixed-use project including office, street-
lecel active uses, and residential uses, along with structured
parking and substantial greenspace. Grubb Properties tin'll also
seek approval of rivo Special Iand Use Permits related to the pro-
posed redevelopment project. The meeting will be held from
6:00 — ~:oo p.m. an Tuesday, July 3i, 2oi8, at 4y Perimeter Cen-
ter East, Suite 530, Dun~voody, Georgia 30346•

1 1

e~
Dunwoody's

~.

_ ,

,_ .. '~

rw ~.

~A~

'~ A ~1

,, _ ~ ~.

Sen~ing Dumcoody Sfnce 1976

770-451-4147

The Marcus Jewish Comma•
nity Center of Atlanta (MJCCA)
announces open registretion for
ail Pall Youth Sports, including
soccer, flag football, basketball,
dance, gymnasBcs, tennis, and
aquatics, for children from Pre-K to
8th grede. The MJCCA is located at
5342 Till Mill Road, Dunwoody.
To register, visit

atlantajcc.orglyouthsports or call
678-812-0060. Fa{I Youth Sports In-
clude: soccer—youth leagues, flag

Save the date for the Dun-
wnody Woman's Club's 46th
Annual Dunwoody Home Tour
that will beheld on Nednesday,
Oct. 3, from 9:30 a.m. — 3 p.m.
Four outstanding private

homes in Dunwoocly and nearby
Sandy Springs along with the
beautiful and historic Donald-
son-Bannister Form will he on
this year's home tour.
Tickets will be available be-

ginning August 16 from any
member of the Dunwoody
Woman's Club and at the fol-
lowing Dunwoody merchants:
Blooms of Dunwoody, Camelot
Jewelers, Consigning Women,
Donaldson-Bannister Farm,
Lauderhills Fine Jewelry,
LookinGood Asir Design, Pied-
mont Bank, Southern Comfort
Consignment, and Lnder the
Pecan Tree.
Tickets are S30 in advance

anti S35 on the day of the tour.
Al] profits of the Home Tour nre
used to implement the club's
charitable initiatives.

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment D — 4

35893048v1

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I

N 
-
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,

 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~~
 ~
-
~
 e
 

1 S
 U

`.
 ~ ~

 ~ 
y
~

~
 ►

~(/
~I/

 1 ~
1.t

~d
~ 

~
 

S1
1.~

 ~ I
VY

' 
r 

~ ~
 ~ 

'C
,~

 ~ 
ClY

Y'~

Su
e 

S~
-a,~

-F~
~

►~ u
 n w

~~
~ ~

 
~~

~~
~

~
~

c
~

 
~

~
~

~
 

~
~

~
~

~
3

~
~

 ~
~

 ~
~6

2~
~ ~

 w
 ~

~ 
~

 ~

~
U 

Q
F

~
T

 
~,,

.~ 
r '(

~'T
E~

✓S
'f 

E
~
 ,t

i1
(
(
~
{
 
(
o
 
~
G
 4
L 

~
=
1
~
 
C
u
J
 2
 
~

~
~
~
~,
Dy

 
~,
~ 

3~
3~

 g

#3.

Packet page:...



P
A
R
K
 A
T
 P
E
R
I
M
E
T
E
R
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 E
A
S
T

A
P
P
L
I
C
A
N
T
-
I
N
I
T
I
A
T
E
D
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
I
G
N
-I
N 
S
H
E
E
T

T
U
E
S
D
A
Y
,
 J
U
L
Y
 3
1,

 2
0
1
8

N
A
M
E

A
D
D
R
E
S
S
/
E
M
A
I
L

~
 v
 ~
 wc

~x
a~

 y 
~
 ~
 
~
 0
 3
3
~

s~
~~

ce
f 
~.
 
~.
a~
~~
co
~.

~
t~
l 
u=
~~
~(
-~
 c 
=
 --
 ~
~
t
v
e
~
`
r
 ~
?
~

~
~'
J~
l7
 
~
b
 ~
'

o
~
r
'
 ~
_
~
~
b
 k
~
 @
 ~

, ~
b
 

co
w.

' ̀
~

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit E

Environmental Site Analysis Form

#3.

Packet page:...



Environmental Site Analysis (ESA) Form

1. CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The proposed Project consists of the redevelopment of a 19.4 acre site made up of 3 tracts (the
"Subject Property") that currently contains 3 multi-story office towers and extensive surface
parking into a unified and vibrant mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly development including up to
500,000 square feet of new Class A office space; up to 900 units of for-sale multi-family
residential in up to four new buildings and in townhome units integrated into one of the main
parking structures; along with associated active streetfront space, structured parking, streetscape,
landscape, green space, as well as transportation and pedestrian improvements.

In addition to the three existing office towers (two of which will remain) and surface parking
fields, the Subject Property currently includes limited internal pedestrian facilities with
associated landscaping, landscaped islands in the parking fields, and landscaped areas adjacent to
the existing buildings. The site elevation rises substantially from the southern portion of the
Subject Property to the north end of the Subject Property.

All surrounding properties are currently developed or under development for a variety of uses.
Adjacent property to the south is developed as multi-story office space. The adjacent properties
to the east are developed as multi-story office space and a townhome development that is
currently under construction. The adjacent property to the north is developed as multi-family
residential apartment project. The adjacent property to the west is also developed as a multi-
family residential apartment project.

Attached as Attachment "E-1" is a conceptual site plan for the proposed project.

The proposed development conforms to the policy and intent of Dunwoody's Comprehensive
Plan (the "Plan") and, in particular, the portions of the Plan addressing the Perimeter Center
Character Area. The proposed development supports the vision of the Plan to create a mixed-
use, transit-oriented development containing first-class office, residential, and active streetfront
uses in an attractive, inviting pedestrian-friendly environment. The current extensive field of
surface parking on the Subject Property will be eliminated as part of the redevelopment, with
portions redeveloped as a contiguous green space for use by the development and the community
as a whole, thus satisfying another stated goal of the Plan.

The design of the proposed development will foster bicycle &pedestrian movements both
internally and through the Property to nearby office and housing developments, as well as the
future greenway path, while providing easily accessible and safe off-street parking for
automobile commuters and visitors. The proposed development also will support the Plan's call
for high-quality design and materials. The Plan's vision for the addition of public gathering
spaces and pocket parks will be satisfied through the creation a 2-acre park space as a central
element of the development, as well as through of a mix of landscaped and hardscaped plazas,
parkways, and other outdoor spaces within the development that will provide pedestrian linkages
to other existing and proposed civic and green space in the surrounding area.

35854916v1

#3.

Packet page:...



In addition to its conformity with the Plan's policy and intent, the proposed development also

satisfies a number of the goals and objectives of the Perimeter Center Livable Centers Initiative

Study (the "LCI Study") and updates performed by the City in cooperation with the Perimeter

Community Improvement District ("PCID").

The proposed development will provide internal pedestrian connectivity between the office,

residential, and other active components of the development. In addition, pedestrian
improvements will enhance pedestrian and green space connectivity external to the site to other

nearby developments and the emerging network of parks in the area. The replacement of the

extensive surface parking on the Property with a vibrant, integrated, mixed-use development will

stand as a model for retrofitting sites developed using outdated suburban models that favored
single-occupant vehicle traffic and ignored the potential benefits of a vibrant pedestrian
environment. The proposed development will provide a sense of place for workers, residents,
and visitors to the development through the central park space, plazas, walkways, additional
green space, and an active bicycle and pedestrian environment, including sidewalks and other
amenities. Overall, the proposed development intends to transform the Property from an under-
utilized suburban office model to a vibrant urban environment that takes advantage of and
enhances both internal and external connections to transit, housing, and other nearby
developments.

2. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT

a. Wetlands —There are no wetlands that exist on the Subject Property based on observation
and the National Wetlands Inventory map from the US Fish and Wildlife.

b. Floodplain —Based on FEMA Firm Map 1308900012, effective on May 16, 2013, there are
no portions of the Subject Property located within the 100-Year Floodplain.

c. Streams/Stream Buffers —There are no streams located on the Subject Property, or within
75' of the Subject Property.

d. Slopes exceeding 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation —There are a few areas on the
Subject Property where the site slopes are greater than 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation.
These areas are located along the perimeter of the area next to Perimeter Center East and along
the northwestern property boundary. These areas are a very limited portion of the Subject
Property and are not proposed to be impacted given their location.

e. Vegetation —Given the developed condition of the Subject Property, there are no significant
areas of vegetation on site.

f. Wildlife Species (including ash) —Given the developed condition of the Subject Property,
there are no wildlife species existing on site.

g. Archeological/Historical Sites —There are no known historic buildings, sites, districts or
archeological resources on or adjacent to the Subject Property. Accordingly, the zoning proposal
will have no adverse effect on any such historic or archeological resources.

35854916v1

#3.

Packet page:...



3. PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES

The following measures will be enforced during implementation of the proposed development

program:

a. Protection of environmentally sensitive areas —The proposed development has taken into

consideration the previously mentioned environmentally sensitive areas. The majority of the
existing steep slope areas will be left undisturbed by the proposed site development.

b. Protection of water quality —Compliance with current State &City of Dunwoody
stormwater code requirements and NPDES requirements during construction and redevelopment
of the site will greatly improve water quality in stormwater discharge flows from the project
area.

c. Minimization of negative impacts on existing infrastructure —Critical infrastructure will
be protected during the redevelopment of the site, with traffic congestion impacts identified and
mitigated in accord with recommendations from the Development of Regional Impact Review
and the City of Dunwoody.

d. Minimization of impacts on archeological/historically significant areas -There are no
known historic buildings, sites, districts or archeological resources on or adjacent to the Subject
Property. Accprdingly, the zoning proposal will have no adverse effect on any such historic or
archeological resources.

e. Minimization of negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities —There are
no such communities located on or adjacent to the Subject Property. Accordingly, the zoning
proposal will have no negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities.

f. Creation and preservation of green space and open space —The proposed development
will utilize multistory office, multi-story residential buildings, and structured parking to reduce
the impervious footprint on the site. Additionally, the redevelopment program will provide
substantial green space and open space associated with the proposed zoning classification.

g. Protection of citizens from the negative impacts of noise and lighting —Due to the
location of the Subject Property and the nature of the surrounding uses, it is not anticipated there
will be any such impacts.

h. Protection of parks and recreational green space —Existing parks and recreational green
space areas will not be impacted by the proposed redevelopment program. In fact,
redevelopment of the site as proposed will increase the amount of green space in the City
through the addition of a 2-acre central green space, among other landscaping enhancements.

i. Minimization of impacts to wildlife habitats —Given the developed condition of the site,
there are no wildlife habitats within the proposed development area.

35854916v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Attachment E -1

Project Site Plan

358~4916v1

#3.

Packet page:...



r
x
~
¢
+
e
 s
n
m
 w
~

vw+c¢io- ie ~
.
i
m
 a
u
 

~.+
~
 

~..a 
f
i
 

~.
xon ¢

 o-i
-
-
-
-
~
—

...

~ ~ 
- 

E)OSTING D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 T
O
 R
E
M
A
I
N
 

~
p"
'
"
"
"
'

~i
 /
 

_ ~
/

,,. 
~

. , .~
- .,,:

___
"
 .
!
~
 ~
=
 

B
L
O
C
K
A
I
 

A

P
1̀
~
E
~
 E

~
_ 

_ 
_ 

T

I
E
E
N
W
A
Y
 A
C
C
E
8
9

~
~

~
~
~

vu
~
m
 a
 
e a~~ n

 o
m

\
 

m
M
n
@
 R
u
-
m

~
ntooiFlunoNrooasiltxa 

~~"~~-~., 
~
~
 

~ 
_.

~
!
r
'
 ~
~
~
 
'" s 

oarvew~v F
o
a
r
e
v
a
E
o
a
r
o
e
m
 
'
 
~

~
,
,
 \
 

\
:
.
,
\
 
~~l

\
~ 
`
~
 
\

•:
'•'•~•

P
A
R
K
 6
P
A
C
E

i::::::1.4:::~i:
:

.;•:. 
•:;.:

1`____ 
_
_
.
_
 

_._ 
z
~
~
s
 

tee,
~ ~
.

~i, 
., 

_
~\

Aso

~
parv~~ owvew~r

..

',
_..

—
r=\` 

•'
C

'
N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 57REET'.

(
S
E
E
 C
R
0
3
3
9
E
C
f
I
O
N
9
)

~
E705TINQ BUILDINGS T

O
 R
E
M
A
I
N

~ 
B
L
O
C
K
C
 

~
I

E1US11NG oFFlGE
a sroav

~ 
__._

1 
!
 

i.
,
,
 ~
,

D
OSi1NG P

R
N
R
7
E
 D
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 T
O
~
~
 

—
{
 
~.-t 

~
'

~
~
N
~
 

I
 

S
T
R
l
1
C
T
l
J
R
E
O
 P
A
R
g
N
G
 

~
D
E
C
K
A

S
 S
T
O
R
Y
 

I 
~
-
~
:
.
 

.__.. 
.....—' 

--..__.

1I
 

_
 

`~ 
E
W
C
K
C
~
~

it 
a sroav

~ 
_ '

N
E
W
 B
E
W
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T
.

~ 
"
 (S
E
E
 Cp086.4ECf~ON9)

i on-uncow rcx+ten a
x
,
m
 i 

.. 
_ 

..... __.. 
_ 

_ 
_.. 

_ 
...._ 

_
v~xa~ va :°c

N
~
m
 o
m

~~ 
`r 

°
a

P
0.0
P
O
S
F
~
i
Y
2
 

i
'~. 

_ 
_. _.._ _

_
 _
_
"
_
"
_

TRANSliION Y
A
R
D
 

1 
-

.
.

- .
....

9~pq~p=
~ 

B
T
O
W
N
H
O
U
S
E
l
1
N
I
T
8

n~.woernw
• 

~
.
r
.
_
 ._,.,,

/
 

Cry
w
X
 tt sioRr

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 L
O
G
7
1
0
N
 O
F
J

P
OtENIIAL P

E
D
E
H
f
R
1
A
N
 

~
~

cau~cnoNro.. _ 
1

~
A
o
.
w
c
E
N
f
M
M
I
M
o
f
B
~
 

~
S
T
R
u
c
T
U
R
E
~
P
A
R
g
N
G

R
E

I

D
E
C
K
 B

11

5
 8
T
O
R
Y

0
 
1

'It'~,`I 
'~1,

~̀

,
1

.
 _ 

__ _ 
_ 

_
_.__

I
. 
,
~
 ~
_

` 
~ 

_
_
"
~
 _
~

~u 
~ 

~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

"
-

_
-
-
 

_ 
_ 

~
_
 

_
_
.
~

~
__.~ 

~
. _...

-
-

.~-.;~_

~
~
3
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

rr
~
~
c
~
~
i
~
~
~
~
~
~

~
~
r
~

~
 ~
~
.
~
r
r
~
~
~
i
L
~
~
i
l
:
F
z
r
:
T
:
:
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

~
r
a
T
a
~
~
1
~
~
~
0
~
~
1
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

i
E
]
L
.
7
~
~
0
r
:
~
~
~
x
s
z
.
~
~
~
r
~
s
s
n
~
~
.
~~
~

i
 ~
~

~
7
~

/
~
~

'
N
E
W

~~
~
I
 
t
e

r- 
__

r~»

_ 
_.. _ 

_ _,

BL
O
C
K
 B1 

l
r~s~oeNn~
nvJc 1a 

r
o
a
r

'~J 
,
r

-
-
 

—

\`-- .• .

raoroseo worm w
 ~ raaKr ovr

D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 P
M
g
N
O

D
E
C
K
 L
O
W
E
R
 L
E
V
E
L

\I~
 
-
`

1
 

', ~
'
.

~
;

LO
 
~
~
 

~y
1 '..~ 

,
 

wNMaaoYm
oE4II0W~[NTOAUMatlfl 

T
 
~
 w
 ~
 ~
 g

 ~
` 

^
 ~Wy~~a

4
1 

~
\
~
 ~
w
 
O

k 
c

~
 ~d m=~~
~

 sm~~
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
D
 P
A
R
g
N
G
 

~ 
`
 

2
 ~
 

~
 e

' 
~
E
C
K
D
 

1̀ 
~;~,. 
~
~

5
 S
T
O
R
Y

~ 
1 

1

l
I
.
O
g
C
D
2
 

1 
''',

O
FFlCE 

1
~ Ihl(2G dIOttY ,

~
'. 

~
 

~a

_ 
.
 _
_
"
 _. 

_
.
 

~ 
z

'
 . 

,
 

u

y
_
_
 

_ 
_ 

., 
W

_ ~=-
W;~~

.
-.~
~
p
 L
~ 

(
5
E
E
 C
R
O
S
S
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
9
)
 

~ 
~ 

a
 N

 ~
 ~

N
E
W
 9
E
C
O
N
D
/
J
i
Y
 BTREEf', 

s

. ... 
., 

w
a
.
u
e
r
o
n
r
 

'
 

~
 

a
&
~
~

~ 
~g~

i 
C7

~ 
i

i.
 - 

~ 
/
 

~
 

^

+~- 
L
e
i

:
N 

~ 
~~ 

V
~'

/
 

c~
~
~
 

-
 

i
s
 

_

:~~: o-~
_ 

~------ 
~
-
 

,ss` 
(1 1

\
 

~
M
O
O
I
F
l
G
7
1
o
N
 T
O
 D
O
S
i
1
N
G
 

~
~
~
 

-
~
`
~
`
~
.
 •.
 

4
//t 

~
;
 
y
-
D
P
o
V
E
W
A
Y
 F
a
R
 N
E
W
 P
P
o
M
M
Y
 
'
—
~
.
'
~
a
 

~~

!
~ 

'
~
~
~
~
 
~
 

V~
p
 

~ 
i~ 

~
 
Z

~
'
~
 

~~ 
~
 b 

Jn
Y1 

a
 ~
 

~
y

i
_
 ~
 

w

mr
 i u

a
a
x
x
~
 rc u

c
 

~
 n

rv~m ~
~
~
w
n
 ei. 

U
I

N
O
T
E
S
:

S
I
T
E
 D
A
T
A
:
 

~. 
s~wseraairanco~vw.wiwsNccun

2. 
8EE 8XEEf C2~@FON P

R
O
i
p
%
p
 SfFEET 6i0.555ETIONS 

Q
ro
r
w
 srtE t

en. 
+
e
e
~
e
s
 

g
 

y'

ANTICIP~Tm 0~5futiBED~PFA 
t9 AQiE6 

p
 

e
S
 

~
IX i6TINtl IMPEitV10U5 MiFA 

1]GPCRE5161%) 
W
T
E

~wncw~hn~wvEavious~au 
na~cr+es~nu~ 

S
I
T
E
 P
L
A
N
 L
E
G
E
N
D:
 

~,,,p,~,~~
,N ~

~
 

08~
201a

C UtiNENT P
M
C
E
I
 ID 

/9 N10)Of0 
_
 
_
 

PROJECT NO.

to H
]
m
m
9
 

PftGPERTY LINE 
0
 

20

~
 

0
 7 8
 7900 00

19
 N
i
 0
]
m
0
 

"
'
~
"
—
 

M
~
T
6
I
G
N
 IPBi PL:1 

sHEEf NUMBER

C
2-~~

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit F

Pedestrian Circulation Plan

#3.

Packet page:...



~\'l1
¨ , ?~

.~~
1

¨.
¨ .

,\ ,!

¨ ,
,~~` ¨ ~,,~ ~

,.
¨ ..,, ~.,,

♦'

' ~ m
~ m

' ' ~ Z
O

t

~ ~~~ ~~
~ _~

N~

~~ HORTH

'ERCORNAVENUE

~ ~ . -,1 ' I

~ ~~ \
~ ~ ~,
s ~ ~,..,._,~.. e ~ ~m. , ,

w~~~

~ ~-

~~ ~C
♦ F•;~

~ _ ~~,

/J

rffji ~~ ~711 r..' ~ • • .' ~ 
/.~%.~ ~ r ,

n "
N ~

W ~

o
'mo

~ ~mTIIIE
~€

r~
~ ~

m

PR0.£Cf-.
THEE PARK.~ ~, ~,..

VEHICULAR &PEDESTRIAN
ACCESS PLAN

gIENT'.

GRUBB PROPERTIES
4W7 PARK HUND. SUITE 950

CfMRLOTTE. NC 78~~~: na~3~zs6,6

ati~~t ~~_~° Kim ey>>> Horn
aiaew~nn ~Tsowier xc

B77 W. PEACHTREE STREET.NWnie eaitaone. sutieaoi
AIUNTA, GEORGN 3o3aB

PHONE (10I) 4194700
VAW/.NIMLEY.IIdiN.CON

7

8on~vaier_ ~ s
~

oESpNm By ~~ ~z
cHEc~er JH

~

Nn. REVIMOIIB C~Ai~

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit G

Conceptual Project Elevation Drawings

#3.

Packet page:...



~
 

1
 

t
 

a
..

~ 
?
 

r
t
:

,
s 

~

.
- 
r .

 
,

~
~ ~

 
~
 

'~
~

_
_

~ 
f

y :
 

'
'
~
4
~
 

4
 
r
.
 

,
,
 

c.
.
 7

'
t
X
t
 

.
~
 

y,
-~~
~y~
pTy,
~
~~ 
~ 

._
~

f

~,
~ 

n 
i.

 
y~

• 
r
.

". 
,.

 
'~

 
'+

:̀
 

3
i

r 
~.

n 
~
.
 
~ 

,.
7.

._ 
,

o , :
~. 

~
~ ~ 

, 
., 

v. 
~ 

~ 
.
.

,.

~ 
J

~ 
~
 ~

 (
i
,
,
;
 
ic
e(
 

~
 . 

'
 

1.
.

~ 
t 
~
 ~
 ~
 ~
 

''
I
w 
i

~
.
 

~ 
`~

 
i ,

.

"
1 

~ 
~ 

~ 
t.
~ 

- 
- 

_ 
_.
 

.
. 

i

~ 
i 

~
 

~
~
 

_.
_

~ 
t 

)
 

.
.
 

I
l 

~ 
(
~
 

L
C
D
 

`ja
m

 ~
-
.
 

1°
 

~

. 
~ 

I ~ 
` 

t 
Pi
4 t

~M
 

~
~
 

fi
9j
i 

~u
n~
~i
ui
 

~
 

~

.I 
~~
' 

~~
 
Is

e 
~ r~

:~ 
rc~

:: 
~ 

,` 
~ 

;~ 
~ .

.

,.
..
 

,
,~
.

t
1t
t 

,.
.
~
-
 

._
..
.

f
li
 I

Ft
i.

6
K
 

~ 
~ 

°
 
f

y 
~ 

_ 
~ 

~,

r
`
 }
'
r 

~
 

z

,~
 

~ 
~ 

't~
'

~
 

'±
 

~
 

t
 ~
 

r 
~
 

~.
..

,

.
~
 

< 
_ 

'~
 
~
 

~

.I
I
I
 

mo
m"

. 
~

.
1

~.
 

a 
~~

r 
«r

~
 

t,

.
 

;
,.

.
~

.
,.
 

~ 
.

~
~

h
 

S
C
r

i
I
~
i
1
4

~ 
ii

i 
tt1

~ 
- 
- 

~ 
~ 

+~
~■

 
~~ 

__ 
~ 

,~
 

~-i
-~=

 
~.

L
 

• 
~

 
n

i. 
~

li
1

F
 

m
il
 t~

 
J~
 y

~
 

\~
 
■

lt
~

. 
~

~
 

l~
~

■
 

..
 

~ 
o

~
s
 

~
1

L
 

a
..

 ~ 
~

~
..

.,
 ..

~ 
.r

+

,. ~ ,

~:
 

i
i ~yu

~ 
k•C

i 
~u

 u
i 
!
 11Y

 1
~ 

~1
!r 

~ 
~'r 

-- 
~' -

--~
 ..:

.~ ~
;.;;,

~~a
~~~

„~ 
4

_ .
 

.
 r.
 w

- 
a,

~ 
_ ._ 

_
E

• 
•
r
x
.
i
r

p 
'~,

4~
 

■
Y

y
 

~~
 

- 
_ 

~ 
~

W
 v

~ 
~

 
~~

.2
' 

~
 

Yf
'11

R~
7 

C~
1 ~

ti
i 

W
 •V

~
 

L
k
lt
 

M
~Q

 
{, 

~
 r

. 
e,

-~
 

_ 
1

~
fi
i~

 
~.

 
~

~
~

 
~.

w
ac

~
n , , ,

 
._.T

_
. 

~•~ 
r~~

ti 
.~

 
,~ 

•;~
~ .~

 
..
 

~ 
,

~ f ~
 ~~x

~r 
~ 

w 
#

~~
i~i

 ~
" 

1~`
~``

 t~'
 i 

j 
i

~ 
, .

_~
 

~x 
te r

: 
~ 
:
 ~. 

,,..
 

~~
~ ~

 
.~

r' 
r 
, 

~ 
t 

.
 ~
,,

..
~

 ~ 
W

,.~
. ,

 ~
..-

...
L.

 
~

~} 
~ 

~ 
.~

~.
!t~

•r 
`~

~
t 

j 
t ~

 w
 r

 
g

.la
~

u
i 7

 ~
~'

 '
.,+

 f
 T

 f
 t

J:
~

A I
' [

 L
.~

~1
nj

~u
'.

Y6'
 

~ 
r

~ 
a 

t)
~

i~
~

~
tt

i
z'

[~
~

't
~

t~
~

~
~
z
it
s
tt

tt
~

c
t

l-k
;~

~r
~

~ 
C~ 

,

t
~

J
.W

~4
 

a ~
' 

~
~ ~

.
.~

1~
 
I 

'
~

~ _

~, .

- 3 
, ~

 
~Q~ ~

~._,
 

r~ ~
 ~ 

__~
 ~

,..

#3.

Packet page:...



I~

. ,.,

y

{t g

N~fi'

.~.,~1 ~~4 ~

r
i

~~

yx+~. ~ ,s, a~ ''~
a t

k a,
` ..~ y_, ̀ C~.Q K

>:~ `ỳ~y

' ~ z ~~~
6 ° ~~~

4

~.' :,

~"` ~ , "S .
~P 1

.'• fir,') ^~~~~

~s. r~' ~ ~~ ~.~ rt~y r. _
•4~ .~

i 

I t _. 

r

_ i ~ ~ #~• 4i ~
'~LYaiWMIrYNi y.

- t ,~~~~. 
~~b, ~

h i ~ ~.

f̀ ~; "~+

s ~ ,~,'

1~ ~,~ ~ ~~1 ,r

i ~ ~~
t y~~~iii~~...~~~

d.~~~~ .-f r~i ~~~ u

r

~f}~- "A:

. ~ ft Pe~ ,~y.

_ = ~.r~'Pti sy~ 4 .

~r{ :4~
a~,~3~,

g tip.
y~~ a~'~ :~a

,Yr t~f,C. Yd-..n2"̀

=? w,.}F~ A`

.t ys

~~ awi~-~e:-3 ~ .
— ~~ ~ ::

~ 

~•

.

- -i
l~
~ , ~f-,'• 

~~ .
-~ r.a• . 

~NA.i

<:~'

~t

~,,

~i k

~

~
4

1 _ , 
Tr: ~

S

!~'
~.

~;~_.~~ ~,~.► m+.r err ~.r ~a+.i ~w.r, -

_̀~ ,

~ ' ,~ _ _.

~ ~

__. _._..

x' ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~

_~ ~:

..
~s ,:,
.•s ~ ^(

;: ~ .

r ~~~̀ t

.c.

J,

~ ~"'~ ~t~..~ +

3  • ~r •l'S
b̀  t`

e, ~ '~l ~ ^~ ' ~~
.. $

.,`t
j~~N .~ ` t.4 .

f ~.4 ~ r,
a A~ '" ~~"~;?.

~ ;w
~ ~yRy ̀'Ag~ .jy~~~ ~r t~~ s ~I

~25+';IC .~ t g ti ~ 
.

nth - A ~ ~:~J

~' 'y .* 
•:

~~ ~~ :~:~
»~ :spa .

#3.

Packet page:...



EXlllblt H

Road Section Drawings

#3.

Packet page:...



a

S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N

2
0
'
-
0
"
 

Frontage 
Measured 

2
0
'
-
0
"

fr
o
m
 
E
d
g
e
 
of 

Travel
F
rontage 

Offset 
L
a
n
e
 

Frontage 
Offset

(
6
'
 Street 

Buffer 
a
n
d
 

~
 

(
6
'
 Street 

Buffer 
a
n
d

M
i
n
i
m
u
m
 
6' Sidewalk) 

M
i
n
i
m
u
m
 
6
'
 Sidewalk) 

g

8
~
-
0
"
 

1
3
~
-
0
"
 

1
3
'
-
0
"
 

8
~
-
0
° 

~
O
n
—Street 

S
h
a
r
e
d
 

S
h
a
r
e
d
 

O
n
—Street 

L
P
arking 

Travel 
a
n
d
 

Travel 
a
n
d
 

Parking 
Q
 Yom_

(
W
h
e
r
e
 
S
h
o
w
n
)
 

Bike 
L
a
n
e
 

Bike 
L
a
n
e
 

(
W
h
e
r
e
 
S
h
o
w
n
)
 

~
~
$
~
'

~
y~
s
$

~
~
i
o
u
~
~

E
d
g
e
 
of 

Frontage. 
~~~<w'

B
uild

—to
—
Z
o
n
e

~
 ~wm~~~
~a

~ 
0
'
 
—
 
3
0 . 

~
 o m~<

.
~

~', 
~ 

~~'

~
~ 

~
 

~
~ 

t 
1

~ 
.~ 

r
 

....~ 
I 

M
—

►

g 
P

rofil 
rod 

~ 
~

~ 
;

$ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

3
E

PRIM
ARY 

STREET 
SECTIO

N 
w~

~ 
~~~

~ 
a~~

a~ 
o~

~ t 
2

4
'-0

" 
a&~c

m Q 
~

 
Frontage O

ffset 
m

~
~

o
~ 

(6~ 
S

treet 
B

uffer 
and 

~
 ~

"~
~ ~ 

M
inim

um
 

10' 
S

idew
alk) 

c7

18
'-0

" 
8

'-0
" 

1
3

'-0
" 

1
3

'-0
" 

8
'-0

" 
Edge of Frontage

_~
O

n—
Street 

O
n—

Street 
B

u
ild

—
to

—
Z

one
~ ~ 

P
arking 

Travel 
Lane 

Travel Lane 
P

arking 
0~ 

—
 

30~
~ ~ 

Frontage 
O

ffset 
(W

here S
how

n) 
(W

here 
S

how
n)

i 
(6

' 
S

treet 
B

uffer 
and M

inim
um

n 
12' 

S
hared U

se P
ath)

t~ ~ 
~

~
~ 

~Z
~~ 

O

e 
~

 
`~

~
 

t 
? 

~
_

. 
~

~
 

Y
~ 

LJ,J

5 
_

_
 

~
~

~ 
—

 ~~,; 
U

~
~ 

H
g gj 

W

3  
N

orthern Side 
of 

P
rim

ary 
S

treet 
P

r fil 
r 

S
outhern 

Side 
of P

rim
ary S

treet 
~

G

~~~ 
Frontage 

M
easured 

~ 
' ~

~~
x E 

from
 Edge 

of 
Travel 

,~
'~

 ;;
~ ~ 

Lane 
o,a,~~

sH
~r riuu~x

~ 8 
C

2-~2

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit I

Proposed Sustainability Measures

#3.

Packet page:...



Proposed Sustainability Measures

GRUBB PROPERTIES

PARK AT PERIMETER CENTER EAST —CITY OF DUNWOODY, GEORGIA

The following list provides anticipated Sustainability Measures in tale development plans, as such
measures are described in Section 27-104(g) of the City of Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance. Additional
measures maybe added and these measures maybe modified, enhanced, or replaced during the review of
the Project by City of Dunwoody officials and could be subject to change during the construction phase of
the Project due to technological changes and the advancement of sustainable design and engineering
practices.

CATEGORY ANTICIPATED POINTS

ENERGY CATEGORY
• Buildin~Ener~y Efficiency 3 points

National Green Bztilding Standard protocols are follotived on all Gr-ttbb Properties assets
to nsstu e compliance with the most current sustainable design ~ engineering practices.
Office properties in the Project will incorporate ctn~rent in~lustiy standards for energy
efficiency (.such as LEED), depending oiz tenant mix, which should result in an
improveltiaent of at least 10% over energy code fvrhttilding ener,~,v efficiency.

TRANSPORTATION CATEGORY
• Enhanced Bicycle Amenities 1Vleasure 2 points

All Grubb Proper7ies assets inclt~rle cr conirnitnie~~t to bicycle repair area, lockable
storage and facilities as well as premier access to these facilities front prominent
~~nacltivny a~zd pedestrian connections. Shotiver facilities crre contemplated to he i~~cludecf
in the Project.

INY~ati~`1U1►1.fa
• Alternative Measure 3 points

Grubb PropertiE~s intends to transform anct set aside property for common use as a park,
inchiding the 2-acre a~~ea in the center of the campus for a primary "green " as tivell as
pocket parrs and greens throughout the remainder of the Project.

TOTAL ANTICIPATED POINTS 8 points

32435776v1

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit J

Traffic Impact Comparison
and DRI Validation

#3.

Packet page:...



K~mley>>> Horn
MEMORANDUM

To: Mr. Paul O'Shaughnessy, Grubb Properties, Inc.

From: Ms. Elizabeth Johnson, P.E., PTOE

Date: August 29, 2018

RE: The Park of Perimeter Center— Dunwoody, GA —Traffic Memorandum

Kimley-Horn is pleased to provide this memorandum regarding the project traffic for the currently proposed
Park 2.0 development in the City of Dunwoody, Georgia. The proposed Park at Perimeter Center
development was originally analyzed as DRI #2691, submitted in September2017 and approved in October
2017. DRI #2691 contemplated 1,200 residential units, 500,000 SF of new office space, and 12,000 SF of
retail. It should be noted that the existing 92,686 SF of office space will be demolished as a part of this
project, however to present a more conservative analysis, the demolished land uses were not accounted
for in the trip generation. Since the approval of DRI #2691, the residential land use density has been
reduced from 1,200 units to 900 units for the currently proposed Park 2.0 development, while the office and
retail land uses remain constant. This memo presents a comparison of the expected trip generation for the
proposed densities.

TRIP GENERATION

Project traffic, for the purposes of this evaluation, is defined as the vehicle trips expected to be generated
by the proposed development. Anticipated trip generation for the Park at Perimeter Center development
was calculated using rates and equations contained in the Institute of Transportation Engineers' (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual, 9`h Edition, 2012. This analysis compared the projected trips generated by the following
three land uses: Apartment (ITE Code 220), Office (ITE Code 710), and Shopping Center (ITE Code 820).
The density and the anticipated project trip generation are summarized in Table 1 and Table 2.

Daily TripsLand Use Density X24 Hours)
AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

Total In Out Total In Out

Apartment (ITE 220) 1,200 units 7,396 592 118 474 678 441 237
General Office Building (ITE 710) 500,000 SF 4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530
Shopping Center (ITE 820) 12,000 SF 512 12 7 5 45 22 23

Total Gross Trips 12,369 1,297 735 562 1,361 571 790

MIXED USE REDUCTIONS —Total -230 -28 -14 -14 -60 -30 -30
ALTERNATIVE MODE REDUCTION —Total -1, 214 -126 -72 -54 -131 -54 -77

PASS-BY REDUCTION— Total -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5

Net New Trips 10,925 1,143 649 494 1,160 482 678

#3.

Packet page:...



K~ 1 1 1 ~ ~y >>> H o r n Mr. Paul O'Shaughnessy. August 29; 2018

..

Land Use Density

-. ~ i-

Daily Trips AM Peak Hour
X24 Hours) Total In Out

PM Peak Hour

Total In Out

Apartment (ITE 220) 900 units 5,578 445 89 356 513 333 180

General Office Building (ITE 710) 500,000 SF 4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530

Shopping Center (ITE 820) 12,000 SF 512 12 7 5 45 22 23

Total Gross Trips 10,551 1,150 706 444 1,196 463 733

MIXED USE REDUCTIONS —Total -226 -28 -14 -14 -60 -30 -30

ALTERNATIVE MODE REDUCTION— Total -1,032 -112 -69 -43 -115 -44 -71

PASS-BY REDUCTION —Total -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5

Net New Trips 9,157 1,010 623 387 1,011 384 627

As shown in Table 1 and Table 2, the 2018 proposed densities are projected to generate approximately
1,768 less total daily trips (884 in; 884 out) than the original densities proposed in DRI #2691.

Also shown in Table 1 and Table 2, the 2018 proposed densities are projected to generate approximately
133 less total AM peak hour trips (26 in; 107 out) and 149 less total PM peak hour trips (98 in; 51 out) than
the original densities proposed in DRI #2691.

.. ..- ~ ... -. 1 . t ~-

September 2017 August 2018 Percentage
Trip Generation Trip Generation Reduction

Total Gross Trips 12,369 10,551 15%

Net New Trips 10,925 9,157 16%

As shown in Table 3, there is an approximately 15% reduction in total gross trips between the densities
proposed as a part of DRI #2691 in September 2017 and the 2018 proposed densities. Additionally, there
is a 16% reduction in the projected net new project trips between the two scenarios.

SUMMARY

Based on the findings above, the proposed 2018 densities are projected to generate approximately 1,768
less total daily trips (884 in; 884 out) than the original densities proposed in DRI #2691 (September 2017).
Also, the proposed 2018 densities are projected to generate approximately 133 less total AM peak hour
trips (26 in; 107 out) and 149 less total PM peak hour trips (98 in; 51 out) than the original densities proposed
in DRI #2691. The proposed 2018 densities are projected to reduce project trips by approximately 15%
compared to the proposed densities in DRI #2691.

The project trips for the proposed development was estimated using rates and equations contained in the
I nstitute of Transportation Engineers' (ITE) Trip Generation Manual, 9~h Edition, 2012 in order to be
consistent with DRI #2691. It should be noted that the 10'h Edition of the ITE Trip Generation Manual has
been released, but was not available at the time of DRI #2691.

K:WLP_PRJ\018740000 The Park\ENG\T2ffic\Park 2.0\Memo~201B-08-29_The Park Trip Gen Compare Memo.docx

#3.

Packet page:...



Kimsey>>> Horn Mr. Paul O'Shaughnessy, August 29, 2018

We hope this information is helpful. If you have any questions concerning this letter or need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

~̀~ ~~yh~eo~t

Elizabeth Johnson, P.E., PTOE
Project Manager

~~

Harrison Forder, E.I. (AL)
Project Analyst

Attachments:
• Trip Generation Analysis (9`h Edition)
• September 2017 DRI #2691 Site Plan

Revised 2018 Site Plan

K:WLP_PRJ\018740000_The Park\ENG\Traffic\Park 2.0\Memo~2018-08.29 The Park Trip Gen Compare Memo.docx

#3.

Packet page:...



Trip Generation Analysis (9th Ed.)
The Park at Perimeter Center DRI #2691 -September 2017

City of Dunwoody, GA

Land Use Intensity Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Tri s Total In Out Total In Out

Proposed Site Traffic

220 Apartment 1,200 d.u. 7,396 592 118 474 678 441 237
710 General Office Building 500,000 s.f. 4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530
820 Shopping Center 12,000 s.f. ross Ieasabie area 512 12 7 5 45 22 23

Gross Trips 12,369 1,297 735 562 1,361 571 790
ResidenfialTrips 7,396 592 118 474 676 441 237

Mixed-Use Reductions -100 -11 -1 -10 -28 -17 -11
A/ternafive Mode Reductions -730 -58 -12 -46 -65 -42 -23
Adjusted Residential Trips 6,566 523 105 418 585 382 203

4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530Office Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions -58 -12 -10 -2 -22 -9 -13
Alfemative Mode Reductions -440 -68 -60 -8 -62 -10 -52
Adjusted Office Trips 3,963 613 540 73 554 89 465

512 12 7 5 45 22 23Retail Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions -68 -5 -3 -2 -10 -4 -6
Alternative Mode Reductions -44 0 0 0 -4 -2 -2
Pass By Reduc6'ons (Based on ITE Rates) -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5
Adjusted Retail Trips 264 7 4 3 21 11 10

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Mixed-Use Reductions
Alternative Mode Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pass By Reductions (Based on ITE Rates) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjusted Restaurant Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Other Non-Residential Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alternative Mode Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjusted Other Non-Residential Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mixed-Use Reductions -TOTAL -226 -28 -14 -14 -60 -30 -30
Alternative Mode Reductions -TOTAL -1,214 -126 -72 -54 -131 -54 -77
Pass-ByReducd'ons-TOTAL -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5

10,793 1,143 649 494 , 1,160 482 678New Trips
10,929 1,143 649 494 1,170 487 683Driveway Volumes

kWlpyrj018'a!1l100 rGe park.eny1 Jfc!park'.0`memu[rip generanonzlrmJ'017 dri o-ip grn

#3.

Packet page:...



Trip Generation Analysis (9th Ed.)
The Park at Perimeter Center New Land Use Densities -August 2018

City of Dunwoody, GA

Land Use Intensity Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Trips Total In Out Total In Out

Proposed Site Traffic

220 Apartment 900 d.u. 5,578 445 89 356 513 333 180
710 General Office Building 500,000 s.f. 4,461 693 610 63 638 t08 530
820 Shopping Center 12,000 s.f. grass leasable area 512 12 7 5 45 22 23

Gross Tri s 10,551 1,150 706 444 1,196 463 733
Residential Trips 5,578 445 89 356 513 333 180

Mixed-Use Reductions -100 -17 -1 -10 -28 -17 -11
Altemafive Mode Reductions -548 -44 -9 -35 -49 -32 -17
Adjusted Residential Trips 4,930 390 79 311 436 264 152

4,461 693 610 83 638 108 530Office Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions -58 -12 -i0 -2 -22 -9 -13
Alternative Mode Reductions -440 -68 -60 -8 -62 -10 -52
Adjusted Office Trips 3,963 613 540 73 554 89 465

512 12 7 5 45 22 23Retail Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions -68 -5 -3 -2 -10 -4 -6
Alternative Mode Reductions -44 0 0 0 -4 -2 -2
Pass By Reduc6'ons (Based on ITE Rates) -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5
Adjusted Retail Trips 264 7 4 3 21 11 10

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Mixed-Use Reductions
Alternative Mode Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pass By Reductlons (Based on ITE Rates) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjusted Restaurant Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Other Non-Residenlial Trips
Mixed-Use Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alternative Mode Reductions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjusted Other Nan-Residential Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mixed-Use Reductions -TOTAL -226 -28 -14 -14 -60 -30 -30
Alternative Mode Reductions -TOTAL -1, 032 -112 -69 -43 -115 -44 -71
Pass-By Reductions -TOTAL -136 0 0 0 -10 -5 -5

9,157 1,070 623 387 1,011 384 627New Trips

9,293 1,010 623 387 1,021 389 632Driveway Volumes
k:'~alPy 1 0/8?JOOOn_ihr park,eny.nvJfic yark '.0 memo'(nip generanan.xGmJ'0f8 neir Jen~itiel

#3.

Packet page:...



.
~
.
m
~
 

- 
w
 

_
~
 

PF
,j
j ~
`
!
~
 

wn
n~

on
rr

xw
a.

~u
.~

 
~
m
n
r
a
n
~
m
o
r
i
w
 

_ 
a

_
 

..

E
R

,,
,,

,N
 
;
 

r
v
~
~
 

+~
v

e 
~„
 
~

=/
c
~
'p
 

.
.
.
 ~

 
_.
' 

-n
' 

,
~
~
~
~
T
 

n
o
r
 

-
-

mr
ew
rm
ia
iw
~ 

;~
 

-.d
a
m
 
-
 
_ 
`
 

~
 •,

.
~
 

::
,b

' 
m
 
~

A

- .
.
.

>
.

~ .
. 

v
 

- 
:.
- 

~
-
r
r

i 
~
 

,i
 

~ 
!
E
~
l
1
l
1
v
1
1
R
G
~
f
~

..
 

1 
R
E
6
1
0
B
m
~
L
 

1~ 
_ 

r
:

o 
.a
.,
`

_ 
a
~
 _
.
 

'
_
_
_
 
~
 

`
.
.

\
1 

~ 
M
N
C
 1
{B
To
Ii
Y ̀
 

~ 
—
~
m
v
w
i
o
x
m
 E
~
m
N
o

~.
 

~
~
_
_
 

- 
_ 

~
 

N
 

sn
mo

sF
n 
R
o
x
r
w
i
~
a
a
x
r
~

'
. 

'!
 

w
v
~
w
~
r
w
a
n
w
a
r
m
u
m
 

~
_
~
 

•.
 

- 
.~
 

o
m
w
~
r
m
a
E
c
m
i
m

i
.—
.
.
 _
_
~
-
-
-
-
 

~ 
o
m
n
w
r
e
~
~
a

~
 

,~
 _
—.

1~ 
¢

1~
_.

 
ti
 

'
~ 

~ 
r

~ 
,: 

_.
. 

r 
gq

r
~

✓

~ 
/

~.
rm
en
xo
~a
mw
em
iu
ww
 

~ 
~G
~ !

I 
a 

:
$
.
~

,.
..
 e'
er

"

c 
~ 

~ 
;

f 
~ 

-
~
'

~ 
~ 

- 
:-
 

~ 
y<

1 
-

.
. 

2
~
 

~
 .
:

V
 

l
 

T 
t
 

..
 

~. 
S
f
R
l
1
L
N
I
E
D
 P
A
f
W
N
G
 ~

 
y

e~
n
x
c
w
N
~
t
E
C
m
[
W
A
v
m
—
~
~
 

.. 
•.

 -
-
 

-I
 
~-

 
- 

O
E
L
K
D
 

~
n ~
A
~
l
 

I 
S
/
N
U
C
R
I
N
E
O
 P
A
R
g
N
G
 ~

' 
..
 b
Si

LN
tY

 
,\
 

~
`
~

` 
o
E
I
X
A
 

\
 

~l
~'
h

1 
53
TO
ft
Y 

y ~a
~ 

W,
.m
.~
a.
 

'~
G~

6~
'
A

i 
i
 

~-
 

"
u
~
n
o
c
i
 

~
7

~ 
~ 

4.
 

~ 
~
 
r
 

s
o
x
r
 

'' 
r
 

~
y
 

t

I

a 
;1
 

pE 
~ 

~
 

~
 

~

a
c
 w
 ~
 

y. 
1 

~

'
 

k 
,
 

N
OO

 
O
 

O
'
 

1
 

W
8

e 
~
 

,

i
E 

tI 
1, 

W i~
~

..
 

~
~
~
 

~
m
v
N
x
a
w
e
 w
ar
e 

l
~
~
'
,
w
 

~ 
~
n
i
u
—
 

'
~
~
o
r
i
 ~ 

t.
~~

~ 
~
~
~
~

nw
 

iI 
~
~
 ~
 

...
 _
..
_'
_'
 

W.
.~
~.
~.
,~
r'
 

ru
cw
~m
~r
 

-'
 

i 
~ 

l 
m5

`j
~'

e 
~
o
u
m
r
t
W
V
n
~
~
n
a
 

~
 I
 

r
.
 
~
 1

 
~
I
C
i
u
R
m
B
M
w
N
a
 ;

i?
T
R

L
 u

~ ~ 
~~ 

I, 
~ 

,
 ~,
~"
 

~;,f
 
~

a 
~
 j
 

I 
~
"
_
 

_ 
-
 

,~

' 
--
 -

'
 

~
 ~
 

_
'
 

- 
- 

,
~ 

~
 

_ 
_ 

-
 

_-
 

_
g 

-
-
-
-
-
-
 —
 

~ 
- 

~
 

~ 
-

,~
.~
 ~ 

—
 ~
-
-
_
 

_ 
Z

-
- 
_.
~'

~..'
"
i
~
 

i.

on
s
a
'
+
a
r
w
M
w
a
 

~
_
`
~
\
 
'

f
/ 

./
~~
, 
~
 

"•
 
•
{
~
a
 

~ 
~S 

W
8
 
W

f 
\F

~ 
m
~
r
e
w
i
 

~
 

r
- 

H
'
 
H

~ .
 ~~

,Y
 
„

~
y

- 
y
o
-
,
 

~
d
 

r'~
 

~.
.,

::
 

NO
TE

S:

~
 r
 

SI
B.

..
 DA
..

. 
.,

;'
~~

' 
..
R.
..
 

..
r.

 
~.
.~
 

i
 .
a
u
n
o
n
m
.
.
.
w
o
~

~ 
~,;

~".
✓~

~~ 
.«
R.
..
m~
~.
..
w 

~:
,.
~.
sm
 

Sf
fE

 P
LA
N 
LE

GE
ND

:
' e
'e
r 

~ 
- 

~w
.o

n.
.K

na
 

~
 

—
 _
 —

g
c2
-o
o

#3.

Packet page:...



Kirk, David C.

From: Andrew Smith <ASmith@atlantaregional.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 4:44 PM
To: Kirk, David C.
Cc: Dan Schumacher; Paul O'Shaughnessy; Houston, Justin; Richard McLeod; Emily Estes
Subject: RE: DRI # 2691 -Park at Perimeter Center
Attachments: Letter Regarding DRI 269107032018_104641.pdf; Site Plan.pdf

David,

Thanks for your email. I was out all of last week and am catching up now.

Per our DRI rules, ARC may determine that a previously submitted DRI is subject to a new review if the project changes
are substantial enough. Examples of changes that may lead the RC to determine that an additional comment
opportunity is warranted include, but are not limited to, a substantial increase in project size or a substantial change in
the mix of uses. In making its determination, the RC considers such factors as whether the potential for project impacts
will change substantially for the altered project and whether significant time has passed since the previous DRI process
(thus increasing likelihood that affected parties' views on the project have changed).

Based on the information submitted (attached), ARC's view is that the new proposal is not substantially different from
DRI 2691 so as to warrant a new review. Specifically it is unchanged in terms of mix of uses, and the number of
residential units is decreasing whereas ARC considers increases in project size when making its determinations. Site
access remains unchanged as well. Finally, the review of DRI 2691 took place less than a year ago, decreasing the
likelihood that affected parties' views on the project have changed.

The information in our DRI 2691 Final Report from 10/11/2017 remains substantially the same in relation to the new
proposal —although if we were to conduct a new review, it is probable that our Transportation Access &Mobility
Division's comments would be somewhat different, given that trip generation for the new project would presumably be
different (in this case, lower) and therefore the DRI traffic study would be different.

If there are changes to the new proposed project that may cause a DRI review threshold to be met or exceeded, that
information should be submitted to ARC so that another review determination can be made at that time. Please feel
free to contact me with any questions.

Best,

Principal Planner, Community Development
Atlanta Regional Commission
P ~ 470.378.1645
asmith@atlantare~ional.or~
atlantare~ional.org
International Tower
229 Peachtree Street NE ~ Suite 100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

From: Kirk, David C. [mailto:david.kirk@troutmansanders.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Andrew Smith <ASmith@atlantaregional.org>
Cc: Dan Schumacher <dschumacher@grubbproperties.com>; Paul O'Shaughnessy

#3.

Packet page:...



<poshaughnessy@grubbproperties.com>; Houston, Justin <Justin.Houston@kimley-horn.com>; Richard McLeod
<Richard.Mcleod@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: DRI # 2691- Park at Perimeter Center

Good Morning, Andrew. I hope you are well. The attached letter and site plan relate to our conversation last
week concerning the continued validity of DRI Review #2691 (Park at Perimeter Center). 1 submitted the "Pre-
Application Review Application" to the City of Dunwoody last Friday (June 29) and expect to submit the
Rezoning and SLUP applications in the near future. Once you have had the opportunity to review the
attached, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. I appreciate your assistance with this
important matter.

Best regards,

David

David C. Kirk
Direct: 404.885.3415
david.kirk(c~troutman.com

~rout~r~ar~ sanders
600 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 3000
Atlanta, GA 30308
troutman.com

__.

This e-mail message (and any attachments) from Troutman Sanders LLP may contain legally privileged and confidential
information solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you received this message in error, please delete the message
and notify the sender. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this message (and attachments) is
strictly prohibited.

2

#3.

Packet page:...



Troutman Sanders LLP
600 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 3000
Atlanta, GA 30308-2216

troutman.com

David C. Kirk
david.kirk@troutman.com

July 3, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY
& FIRST CLASS U.S. MAIL

Mr. Andrew Smith
Principal Planner, Community Development
Atlanta Regional Commission
International Tower
229 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

~~'C~ ~f~'l~i'll~
sanders

Re: DRI Review #2691 (The Park at Perimeter Center) -Request for Determination ofContinued Validity

Dear Andrew:

As you and I discussed late last week, the rezoning and special land use permitapplications submitted to the City of Dunwoody that gave rise to the above-referenced
Development of Regional Impact ("DRI") Review were withdrawn without prejudice on March 26,2018. Following additional discussions with City of Dunwoody representatives, rezoning andspecial land use permit applications for a substantially identical project have been preparers andwill soon be submitted to the City of Dunwoody. A comparison of the initial DRI submittal andthe current proposal is below:

Project Element Initial Proposal Current Proposal

Residential Units 1,200 (maximum of 25%
rental

1,200 (all "for sale" units)

Net New Office Space 500,000 square feet 375,000 square feet

Retail or Other Active
Street Level Uses

12,000 square feet (+/-) 12,000 square feet (+/-)

For your information, I also have included a copy of the preliminary site plan for thecurrent proposal which indicates the location of all site access points. When compared to theoriginal DRI submittal, this indicates the project location, site acreage, and all proposed projectaccess points are identical. As you can see, the only substantive differences befinreen the twoproposals are the reduction in proposed new office space by approximately 125,000 square feetand the elimination of any rental housing component.

#3.

Packet page:...



Mr. Andrew Smith 
}.̀„O~~m~~„—~July 3, 2018 
t..Page Z 

sanders

am writing to request your formal written determination that the analysis, findings, andrecommendations contained in the ARC Final Report for DRI #2691, completed October 11,2017, remain valid with regard to the current proposal outlined above.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please do nothesitate to contact me at your convenience. Thanks so much for your attention to this importantmatter.

ours very y,C"_
~~..

David C. Kirk

/dck
Enclosure
cc: Mr. Dan Schumacher

Mr. Paul O'Shaughnessy
Mr. Richard McLeod
Justin M. Houston, P.E.

35515297v1

#3.

Packet page:...



st
T
C M
 PEINIflEP Y

L
 

y ~1
-.t
i,
~
.
~

r~xca ~
e
Q~
o
-
a
 o
u
 

.
.
.
.

/
i

r
~
"
~
 
E
p
y
T
N
G
 ~
R
N
E
`
N
A
Y
 T
O
 R
E
M
N
N

/
~
.
~

~
/
 
~
 J
 
r
/
 

a
BLOCK Al

RESIDENf1AL
M
AX. 14 STORY

/
~
A
 

299 U
N
R
S

\̀
\
 
~
~

~̀
~
~
:
 ~~~

= :~.'. 
~A

~,
 ~, '.

I

1
N
G
 P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
T
O
~
 1

a
w
r
n
 n
 
e
 si
'
i
 m
ro
r

w
 

r
'
-
-

~
~
N
.
 

I 
I
 

.STRUCTURED P
A
R
g
N
G
 ~'a

DE
C
K
A
 

~
~, ~ 

S STORY 
.,

1 
~;

'
1 

I

I

EM-UNCtlN PQUYflEP [ENIEX L 
t 
~
 

L__.._
P
M
f
A
 IDHw2~o-1~ ~

 
~ 

~ 
_
,
_
~
_
.
_
~
_
.

lip 
,''

T
R
A
N
B
f
f
1
0
N
 Y
A
R
D

arioaosm ~oanoN o
F
—

P
0
7
E
D
l
n
A
L
P
E
D
e
s
f
A
l
n
N

C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 7
0

A
Q
I
A
C
E
N
T
M
A
R
T
M
E
H
f
B

W
'

z ~ j,,'
1 

I, ,
`
 

~'.
~

', ~
 I
 

`i~. ~~

~~ ~ 
~~~1'~̀

.
.
~

e
.

1
1 
~

~-.....-,v

--
,
~
~
,
.
.
"
!
 y~..,.~..~..,,~...~

P
M
K
E
P
A
C
E

2
1
 A
C
R
E
S
 

T
l
E
W
 P
i
6
M
A
R

(
S
E
E
 C
R
O
S
S

D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y

i
~
 EXISTING B

U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 T
O
 R
E
M
1
W
 N

i 
l 

~
.

-
 
\
\

B
L
O
C
K
 C

ewsnNc or~tce
8

 S
T
D
R
Y

-
'
N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
~
M
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T
.
 

I 
~
 r

M

(
S
E
E
 C
R
O
S
S
S
E
C
f
I
O
N
S
~

. _.. 
....__ 

_
.
 

.
J
,

S
TRl1CTUREO PARIONG

DECK B
5 STORY

m
o
~
~
~
m
~
_
~
_
m
_

I~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

~.
~
~
r
~
~
~
m
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

~
3
#
-
L
*
,
a
:
f
1
7
.
1
~
~
,
f
y
'
~
i
R
R
~
f
~
L
:
•
A
Z
S
-
i
e
.
~
~
.
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~
~
~
~
~
~
0
~
~
~
~

~
a
t
~
~
~
~
o
E
a
x
F
.
~
 
~
t
~
l
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~
j
~
-
-
~
~
~
R
'
~
F
T
~
i
:
~
-
-
<
i
~
T
4
4
~
:
~
—
i
Y
7
5
a

,a~9~~
PAR~110: 1! N

]
 

q
 GC!

xo
N
N
¢
 I
W
-
m

~
-
 

_ --~-.~_ ~
,

~
 

6
~
~
~
 

ag

O
S
m
 6
'
B
f
A
E
E
f
B
I
I
F
F
E
R
W
I
T
I
I
 

`
\
\
\
~
~
~
 

4{~
~e"'wcev"~°e eo °r

cNu o~
.
n
rF~
 

~
 ~
 

f~

~
., 

\
w

\
~
 
'
"
 

y
_

~
~
 o
 

~
 
~
~

s

P
M
C
E
l
 0
~̀
OB9t~Y101 01]

~P
R
O
P
O
S
E
O
 RIGIiT IN /

 F
U
G
H
T
 O
U
T

D
PoV

E
N
/
A
Y
 C
O
N
N
E
C
T
O
N
 T
O
 P
A
R
g
N
O

D
E
C
K
 L
O
W
E
R
 L
E
V
E
L

t
 

\
 

j

r
 

~

\
~~ 

L
~
:
~
 V'~ 

0
 ~
?
_
$

~ ~
1+ 

~ 
~~\r 

w
romv~euw~imo~u'eoarr 

T
 @t'$~f~

~
 
\
~
'
 

\
~
~
 

~
1 

z
w
x
c
w
 
~
 

~'~'s
$
8

~
 
\
~
~
 
~ 
{
 

h
B
 

~
 

v
i
p
e
~

'
 

F 
l~ 

i

~̀ ~y 
_
 

m
, ,,,~ 

,' 
~

'
1 

Ì~ 
~
~
 

i.
 -
 

~e.

`
 

`
 

- k
/
a
Y
Z
K-

1

~ 
H

\
 

,\ 
~
 

~
t 

~
AR
V
 S
7
R
E
E
T
,
 ~ 

r
 

i
E
C
7
1
0
N
~
 

r 
>
 

o
1 

1 ,1 
~~1
 

w
 

W

~
'
 

~
_._ 

ti 
w

~
1

I
 

a
s~

1 
~
<
~
s

~ 
~
~

~ 
' i
 

m
a
~
~

/
 

~ /
 

x '
 ~~`-` 

~
 s

; ~, 
c~

i 
/
 i

~ 
i

~
~

v

;;~/ 
~
~

~ ,
 j
 ~,

j
 

a
W

N1ro00Y pEl4GPYENf ~UIHORIIY
PMCEL Q

 1B K
]
 b
 M
5

Y
 
.
,
 i
 i
 

%
 

z
w
w
c
 w

~
~
 
~
 - 

~
~
 

...__~ 
_
.
-
-
-
 

"
~
+
"
'
 

M
o
p
F
l
G
7
1
~
N
N
T
0
 F70s71N[i 

=
-
-
'
_
"
_
-
~/
1
L
=
1
 

@

~
 i
~
%
~
 

f
~
 
Y
 O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
F
a
0
.
N
E
W
 P
P
o
M
M
Y
 
"
- ~
s
c
u
~
~
—
.
 

~s

~1 
a
 ~ 
~

!
 

ousn~a owvew~r 
~
 

_
 ~ 

W
F- :
 

_I
N
WXOffl PC LLC

VM
G
l
 ~
1
l
~
3
1
)
 M
 b
4

p~
~

N
O
T
E
S
:

,. 
s~sHeEro:a,coan~EaKnusu~cruN

:
'
^
V
J

S
ITE D

A
T
A
:

TOTAL SITE PPE4, 
190 ~CRE5

Z. 
BFE 9

N
E
E
i
 C
3
~
F
O
R
 PflOPO5ED 5iREETCRO55 SECTIONS

ANTICIPATm DiSfURBE~RPE1, 
1
B
A
C
R
E
3

~
~

y

E
XISTING IMPERVIWSARE4'. 

1
3
p
p
C
F
E
5
 X81%)

~
i
E

.o
~,r~~~p.Eo~MP~~~o~S.R~, 

,~sa~R~i~xi
cuaa~Tvwtce~ro. 

ieximmo
S
I
T
E
 P
L
A
N
 L
E
G
E
N
D
:
 

rnnrx~e ~
 x, ~
.

—
 _ _ —

 
~

P
R
O
P
H
i
T
Y
L
M
E

oernrm+e
P Aaecr t+o.
aietaaaaa

~e~.immc
19
3
I
i
N
m
B

~
"
'
~
"
"
~
 

~
~
T
8
I
L
K
 IPHi PG]I 

I
~
O
~
I

BO
SHEET NUMBER

V
 ~
~
o
o

'
 ~% 

i
 

~~~

'
 1 

`
 ̀
~
 ~~

~
~
t
 

M
D
O
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 T
O
 E
%
I
S
7
~
N
~
 

`
~
~
~
~

~
~ 

O
R
N
E
W
A
Y
 P
O
R
'
N
E
W
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y

S
T
R
E
E
T
'

I
f

i~ i... _ 
_......

 _. 
_. 
_
 .
.
_
_
"
'
_
.
.
.
.
.
_
-
„

~
 

~
 ,

\
`
.
l
 

P
R
N

_ . _- - - _ _. 
_._ _ _ 

l
.'
N
E
W
S
E
c
o
N
U
M
Y
 S'fREEr.

j 
(
S
E
E
 C
R
Q
4
6
8
E
C
T
I
O
N
9
I

i
t 

~

~ 
B
I
.
o
C
K
C

E
1QSfNlO O

F
F
l
C
E
 

i
6
5
T
O
M

~-
f 

~

~p

~ 
~ 

~ .
 

-
 --

-,~ 
~

1-i

_, c I 
,j

e 
~ 

D

Z
7
A
a
o
 BFlFl.

#3.

Packet page:...



Exhibit K

School Impact Analysis

#3.

Packet page:...



~:~~>

";

B1eaFk1~.A~visor~C~roup
August 30, 2018

Andrew Rosti

Associate, Investments

Grubb Properties, Inc.

4601 Park Road

Suite 450

Charlotte, NC 28209

Re: School Impacts Analysis for The Park at Perimeter Center East—Dunwoody, Georgia

Dear Andrew:

This letter report presents our analysis of the potential fiscal impacts to DeKalb County Schools from the
future development of Park at Perimeter Center East (PPCE) mixed use development that is being
contemplated by Grubb Properties, Inc. in Dunwoody, Georgia.

Grubb Properties has acquired an existing office park in the Perimeter Center area of Dunwoody and has
renovated and re-tenanted the three existing buildings. The company is seeking approval from the City of
Dunwoody to create a more mixed-use development which would have 500,000 SF of new office space
and 900 condominium units along with structured parking to accommodate all the uses on the site. The
new development plan will take up to ten years to complete as the new components will be staged to
come on line when market demand justifies. This area of Dunwoody has seen increasing development
activity due to its excellent regional access, MARTA accessibility, and the recent arrival of State Farm's
regional headquarters and the U.S. headquarters of Mercedes Benz nearby. The Perimeter Center area
continues its evolution from its historic role as a regional shopping and office location to the Atlanta
region's largest mixed-use suburban center.

Executive Summary
The redevelopment of the Park at PCE will create a more intensive development on the existing 19.5 acres
of the site through the addition of 500,000 SF of new office space, designed to attract high-end corporate
clients and the 900 for-safe condominium units, all in a stacked flat configuration. The fiscal impacts from
the redevelopment of the Park at PCE to the DeKalb County Schools, which operate the public-school
system in the City of Dunwoody, can be summarized as follows:

A Dramatic Expansion of the Tax Digest for DeKalb County Schools—over the ten-year
development period, the taxable value of property at PPCE will increase from $21.8 million value
of the two existing office buildings that will be retained, to $247 million by 2027— an 11-fold
increase in the taxable value of the property.

• A Dramatic Increase in School Property Taxes for DeKalb County Schools—This increase in
property values at PPCE will result in a dramatic increase in property taxes paid to DeKalb County

1447 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 6io, Atlanta, GA 30309
4o4•g45.355o www.blagroup.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 2

Schools—increasing from $508,000 collected today on the two existing buildings which will
remain to nearly $5.8 million annually by the tenth year of development, (based on today's school
millage rate). As with property values, this represents an 11-fold increase in property taxes

generated by the development.

• Gradual Growth in the Number of DeKalb School Students living at PPCE—Over the next ten
years, the projected number of students enrolled in the DeKalb County Schools will increase from

zero today to 110 students by the tenth year—an annual growth rate of approximately 11

students per year.

• As DeKalb Student Growth Occurs Educational Costs Funded from Property Taxes Increases—
As the number of DeKalb County School Students living at PPCE gradually increases, the portion

of their related education costs that comes from local sources will increase gradually as well.
From $61,000 in 2023 when the first students enter the DeKalb School system to $378,000 in
annual education costs by the tenth year.

• PPCE will Generate a Very Substantial Positive Net Fiscal Impact (revenues minus costs) to
DeKalb County Schools—In each of the first ten years DeKalb County Schools will receive a
significant positive net fiscal impact from the redevelopment of PPCE. It will increase from
$508,000 in 2018 to $5.4 million annually by the tenth year. Over the ten-year period the

cumulative net fiscal impact to DeKalb County Schools will be $22.4 million.

Net Fiscal Impact to DeKalb Coun#y Schools
From PPCE Development 2018-2027

$~,000,noo

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,OQU

$1,000,000

$-
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

n  DeKalb Co. School Property Taxes n OeKalb School Cost From PPCE Students

Please call if you have any questions regarding this analysis. We appreciated the opportunity to work
for Grubb Properties, Inc. on this assignment.

Very truly yours,

T̀~ev~v~.et~. ~. I~teah.t~ Jr

Kenneth D. Bleakly, Jr.

Founder/Chairman

#3.

Packet page:...



~. 
~.

~, °~-'
wiM~'

;

Bl+ea~cl~Advisary~Graup

August 3~, 2018

Andrew Rosti

Associate, Investments

Grubb Properties, Inc.

4601 Park Road

Suite 450

Charlotte, NC 28209

Re: School Impacts Analysis for The Park at Perimeter Center East—Dunwoody, Georgia

Dear Andrew:

This letter report presents our analysis of the potential fiscal impacts to DeKalb County Schools from the
future development of Park at Perimeter Center East (PPCE) mixed use development that is being
contemplated by Grubb Properties, Inc. in Dunwoody, Georgia.

Grubb Properties has acquired an existing office park in the Perimeter Center area of Dunwoody and has
renovated and re-tenanted the three existing buildings. The company is seeking approval from the City of
Dunwoody to create a more mixed-use development which would have 500,000 SF of new office space
and 900 condominium units along with structured parking to accommodate all the uses on the site. The
new development plan will take up to ten years to complete as the new components will be staged to
come on line when market demand justifies. This area of Dunwoody has seen increasing development
activity due to its excellent regional access, MARTA accessibility, and the recent arrival of State Farm's
regional headquarters and the U.S. headquarters of Mercedes Benz nearby. The Perimeter Center area
continues its evolution from its historic role as a regional shopping and office location to the Atlanta
region's largest mixed-use suburban center.

Executive Summary
The redevelopment of the Park at PCE will create a more intensive development on the existing 19.5 acres
of the site through the addition of 500,000 SF of new office space, designed to attract high-end corporate
clients and the 900 for-sale condominium units, all in a stacked flat configuration. The fiscal impacts from
the redevelopment of the Park at PCE to the DeKalb County Schools, which operate the public-school
system in the City of Dunwoody, can be summarized as follows:

A Dramatic Expansion of the Tax Digest for DeKalb County Schools—over the ten-year
development period, the taxable value of property at PPCE will increase from $21.8 million value
of the two existing office buildings that will be retained, to $247 million by 2027— an 11-fold
increase in the taxable value of the property.

1447 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 610, Atlanta, GA 30309
404.845.3550 www.blagroup.com

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 2

• A Dramatic Increase in School Property Taxes for DeKalb County Schools—This increase in

property values at PPCE will result in a dramatic increase in property taxes paid to DeKalb County

Schools—increasing from $508,000 collected today on the two existing buildings which will

remain to nearly $5.8 million annually by the tenth year of development, (based on today's school
millage rate). As with property values, this represents an 11-fold increase in property taxes
generated by the development.

• Gradual Growth in the Number of DeKalb School Students living at PPCE—Over the next ten
years, the projected number of students enrolled in the DeKalb County Schools will increase from
zero today to 110 students by the tenth year—an annual growth rate of approximately 11
students per year.

• As DeKalb Student Growth Occurs Educational Costs Funded from Property Taxes Increases—
As the number of DeKalb County School Students living at PPCE gradually increases, the portion

of their related education costs that comes from local sources will increase gradually as well.
From $61,000 in 2023 when the first students enter the DeKalb School system to $378,000 in
annual education costs by the tenth year.

• PPCE will Generate a Very Substantial Positive Net Fiscal Impact (revenues minus costs) to
DeKalb County Schools—In each of the first ten years DeKalb County Schools will receive a

significant positive net fiscal impact from the redevelopment of PPCE. It will increase from
$508,000 in 2018 to $5.4 million annually by the tenth year. Over the ten-year period the
cumulative net fiscal impact to DeKalb County Schools will be $22.4 million.

Net Fiscal Impact to DeKalb County Schools
From PPCE Development 2018-2027

S~,000,000

Ss,000,000

Ss,000,aoo

S4,000,000

S3,000,000

$z,000,000

$s,000,aoo

S-
zois 2oi~ 2ozo 2oz1 zo2z 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

~~~ DeKalb Co. School Property Taxes n DeKalb School Cost From PPCE Students

The balance ofthis report documents these findings regarding the fiscal impacts of PPCE to DeKalb County
Schools.

Development Overview
Grubb Properties is seeking approvals from the City of Dunwoody to redevelop a 17-acre parcel, known
as the Park at Perimeter Center East, which they acquired several years ago. The property is currently
developed as three mid-rise office buildings, with a total of 285,000 SF of space, including extensive

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKa/b County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 3

greenspace and surface parking for the office tenants. The property is located on the east side of Ashford
Dunwoody Road, in Perimeter Center area, near Perimeter Mall, and near to Park Place, anopen-air retail
center of shops and restaurants.

The first element of the redevelopment will be a resident building and associated parking structure

located on the northern half of the site. As demand occurs, a second residential building and structured

parking will follow and planned to deliver in conjunction with the new 2-acre park. Following the

completion of the development's north parcel, the south parcel will be redeveloped as such time as an
anchor tenant is identified to support the demolition of 53 Perimeter Center East and the construction of

a new 500,000 SF office building. Further residential development will occur either concurrently or after

the office development's completion.

The development plan for PPCE is summarized on the following exhibit.

Buildings Land Use SF/Units Operational

Existing Buildings

41 PCE Office 95,000 Existing

47 PCE Office 95,000 Existing

New Development

Block A Owner Stacked Flats 300 2023

Block E Office 500,000 2024

Block E-1 Owner Stacked Flats 300 2025

Block E-2 Owner Stacked Flats 300 2026

Subtotal New Development

Office 500,000

Owner Stacked Flats 900

Total Development

Office 690,000

Owner Stacked Flats 900

Source: Grubb Properties, LLC

Estimating Education Costs from Students at PPCE
PPCE is in the City of Dunwoody, which is in DeKalb County. As a result, public-school students from
Dunwoody attend the DeKalb County School System. DeKalb is the third largest school system in the state

with over 114,000 students enrolled and over 137 educational facilities throughout the County.
Dunwoody has its own high school, middle school, and several elementary schools within the City limits.
Dunwoody also is served by many private schools in the immediate area.

A review of budgetary data for the DeKalb County School Board indicates that for the FY 2017 school the
total budget forthe year is $1.739 billion. Of that total, $1.334 billion wild be generated in the current year
from various revenue sources. Property taxes account for $511 million of the revenues generated by the
school system, with significant other funding from state and federal resources. We estimate that 38.3%
of DeKalb County School current year revenue comes from property tax sources.

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKa/b County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East ~,
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 4

According to the State Department of Education, in 2016 the DeKalb School System had 114,310 students
enrolled. Dividing the DeKalb County Schools budget by the number of students in the system yields a per
student education cost of $12,336. Of this total per student cost, 38.3% comes from the property tax, or
$4,724 per student. Thus, in consideration of local education costs this is the portion of local educational
costs that would be necessary to generate from property taxes to cover the cost of educating a student
in the DeKalb County School System. We have used this per student cost in our estimate of educational
costs from the future development of PPCE.

The next issue is estimating the number of new DeKalb School students that would be generated from
new development at PPCE.

School Aged Children in Dunwoody
The U.S. Census through its American Community Survey makes current estimates of the number of
children in households by cities and counties from baseline data from the 2010 census. Shown below is
the estimate of how many children in Dunwoody are enrolled in Kindergarten to 12th grade in 2015, which
is the most recent data available.

Owner Renter

Duwoody Households with Children Present

Occupied Housing Units 10,373 9,010

Households with No Children 64.50% 76.50%

Households with No Children 6,691 6,893

% Households with Children 36.5% 25%~

Households with Children 3,786 2,207

Households with Children 6-17 19.9% 9.2%

Households with Children 6-17 2,064 829

The Proportion of School-Aged Childen in Public School

Children 6-17 years old 7,632

Children 6-17 in public school (73%J 5,571
The Number of Public School-Aged Children Per Household by
Tenure

of Children 6-17 years old by tenure 0.647 0.353

Children 6-17 years old by tenure 3,605 1,967'

Children Fr17 years per household by tenure 0.35 0.22

Source: U.S. Census Bureau: American Community Survey, BAG

As shown above, there are 10,373 owner housing units and 9,010 renter housing units in the City. of

Dunwoody. Census data for the City indicates 36.5% of owner households have one or more children
present and 19.9% of owner households have children who are between the ages of 6 and 17—which
roughly conforms to the number of students in Kindergarten through 12~h grade. Among renter
households, 25% have one or more children present and 9.2% have children present between the ages of

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East ;'
Grubb Properties, Inc. t~
Page 5

6 and 17 years old. Thus, in Dunwoody there are 2,064 owner households with one or more children
between 6 and 17 and 829 renter households with one or more children from 6 to 17 years old present.

In Dunwoody, there are 7,632 children between the ages of 6 and 17. Census data shows that in
Dunwoody, 73% of children attend public-school and 27% attend some form of private school. (The
proportion of private school students is very high in Dunwoody, at 27%. County-wide, the proportion of
private school students is only 12%, likely indicating the many private school choices available to
Dunwoody families and their higher incomes allowing more of them to choose a private school option.)

Census data also indicates the number of children present by household tenure. This allows us to estimate
the number of public-school students by household tenure using this ratio. As shown in the table above,
65% of the children ages 6 to 17live inowner-occupied housing and 35% live in rental housing. This means
there are 3,605 children aged 6-17 in owner unit, or .35 children per owner unit. Rental households have
1,967 children living with them, or an average of .22 children ages 6 to 17 per rental household in
Dunwoody. Thus, overall in the City of Dunwoody there are 35 school aged children in DeKalb County
Schools in a typical owner-occupied household and .22 school-aged children in DeKalb County Schools in
a typical renter-occupied household.

The Number of Public-school Students from the Park at Perimeter Center
East
The ratios derived above provide an overall method for determining the current ratio of the average
number of public-school students in Dunwoody by tenure type. A more precise estimate for the number
of public-school students who will reside at PPCE can be made based on data generated for detailed
household demographics by tenure, unit type and number of bedrooms in the unit.

This estimate is based on data generated by the Center for Urban Policy Research of Rutgers University in
2006 for the state of Georgia from a study funded by the Fannie Mae Foundation. This data provides the
most accurate multipliers for residents and school aged children by tenure and number of bedrooms in
the unit, available at the state level. It is based on a special analysis of U.S. Census data. Since the 1970s,
the Center for Urban Policy Research at Rutgers University has been recognized nationally for their
expertise on fiscal impact analysis, having authored the definitive research on this topic for over four
decades under the direction of Dr. George Sternlieb, Dr. Robert Burchell and Dr. David Listokin. We have
used these per person and per student multipliers in numerous studies and their results have been
confirmed by results in the field.

While the data is now more than a decade old, the critical ratios it is based on change only very gradually
over time. For example, the number of persons per household in DeKalb County has essentially remained
the same over the past fifteen years, from 2.64 persons per household in 2000 to 2.63 persons per
household in 2015 according to the U.S. Census Bureau, indicating the stability in household metrics.

Presented below is an estimate of the number of residents and public-school students that will be living
at PPCE once it is completed, according to the development plan outlined earlier. This exhibit shows the
number of occupied units per new residential building and, based on the number of those units and their
bedroom configuration, estimates the number of residents and school public-school students that will be
living in each building and for all residential buildings collectively.

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKa/b County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East ~'~ ~~,
Grubb Properties, Inc. `~,~,,`
Page 6

Total
School- Total Public-

Total Occupied Persons/ Total School Aged Aged school
Units Units Unit Persons Children/Unit Children Students**

Block A Owner
Stacked Flats __ _ _ _

1 bedroom 135 128 1.39 178 0.07 9

2 bedroom 165 157 1.66 260 0.17 27

subtotal 300 285 438 36 26

Block E-1 Owner Stacked Flats

1 bedroom 135 128 1.39 178 0.07 9

2 bedroom 150 143 1.66 237' 0.17 24

3 bedroom* 15 14 1.93 28 0.27 4

subtotal 300 271 415 37 27

Block E-2 Owner Stacked Flats

1 bedroom 135 128 1.39 178 0.07 9

2 bedroom 150 143 1.66 237' 0.17 24

3 bedroom* 15 14 1.93 28 0.27 4

subtotal 300 285 442 37 27

Total Residents/Public-school Students
900 841 1,296 110 80

*BAG estimate for total persons/school-aged children
** Dunwoodypublic-school ratio of 73% per U.S. Census
Bureau
Source: Rutgers University CUPR,"Fannie Mae Foundation, Residential Demographic Multipliers (Georgia)'; 2006,
BAG

Based on the application of the per resident and per pupil multipliers for owner-occupied units by
bedroom type, we have estimated that there will be 1,296 residents living in the three residential buildings
at PPCE. We estimate there will be 110 public-school students combined from the three residential
buildings. Block A will have the lowest number of public-school students since they will not include any
three-bedroom units and there will be a significant number of one-bedroom units, which typically
generate the fewest school aged children. The condominium units In Block E-1 and Block E-2 will have a
slightly higher number of public-school students due to the lower ratio of one-bedroom units and the
inclusion of some three-bedroom units, which tend to attract slightly more families.

The reason that the number of public-school students is relatively low compared to the average for
Dunwoody overall by tenure type presented earlier, is due to the unique characteristics of the proposed
units. As these projections indicate, stacked flat condominiums tend to appeal primarily to two groups:
The first are single individuals or couples without children, who are part of the Millennial generation and
have not formed families as yet, orthesecond, Generation X or Baby Boomer households with no children
present in the household, often empty nesters or childless couples or "mingles" living together. Also, the

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKa/b County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East f
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 7

sales prices for these units will skew them to more affluent households with incomes in the $60,000 to
$150,000 range, which tend to be more single, and/or adult-only households.

The Net Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools from PPCE Development
This final section of the report estimates the property taxes that will be generated by the PPCE
development and compares those revenues to the cost of educating the new public-school students from
the development to determine the net fiscal impact of the development to DeKalb County Schools.

Shown below is an estimate of the property taxes which will be generated from the PPCE development at
build-out. As shown, the construction of the three new residential buildings, and the new office building
plus the two existing office buildings which will remain, will generate approximately $5.8 million in
property taxes to the DeKalb County Schools. This represent= 1.14% of the total revenue the DeKalb
Schools anticipate from property taxes in 2017.

Buildings Land Use SF/Units Development Appraised Assessed Taxable Total
Value Value

/SF/Unit Value/SF/Unit SF/Unit Value/SF/Unit Taxable Value

Existing Buildings

41 PCE Office 94,734

47 PCE Office 95,298

Subtotal Existing Development

New Development
Owner Stacked

Block A Flats 300

Block E Office 500,000
Owner Stacked

Block E-1 Flats 300
Owner Stacked

$115.85 $115.85 $10,974,933.90

$113.06 $113.06 $10,774,391.88

$21,749,325.78

$400,000 $400,000 $160,000' $147,500' $44,250,000

$425 $375 $150 $150 $75,000,000

$383,500 $450,000 $180,000' $167,500 $50,250,000

Block E-2 Flats 300 $425,000

Subtotal New Development

Total Development Value

Estimated Property Taxes DeKalb County Schools

Millage Rate
DeKalb County
Schools 0.023380

Source: DeKalb Tax Commissioner property data base, BAG

$500,000 $200,OOa $187,500' $56,250,000_ . _ __ _ _
$225,750,000

_.__.____ _____ ---_._., __.___._ $247,499,326

Property Taxes

34.24

As the proposed redevelopment of PPCE could take as long as a decade to complete, both the growth in
new school revenues and public-school enrollment will be a gradual process, occurring as each building
is constructed and occupied over the next ten years.

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 8

We have prepared aten-year forecast for the annual net fiscal impact to the schools over the period to
understand the potential growth in revenues and public educational costs and their net fiscal impact to
DeKalb County Schools. As shown on the following page, over the next ten years the redevelopment of
PPCE will generate an estimated $23.4 million in property tax revenues to DeKalb County Schools—
increasingfrom $508,000 in the first year to $5.8 million at build-out in the tenth year.

Over the ten-year period the number of public-school students will increase from zero in the initial years
to 110 by the tenth year, an average growth of 11 students per year over the period. The educational
costs associated with the new public-school students covered by local property taxes will increase from
zero in the first five years to $378,140 per year by the tenth year—for a cumulative educational cost of
$1.06 million over the period.

Thus, the net fiscal impact (the increase in school revenue minus educational costs) to DeKalb County
Schools from new public-school students from PPCE will be very positive, with a surplus of $22.4 million
over the ten-year period. And, over the ten-year period there will be a positive net fiscal impact in each
year.

Net Fiscai Impact to DeKalb County Schools
From PPCE Development 2018-2027

56,000,000 - .--________.__.__._._.__..--

Sa,000,000 . _ __. ._ ___.. _ _ _.. ___._..,_ __

Si,000,000 - _ _ -- _ .. __ ------- _ __. _--
Si,000,000 _ _ ,.--__ __ .~--- --___ __._ ___

S- __~.____~.__ ...~.____..~_.. .
2018 2019 2020 2021

.~~.~~_

~ DeKalb Co. Schooi Property Taxes n DeKalb School Cost From PPCE Students

Please call if you have any questions regarding this analysis. We appreciated the opportunity to work
for Grubb Properties, Inc. on this assignment.

Very truly yours,

1̀~ev~.v~.etG~ ~. Bteah.t~ Jr

Kenneth D. Bleakly, Jr.

Founder/Chairman

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

#3.

Packet page:...



a
 ~

. 
► 

. 
~

..
~ :

 
~

20
18

20
19

20
20

2
4

2
I

21
12

2
20

23
20

24
Zt

12
5

Zt
l2

b
20

27
C

um
ul

at
Ei

ve
~

 
d

-
zo

is-
za

z7
~o

 a
F~

ns
tin

g 
O

ffi
ce

Ta
xa

6i
e 

V
al

ue
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

42
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

42
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

82
$ 

21
,7

g9
.3

92
$ 

21
,7

A9
,3

92
 

$
21

,7
49

,3
92

 
$

21
,7

44
,3

92
~

 .

N
ew

 D
ev

eb
pm

en
t T

ax
ab

le
 V

at
ue

s
~ N

Bl
oc

kA
O

w
ne

r 
-

$ 
4F

,2
50

,tm
0

$ 
AA

,2
50

,4
00

$ 
44

,2
5Q

,0
00

 
$

44
,2

50
,O

O
D 

$
4

4
,2

5
U

,~
~

Bl
ac

k 
E 

O
ffi

ce
S 

75
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

75
,O

D0
,6

0D
 

$
75

,~
O

,0
00

 
$

75
,t)

[lD
,0

00
~

.

Bl
oc

k F
i O

w
ne

r
$ 

50
,2

50
,0

00
 

$
54

,2
~,

00
0 

$
50

,2
5Q

,O
A0

Bl
oc

& 
E-

2 
CT

un
er

$
56

,2
50

,D
O

Q
 

$
56

,2
50

,U
~

n

To
~I

T
ax

a6
le

V
al

ue
 

_
$ 

21
,7

44
,3

32
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

92
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

42
$ 

21
,7

49
,3

42
$ 

65
,4

99
,3

92
$ 

1-
00

,9
99

,3
92

$ 
19

1,
24

4,
39

2 
$

24
7,

49
3,

39
2 

$
24

7,
44

9,
39

2

S~
ho

nt
P

rt~
pe

rty
Ta

xt
s:

5.
50

8,
54

5
$

 
54

6,
S

Q
i

$'.
 

S6
B,

54
11

$..
 

51
8,

54
1

$:.
 

5
4

5
,0

1
$

.
. 1

,5
43

46
~~

$ 
_ 3

;2
%

,5
56

5.
.. 

4,
47

1,
~{

i1
 

$
57

8S
,S

96
._.

.$
5,

78
6,

53
6

$'
 2

3/
FZ

6;
61

8'
.

Es
tim

at
ed

 P
ub

lic
 S

tu
de

nt
s

F~
ci

st
in

gU
ffi

ce
0

0
0

Q
0

0
d

0
0

Q

Bl
oc

&
A

O
w

ne
r

13
2G

Zb
2f

i
26

Bl
ac

k 
E 

Q
ffi

ce
0

D
Q

0

Bl
oc

k 
E

-1
 O

w
ne

r
13

27
27

Bl
oc

k 
E

2
 O

w
ne

r
13

27

7o
4a

1 P
u6

iic
S

tu
de

nt
s

0
0

0
Q

4
13

26
39

66
8Q

De
K

al
bS

ch
oo

ls
 P

er
 P

up
il 

P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
$ 

4,
72

4
$ 

4,
72

4
_ $

 _
. 

_..
..

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4

$ 
4,

72
4 

$
4,

72
4 

$
4;

72
4

D
eK

al
bS

tlw
ai

C
as

tF
ro

m
FR

C
E:

St
~i

de
M

s.
...

.
$:

$
 

~
$

$
 

_
'$

 
.6

7,
41

2
$:.

 
12

2,
82

4
$ 

'1
8-

0,
23

6 
$:

83
2,

U
04

 
$

37
8.

14
0

$
 

.1
,0

58
,6

15

N
et

 F
it
 Im

pa
ct

 (S
ur

pM
es

j to
 O

eK
a~

 S
ch

oo
k

$ 
SQ

B,
SQ

1
$ 

5 
,5

6
1

$
 

50
8,

56
1 _..

$
 

SD
6,

56
1

$ 
SO

S,
SE

Ii
$

 
1,

48
1,

65
4

$ 
3,

17
3,

74
2

$ 
4,

26
7,

17
5 

$
9/

L7
4,

53
2 

$
S,

4Q
6,

39
6

$ 
22

,3
66

,0
03

So
ur

ce
: G

te
rb

b P
ro

pe
di

rs
, B

AG

#3.

Packet page:...



Fiscal Impacts to DeKalb County Schools by Development of the Park at Perimeter Center East J ~
Grubb Properties, Inc.
Page 10

Terms and Conditions Governing this Research and Report

Accuracy of Report: Every reasonable effort will be made to ensure that the data developed in this
assignment reflect the most accurate and timely information possible and is believed to be reliable. This
consulting assignment will be based on estimates, assumptions and other information developed by
Bleakly Advisory Group ("BAG") from its independent research efforts, general industry knowledge and
consultations with the client and its representatives for this assignment. No responsibility is assumed for
inaccuracies in reporting by the client, its agents or representatives or any other data source used in
preparing or presenting this study. The research and reports are based on information that is current as
of the date of the report. BAG assumes no responsibility to update the information after the date of the
report. The research may contain prospective financial information, estimates or opinions that represent
our view of reasonable expectations at a particular point in time, but such information, estimates or
opinions are not offered as predictions or as assurances that a particular outcome will occur. Actual
results achieved during the period covered by our prospective analysis may vary from those described on
our research and report and variations may be material. Therefore, nor warranty or representation is
made by BAG that any of the projected values or results contained in the work product from this
assignment will actually be achieved.

Usage of Report: The research product may not be used, in whole or in part, in any public or private
offering of securities or other similar purpose by the client without first obtaining the prior written
consent of BAG.

Termination: Should you determine to terminate this agreement for any reason you agree to so notify
BAG via letter and agree to pay for work completed by BAG up to the date of the notification of
termination.

Entirety ofAgreement:The terms and conditions ofthis agreement embodythe entirety ofthe agreement
and understanding between the parties hereto and there are no other agreements and understandings,
oral or written, with reference to the matter hereof that are not merged herein and superseded hereby.
No alternation, change or modification of the terms of the agreement shall be valid unless made in writing
and signed by both parties.

Dispute Resolution: If a dispute arises out of or related to this agreement, or the breach thereof, the
parties will attempt to settle the matter through amicable discussion. If no agreement can be reached,
the parties agree to use mediation before resorting to a judicial forum. The cost of the third-party
mediator will be shared equally by the parties.

Limitation of Liability: The client agrees that as a result of any mediation or legal action resulting from
this assignment BAG's maximum liability is limited to the fees it receives for the assignment.

Governing Law: The agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Georgia.

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



 

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, GA 30338  

Phone: (678) 382-6800  

dunwoodyga.gov 

 
 

December 12, 2018 

 

 

David Kirk, Troutman Sanders LLP 

600 Peachtree, Suite 3000 

Atlanta, GA 30308 

 

 

RE:  RZ 18-02 & SLUP18-02(A&B), 41, 47 53 Perimeter Center E. (Parcel ID 18 347 03 010, 

18 347 03 009, and 18 347 03 008)  

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

This letter serves to inform you that the Mayor and City Council approved of your request for 

RZ 18-02 and SLUP18-02(A&B) at their December 10, 2019 meeting. As noted in the meeting 

date of record, the approved case was approved to allow a rezoning of the subject properties 

from their current O-I (Office Institution) District to a PC-2 (Perimeter Center, Subarea 2), and 

two Special Land Use Permits (“SLUP”): 1.) to allow a Development of Regional Impact, and 2.) 

to modify the build-to-zone of a general building.  In accordance with the aforementioned 

approval, the development shall be in substantial compliance with the following conditions and 

exhibits: 

 
EXHIBIT A: Conceptual Site Plan, completed by Kimley Horn, dated November 27, 2018 

EXHIBIT B: Phasing Plan, completed by Kimley Horn, dated November 27, 2018 

 

1. The Subject Property is hereby rezoned from the O-I (Office-Institution) zoning classification 

to the PC-2 (Perimeter Center District – Subarea 2) zoning classification to allow for the 

development of up to 700,000 square feet of office space in three multi-story buildings, up 

to 900 residential units in four stand-alone multi-story buildings, together with accessory 

space and associated parking structures, one of which will be lined with residential units 

along its frontage (the “Development”); 

2. Maximum building heights in the Development shall be governed by the requirements of 

the PC-2 District, as set forth in Figure 27-104-3 in Section 27-104(c)(1) of the Perimeter 

Center Districts, except, to the extent that the additional building height of the 20-story 

office tower found on the southern portion of the site as depicted in Exhibit “A” is hereby 

approved as a condition of zoning;  

3. Two Special Land Use Permits, as more specifically described in the Application materials 

submitted in support of Cases SLUP 18-02A and SLUP 18-02B, are hereby approved; 

4. The phasing of the Development’s construction shall generally conform to the Phasing Plan 

attached as Exhibit “B.” Except as otherwise provided in these conditions, the Owner shall 

have the sole right to determine the specific sequence of the buildings and other 

improvements with each Phase. Improvements on Perimeter Center East as indicated on 

the Conceptual Site Plan, with the exception of the multi-use trail described in Condition 8, 

shall be developed concurrently with the adjacent phase of Development; provided, 

however, the Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to construct any 

improvements shown on Perimeter Center East in advance of the adjacent phase’s 

construction. The Owner agrees to consult with the City's Community Development Director 

on any changes to the proposed Phasing Plan; 

5. At least fifty percent (50%) of the ground level north-south secondary linear street frontage 

of residential buildings B1, B2, and D1 as shown on the Conceptual Site Plan, together with 

the frontage of the townhomes lining Deck B, shall contain an active use to a depth of at 

least 20 feet from the face of such buildings. Such active uses may include, but shall not be 

limited to, retail space, restaurants or other food sales, building leasing areas, resident 

#3.

Packet page:...



 

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, GA 30338  

Phone: (678) 382-6800  

dunwoodyga.gov 

 
lounges, lobbies, fitness centers, cycle training and cycle maintenance areas, live-work 

units, and residential stoops (which shall not be required to meet the 20-foot depth 

requirement).  At least 100 linear feet of such active use space shall be designed so as to 

be capable of conversion to retail or restaurant space in response to market demand in the 

future.  An additional 100 linear feet of space within the Development shall be designed so 

as to be capable of conversion to retail or restaurant space in response to market demand 

in the future.  Residential buildings B1 and D1, as well as the new office building, shall each 

be designed so as to contain at least 2,500 square feet of space that may be converted to 

retail or restaurant uses.  At project build-out, the Development shall contain a minimum 

of 12,500 square feet of retail or restaurant space and the Owner may convert up to an 

additional 15,000 square feet of office space to retail or restaurant use, depending on 

demand.  The particular mix of active uses and timing of conversion to retail or restaurant 

space shall be determined by the Owner in its sole discretion, following consultation with 

the Community Development Director;  

6. Title to the Subject Property may be held in different ownership through any legal means, 

even if any of the resulting separately-owned parcels or tax parcels would not meet all of 

the PC-2 requirements and these conditions (the “Requirements”) following legal separation 

provided that (1) collectively, the separately-owned parcels or tax parcels meet all of the 

Requirements and function together as a unified development site allowing vehicular and 

pedestrian circulation as well as the sharing of common area amenities, (2) the Subject 

Property is not divided in a manner that prevents vehicular access to sufficient parking 

entrances or exits by occupants of any structure or prevents access to the entire 

Development by police, fire and emergency service personnel; provided, however, the 

Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to provide dedicated entry and secure 

access to all or any portion of the parking spaces within the parking decks; (3) the owner 

of a resulting separate parcel or tax parcel previously developed pursuant to the 

Requirements shall be allowed to rebuild equal or lesser floor area of any structure located 

on such separate parcel or tax parcel; and (4) no additional signage will be allowed beyond 

that permissible for the entire Subject Property under the City of Dunwoody Sign Ordinance; 

7. Construction of the proposed Main Park shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”) 

shall be completed prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy for any residential 

units in excess the first 300 units constructed as part of the Development; 

8. The portion of the multi-use path crossing of Perimeter Center East within the City right-of-

way, as shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”), shall be constructed within six 

months of the issuance of the Phase I Land Disturbance Permit.  The remaining portion of 

the multi-use path shall be constructed concurrently with the proposed Main Park shown on 

the Conceptual Site Plan in consultation with the City’s Parks Director and Director of Public 

Works. Upon completion of the portion of the multi-use path crossing within the City right-

of-way, the City shall assume all responsibility for that portion of the path crossing’s 

maintenance, safety, and repair; 

9. Pursuant to O.C.G.A Section 36-71-1, et seq., the Owner shall enter into a Development 

Agreement with the City to contribute no more than $100,000 toward the design and 

construction of additional transportation infrastructure improvements located in the vicinity 

of the Development, such improvements to be determined and constructed by the City;  

10.Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a final plat of the Subject Property shall be 

reviewed and approved by the City of Dunwoody and recorded with DeKalb County; 

11. The Owner shall maintain the existing intersection configuration and laneage at Perimeter 

Center East and Driveway #2, identified as intersection number 7 in the traffic impact study, 

as required by the Development of Regional Impact Review GRTA Notice of Decision dated 

October 5, 2017; 

12. The Owner shall provide a TY2 transition yard type adjacent to the northern property line 

of the Subject Property. Within such TY2 transition yard, a pedestrian connection shall be 

provided between the Subject Property and the adjacent property to the north, at the 

approximate location indicated on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”); provided, 

however, the Owner shall not be required to construct such connection if the owner of the 

#3.

Packet page:...



 

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, GA 30338  

Phone: (678) 382-6800  

dunwoodyga.gov 

 
adjacent property to the north refuses to provide necessary easements for the construction 

and use of such pedestrian connection; 

13. The Owner shall continue to participate financially on a pro rata basis in the existing private 

shuttle service between the Dunwoody MARTA rail station, the Development, and other 

developments in the Perimeter Center East area.  Should operations of the existing private 

shuttle terminate, the Owner will work with the Director of Community Development, and 

staff of the Perimeter Community Improvement District, MARTA, and other parties as 

appropriate to participate in other private shuttle operations in the area and facilitate MARTA 

bus service improvements;  

14. If the proposed Development’s vertical construction or equipment exceeds 200 feet above 

ground level, a completed FAA Form 7460‐1 (“Notice of Proposed Construction or 

Alteration”) must be submitted to the Federal Aviation Administration. 

15. It is understood that the precise layout of the proposed Development has not been finalized 

to the extent of producing construction drawings; however, the location of all buildings, 

streets, driveways, and pedestrian amenities such as plazas, parks, sidewalks, pathways, 

and other green space shall be substantially similar to that depicted in the Conceptual Site 

Plan attached hereto as Exhibit "A." As the Conceptual Site Plan is finalized for purposes of 

seeking a Land Disturbance Permit, the Owner agrees to consult with the City's Community 

Development Director on any minor changes to the proposed Site Plan. To the extent any 

construction activities or improvements associated with the Development may occur or be 

located on property owned by the City, the City will cooperate with the Owner and grant all 

easements necessary to construct the Development and associated improvements. The 

precise location of such easements shall be identified as construction drawings are finalized;  

16. All streets internal to the Development shall be of the street type depicted on the Conceptual 

Site Plan and shall remain private. Once constructed, the general public shall have access 

to such streets, however; the Owner shall consult with the Community Development 

Director, the Director of Public Works, and the Police Chief and/or Fire Chief prior to limiting 

access to the streets for purposes of security, safety, or any other purpose. Pedestrian 

facilities, on-street parking, and bicycle facilities within the Development and on Perimeter 

Center East shall be constructed in general accordance with the Conceptual Site Plan, with 

minor variations subject to approval by the Director of Community Development and the 

Public Works Director; 

17. The total number of parking spaces located in parking structures otherwise required by the 

Zoning Ordinance may be adjusted downward to reflect any changes in the square footage 

of any of the uses in the Development, to assure adequate parking, to account for access 

to transit, or to account for shared parking. Shared parking facilities may be approved by 

the Director of Community Development pursuant to Section 27-204(g) of the Zoning 

Ordinance. The Owner shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to provide dedicated entry 

and secure access to all or any portion of the parking spaces within the parking decks.  In 

addition, the Owner shall make deeded/dedicated parking spaces available for a fee to 

residential property owners, such fee to be determined in the sole discretion of the Owner; 

18. At Development build-out, no more than ten percent (10%) of the total residential units 

within the Development shall be 3-bedroom units or larger; 

19. The parking structures will use compatible materials to the building and street level facades, 

shall incorporate architectural elements to provide visual screening of vehicles and interior 

lighting, and may provide sufficient open areas to allow natural ventilation. As building 

designs are finalized for purposes of seeking a Building Permit, the Owner agrees to consult 

with the City's Community Development Director on any minor variations from the Building 

Design Criteria;  

20. The Owner will commit at least $50,000 toward public art to be installed in the Main Park 

shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (Exhibit “A”).  The Owner shall provide these funds in 

tandem with the construction of the Main Park and shall include a process to engage the 

local arts community to generate excitement around the art, the Park, and the 

bike/pedestrian path;  

21. To the extent permitted by law or regulation, no more than ten percent (10%) of the 

residential units in the proposed development may be made available for rent by the 

#3.

Packet page:...



 

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, GA 30338  

Phone: (678) 382-6800  

dunwoodyga.gov 

 
owner(s) of such units at any one time.  This requirement shall be included in any governing 

documents of any Property Owners’ Association or Condominium Association, as applicable, 

to be formed in connection with this proposed development;  

22. Pursuant to O.C.G.A Section 36-71-1, et seq., the Owner shall enter into a Development 

Agreement with the City to contribute up to fifty percent (50%) of the funds needed for the 

design and construction of a “best practices” multi-use bicycle facility connecting the Subject 

Property along Perimeter Center East to its southern intersection with Ashford-Dunwoody 

Road, such improvement to be designed and constructed at the direction of the Owner.  

Construction of this improvement shall begin no later than the date on which the Land 

Disturbance Permit is issued for the new office building designated as “Block D2” on the Site 

Plan, provided the City contribution has been made and the City has acquired any right-of-

way necessary for the construction of such improvement.  In no event shall the total of such 

contribution by the Owner exceed $175,000; 

23. No more than 10% of units may be rented at any one time and short-term rentals (i.e. 

VRBO, AirBnb) shall be prohibited; and 

24. All site, outdoor, and structured parking lighting shall be 3500K or lower color 

temperature, and 85 Color Rendering Index (CRI) or higher. 

 

Please keep this letter for your records and for future permit approvals. If we may be of 

service to you in the future, please contact the Community Development Department at 678-

382-6800. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
John Olson, AICP 

Planning Manager 

City of Dunwoody, Georgia 

 

Cc: RZ File  
 

#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



#3.

Packet page:...



  NOTICE OF DECISION 

   

 
To: 

(via electronic mail) 
Doug Hooker, ARC 
Sonny Deriso, GRTA 
Bob Voyles, GRTA 
 

 
Dick Anderson, GRTA 
Al Nash, GRTA 
 

To: 
(via electronic mail) 

Todd Williams, Grubb Properties, Inc.  

From: Christopher Tomlinson, GRTA Executive Director 

 
Copy: 

(via electronic mail) 

 
Annie Gillespie, SRTA/GRTA 
Jon West, DCA 
Andrew Smith, ARC 
Marquitrice Mangham, ARC 
Paul DeNard, GDOT District 7 
Edlin Regis, GDOT District 7 
John Olson, City of Dunwoody 
Michael Smith, City of Dunwoody  
Greg Floyd, MARTA 
John Gurbal, Perimeter CID 
Ginger Sottile, City of Sandy Springs 
Kristen Wescott, City of Sandy Springs 
 

   
Andrew Rosti, Grubb Properties 
David Kirk, Troutman Sanders 
John Walker, Kimley-Horn & Associates 
Elizabeth Johnson, Kimley-Horn & Associates 

Date: 
 

October 5, 2017 

Re: 
 

DRI 2691 The Park at Perimeter Center 
 
 
 
 

  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5E75724E-A221-49F8-8C0F-75BA59CEA595 #3.

Packet page:...



Notice of Decision for DRI #2691The Park at Perimeter Center  Page 2 of 4 

Notice of Decision for 
Request for Expedited Review of 

DRI 2691 The Park at Perimeter Center 

The purpose of this notice is to inform Grubb Properties,Inc. (the Applicant), City of Dunwoody 
(the local government), the GRTA Land Development Committee, the Georgia Department of 
Community Affairs (DCA), the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT), and the Atlanta 
Regional Commission (ARC) of GRTA’s decision regarding DRI 2691 The Park at Perimeter 
Center (the DRI Plan of Development).  GRTA has completed an Expedited Review for the DRI 
Plan of Development pursuant to sections 3-101 and 3-102 of the Procedures and Principles for 
GRTA Development of Regional Impact Review and has determined that the DRI Plan of 
Development meets the GRTA review criteria set forth in Sections 3-101, 3-102. F. The DRI 
Plan of Development as proposed is approved subject to conditions, as provided in 
Attachment A and subject to the limitations placed on allowable modifications to the DRI Plan of 
Development, as described in Attachment B.   
 
This decision will become final and no further review will be required, unless: (1) a request for 
review by the Land Development Committee is submitted to the Executive Director within five 
(5) business days of receipt of this notice pursuant to Section 2-502 of the Procedures and 
Principles for GRTA Development of Regional Impact Review, or (2) an appeal by the Applicant 
is submitted to the Executive Director within five (5) business days of receipt of this notice 
pursuant to Section 2-501, or (3) an appeal by the local government is submitted to the 
Executive Director within five (5) business days of receipt of this notice pursuant to Section 2-
501.  If GRTA staff receives a request for review or an appeal, you will receive another notice 
from GRTA, and the Land Development Committee will hear the appeal or request for 
Expedited Review at its November 8, 2017 regular meeting. 
 
The notice of decision is based upon review of the applicant’s DRI Review Package. The DRI 
Review Package includes a trip generation/access analysis dated September 2017 prepared by 
Kimley-Horn and Associates and site plan dated September 5, 2017 titled “The Park 41, 47, & 
53 Perimeter Center East” and received by GRTA on September 19, 2017.  
 
Approval of the above referenced DRI by expedited review shall not constitute GRTA approval 
of any subsequent material modifications to the proposed DRI by the local government such 
that the proposed DRI is no longer eligible for approval by expedited review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Christopher Tomlinson 
Executive Director 
Georgia Regional Transportation Authority 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5E75724E-A221-49F8-8C0F-75BA59CEA595 #3.

Packet page:...



Notice of Decision for DRI #2691The Park at Perimeter Center  Page 3 of 4 

Attachment A – General Conditions 
 
General Conditions of Approval to GRTA Notice of Decision: 
 
None. 
 
Roadway Improvement Conditions of Approval to GRTA Notice of Decision: 
 
Perimeter Center East @ Driveway #2 (Int. #7) 

• Maintain the existing intersection configuration and laneage. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5E75724E-A221-49F8-8C0F-75BA59CEA595 #3.

Packet page:...



Notice of Decision for DRI #2691The Park at Perimeter Center  Page 4 of 4 

Attachment B – Required Elements of the DRI Plan of Development 

Conditions Related to Altering Site Plan after GRTA Notice of Decision: 
 
The on-site development will be constructed materially (substantially) in accordance with the 
Site Plan. Changes to the Site Plan will not be considered material or substantial so long as 
the following conditions are included as part of any changes: 

 
• All “Proposed Conditions of Approval to GRTA Notice of Decision” set forth in 

A t t a c h m e n t  A  are provided.  
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5E75724E-A221-49F8-8C0F-75BA59CEA595 #3.

Packet page:...


	1 - Approval of the October 11, 2022 Minutes
	3 - SLUP 22-02: Request for a Special Land Use Permit to allow a Group Living use.

		2017-10-05T03:54:35-0700
	DocuSign, Inc.
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




